
  

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting                                                                         Posted:   2/23/2017 
 

 

 PUBLIC NOTICE  
 

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of 

Platteville shall be held on Tuesday, February 28, 2017 at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers at                

75 North Bonson Street, Platteville, WI. 

 

COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA  

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 

II. ROLL CALL 

 

III. SPECIAL PRESENTATION – Acknowledge Dennis Moen 39 Years of Service to City of 

Platteville. 

 

IV. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR – The following items may be approved on a 

single motion and vote due to their routine nature or previous discussion.  Please indicate to the Council 

President if you would prefer separate discussion and action. 
A. Council Minutes – 2/14/17 Regular 

B. Payment of Bills 

C. Appointments to Boards and Commissions 

D. Licenses  

1. One-Year and Two-Year Operator License to Sell/Serve Alcohol 

2. Temporary Class “B” Retailer’s License – St. Augustine University Parish for 

Fish Fry on 3/3/17 & 3/24/17 

E. Permits – Street Closing on Keyway Pky. from Progressive Pky. to Cornerstone Circle, 

and Cornerstone Circle on April 29 from 7 AM – 4 PM for 4th Annual Wisconsin Energy 

Efficient Vehicle Association Competition 

 

V. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS and PETITIONS, if any – Please limit 

comments to no more than five minutes. 

 

VI.     REPORTS  

A. Board/Commission/Committee Minutes (Council Representative) 

1. Housing Authority Board (Kilian) 12/27/16 

2. Library Board (Westaby) 1/3/17 

3. Commission on Aging (Westaby) 1/20/17 

4. Museum Board (Seeboth-Wilson) 1/25/17 

5. Historic Preservation Commission (Kilian) 2/7/17 

 

VII. ACTION  
A. Planned Unit Development – Specific Implementation Plan – Former Pioneer Ford Site 

[2-14-17] 
B. Development Agreement – Former Pioneer Ford Site [2-14-17] 

C. Ordinance 17-08 Creating Section 41.01(5) Misuse of 911 Emergency Services 

Number and Amending Section 1.10 Schedule of Cash Deposits [2-14-17] 



  

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting                                                                         Posted:   2/23/2017 
 

 

D. Ordinance 17-09 Amending Section 1.10 Schedule of Cash Deposits – Storm Water 

Management [2/14/17] 

E. Resolution 17-03 Conditional Use Permit – Asphalt Plant for Iverson Construction [2-

14-17] 
F. Resolution 17-04 Amending the Fee Schedule [2-14-17] 

 

VIII. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 

A. Resolution Closing Loopholes that Shift a Greater Property Tax Burden from 

Commercial to Residential Homeowners – Dark Store 

 

IX. WORK SESSION – Long Range Financial Plan [1/24/17] (Move to Police Department 

Conference Room, 165 N. 4th Street) 

 

X. ADJOURNMENT 

  

 

 

 

If your attendance requires special accommodation, write City Clerk, P.O. Box 780, Platteville, WI  

53818 or call (608) 348-9741 Option 6. 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

PLATTEVILLE COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 

FEBRUARY 14, 2017 

 
The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council 
President Nickels at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Present:  Barbara Daus, Don Francis, Ken Kilian, Tom Nall, President Eileen Nickels, Katherine Westaby, 
and Amy Seeboth-Wilson.  Absent:  None.  
 
CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
Motion by Kilian, second by Daus to approve the consent calendar as follows:  January 24 Regular Council 
Minutes; Payment of Bills in the amount of $3,807,016.76; January Financial Report; Appointment of Ellen 
Stepflug as an Alternate to the Zoning Board of Appeals (partial term ended 10/1/18); Extension of Licensed 
Premises at 74 N Second Street (Nick’s) on May 6-7 for 3rd Annual Derby Days; Two-Year Operator 
License to Wyatt J Scheck; Taxi Driver License to Mark W Henry; Taxi Vehicle License to Good Plan Van 
Plate 206-TRT; and Walk Permit to WI MS Society for Walk MS 2017 on April 23 as presented.  Motion 
carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.      
 
CITIZENS’ COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS AND PETITIONS, if any.   
None.  
 
REPORTS 

A. Board/Commission/Committee Reports – Meeting reports were submitted by the Public 
Transportation Committee, Museum Board, Plan Commission, and Historic Preservation 
Commission. 

B. Other Reports – Other reports submitted included the January City Attorney Itemized Report, 
January Water & Sewer Financial Report, January Airport Financial Report, and Department 
Progress Reports.   

 
ACTION 
Dan Dreessens from Delta 3 Engineering provided a comprehensive PowerPoint presentation explaining 
the purpose and intent of three storm water related ordinances required by the Wisconsin Dept of Natural 
Resources under the storm water management permit issued last year.  Public Works Director Howard 
Crofoot reviewed some changes suggested by Councilor Kilian such as adding the words (WisDOT only) 
to 46.04(1)(b)1, adding the same language as in Chapter 48 to find the Technical Standards on the DNR 
website into Chapters 46 and 47, adding the word “system” after storm sewer in 47.03(1)(d), and correcting 
a couple typos.  Forfeitures and permit fees will be addressed at the next meeting.           

 
A. Ordinance 17-03 Repealing and Recreating Chapter 46 Construction Site Erosion and Sediment 

Control – Motion by Kilian, second by Seeboth-Wilson to adopt Ordinance 17-03 Repealing and 
Recreating Chapter 46 Construction Site Erosion and Sediment Control with the aforementioned 
changes.  Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.   

 
B. Ordinance 17-04 Creating Chapter 47 Post-Construction Storm Water Management – Motion by 

Kilian, second by Nall to adopt Ordinance 17-04 Creating Chapter 47 Post-Construction Storm 
Water Management with the aforementioned changes.  Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.   

 
C. Ordinance 17-05 Creating Chapter 48 Storm Sewer Illicit Discharge and Connection – Motion by 

Nall, second by Seeboth-Wilson to adopt Ordinance 17-05 Creating Chapter 48 Storm Sewer Illicit 
Discharge and Connection as presented.  Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.   



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

D. Ordinance 17-06 Repealing Section 3.47 Rountree Gallery Board – Motion by Daus, second by 
Kilian to adopt Ordinance 17-06 Repealing Section 3.47 Rountree Gallery Board                                                                            
which will dissolve the Rountree Gallery Board and allow the gallery transition team to move 
forward with their plan to transition the Rountree Gallery to a private non-profit independent of 
City funding or staffing as presented.  Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.  
 

E. Ordinance 17-07 Amending Section 24.05(b) Application for Permit – Motion by Seeboth-Wilson, 
second by Daus to adopt Ordinance 17-07 Amending Section 24.05(b) Application for Permit for 
Burning a Building by the Platteville Fire Department as presented.  Motion carried 7-0 on a roll 
call vote.   

 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 

A. Ordinance Creating Section 41.01(5) Misuse of 911 Emergency Services Number and Amending 
Section 1.10 Schedule of Cash Deposits – Proposed ordinance would allow for the police 
department to cite offenders who make fictitious, nuisance, or unwarranted 911 calls to the Police 
or Sheriff’s Department.  The ordinance would not be used to cite people for making accidental 
911 calls.  Action at next meeting.  

B. Conditional Use Permit – Asphalt Plant for Iverson Construction – Proposed resolution would 
allow the asphalt plant located at 1100 E Mineral Street to operate for the upcoming season in the 
same manner as in previous years.  Action at next meeting.   

C. Planned Unit Development:  Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) – Former Pioneer Ford Site – 
The SIP is the second part of the PUD approval for the former Pioneer Ford site redevelopment 
project.  The Council previously approved the first part, the GDP with some conditions at the 
January 10 meeting.  All of the conditions of the GDP have been addressed in the revised plans 
except the pedestrian crossing improvements, which the developer will work on with the City.  The 
Plan Commission recommended approval of the SIP on February 6 with some recommendations: 
a) additional pedestrian crossing signage, b) salvage/recycle as many materials as possible from the 
old apartment building/former Gates hotel building on Oak St before demolishing, and c) some 
type of formal recognition of the Gates Hotel be provided on the property.  Daus asked for more 
detail on the carports and landscaping adjacent to Pine St and suggested the usage of wrought iron 
similar to other areas in the downtown area.  Developer Josh Hafron from General Capital 
responded to questions from Kilian regarding building materials, air handlers, room soundproofing, 
doors, appliances, water softeners, fire protections, etc. and will follow up prior to the next meeting.  
Garry Prohaska of 280 Division St spoke against the project, specifically the demolition of the 
Gates Hotel, and asked the Council to hold off with going forward until the State makes a decision 
on the historical designation application submittal.  Public hearing and action at next meeting.  

D. Development Agreement – Former Pioneer Ford Site – Proposed development agreement with 
General Capital Development LLC outlines the terms of the former Pioneer Ford Site development 
and conditions of the sale.  Main provisions of the agreement include: a) General Capital will 
redevelop the property per the approved Planned Unit Development; b) City will assist with the 
environmental remediation of the site to the extent covered by the Site Assessment Grant; c) City 
will deed the property to General Capital for $1; d) City will provide $1,300,000 in TIF assistance 
to General Capital; e) General Capital will guaranty repayment of the City’s cost for providing the 
TIF assistance with the payments being adequate to cover the base taxes on the site; and f) the 
project construction is contingent upon General Capital securing project financing.  If all approvals 
are obtained, project construction would begin the fall of 2017 and complete in 2018.  Kilian 
distributed and read through a two-page handout where he stated that he doesn’t think the proposed 
development agreement is a wise use of taxpayer money and suggested multiple counterproposals.  
Action at next meeting.     

 
 



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

WORK SESSION  
A. Museums Update – Museum Director Diana Bolander gave an overview of the process the 

Museums used to make a plan for the 2017 and anticipated 2018 budget cuts to the Museums Dept.  
The plan includes staying open year-round, closing on Mondays and Tuesdays, eliminating the 
Curator position, and a fundraising push in order to the keep the Museum Educator position.  The 
private Friends Organization is making changes to their bylaws and activities to support the 
Museums given the changes.   

B. Rountree Gallery Update – Museum Director Bolander reported that a 7-member transition team 
is working on planning and administrative changes due to the absence of funding in the 2017 
budget.  The Friends of Our Gallery is working on altering bylaws to adjust for its new purpose as 
a nonprofit entity.  Upcoming exhibits include exhibits at the Rock School, Nohr Gallery at UWP, 
Permanent Collection in the Library, and a possible Pop-Up Exhibit later this year.  They are 
looking for guidance on what they need to do to get the Beining Trust funds and property 
transferred.          

C. Economic Development Partner Update – Main Street – Jack Luedtke, Executive Director of 
Platteville Main Street provided an overview of the 2016 Platteville Main Street Program goals and 
performance measures, parklet project, state reporting, Work Plan Summary report which is 
required in order to be nationally accredited), Walking Guide to Historic Downtown (collaborative 
effort with the UW, Museums, Senior Center), Facebook page updated, Free WiFi outdoors along 
Main St and in City Park, new storefront/downtown businesses update, informational work sessions 
and consultants from the State, State Awards (Outdoor Guest Wifi and Spa Boutique at Barbershop 
Rock) and thanked the Council for the financial support and City staff for all their help.                      

D. Sale of EMS Property and Possible Sale of Other City Lots – The Council discussed the following 
options regarding the EMS building and adjacent City-owned lots:  1) keep the building and sell 
the vacant land; 2) sell the building and vacant land separately; 3) sell all the properties together.  
The appraised estimated land value for the EMS site is $25,000 and the estimated building value 
$95,244 for a total of $120,244.  The adjacent lots were not appraised, but estimated to be worth 
$15,000-$20,000 as individual single-family lots, or $25,000-$35,000 if combined for a duplex lot.  
The City owns 78.4% of the EMS building ($74,671) and the participating townships own the 
remaining 21.6% ($20,573).  President Nickels stated her preference was to sell/remove the EMS 
building and pay the participating townships, and then decide whether to sell or keep the vacant 
land.  No consensus was reached.  The Council also discussed what to do with a couple remnants 
of land that were left over in the right-of-way from the Water Street round-a-bout project.  The 
consensus was to check and see if the property owners have changed and see if they want the land.       

 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion by Nall, second by Westaby to adjourn.  Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.  The meeting was 
adjourned at 10:52 PM. 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
       Jan Martin, City Clerk  
 



2/9/2017 Schedule of Bills (ACH payments) 1452-1458 98,127.99$                 
2/9/2017 Schedule of Bills 64137-64153 3,026,871.87$            
2/17/2017 Payroll (ACH Deposits) 145482-145589 163,166.44$               
2/17/2017 Payroll Expense reimbursement -$                            
2/20/2017 Schedule of Bills (ACH payments) 1456 void -$                            
2/22/2017 Schedule of Bills (ACH payments) 1459-1484 290,484.77$               
2/22/2017 Schedule of Bills 64154-64199 136,684.97$               

(83,825.84)$                
      Total 3,631,510.20$           

-$                            

-$                           

SCHEDULE OF BILLS

(W/S Bills now paid with City Bills)

MOUND CITY BANK:

02/22/2017 Travel Reimbursements



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 2/9/2017 - 2/22/2017 Feb 22, 2017  12:21PM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

1452

02/17 02/17/2017 1452 AFLAC MONTHLY PREMIUMS  N PR0128171 1 421.08 421.08 M

02/17 02/17/2017 1452 AFLAC MONTHLY PREMIUMS  FL PR0128171 2 571.03 571.03 M

02/17 02/17/2017 1452 AFLAC MONTHLY PREMIUMS  N PR0211171 1 421.06 421.06 M

02/17 02/17/2017 1452 AFLAC MONTHLY PREMIUMS  FL PR0211171 2 570.95 570.95 M

          Total 1452: 1,984.12

1453

02/17 02/17/2017 1453 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX  F PR0211171 1 14,656.11 14,656.11 M

02/17 02/17/2017 1453 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX  S PR0211171 2 9,450.23 9,450.23 M

02/17 02/17/2017 1453 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX  S PR0211171 3 9,450.23 9,450.23 M

02/17 02/17/2017 1453 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX   PR0211171 4 2,210.16 2,210.16 M

02/17 02/17/2017 1453 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX   PR0211171 5 2,210.16 2,210.16 M

          Total 1453: 37,976.89

1454

02/17 02/17/2017 1454 WI DEFERRED COMP BO DEFERRED COMPENSAT PR0211171 1 4,147.30 4,147.30 M

02/17 02/17/2017 1454 WI DEFERRED COMP BO DEFERRED COMPENSAT PR0211171 2 250.00 250.00 M

          Total 1454: 4,397.30

1455

02/17 02/17/2017 1455 WI DEPT OF REVENUE STATE INCOME TAX  STA PR0211171 1 6,947.30 6,947.30 M

          Total 1455: 6,947.30

1456

02/17 02/17/2017 1456 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ADD PR0128171 1 25.00 25.00 M

02/17 02/20/2017 1456 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ADD PR0128171 1 25.00- 25.00- V

02/17 02/17/2017 1456 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  EER PR0128171 2 6,166.58 6,166.58 M

02/17 02/20/2017 1456 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  EER PR0128171 2 6,166.58- 6,166.58- V

02/17 02/17/2017 1456 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  EER PR0128171 3 2,971.47 2,971.47 M

02/17 02/20/2017 1456 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  EER PR0128171 3 2,971.47- 2,971.47- V

02/17 02/17/2017 1456 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  EER PR0128171 4 1,618.52 1,618.52 M

02/17 02/20/2017 1456 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  EER PR0128171 4 1,618.52- 1,618.52- V

02/17 02/17/2017 1456 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ERR PR0128171 5 6,166.58 6,166.58 M

02/17 02/20/2017 1456 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ERR PR0128171 5 6,166.58- 6,166.58- V

02/17 02/17/2017 1456 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ERR PR0128171 6 4,900.35 4,900.35 M

02/17 02/20/2017 1456 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ERR PR0128171 6 4,900.35- 4,900.35- V

02/17 02/17/2017 1456 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ERR PR0128171 7 1,618.52 1,618.52 M

02/17 02/20/2017 1456 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ERR PR0128171 7 1,618.52- 1,618.52- V

02/17 02/17/2017 1456 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ADD PR0211171 1 25.00 25.00 M

02/17 02/20/2017 1456 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ADD PR0211171 1 25.00- 25.00- V

02/17 02/17/2017 1456 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  EER PR0211171 2 6,185.29 6,185.29 M

02/17 02/20/2017 1456 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  EER PR0211171 2 6,185.29- 6,185.29- V

02/17 02/17/2017 1456 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  EER PR0211171 3 2,978.80 2,978.80 M

02/17 02/20/2017 1456 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  EER PR0211171 3 2,978.80- 2,978.80- V

02/17 02/17/2017 1456 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  EER PR0211171 4 1,606.45 1,606.45 M

02/17 02/20/2017 1456 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  EER PR0211171 4 1,606.45- 1,606.45- V

02/17 02/17/2017 1456 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ERR PR0211171 5 6,185.29 6,185.29 M

02/17 02/20/2017 1456 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ERR PR0211171 5 6,185.29- 6,185.29- V

02/17 02/17/2017 1456 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ERR PR0211171 6 4,731.03 4,731.03 M

02/17 02/20/2017 1456 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ERR PR0211171 6 4,731.03- 4,731.03- V

02/17 02/17/2017 1456 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ERR PR0211171 7 1,606.45 1,606.45 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 2/9/2017 - 2/22/2017 Feb 22, 2017  12:21PM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

02/17 02/20/2017 1456 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ERR PR0211171 7 1,606.45- 1,606.45- V

          Total 1456: .00

1457

02/17 02/17/2017 1457 WI SCTF CHILD SUPPORT  CHILD  PR0211171 1 218.00 218.00 M

          Total 1457: 218.00

1458

02/17 02/17/2017 1458 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WISCONSIN RETIREMEN FEBRUARY  1 25.00 25.00 M

02/17 02/17/2017 1458 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WISCONSIN RETIREMEN FEBRUARY  2 6,166.58 6,166.58 M

02/17 02/17/2017 1458 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WISCONSIN RETIREMEN FEBRUARY  3 2,971.47 2,971.47 M

02/17 02/17/2017 1458 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WISCONSIN RETIREMEN FEBRUARY  4 1,618.52 1,618.52 M

02/17 02/17/2017 1458 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WISCONSIN RETIREMEN FEBRUARY  5 6,166.58 6,166.58 M

02/17 02/17/2017 1458 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WISCONSIN RETIREMEN FEBRUARY  6 4,719.40 4,719.40 M

02/17 02/17/2017 1458 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WISCONSIN RETIREMEN FEBRUARY  7 1,618.52 1,618.52 M

02/17 02/17/2017 1458 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WISCONSIN RETIREMEN FEBRUARY  8 25.00 25.00 M

02/17 02/17/2017 1458 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WISCONSIN RETIREMEN FEBRUARY  9 6,185.29 6,185.29 M

02/17 02/17/2017 1458 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WISCONSIN RETIREMEN FEBRUARY  10 2,978.80 2,978.80 M

02/17 02/17/2017 1458 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WISCONSIN RETIREMEN FEBRUARY  11 1,606.45 1,606.45 M

02/17 02/17/2017 1458 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WISCONSIN RETIREMEN FEBRUARY  12 6,185.29 6,185.29 M

02/17 02/17/2017 1458 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WISCONSIN RETIREMEN FEBRUARY  13 4,731.03 4,731.03 M

02/17 02/17/2017 1458 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WISCONSIN RETIREMEN FEBRUARY  14 1,606.45 1,606.45 M

          Total 1458: 46,604.38

1459

02/17 02/22/2017 1459 BADGER WELDING SUPP REFILL OXYGEN - PD 248767 1 29.25 29.25

02/17 02/22/2017 1459 BADGER WELDING SUPP MONTHLY CYLINDER RE 3389159 1 2.79 2.79

          Total 1459: 32.04

1460

02/17 02/22/2017 1460 COMELEC SERVICES IN POLICE DEPT CHARGE 452634-IN 1 198.00 198.00

02/17 02/22/2017 1460 COMELEC SERVICES IN TAXI/BUS CHARGES 452688-IN 1 118.50 118.50

          Total 1460: 316.50

1461

02/17 02/22/2017 1461 COMPUNET INTERNATIO IT SERVICES 44794 1 5,666.67 5,666.67

          Total 1461: 5,666.67

1462

02/17 02/22/2017 1462 CORE TECHNOLOGY CO SUPPORT TALON INCIDE 66355 1 1,970.00 1,970.00

          Total 1462: 1,970.00

1463

02/17 02/22/2017 1463 ED M FELD EQUIP CO IN FIRE DEPT CHARGES 307294-IN 1 213.00 213.00

          Total 1463: 213.00

1464

02/17 02/22/2017 1464 FAHERTY INC GARBAGE & RECYCLING 133264 1 84.35 84.35

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 2/9/2017 - 2/22/2017 Feb 22, 2017  12:21PM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

          Total 1464: 84.35

1465

02/17 02/22/2017 1465 FASTENAL COMPANY WATER DEPT SUPPLIES WIPIA85711 1 55.47 55.47

          Total 1465: 55.47

1466

02/17 02/22/2017 1466 GALLS LLC UNIFORM ITEMS-STRAN 6936581 1 307.31 307.31

          Total 1466: 307.31

1467

02/17 02/22/2017 1467 GORDON FLESCH COMP COPIES-CLERK IN11813778 1 30.00 30.00

02/17 02/22/2017 1467 GORDON FLESCH COMP COPIES-COUNCIL IN11813778 2 15.00 15.00

02/17 02/22/2017 1467 GORDON FLESCH COMP COPIES-CITY MANAGER IN11813778 3 296.25 296.25

02/17 02/22/2017 1467 GORDON FLESCH COMP COPIES-WATER DEPT IN11815077 1 5.96 5.96

          Total 1467: 347.21

1468

02/17 02/22/2017 1468 HARLEYS CAR CARE & T TOW TO IMPOUND - PD 3347 1 100.00 100.00

02/17 02/22/2017 1468 HARLEYS CAR CARE & T TOW TO IMPOUND - PD 3400 1 70.00 70.00

          Total 1468: 170.00

1469

02/17 02/22/2017 1469 JOHNSON BLOCK & CO I AUDIT CHARGES-CITY 434627 1 300.00 300.00

02/17 02/22/2017 1469 JOHNSON BLOCK & CO I AUDIT CHARGES-W/S 434627 2 125.00 125.00

02/17 02/22/2017 1469 JOHNSON BLOCK & CO I AUDIT CHARGES-W/S 434627 3 125.00 125.00

02/17 02/22/2017 1469 JOHNSON BLOCK & CO I HOUSE AUTH AUDIT 434627 4 100.00 100.00

          Total 1469: 650.00

1470

02/17 02/22/2017 1470 KNOERNSCHILD, RYAN REIMB TRAINING EXPEN 2/5-2/7/2017 1 45.22 45.22

          Total 1470: 45.22

1471

02/17 02/22/2017 1471 MCKINLEY, DOUGLAS TRAINING REIMB. 2/12-2/15/17 1 50.00 50.00

          Total 1471: 50.00

1472

02/17 02/22/2017 1472 PIONEER FORD SALES L SENIOR CTR CHARGE 23509 1 21.84 21.84

          Total 1472: 21.84

1473

02/17 02/22/2017 1473 PLATTEVILLE AUTO SUP SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT 1/31/2017 1 32.11 32.11

02/17 02/22/2017 1473 PLATTEVILLE AUTO SUP SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT 1/31/2017 2 62.38 62.38

02/17 02/22/2017 1473 PLATTEVILLE AUTO SUP SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 1/31/2017 3 295.35 295.35

02/17 02/22/2017 1473 PLATTEVILLE AUTO SUP SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 1/31/2017 4 30.37 30.37

02/17 02/22/2017 1473 PLATTEVILLE AUTO SUP WATER DEPT SUPPLIES 1/31/2017 5 42.99 42.99

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 2/9/2017 - 2/22/2017 Feb 22, 2017  12:21PM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

02/17 02/22/2017 1473 PLATTEVILLE AUTO SUP WATER DEPT SUPPLIES 1/31/2017 6 4.00 4.00

          Total 1473: 467.20

1474

02/17 02/22/2017 1474 REHLINGER, PAUL TRAINING EXPENSES-P 2/5-2/10/17 1 155.22 155.22

          Total 1474: 155.22

1475

02/17 02/22/2017 1475 RUNDE AUTO GROUP PARTS/SUPPLIES-STREE 449865 1 115.07 115.07

          Total 1475: 115.07

1476

02/17 02/22/2017 1476 RYDIN PARKING PERMITS 327904 1 853.30 853.30

          Total 1476: 853.30

1477

02/17 02/22/2017 1477 SCOTT, PAMELA REIMB MEDICAL CHGS. 02/22/2017 1 25.12 25.12

          Total 1477: 25.12

1478

02/17 02/22/2017 1478 SIRCHIE SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT 288526-IN 1 120.40 120.40

          Total 1478: 120.40

1479

02/17 02/22/2017 1479 SOUTHWEST OPPORTU JANITORIAL SERVICES-P 18325 1 1,426.00 1,426.00

          Total 1479: 1,426.00

1480

02/17 02/22/2017 1480 SPARKLING CLEAN CLEA MONTHLY CLEANING SE 982 1 1,532.32 1,532.32

02/17 02/22/2017 1480 SPARKLING CLEAN CLEA MONTHLY CLEANING SE 982 2 2,659.07 2,659.07

02/17 02/22/2017 1480 SPARKLING CLEAN CLEA MONTHLY CLEANING SE 982 3 208.61 208.61

          Total 1480: 4,400.00

1481

02/17 02/22/2017 1481 TRICOR INC POLICE DEPT BLG & CO 20665,751,7 1 7,055.00 7,055.00

02/17 02/22/2017 1481 TRICOR INC FIRE DEPT INSURANCE 20665,751,7 2 9,300.00 9,300.00

02/17 02/22/2017 1481 TRICOR INC STREET DEPT INSURAN 20665,751,7 3 11,524.00 11,524.00

02/17 02/22/2017 1481 TRICOR INC MUSEUM INSURANCE 20665,751,7 4 38.00 38.00

02/17 02/22/2017 1481 TRICOR INC SENIOR CENTER INSUR 20665,751,7 5 1,144.00 1,144.00

02/17 02/22/2017 1481 TRICOR INC PARKS DEPT INSURANC 20665,751,7 6 1,364.00 1,364.00

02/17 02/22/2017 1481 TRICOR INC BUILDING INSPECTION I 20665,751,7 7 336.00 336.00

02/17 02/22/2017 1481 TRICOR INC ENGINEERING DEPT INS 20665,751,7 8 548.00 548.00

02/17 02/22/2017 1481 TRICOR INC PROPERTY INSURANCE 20665,751,7 9 76,653.00 76,653.00

02/17 02/22/2017 1481 TRICOR INC WORKERS COMP INSUR 20665,751,7 10 85,897.00 85,897.00

02/17 02/22/2017 1481 TRICOR INC BOND INSURANCE 20665,751,7 11 269.00 269.00

02/17 02/22/2017 1481 TRICOR INC WORKERS COMP INSUR 20676 & 207 1 10,851.60 10,851.60

02/17 02/22/2017 1481 TRICOR INC WORKERS COMP INSUR 20676 & 207 2 11,548.40 11,548.40

02/17 02/22/2017 1481 TRICOR INC LIABILITY INSURANCE 20676 & 207 3 10,192.25 10,192.25

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 2/9/2017 - 2/22/2017 Feb 22, 2017  12:21PM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

02/17 02/22/2017 1481 TRICOR INC LIABILITY INSURANCE 20676 & 207 4 30,576.75 30,576.75

02/17 02/22/2017 1481 TRICOR INC VEHICLE INSURANCE 20676 & 207 5 4,204.50 4,204.50

02/17 02/22/2017 1481 TRICOR INC VEHICLE INSURANCE 20676 & 207 6 5,862.50 5,862.50

02/17 02/22/2017 1481 TRICOR INC UMBRELLA INSURANCE 20676 & 207 7 2,016.00 2,016.00

02/17 02/22/2017 1481 TRICOR INC UMBRELLA INSURANCE 20676 & 207 8 2,016.00 2,016.00

          Total 1481: 271,396.00

1482

02/17 02/22/2017 1482 VANDER VELDEN, ANTH TRAINING REIMB-POLIC 2/5-2/10/17 1 168.63 168.63

          Total 1482: 168.63

1483

02/17 02/22/2017 1483 VIKING CHEMICAL COMP CHEMICALS 43357 1 1,282.10 1,282.10

          Total 1483: 1,282.10

1484

02/17 02/22/2017 1484 WEBER PAPER COMPAN SUPPLIES-PARKS D023545 1 54.42 54.42

02/17 02/22/2017 1484 WEBER PAPER COMPAN SUPPLIES-SR CTR D023625 1 43.35 43.35

02/17 02/22/2017 1484 WEBER PAPER COMPAN SUPPLIES-CITY HALL D023626 1 48.55 48.55

          Total 1484: 146.32

64137

02/17 02/17/2017 64137 DEAN CLINIC 101205135 ACCT 02/17/2017 1 17.06 17.06

          Total 64137: 17.06

64138

02/17 02/17/2017 64138 GRAND RIVER MEDICAL  12245 ACCT 02/17/2017 1 56.45 56.45

          Total 64138: 56.45

64139

02/17 02/17/2017 64139 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C FORFEITURES 02/13/2017 1 150.00 150.00

02/17 02/17/2017 64139 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C FORFEITURES 02/15/2017 1 185.30 185.30

02/17 02/17/2017 64139 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C BOND-ROBERT S BONNE 19679958 1 477.00 477.00

          Total 64139: 812.30

64140

02/17 02/17/2017 64140 GRANT CTY TREASURER TAX SETTLEMENT TAXES 2016 1 775,162.75 775,162.75

          Total 64140: 775,162.75

64141

02/17 02/17/2017 64141 GRANT CTY TREASURER MATCHING FUNDS-ST. R 02/15/2017 1 2,000.00 2,000.00

          Total 64141: 2,000.00

64142

02/17 02/17/2017 64142 IOWA CTY CLERK OF CO FORFEITURES 02/14/2017 1 250.90 250.90

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 2/9/2017 - 2/22/2017 Feb 22, 2017  12:21PM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

          Total 64142: 250.90

64143

02/17 02/17/2017 64143 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C 289679 ACCT 02/17/2017 1 16.80 16.80

02/17 02/17/2017 64143 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C 285991 ACCT 02/17/2017 2 47.93 47.93

02/17 02/17/2017 64143 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C 285991 ACCT 02/17/2017 3 271.59 271.59

          Total 64143: 336.32

64144

02/17 02/17/2017 64144 PLATTEVILLE VETERINA DONATION FROM FREUD 12/31/2016 1 1,004.23 1,004.23

          Total 64144: 1,004.23

64145

02/17 02/17/2017 64145 R & H REHABILITATION L 64853 ACCT 02/17/2017 1 79.30 79.30

          Total 64145: 79.30

64146

02/17 02/17/2017 64146 ROSEMEYER JONES CHI 5443 DEAN 02/17/2017 1 35.70 35.70

          Total 64146: 35.70

64147

02/17 02/17/2017 64147 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF P TAX SETTLEMENT TAXES 2016 1 1,997,759.22 1,997,759.22

          Total 64147: 1,997,759.22

64148

02/17 02/17/2017 64148 SHULLSBURG CLINIC ACCT 49287 02/17/2017 1 141.44 141.44

          Total 64148: 141.44

64149

02/17 02/17/2017 64149 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE 899418 ACCT 02/17/2017 1 61.83 61.83

02/17 02/17/2017 64149 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE ACCT #886402 02/17/2017 2 42.54 42.54

02/17 02/17/2017 64149 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE 849013 ACCT 02/17/2017 3 32.39 32.39

02/17 02/17/2017 64149 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE 849013 ACCT 02/17/2017 4 32.39 32.39

          Total 64149: 169.15

64150

02/17 02/17/2017 64150 SOUTHWEST TECHNICA TAX SETTLEMENT TAXES 2016 1 248,521.33 248,521.33

          Total 64150: 248,521.33

64151

02/17 02/17/2017 64151 UPLAND HILLS HEALTH 750027191 ACCT 02/17/2017 1 235.32 235.32

          Total 64151: 235.32

64152

02/17 02/17/2017 64152 VANTAGE TRANSFER AG ICMA DEFERRED COMP   PR0211171 1 250.00 250.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 2/9/2017 - 2/22/2017 Feb 22, 2017  12:21PM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

          Total 64152: 250.00

64153

02/17 02/17/2017 64153 WKM PSYCHOLOGY 64512190SRB 02/17/2017 1 40.40 40.40

          Total 64153: 40.40

64154

02/17 02/22/2017 64154 1ST AYD CORPORATION STREET DEPT CHARGES PSI97377 1 114.16 114.16

          Total 64154: 114.16

64155

02/17 02/22/2017 64155 A-C SERVICE PLATTEVIL REPAIRS-WWTP 02/15/2017 1 169.12 169.12

          Total 64155: 169.12

64156

02/17 02/22/2017 64156 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-POLI 02/22/2017 1 33.54 33.54

02/17 02/22/2017 64156 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-EME 02/22/2017 2 1.22 1.22

02/17 02/22/2017 64156 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-STR 02/22/2017 3 844.84 844.84

02/17 02/22/2017 64156 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-STR 02/22/2017 4 291.26 291.26

02/17 02/22/2017 64156 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-STO 02/22/2017 5 326.93 326.93

02/17 02/22/2017 64156 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-MPO  02/22/2017 6 69.41 69.41

02/17 02/22/2017 64156 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-LIBR 02/22/2017 7 1,469.85 1,469.85

02/17 02/22/2017 64156 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-MUS 02/22/2017 8 627.51 627.51

02/17 02/22/2017 64156 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-POO 02/22/2017 9 13.75 13.75

02/17 02/22/2017 64156 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-CITY  02/22/2017 10 200.22 200.22

02/17 02/22/2017 64156 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC-WATER 02/22/2017 11 36.70 36.70

02/17 02/22/2017 64156 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L GAS/HEATING-WATER 02/22/2017 12 63.42 63.42

02/17 02/22/2017 64156 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC-SEWER 02/22/2017 13 36.70 36.70

02/17 02/22/2017 64156 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L GAS/HEATING-SEWER 02/22/2017 14 63.41 63.41

02/17 02/22/2017 64156 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC-WATER 02/22/2017 15 109.35 109.35

02/17 02/22/2017 64156 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L GAS/HEATING-WATER 02/22/2017 16 160.59 160.59

02/17 02/22/2017 64156 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC-SEWER 02/22/2017 17 64.21 64.21

          Total 64156: 4,412.91

64157

02/17 02/22/2017 64157 ANTOINE, MARY SPEAKER WINTER LYCE 02/21/2017 1 100.00 100.00

          Total 64157: 100.00

64158

02/17 02/22/2017 64158 BUSCH, CONNIE SENIOR CTR CHARGES 01/04/2017 1 186.68 186.68

          Total 64158: 186.68

64159

02/17 02/22/2017 64159 CARDMEMBER SERVICE FIRE DEPT CHARGES 1/4-2/1/2017 1 1,345.50 1,345.50

02/17 02/22/2017 64159 CARDMEMBER SERVICE FIRE DEPT CHARGES 1/4-2/1/2017 2 365.85 365.85

02/17 02/22/2017 64159 CARDMEMBER SERVICE CLERK CHARGES 1/4-2/1/2017 3 133.97 133.97

02/17 02/22/2017 64159 CARDMEMBER SERVICE ELECTION CHARGES 1/4-2/1/2017 4 379.00 379.00

02/17 02/22/2017 64159 CARDMEMBER SERVICE COMMUNITY PLANNING  1/4-2/1/2017 5 27.45- 27.45-

02/17 02/22/2017 64159 CARDMEMBER SERVICE MAINTENANCE DEPT CH 1/4-2/1/2017 6 8.31 8.31

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     8

Check Issue Dates: 2/9/2017 - 2/22/2017 Feb 22, 2017  12:21PM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

02/17 02/22/2017 64159 CARDMEMBER SERVICE LIBRARY CHARGES 1/4-2/1/2017 7 33.82 33.82

02/17 02/22/2017 64159 CARDMEMBER SERVICE LIBRARY CHARGES 1/4-2/1/2017 8 18.98 18.98

02/17 02/22/2017 64159 CARDMEMBER SERVICE LIBRARY CHARGES 1/4-2/1/2017 9 33.00 33.00

02/17 02/22/2017 64159 CARDMEMBER SERVICE LIBRARY CHARGES 1/4-2/1/2017 10 33.00 33.00

02/17 02/22/2017 64159 CARDMEMBER SERVICE LIBRARY CHARGES 1/4-2/1/2017 11 20.00 20.00

02/17 02/22/2017 64159 CARDMEMBER SERVICE PARKS CHARGE 1/4-2/1/2017 12 195.00 195.00

02/17 02/22/2017 64159 CARDMEMBER SERVICE PARKS CHARGE 1/4-2/1/2017 13 22.95 22.95

02/17 02/22/2017 64159 CARDMEMBER SERVICE LIBRARY CHARGES 1/4-2/1/2017 14 11.00 11.00

02/17 02/22/2017 64159 CARDMEMBER SERVICE LIBRARY CHARGES 1/4-2/1/2017 15 191.85 191.85

02/17 02/22/2017 64159 CARDMEMBER SERVICE LIBRARY CHARGES 1/4-2/1/2017 16 43.90 43.90

02/17 02/22/2017 64159 CARDMEMBER SERVICE MUSEUM CHARGES 1/4-2/1/2017 17 66.71 66.71

02/17 02/22/2017 64159 CARDMEMBER SERVICE FINANCE CHARGES 1/4-2/1/2017 18 472.00 472.00

02/17 02/22/2017 64159 CARDMEMBER SERVICE POLICE DEPT CHARGES 1/4-2/1/2017 19 6.68 6.68

02/17 02/22/2017 64159 CARDMEMBER SERVICE POLICE DEPT CHARGES 1/4-2/1/2017 20 180.78 180.78

02/17 02/22/2017 64159 CARDMEMBER SERVICE FIRE DEPT CHARGES 1/4-2/1/2017 21 267.16 267.16

02/17 02/22/2017 64159 CARDMEMBER SERVICE FIRE DEPT CHARGES 1/4-2/1/2017 22 139.98 139.98

02/17 02/22/2017 64159 CARDMEMBER SERVICE MUSEUM CHARGES 1/4-2/1/2017 23 115.00 115.00

02/17 02/22/2017 64159 CARDMEMBER SERVICE COMPUTER CHARGES 1/4-2/1/2017 24 1,320.87 1,320.87

02/17 02/22/2017 64159 CARDMEMBER SERVICE STREET DEPT CHARGES 1/4-2/1/2017 25 250.86 250.86

02/17 02/22/2017 64159 CARDMEMBER SERVICE STREET DEPT CHARGES 1/4-2/1/2017 26 42.89 42.89

02/17 02/22/2017 64159 CARDMEMBER SERVICE RECYCLING CHARGES 1/4-2/1/2017 27 117.60 117.60

02/17 02/22/2017 64159 CARDMEMBER SERVICE SENIOR CENTER CHARG 1/4-2/1/2017 28 41.45 41.45

02/17 02/22/2017 64159 CARDMEMBER SERVICE POLICE DEPT CHARGES 1/4-2/1/2017 29 774.47 774.47

02/17 02/22/2017 64159 CARDMEMBER SERVICE POLICE DEPT CHARGES 1/4-2/1/2017 30 471.78 471.78

02/17 02/22/2017 64159 CARDMEMBER SERVICE POLICE DEPT CHARGES 1/4-2/1/2017 31 244.52 244.52

02/17 02/22/2017 64159 CARDMEMBER SERVICE POLICE DEPT CHARGES 1/4-2/1/2017 32 61.85 61.85

          Total 64159: 7,383.28

64160

02/17 02/22/2017 64160 CENTURYLINK PHONE CHARGES-ADMI 02/03/2017 1 638.49 638.49

02/17 02/22/2017 64160 CENTURYLINK PHONE CHARGES-POLIC 02/03/2017 2 1,019.87 1,019.87

02/17 02/22/2017 64160 CENTURYLINK PHONE CHARGES-FIRE  02/03/2017 3 153.60 153.60

02/17 02/22/2017 64160 CENTURYLINK PHONE CHARGES-EMER 02/03/2017 4 142.23 142.23

02/17 02/22/2017 64160 CENTURYLINK PHONE CHARGES-STRE 02/03/2017 5 98.42 98.42

02/17 02/22/2017 64160 CENTURYLINK PHONE CHARGES-MUSE 02/03/2017 6 49.49 49.49

02/17 02/22/2017 64160 CENTURYLINK PHONE CHARGES-SENI 02/03/2017 7 39.71 39.71

02/17 02/22/2017 64160 CENTURYLINK PHONE CHARGES-PARK 02/03/2017 8 52.16 52.16

02/17 02/22/2017 64160 CENTURYLINK PHONE CHARGES-POOL 02/03/2017 9 35.31 35.31

02/17 02/22/2017 64160 CENTURYLINK PHONE CHARGES-RECR 02/03/2017 10 48.43 48.43

02/17 02/22/2017 64160 CENTURYLINK PHONE CHARGES-LIBRA 02/03/2017 11 112.42 112.42

02/17 02/22/2017 64160 CENTURYLINK PHONE CHARGES-AIRP 02/03/2017 12 183.16 183.16

02/17 02/22/2017 64160 CENTURYLINK PHONE BILLS-WATER DE 02/03/2017 13 21.17 21.17

02/17 02/22/2017 64160 CENTURYLINK PHONE BILLS-SEWER D 02/03/2017 14 21.17 21.17

02/17 02/22/2017 64160 CENTURYLINK PHONE BILLS-WATER DE 02/03/2017 15 104.42 104.42

02/17 02/22/2017 64160 CENTURYLINK PHONE BILLS-WATER DE 02/03/2017 16 254.89 254.89

02/17 02/22/2017 64160 CENTURYLINK PHONE BILLS-SEWER D 02/03/2017 17 177.91 177.91

          Total 64160: 3,152.85

64161

02/17 02/22/2017 64161 CENTURYLINK AIRPORT LONG DISTANC 01/31/2017 1 .14 .14

02/17 02/22/2017 64161 CENTURYLINK GALLERY LONG DISTAN 01/31/2017 2 .07 .07

02/17 02/22/2017 64161 CENTURYLINK RECREATION LONG DIST 01/31/2017 3 .07 .07

02/17 02/22/2017 64161 CENTURYLINK CITY MANAGER LONG DI 01/31/2017 4 .06 .06

02/17 02/22/2017 64161 CENTURYLINK CITY CLERK LONG DISTA 01/31/2017 5 .06 .06

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     9

Check Issue Dates: 2/9/2017 - 2/22/2017 Feb 22, 2017  12:21PM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

02/17 02/22/2017 64161 CENTURYLINK ENGINEERING LONG DIS 01/31/2017 6 .07 .07

02/17 02/22/2017 64161 CENTURYLINK FIRE DEPT LONG DISTAN 01/31/2017 7 .14 .14

02/17 02/22/2017 64161 CENTURYLINK LIBRARY LONG DISTANC 01/31/2017 8 .14 .14

02/17 02/22/2017 64161 CENTURYLINK MUSEUM LONG DISTANC 01/31/2017 9 .14 .14

02/17 02/22/2017 64161 CENTURYLINK PARKS DEPT LONG DIST 01/31/2017 10 .07 .07

02/17 02/22/2017 64161 CENTURYLINK POLICE DEPT LONG DIST 01/31/2017 11 72.03 72.03

02/17 02/22/2017 64161 CENTURYLINK RECREATION LONG DIST 01/31/2017 12 .07 .07

02/17 02/22/2017 64161 CENTURYLINK SENIOR CENTER LONG  01/31/2017 13 1.20 1.20

02/17 02/22/2017 64161 CENTURYLINK WATER LONG DISTANCE 01/31/2017 14 .37 .37

02/17 02/22/2017 64161 CENTURYLINK SEWER LONG DISTANCE 01/31/2017 15 .36 .36

          Total 64161: 74.99

64162

02/17 02/22/2017 64162 CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCI 11258 ACCT 02/22/2017 1 24.00 24.00

02/17 02/22/2017 64162 CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCI 11258 ACCT 02/22/2017 2 24.00 24.00

          Total 64162: 48.00

64163

02/17 02/22/2017 64163 CINTAS CORPORATION # CLEANING SUPPLIES-PO 446175515 1 136.28 136.28

02/17 02/22/2017 64163 CINTAS CORPORATION # CLEANING SUPPLIES-PO 446178198 1 217.43 217.43

          Total 64163: 353.71

64164

02/17 02/22/2017 64164 CRESCENT ELECTRIC S WATER DEPT CHARGES 90647 1 52.31 52.31

          Total 64164: 52.31

64165

02/17 02/22/2017 64165 EMMI ROTH USA INC PAY AS YOU GO FINANCI 02/13/2017 1 75,024.16 75,024.16

          Total 64165: 75,024.16

64166

02/17 02/22/2017 64166 FIRST SUPPLY LLC-DUB WATER SUPPLIES 1490013-00 1 256.13 256.13

          Total 64166: 256.13

64167

02/17 02/22/2017 64167 FOUR SEASONS LANDS SNOW & ICE REMOVAL 02/1-02/2/20 1 540.00 540.00

          Total 64167: 540.00

64168

02/17 02/22/2017 64168 FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA I QTRLY MAINTENANCE-M RI103152067 1 300.00 300.00

          Total 64168: 300.00

64169

02/17 02/22/2017 64169 GLYMPH-MARTIN, TONI WWTP SUPPLIES 02/09/2017 1 62.00 62.00

          Total 64169: 62.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     10

Check Issue Dates: 2/9/2017 - 2/22/2017 Feb 22, 2017  12:21PM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

64170

02/17 02/22/2017 64170 GRAND RIVER MEDICAL  128396 ACCT 02/22/2017 1 18.45 18.45

02/17 02/22/2017 64170 GRAND RIVER MEDICAL  159684 ACCT 02/22/2017 2 8.32 8.32

          Total 64170: 26.77

64171

02/17 02/22/2017 64171 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C BOND-GARY J CULLEN 19731150 1 57.00 57.00

02/17 02/22/2017 64171 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C BOND-CAMERON SCHMI 19737473 1 263.50 263.50

02/17 02/22/2017 64171 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C FORFEITURES 2/21/2017 1 263.50 263.50

          Total 64171: 584.00

64172

02/17 02/22/2017 64172 HD SUPPLY WATERWOR METERS G730142 1 1,164.72 1,164.72

02/17 02/22/2017 64172 HD SUPPLY WATERWOR WATER METER EXPENS G760902 1 9.74 9.74

          Total 64172: 1,174.46

64173

02/17 02/22/2017 64173 HEALTH AWARENESS REFUND DAMAGE DEPO 07/22/2016 1 30.00 30.00

          Total 64173: 30.00

64174

02/17 02/22/2017 64174 IWI MOTOR PARTS SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 1183914 1 41.81 41.81

          Total 64174: 41.81

64175

02/17 02/22/2017 64175 LANGUAGE LINE SERVIC LANGUAGE INTERPRETA 4000738 1 14.57 14.57

          Total 64175: 14.57

64176

02/17 02/22/2017 64176 MENARDS SUPPLIES - FIRE DEPT A/ 94754 1 49.42 49.42

02/17 02/22/2017 64176 MENARDS WWTP SUPPLIES 95107 1 13.04 13.04

          Total 64176: 62.46

64177

02/17 02/22/2017 64177 MIDWEST BUSINESS PR COPIES - PD 347624 1 222.93 222.93

          Total 64177: 222.93

64178

02/17 02/22/2017 64178 MILESTONE MATERIALS SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 3500035822 1 668.04 668.04

          Total 64178: 668.04

64179

02/17 02/22/2017 64179 MOORE, LINDA REFUND DAMAGE DEPO 2000570.002 1 50.00 50.00

          Total 64179: 50.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     11

Check Issue Dates: 2/9/2017 - 2/22/2017 Feb 22, 2017  12:21PM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

64180

02/17 02/22/2017 64180 MORRISSEY PRINTING I MUSEUM CHARGES 37160 1 25.00 25.00

02/17 02/22/2017 64180 MORRISSEY PRINTING I ENVELOPES-WATER/SE 37175 1 231.78 231.78

02/17 02/22/2017 64180 MORRISSEY PRINTING I ENVELOPES-WATER/SE 37175 2 231.79 231.79

02/17 02/22/2017 64180 MORRISSEY PRINTING I POLICE DEPT CHARGES 37204 1 341.41 341.41

          Total 64180: 829.98

64181

02/17 02/22/2017 64181 NCL OF WISCONSIN INC WWTP SUPPLIES 385348 1 253.72 253.72

          Total 64181: 253.72

64182

02/17 02/22/2017 64182 OFFICE DEPOT SUPPLIES-PD 8994830220 1 17.19 17.19

02/17 02/22/2017 64182 OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES-PD 9018917550 1 151.40 151.40

          Total 64182: 168.59

64183

02/17 02/22/2017 64183 PLATTEVILLE REGIONAL  ANNUAL CELEBRATION T 1023-17 1 25.00 25.00

02/17 02/22/2017 64183 PLATTEVILLE REGIONAL  GIFT CERTS-POLL WORK 1039-17 1 125.00 125.00

          Total 64183: 150.00

64184

02/17 02/22/2017 64184 PLATTEVILLE TOWNSHIP ANNEXED PARCELS IN 2 2016 TAXES 1 1,134.63 1,134.63

02/17 02/22/2017 64184 PLATTEVILLE TOWNSHIP ANNEXED PARCELS IN 2 2016 TAXES 2 48.91 48.91

          Total 64184: 1,183.54

64185

02/17 02/22/2017 64185 PRECISION AUTOMOTIV WWTP CHARGES 24637 1 147.95 147.95

          Total 64185: 147.95

64186

02/17 02/22/2017 64186 Q & T MACHINING INC WWTP SUPPLIES 5229 1 550.00 550.00

          Total 64186: 550.00

64187

02/17 02/22/2017 64187 SCHMIDT ELECTRICAL C SERVICE CALL-POLICE D 922 1 879.82 879.82

          Total 64187: 879.82

64188

02/17 02/22/2017 64188 SHRAKE, PETER SPEAKER WINTER LYCE 02/21/2017 1 100.00 100.00

          Total 64188: 100.00

64189

02/17 02/22/2017 64189 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE NEW HIRES DRUG & ALC 1145295 2/2/ 1 207.00 207.00

02/17 02/22/2017 64189 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE RANDOM DRUG & ALCO 850225-02/0 1 70.75 70.75

02/17 02/22/2017 64189 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE RANDOM DRUG & ALCO 850225-02/0 2 35.37 35.37

02/17 02/22/2017 64189 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE RANDOM DRUG & ALCO 850225-02/0 3 35.38 35.38

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     12

Check Issue Dates: 2/9/2017 - 2/22/2017 Feb 22, 2017  12:21PM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

          Total 64189: 348.50

64190

02/17 02/22/2017 64190 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE ACCT #844771 02/22/2017 1 81.22 81.22

02/17 02/22/2017 64190 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE 1053808 ACCT 02/22/2017 2 75.96 75.96

02/17 02/22/2017 64190 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE 847907 ACCT 02/22/2017 3 28.00 28.00

02/17 02/22/2017 64190 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE 847907 ACCT 02/22/2017 4 149.59 149.59

02/17 02/22/2017 64190 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE 847907 ACCT 02/22/2017 5 140.99 140.99

02/17 02/22/2017 64190 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE 1105920 ACCT 02/22/2017 6 66.64 66.64

02/17 02/22/2017 64190 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE 997722 ACCT 02/22/2017 7 128.97 128.97

02/17 02/22/2017 64190 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE 997722 ACCT 02/22/2017 8 222.56 222.56

02/17 02/22/2017 64190 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE 997722 ACCT 02/22/2017 9 576.42 576.42

02/17 02/22/2017 64190 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE 997722 ACCT 02/22/2017 10 236.62 236.62

          Total 64190: 1,706.97

64191

02/17 02/22/2017 64191 SPEE-DEE FREIGHT 3226314 1 17.35 17.35

02/17 02/22/2017 64191 SPEE-DEE FREIGHT 3228527 1 17.39 17.39

          Total 64191: 34.74

64192

02/17 02/22/2017 64192 SYMBIONT GRAPHIC INFO SYSTEM  45378 1 912.00 912.00

          Total 64192: 912.00

64193

02/17 02/22/2017 64193 THOMSEN, TAMARA SPEAKER WINTER LYCE 02/21/2017 1 100.00 100.00

          Total 64193: 100.00

64194

02/17 02/22/2017 64194 TRUCK COUNTRY OF IO PARTS-STREET DEPT X101386172: 1 44.16 44.16

          Total 64194: 44.16

64195

02/17 02/22/2017 64195 UBERSOX CHRYSLER LL TIF #6 TAX INCREMENT 02/22/2017 1 33,154.83 33,154.83

          Total 64195: 33,154.83

64196

02/17 02/22/2017 64196 UNITYPOINT HEALTH 327235465 ACCT 02/22/2017 1 99.36 99.36

          Total 64196: 99.36

64197

02/17 02/22/2017 64197 US CELLULAR CELL PHONE CHGS-SEW 177220544 1 180.43 180.43

02/17 02/22/2017 64197 US CELLULAR CELL PHONE CHGS-WAT 177220544 2 180.43 180.43

02/17 02/22/2017 64197 US CELLULAR CELL PHONE CHGS-PAR 177225436 1 30.83 30.83

02/17 02/22/2017 64197 US CELLULAR CELL PHONE CHGS-AIRP 177225436 2 30.83 30.83

02/17 02/22/2017 64197 US CELLULAR CELL PHONE CHGS.-STR 177225436 3 61.65 61.65

02/17 02/22/2017 64197 US CELLULAR CELL PHONE CHGS. - PD 177225436 4 323.10 323.10

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     13

Check Issue Dates: 2/9/2017 - 2/22/2017 Feb 22, 2017  12:21PM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

          Total 64197: 807.27

64198

02/17 02/22/2017 64198 VON BRIESEN & ROPER  PERSONNEL 10867 1 88.00 88.00

          Total 64198: 88.00

64199

02/17 02/22/2017 64199 WI DEPT OF FINANCIAL I NOTARY-SCOTT, PAMELA NOTARY P S 1 20.00 20.00

          Total 64199: 20.00

          Grand Totals:  3,552,169.60

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS VACANCIES LIST    
As of 2/15/17 

 

 
Board of Review (5 year term ending after 2021 session) 
Historic Preservation Commission Alternate (3 year term ending 5/1/19) 
 
UPCOMING VACANCIES – April 1, 2017 
Board of Appeal (ET Zoning) (2 – 3 year terms) 
 
 
Application forms for the City of Platteville Boards and Commissions are available in the 
City Clerk’s office in the Municipal Building at 75 N Bonson Street, Platteville, WI or online at 
www.platteville.org.  Please note that most positions require City residency. 

 
 
 

http://www.platteville.org/


PROPOSED LICENSES 
February 28, 2017 

 
 
Temporary Class “B”/”Class B” Retailers License to serve Fermented Malt Beverages 
and Wine 

- St Augustine University Parish, 135 S Hickory Street, in the Dining Room on 
March 3 and March 24 from 4:30 PM – 8 PM for Fish Fry 

 
 
1 Year Operator License 

- Kimberly R Coyle 
 
 
2 Year Operator License 

- Kim K Lowery 
- Carl J Spangler 
- Mioshi C Stanford 

 



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY CLASS "B''/"CLASS B'' RETAILER'S LICENSE

see Additionat lnformation on reverse side. contact the municipal clerk if yoLt have qttestlons.

Application Date: â:: lf *9t 7-

County o¡ .Gf-{r"f
The named organization applies tor" (checkappropriate boxles) )

ffi A Temporary Class ,,8,' license to sell fermented malt beverages at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125'26(6)' Wis' Stats'

ffi A Temporary ',Class B" license to sell wine at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.51(10)' Ws Stats'

at the premises described berow during a special event besinni ns &teL AgtfJd#d::diT W:fq¿-g:tlÏ:nd asrees

to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and regulations (state, fedéral or'local) affecting the sale of fermente'd malt Deverãges

and/or wine if the license is granted'

1. ORGANIZATION lc¡ecrap proptiâteuox) [' .l Bona fìde Club RI Churctr l' I Lodge/Soclety l- I Vetetan's Organization [ 
'l 

FairAssociation

(a) Name st fta¡nsf-ìn¿ (l.lìv¿¡sl-*1 fa¡lsh 
^.(b) Address 13.f"--s. ltìc.tcaq Sç I Plot+tirtte t)=

rSiieèrl ì 
l- | rown [ 

"l vittase l¡l- citv

(c) Date organized -. l|'l-Y- -
(d) lf corporation, give date of incorporation l1-l T

(e) lfthenamedorganizationisnotrequiredtoholdaWisconsinseller'spermitpursuanttos.TT'54(7m),Wis.Stats',checkthis

FEE $ fD f\ ,¿, !' . 2, /A r/ 5/

[ | rown I I vittage ÞiJ 
c,,, "r Pb"fi{qdì 

|t{¿

box: I I

(f) Names and addresses of all officers:

president i?qbs,-t. Ç. nto-f lì^a, P 0 AyX .-Y--"?83-., hAø,.¿(lson rdî C3.1"y
Vice presidån1 Íl-a.¡n¿,t ,8,¿.l:lr tl¿r. .- P Q -9-g.8. t-?9.{ t -... 

l-t-\*1i.1pn, u)L .<31'/ ç
secrerary 6*"3n-o -ê-,.i';'.., i'i- -5",-li--gu1 31, P-l+fiçq\-U<r- q!. -ljf/J'z
rreasurer lf¿h¡.- D-¿l-.PCìa¡g .tFs. å-#t{/-!.o\ ìS.t-., P la-fl&)-ìl(< . UJ €}elA

3. NAME OF EVENT

(a) List name of the event F:: k lfq
(b) Dates of event lrur.t" 3 ,.AOJ:L

2. LocATloN oF PREMISES WHERE BEER AND/oR wlNE wlLL BE SoLD:

t Block(b) Lot

(c) Do premises occupy all or part of building? D--ç$g 
-&ø-V

(d) lf part of building, describe fully all premises covered under this application, which floor or floors, or room or rooms, license is to

DECLARATION

The officer(s) of the organization, individually and together, declare under penalties of law that the information provided in this application

is true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief'
5--.t -Í-'u-osli ¡ e - 

{rto,î u9l Í ltl-- f .a.cls h- J*--: ' ?Ñaineofõrsani¿;i¡Ãr-" 
---

(S¡enalure/dale)
officer " '.-(sis;à1tuÊldâte)' '

-* 1l S /tZ- Date Reported to Council or Board - ,lz*fr,
Officer

Date Filed with Clerk

Date Granted bY Council

Af.31 5 (R 5.1 1 )

License No. _.
Wlsconsrn Depãrtmenl ol RevenuF



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY CLASS 3'B'I/IICLASS B'' RETAILER'S LICENSE

see Additionat Information on reverse side. contact the municipal clerk if you have qtreslions'

FEE $ fD ß<ot-...4.+ 10'/ 5/ Application Date: p 
-!f !-1

I I rown ¡ v¡lrage p cny or Þt"tterìlt¿ county ot Gn4r^,f

The named organization applies for'. (check appropriate box(es) )

flj. A Temporary class ,,8,, license to sell fermented malt beverages at picnics or similar gatherìngs under s. 125.26(6)' wis stats'

ffl A Temporary 
,,Class B" license to sell wine at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.51(10)' Ws Stats'

at the premises described below durins a special event besinni nstwlr.Jg. 2-AJ7+ÏÐ !Ðo ::o'lg YtìHr#"åtä'ru:"ï.'r"r"å
to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and regulations (state, fè'dèral oi local) affecting the I

andior wine if the license is granted.

1. ORGANIZATION ¡crrecr approptisteOox) [ lBonatìdectub liilctrurcrr l'lLodge/society l- lveteran'sorganization [' ìFairAssociation

(a) Name S+¡ fta3r.rfine (ArìVersìfq. P-a-c!sh ,-.--- 
^ ,---

(b) Address ,3il.,5 r{lrrr.on1 i1 I Pt,"t+<ir.tte dT
lsiieéu l*-l to*n ¡ ''i- vitt"g" l¡| city

(c) Date organized l-?-'l Y-.

(d) lf corporation, glve date of incorporation l1 '7 I
(e) lf the named organization is not required to hold a wisconsin seller's permit pursuant to s. 77 54 (7m\, wis' stats', check this

box: l. I

(f) Names and addresses of all officers:

president 1lobs{-t..C. wro.¡-lì',^o., P 0 AyY .y.y?83't tila'Åìsan r'd2' {3''??y
Vice president f4+¿r B+rJr tt¡. 

= -? Ð P-q.ìs-.!??Q3 ---tv\*4i.:?^, 4L <31'/r/
secrerary 6*"3n-o- ã-itr', -ij¡- "s,-r+ì'¿koï t1, PJ*ftçqilk, -! f !!,'!
Treasurer lfahu.Dg=¿- -P-cìa{-9 r.-3-ç. -å-¡f ta'1s91 '-St-', P l*ffi')-l-l!< ."(i't 5l{/¿¿

(g) Name and address of manager or person in charge of affair: --; "------- .-"

5ot^ be( p¡iare-- 
-t 

B { -f , +þla\Sl-. - Ê!-q\È.û$! ¿'"I 5-3€/€

LocATloNoFPREMlsEsWHÊREBEERAND/oRwlNEwlLLBESoLD:
(a) streernumber 1-¡5 s.- ftiakal s+' ,t-Lattsg.ltlg
(b) Lot .--Â -. '..- ------.: Block '- ' --- -
(c) Do premises occupy all or part of buildi4g? D-l*y3 ßæl*-' ----
(d) lf part of building, describe fully all premises covered ìnder tnis application, which floor or floors, or room or rooms, license is to

cover:

3. NAME OF EVENT

(a) List name of the event ñ-: k Ff 
V

(b) Datesof event . f]Â¿,rsh e'!* 2O--n
DECLARATION

The officer(s) of the organization, individually and together, declare under penalties of law that the information provided in this application

is true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief'

Officer t
- - -- (stsnatul¿mq

officer (ñ;á'ture¡adtel -- - *

Date Reported to Council or Board - Z I Z -t.

Officer

Date Filed with Clerk

TSíÃàiùretdátel-- 
-

-z /tz /r-z It,
Date Granted by Council ., License No'

Ar.315 (R 5-lf)
wlsconsln O€Pãrtment ol Revenu6



City of Platteville
Street/Alley Closing Permit Application Form

Describe Street/Alley to be Closed:

Keystone Parkway, from Progressive Parkway to Cornerstone Circle, and Cornerstone Circle.

Date(s): saturday, AprilZ9,20t7 Beginning Time: 7:00 AM Ending Time: 4:00 pM

List Names and street Addresses of all persons/Businesses Affected Below: Approval

lU0o Co¿,u¿r.t!DN¿ C,, P"rr *r,...,* S3t.f 8
()* N'4/,r4 p,*--

ww Jçtro 6tn¡r'¿trr-- û-, ,

çtzt K oflahevtitt, Nor

I vgs ( u,nn5l* ( , , ! l^t 'le ui ilc srf,' f dz or NÛ^,J) b*,--
O^rnuQ,l,urr lo" lqn [Lmrl'n t Qltt,u Q.Innillt 5%ß(J or N

I

(tu#n o)ÅwùuúL3uttu r+l ù,,u, Pla*]<,u¡l^t 53gl(0 or N

0t YorN

OOOr.r, o, *.Or"r,o *rr;L

Requestor's Contact Number: (608) 342-7246

Reason for Request' t Vehlclc nrr,r.*
NOTE: Callthe City Garage ot 348-8828 to request barrlcades if neetfud, tl ( ily borricades are used, they must

be picked up no loter than 2Plvl on the TþUrsday before usage! Clty pnrcnnetwitl not be cqlled in on
Friday, Saturdoy, or Sundoy iÍ this is forgotten. *

laffirm that I have¡hecked wlth allof the persons that are affeeted hV tlrt: ror¡uested street closing. The

,)a,n 
rl-/u^lobjections are listéd bn an attae hed sheet,

bìíot Write Below this Ltne-For Qfftt:e Uno oitv /
Police Department Review:

Street Department Review:

.otron.orn.,, *"u /- i
o".,r,on, ooorou"o 

--- 
- 

-* 
uerrled

City Clerk: Datc:

Revised 9-2-14



PLATTEVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY ANNUAL BOARD MEETING 

 December 27, 2016      

 

The monthly meeting of the Platteville Housing Authority Board was held on December 27, 2016 

at 3:30 p.m. in the GAR room.  Let the records show that the meeting agenda was properly 

posted according to the Open Meeting Law.  A quorum was met.  Marilyn Gottschalk, Board 

Chair, called the meeting to order. 

  

Members Present:  Ken Kilian, Marilyn Gottschalk, Christine Wunderlin, Liz Throop, 

Melissa Duve 

 

Others Present:  Jen Weber 

  

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES 

Motion by Wunderlin and second by Throop to amend and approve the November, 2016 regular 

board minutes. Motion Carried.   

 

CLIENT UPDATE 

The Board reviewed the current waiting and voucher lists. There are currently 69 families on the 

waiting list. The month of December, 2016 included 8 applications, 2 vouchers were issued, 1 

placement and 2 end of participations. Motion by Throop and second by Kilian to approve the 

client update. Motion Carried.  

 

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS AND OPERATIONAL EXPENSES 

Landlord and operational expense checks were reviewed. Motion by Kilian and second by 

Wunderlin to approve operational checks 1366-1371 and landlord checks 1372-1421. Motion 

Carried.   

 

OLD BUSINESS  

Weber notified the board that additional research was done on Project Based Vouchers (PBV) in 

order to provide a more in depth response to the Pioneer Ford developers. The board requested 

that any further inquiries be directed to them. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

The 2017 Utility Allowance was reviewed by the board. The 2017 Fair Market Rents (FMR) were 

reviewed by the board. Throop moved to approve the 2017 FMR’s. Second by Wunderlin. Motion 

Carried.  

 

Weber informed the board that the 2017 Budget Authority (BA) for the housing authority’s 2017 

funding is not expected to be available until June. This is much later than usual. Weber will keep 

the board informed as more information becomes available. 

 

Motion by Throop and second by Kilian to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. 

 

Respectfully submitted by Jen Weber. 

 



                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
 

The Platteville Public Library Board of Trustees Board Meeting 

Tuesday, January 3, 2017   *   6:00 P.M.   
Meeting Room- Platteville Public Library 

Minutes 
Attendees:  Jessie Lee-Jones, Page Leahy, Marilyn Gottschalk, Betsy Ralph-Tollefson, Kelly Podach Francis, Troy 
Maggied, Carol Ann Hood, Anne Otto  
Excused: Katherine Westaby 

Guests: Nancy Kies, Cindy Tang 

   
I. The meeting was called to order by Betsy Ralph Tollefson at 6:03 PM 

    
II. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT AGENDA - Motion to accept Leahy/Hood seconded, motion carried.  

  
III. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS and PETITIONS, if any:  none 

   
IV. REPORTS 

A. Municipal Financial report 

B. Director’s report  

C. City Council report  

D. Foundation report  
o $453,533 as of this afternoon 

o 35 who have given 500 for the 500 families 
o naming rights discussion - Hickey two windows - 5,000 each 

o Cindy, Jessie, and Karen had a meeting to discuss a public relations plan 

o Jessie will apply for reimbursement for expenditures to collect the grant funds awarded by PCF 

o Nancy would like to have board members and patrons writing letters to the editor in support  

 
V. BUSINESS  

A. Approval of December and January Bills – Motion to approve bills- Podach Francis moved, 
Maggied seconded, motion carried.  

B. Job description updates - Library Associates Position - Otto moved to approve job descriptions 
as updated, Podach Francis seconded, motion carried.   

C. A/V contract with Lifeline - This contract will cover the A/V for the Community Room, Large 
Group Study Room, Conference Room, 2 Study Rooms, 2 digital signs, and security cameras.  
Podach Francis moved to approve contract with Lifeline and Tollefson seconded the motion, 
motion carried.   

D. Moving and furniture sales - Tentative moving schedule April 15-April 25 the library will be 
closed for the move, reopen the 26th.  Jessie will invite the area library directors in to see if 
they would like to buy any of the furniture that won’t be moved to the new library.   

E. New Library discussion - Volunteers will be recruited a month ahead in March.  Volunteers to 
help clean in two hour increments.  Volunteers to bring food.  Elm Street will be under 
construction in April therefore we will plan our grand opening after everything is all set up and 
the street is done.   

 
ADJOURNMENT Maggied motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:09, Hood seconded the motion to adjourn, 
motion carried.  

 
Next Regular Library Board Meeting:   February 7, 2017 6:00 P.M.    



Commission on Aging 

January 20, 2017 

Platteville Senior Center 

Present: Linda Appenzeller, Bill Cramer, Pauline Gerhardt, Josephine Kischer, John 
Klosterman, Debara Mayo, Sr.Ctr. Manager Jon Meidinger, Recreation 
Coordinator Luke Peters, Council Liaison Katherine Westaby, Janet Sudmeier; 
from the Task force Faye Engler and Gary Pothour and two guests, Cheryl Bloom, 
Arlene Bonin 

Not present: Dick Bonin 

I. Meeting is called to order at 9:00 a.m. 
II. Motion to approve Minutes of Dec. 16th by Debara Mayo, second 

Pauline Gerhardt, all in favor, Minutes approved. 
III. Reports: 

a. Senior Center Manager Jon Meidinger reports on the many activities  
at the Center during the last month.  
The Center closes because of weather whenever the ADRC Grant County 
Nutrition sites are closed. 
b. Katherine Westaby reports that the Pioneer Ford site purchase was 

approved. Police Association contract has been approved. 
Debara Mayo questions how the Council arrived at the purchase 
price of $900,000. Katherine does not have the details but will try to 
get that information. This is a TIF District site. 

IV. Business: 
Task Force chair Debara Mayo reviews their Minutes of January 17th, 
2017. 

V. John Klosterman asks about the mission statement of the Task Force. 
Debara refers to the Dec. 16th Minutes of the CoA, and asks the 
Commission to either establish whether they should follow this or 
another direction. John Klosterman makes the following motion: “The 
Task Force is charged with developing a five year plan to provide needed  
 
 
 
 



 
Page 2 
 
services to a growing population”. Bill Cramer seconds. Discussion 
ensues as Debara questions the “five year” plan. Is this economic, social, 
or what is this plan, as 5 years seems narrow. John explains that 5 years 
is a starting point and leaves the activities and time frame open. Debara 
suggests an amendment to add “future” instead of five years, as this 
may seem as a limitation. After this all vote in favor, motion is carried. 
Pauline notes that the Task Force has to establish its purpose. 
The Mission Statement of the Task Force will be formulated  and 
presented to the Commission on Aging for approval. 
Faye says she has an application for this year’s Holiday Auction to 
benefit the Center. Luke suggests contacting the Thrift Shop because 
they choose an organization to benefit each month.  

 

VI. Next meeting is on February 17, 2017 at 9:00 a.m. 
VII. Motion to adjourn Janet Sudmeier, second Pauline Gerhardt, all in favor. 

Meeting adjourns at 9:35 a.m. 
  

Submitted by 

Josephine Kischer, Secretary 

 



 

 

                                                                          

                                Platteville Museum Board Minutes    January 25, 2017      

 
Board Members Present: Marilyn Gottschalk, Tracey Roberts, Jeff Schave (acting JMA President), Bill Van 
Deest  
Absent: Eric Fatzinger, Amy Seeboth-Wilson, Garrett Jones, Herb Reichelt, Deb McWilliams  
Board Liaison: Diana Bolander       Others: David Ralph  

 
Call to order at 5:02 by Board President Roberts 
Minutes - Approval and corrections of minutes from Dec. 14, 2016 – Motion by Jeff, second by Bill, approved 

Accessions/Deaccessions – none 

Director’s Monthly Report - Diana will now do one report for this Board and the City, since the Gallery is no longer 

City funded. Work proceeds on a fund raising letter and an associated committee.  MLK Day program had 42 attendees 

in very bad weather. See attachments for Director's full report. 

Friends’ Monthly Report- Jeff Shave, acting President of the Friends of the Mining and Rollo Jamison Museums  
Deb Jenny is a new Board member.  By-law changes were approved at January Friends Board meeting.  The full 

membership will vote on these changes on February 16 at 7:00 pm at the Museum.  

Subcommittees - Tracey discussed the formation of a subcommittee to develop a volunteer program. This sub-

committee would help recruit volunteers and create a volunteers’ training manual. Diana would spearhead the 

committee. Jeff is interested in being on this sub-committee.  Marilyn moved to create the subcommittee.  Bill 

seconded.  Motion passed. 

Old Business - The Museum Assessment Program (MAP) is underway. A webinar was viewed by Diana, Stephanie, and 
Tracey. The program will continue into September.  New Museum hours have been adopted.  Museum closed Monday 
and Tuesday.  Open weekends. 
 
New Business-Programming:  Working from the Cost Overview sheet previously prepared, Diana focused on 2 
programs that take large amounts of time, storage space, and money. 
1. Christmas Exhibit: one month for set up. 2 weeks for take down. No revenue.  A full room required for 

storage.  Suggestions were to move the program to City Auditorium along with the tree and associated appurtenances. 

2. Toy Train Exhibit: Storage space for the tables, trains etc. is a large burden. Once set up the main exhibit hall is 

unusable.  Suggestions included cutting total time for set up; display and take down to first 20 days in February; actively 

seeking revenue; discontinuing if attendance falters. 

Diana focused on new programs that are mission and revenue oriented such as a Mine reopening celebration and 

broader Lyceum series. 

Announcements 
Adjourn 6:30 p.m. – Motion by Bill, second by Marilyn - approved         Submitted by Bill VanDeest, acting Secretary 
 



 

1 

MINUTES 

PLATTEVILLE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 

February 7, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers at City Hall   

 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Ken Kilian, Tammy Black, Paul Mariskanish 
ALTERNATE MEMBERS PRESENT:  Garry Prohaska 
MEMBERS ABSENT:  Arlene Siss 

MEMBERS EXCUSED:  Charlotte Eversoll 
STAFF PRESENT:  Joe Carroll, Ric Riniker 
OTHERS PRESENT:  Adam Johnson, Eileen Nickels, Tracy Roberts 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

 
January 17, 2017:  Motion by Prohaska to approve the minutes.  Second by Black.  Motion approved.   
 

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS 

 
None. 
 
55 S. OAK STREET 

 
Prohaska reviewed the packet that was sent by the State Historical Society regarding the former Gates 
Hotel property.  The information was provided to the City Manager on Friday, which went to Kilian 
via his mail box.  The information was regarding Samuel Moore and the former Gates Hotel property. 
 
Prohaska has been working on what information the State would like to see regarding a nomination.  
This information wasn’t included in the earlier historic survey, because the property wasn't contiguous 
to the other properties in the downtown district.   
 
Prohaska mentioned that the Plan Commission recommended to the Council proceeding with the PUD 
approval to remove the building as part of the redevelopment project.  Previously he had offered to 
have Toben Murdock come up and look at the property, and possibly meet with interested individuals.  
He plans on sending additional information to the State so they have the information. 
 
At the Plan Commission meeting, it was mentioned that the process of designating the property can 
take over a year.  This timeframe depends on the property and the information provided. 
 
Adam Johnson provided some information about himself; he is an architect specializing in historic 
buildings.  He discussed other projects he worked on – the Potosi Brewery, properties in Galena, 
Dubuque, and Gena’s Restaurant in Platteville.  Has looked at the building and feels it is in very good 
shape for a vacant building.  The building is still very straight and plum and has no major structural 
issues.  There appears to be no visible issues why the building couldn't be saved and reused.  In his 
opinion, it should be feasible to restore the building.  The renovations and alterations are fairly 
obvious, but it is primarily intact from a historical standpoint.  He feels the property would be eligible 
for designation.  There are good adaptive reuse options for the building based on its condition and 
location.  He feels it would be cheaper to provide parking elsewhere than to remove the building and 
turn that location into parking.   
 



 

2 

Prohaska mentioned that the City obtained two grants to assist with the redevelopment, including a 
$150,000 grant to assist with the remediation and building demolition.   
 
Johnson mentioned that he has worked with the alternative developer Prohaska has contacted on other 
restoration projects.  This developer has an understanding of what's involved and how to make this 
project happen.  This developer was unable to attend this meeting, but he has indicated he would be 
interested in a tax credit project for this building.  The developer would process this request, not the 
City.  If completed, the project would result in a good restoration.  The developer feels the restoration 
would be economically feasible.  More information would be desired, but they have not been able to 
view the building.  Photos have been provided to him, but a viewing of the interior would be 
preferable.   
 
Riniker mentioned that the property is already tied up with another developer, so it isn't available to 
other developers. 
 
Prohaska believes the process isn't complete until the deed changes hands, and the property is actually 
sold to the developer. 
 
Black agrees the restoration project may be viable, but until the Council removes it from the overall 
development, there isn’t anything the Commission can do. 
 
Prohaska just wanted to provide additional information to the Commission and the public. 
 
Mariskanish asked what the role of the Commission is in this type of issue.  He joined to help protect 
historic structures.  There are a lot of politics involved, but he wants to fight to protect this building.  
He would like to see the structure incorporated into the larger development.  The restored historic 
building would be much better than a parking lot.  This building is worth preserving.  The City should 
be ashamed to allow that to happen.  Since the City owns the building, they probably won’t allow the 
designation.   
 
Prohaska mentioned that the City-selected developer agreed to allow the process to proceed, but 
needed a deadline that wouldn’t interfere with his project.  The timeline was an issue. Prohaska 
suggested that they extend the decision to February 28th, but the Plan Commission didn't agree with 
that recommendation.  Prohaska would still like to proceed with sending the information to the State.  
Prohaska suggested they consider a motion to send the information to the State to start the designation 
process.   
 
Mariskanish agreed it would be considered historic. 
 
Prohaska mentioned the State Board meets four times per year.  They only decide if the property is 
historic or not historic.  The meetings are open to the public.  
 
Motion by to Mariskanish to submit the historic designation application form and information to the 
State.  Second by Black.   
 
Riniker  asked what is the purpose of the submitting the information.  The process will determine if the 
property is historic and eligible for designation.  The owner would have to agree to actually have the 
property designated.  
 



 

3 

Motion approved 4-0.   
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS  

 

Prohaska mentioned that the agenda wasn’t posted at the Library.   
 
ADJOURN 

 
Motion by Black to adjourn.  Second by Prohaska.  Motion approved.   
 
Submitted by Joe Carroll   
 

































































1 

 

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE         

Community Planning & Development 
75 North Bonson Street, Platteville, WI 53818   (608) 348-9741  

 

 

MEMO:   
To: Council 
From: Joe Carroll, Community Planning & Development Director 
Date: February 21, 2017 
Re: General Capital Project 

 
Below are the questions Alder Killian asked at the February 7th meeting, with the responses from General 
Capital. 
 

1. What are building exterior materials and percentages of each?  Approximately 15% masonry and majority 
HardyPlank, Nichiha or similar brand high quality cementious siding.  NO VINYL on the project. 
 

2. What is maintenance requirements of exterior materials?  Very minimal.  25-year warranty on all siding 
color, so painting is usually required only after 15 years. 

 
3. Where will air conditioning units be housed?  On the roof. 

 
4. Describe soundproofing that will be provided between units.  “staggered stud” construction with 

insulation between units and the hallway wall.  Sound isolating drywall clips on ceiling assembly.  Sound 
matt under all flooring.   

 
5. What type of doors will be used?  No hollow core doors anywhere.  Solid core laminate facing on unit 

entry doors, solid core painted doors for interior doors. 
 

6. Appliance package in units?  Energy Star appliances in all units. 
 

7. Will we have a water softener?  We will test local water and if needed, will add system wide softening.  
We have only had to do that on two properties.  And we DON’T like doing it because there is no way to 
control soft water being used for drinking in kitchens, which is generally not recommended.  We will not 
separate out “hard” and “soft” water lines because it would require duplicative plumbing throughout. 

 
8. What is building type construction?  Stick built.  “Type VA” fully sprinklered construction. 

 
9. What type of fire protection will be included for stick built?  NFPA 13R fully protected, 
 
 



2/28/20t7

Former Pioneer Ford Site
Project Overview and
Development Agreement
CITY COU NCI L PRESENTATIO N

Former Pioneer Ford Site



2/28/20L7

Downtown Master Plan

Vision: Downtown Platteville is a vibrant
place and the cultural heart and identity of
the community. A diverse business mix is
thriving and profiting. ArrÍval to the
downtown district is distinctÍve and
appealing and parking is easy to find.
Visitors discover reasons to linger and
explore and more people choose to live
downtown"

Former Pioneer Ford síte is one of L3
redeve lopment sites ide ntified.

History - Part l-
January 2011-Downtown Master Plan adopted

September 2011-Property is lísted for sale by owner

Apríl 2015-City signs offer to purchase property

Summer 2015 - City obtains grants to help with acquisition, environmental assessment and demolition
costs

October 2015 - Phase 1 and 2 environmental assessment is completed with no major findings

December 2015 - City closes on property

December 2015 - Community visioning session for future of site

December 20L5 - RFP for development issued with responses due in April

February 2Ot6 - Council appoints Task Force to evaluate RFp responses



2/28/2017

Community Vision
About 45 people attend session. Questions asked include:
*What types of features would help establish this as a gateway to downtown?
.l'What types of uses should be considered for the site?

*What don't we want to see on this site?

*When the project is done I hope we can say _about the project.

Similar online survey also conducted.

Visioning Guiding Principles
Serve as a Gateway - the project uses architectural and art themes to signify and invite people
into the downtown area

Be SmaÉ with Parkíng -The project takes advantage of topography to maxim ize and hide
parking. Consider uses that make shared parking possible,

lnclude Multi-story Multí-Use Building-The project combínes retail, office and/or housing
uses. All three are prominent in the downtown area.

Complement Platteville's Historic Downtown - The project's building façade and site design
compliment the historic nature of the downtown area.

Connecttothe Outdoorsand Street-The project provides pedestrian-friendlyfeatures and
green spaces in the site design; possible through the use of outdoor gathering spaces such as
splash pad, sculpture garden, water feature and/or outdoor dining.

Grcw the Tax-Base - The project improves the City's tax base in the downtown district.



2/28/20L7

H istory - Parl2
December 2015 - RFP for development issued with responses due in April

February 2OL6 - Council appoints Task Force to evaluate RFp responses

June 2016 - Task Force recommends the proposal submitted by General capital

July 2016 - Council selects General Capital as developer for the site

December2016 - Plan Commission approves pUD-GDpfor project

January 2AL6 - Council approves PUD-GDp

February 2AL6- Plan Commission approves pUD-Slp

Site Acquisition and Remed¡ation
Financ¡ng

Purchase Price 5992,426

EnvironmentalRev¡ewlsiteclearance S1go,o0o(est)
CDBG Grant* s50o,ooo
WEDC Site Assessment Grant

Totals

glso,ooo

51,162,426(est) S65O,flrO 5512,426 {est}

* The Cíty must secure a developer before it can receive full reimbursement for the CDBG grant.

Expenses Revenue Net Cost

4



2/28/20L7

Project Financing

Developer Loans/Grants/Eq uity

Tax Credits

City TIF Assistance*

Total lnvestment

s2,57t,597

$9,010,980

$1,3oo,ooo

5t2,892,s77

The City would deed the property to the Developer for $1
(net cost to City is $512,426).

* lf the developer is able to secure a HOME program loan,
they have the option of paying back part of the TIF
assistance/loan ímmed iately.

Source Amount
Developerwill pay:

Principal payment on TIF assistance/loan

+ lnterest payment on TIF assistance/loan

+ Any borrowing costs associated wíth TIF

assistance/loan

+ $2L,469 which representsthe taxes
generated by the property prior to the
City's purchase

= Annual Guaranteed Tax Payment

Tax lncrement
Impact:

District (TlD) 7

.i.The guaranteed tax pavments will cover all of the costs
associated with the TIF assistance/loan and the TIF
assistance,/loan will not have a nelative impact on TID 7

*Guaranteed tax payment will cover taxes previously
generated by site'prior to City acquisition

.l.City receives full reimbursement for CDBG grant and Site
Assessment Grant

Costs/Risks of I naction :

* Property remains off tax roll

*Citv must reouest extension to CDBG srant
reimbursemeñt, Site Assessment Granùand seek new
developer

General Fund lmpact:

t Approving or not approving
this project will not have an

impact on the projected
shortfall in the City's General
Fund budget.

¡'. Not approving this project will
not result in additional
operating funds for the
Museum, Senior Center or
other operating expenses.



2/28/2aL7

Timeline
*Project is contingenton the developer securing WHEDA tax credits. Submission to WHEDA
would occur in March 20L7 with award of the credits in April 2017,

*Construction would start in fall ol 2017 with anticipated completion by end of 2018.



W
ate

r S
tre

et 
at 

Pi
ne

 S
tre

et
Pl

att
ev

ille
, W

I 5
38

18

Sp
ec

ifi c
 Im

ple
me

nta
tio

n P
lan

Pi
on

ee
r F

or
d 

Re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
Pl

an
ne

d 
Un

it 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t
SI

P 
Pl

an
 S

et

steffenc
Typewritten Text
Handed out at Council Meeting 2/28/17



• P
ro

jec
t T

ea
m

• V
ici

nit
y M

ap

• A
rch

ite
ctu

ra
l S

ite
 P

lan

• C
ivi

l: L
an

d T
itle

 S
ur

ve
y

• C
ivi

l: E
ro

sio
n C

on
tro

l +
 S

ite
 P

re
pe

ra
tio

n P
lan

• C
ivi

l: S
ite

 P
lan

• C
ivi

l: G
ra

din
g P

lan

• C
ivi

l: U
tili

ty 
Pl

an

• C
ivi

l: D
eta

ils

• L
an

ds
ca

pin
g: 

Pl
an

• L
an

ds
ca

pin
g: 

De
tai

ls

• P
ho

tom
etr

ic 
Si

te 
Pl

an

• A
rch

ite
ctu

ra
l E

lev
ati

on
s

• A
rch

ite
ctu

ra
l: P

lan
s

• A
rch

ite
ctu

ra
l: P

er
sp

ec
tiv

es

K
O

R
B

 +
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
64

8 
N

. 
P

la
nk

in
to

n 
A

ve
, 

S
ui

te
 2

40
M

il
w

au
ke

e,
 W

is
co

ns
in

 5
32

03
p:

 4
14

.2
73

.8
23

0

Ta
ble

 O
f C

on
ten

ts 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 15 16 17 18 21 24



K
O

R
B

+ 
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
64

8 
N

. 
P

la
nk

in
to

n 
A

ve
, 

S
ui

te
 2

40
M

il
w

au
ke

e,
 W

is
co

ns
in

 5
32

03
p:

 4
14

.2
73

.8
23

0
pa

ge
 3 

of 
26

Te
rry

 M
ey

er,
 P.

E.
Pr

oje
ct 

En
gin

ee
r

13
00

 W
. C

an
al 

St
ree

t, 
Mi

lw
au

ke
e, 

W
I 5

32
33

p:4
14

.64
3.4

20
0 

tm
ey

er@
the

sig
ma

gro
up

.co
m 

Pr
oje

ct 
Te

am

Ja
so

n K
or

b A
IA

 LE
ED

 A
P

Pr
es

ide
nt

64
8 N

. P
lan

kin
ton

 Av
e, 

Su
ite

 24
0 

Mi
lw

au
ke

e, 
W

I 5
32

03
p: 

41
4.9

88
.74

30
Em

ail
: jk

orb
@

ka
a-a

rch
.co

m

Si
g S

tra
ut

ma
nis

69
38

 N
. S

an
ta 

Mo
nic

a B
ou

lev
ard

Fo
x P

oin
t, W

I 5
32

17
p: 

41
4.2

28
.35

00
Em

ail
: s

ig@
ge

ne
ral

ca
pit

alg
rou

p.c
om

OW
NE

R
AR

CH
IT

EC
T

CI
VI

L

Da
n C

ed
en

o  
11

6 F
rem

on
t S

tre
et 

P.O
. B

ox
 23

5
Kie

l, W
I 5

30
42

p: 
92

0.5
85

.55
47

Em
ail

: D
an

C@
me

-pe
.co

m

Ro
sh

ee
n S

tyc
zin

sk
i

14
09

 N
. 5

4th
 S

tre
et

Mi
lw

au
ke

e, 
W

I 5
32

08
p: 

41
4.5

30
.10

80
Em

ail
: n

ew
ed

en
lan

ds
ca

pe
.co

m

LA
ND

SC
AP

E
LIG

HT
IN

G



K
O

R
B

+ 
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
64

8 
N

. 
P

la
nk

in
to

n 
A

ve
, 

S
ui

te
 2

40
M

il
w

au
ke

e,
 W

is
co

ns
in

 5
32

03
p:

 4
14

.2
73

.8
23

0
pa

ge
 4 

of 
26

Vi
cin

ity
 M

ap

OAK STR

WATER ST

N 2ND STR

P
IN

E
 S

T

E
 M

A
IN

 S
T

M
IN

E
R

A
L 

S
T

BROADW
AY S

T

A
D

JA
C

E
N

T 
PA

R
K

IN
G

 L
O

T



K
O

R
B

+ 
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
64

8 
N

. 
P

la
nk

in
to

n 
A

ve
, 

S
ui

te
 2

40
M

il
w

au
ke

e,
 W

is
co

ns
in

 5
32

03
p:

 4
14

.2
73

.8
23

0
pa

ge
 5 

of 
26

Ar
ch

ite
ctu

ra
l: S

ite
 P

lan



K
O

R
B

+ 
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
64

8 
N

. 
P

la
nk

in
to

n 
A

ve
, 

S
ui

te
 2

40
M

il
w

au
ke

e,
 W

is
co

ns
in

 5
32

03
p:

 4
14

.2
73

.8
23

0
pa

ge
 6 

of 
26

Ci
vil

: L
an

d T
itle

 S
ur

ve
y

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G

AS
PH

AL
T

(1
3)

 2
' E

as
em

en
t f

or
Bu

ild
in

g 
Fo

ot
in

gs
D

oc
. 2

71
16

2

(1
5)

 1
0'

 L
im

ite
d 

Ea
se

m
en

t f
or

re
ta

in
in

g 
w

al
l (

ap
pe

ar
s 

to
 h

av
e

ex
pi

re
d )

 D
oc

. 4
30

62
1

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

X
X

X

X
X

X

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

S16° 27' 34"W  82.23'

N
73

° 2
8'

 4
9"

W
  1

31
.5

6'

N15° 36' 32"E  129.10'

S16° 27' 06"W  47.05'

S15° 13' 22"W  39.57' L=
75

.8
9

R
=6

3.
19

C
H

 B
=S

71
° 1

0'
 0

7"
W

C
H

 L
=7

1.
41

=6
8°

48
'3

7"

N16° 27' 34"E  207.61'

N
16

° 3
5'

 5
8"

E 
 4

1.
70

'

S6
2°

 2
8' 

06
"E

  1
12

.7
9'

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W W

W
W

W
W

W
W

11
.9

'

93.3'

59
.9

'

135.2'

59
.9

'

32.5'

11
.9

'

22.6'

57
.9

'

22.6'

23
.5

'

33.5'

34
.4

'

33.5'

42.8'

12
1.

1'

61.3'

17
.1

'

21.5'

10
4.

0'

8.2'

5.
8'7.5'

1.
7'

24.3'7.
5'

60
.5

'

23.9'

60
.5

'

23.9'

51
.1

'

30.2'

51
.1

'

30.2'

SECOND STREET (33' R/W)

OAK  STREET (50' R/W)

WATER  STREET - S.T.H. 80 (R/W WIDTH VARIES)

PI
N

E 
 S

TR
EE

T 
- S

.T
.H

. 8
1 

(6
0'

 R
/W

)

EX
IS

T.
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

EX
IS

T.
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
2,

46
0 

SQ
. F

T.
 +

/-

EX
IS

T.
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
8,

20
0 

SQ
. F

T.
 +

/-

EX
IS

T.
 B

UI
LD

IN
G

9,
90

0 
SQ

. F
T.

 +
/-

EX
IS

T.
 B

UI
LD

IN
G

1,
54

0 
SQ

. F
T.

 +
/-

EX
IS

T.
 B

UI
LD

IN
G

TE
M

PO
R

AR
Y

C
H

AI
N

LI
N

K 
FE

N
C

E

TE
M

PO
R

AR
Y

C
H

AI
N

LI
N

K 
FE

N
C

E

AS
PH

AL
T

AS
PH

AL
T

BR
IC

K

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
SI

D
EW

AL
K

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
SI

D
EW

AL
K

CONCRETE

N
73

° 2
8'

 4
9"

W
  2

49
.7

9'

S1
6°

 1
3'

 1
3"

W
  1

.5
5'

S19° 19' 12"W  97.05'

S1
6°

 3
6'

 2
5"

W
  1

0.
79

'

S1
6°

 3
5'

 1
9"

W
  1

6.
43

'

N
17

° 1
9'

 3
4"

E 
 6

.9
0'

S7
0°

 4
0'

 2
6"

E 
 8

.1
7'

S1
7°

 1
9'

 3
4"

W
  1

5.
50

'

S6
2°

 3
4' 

03
"E

  6
5.

50
'

SI
G

N
 B

AS
E

AS
PH

AL
T

AS
PH

AL
T

AS
PH

AL
T

AS
PH

AL
T

AS
PH

AL
T

AS
PH

AL
T

AS
PH

AL
T

AS
PH

AL
T

AS
PH

AL
T

AS
PH

AL
T

AS
PH

AL
T

AS
PH

AL
T

C
O

N
C

. W
AL

L

CONC. WALL

C
O

N
C

. C
U

R
B

CONC. CURB

CONC. CURB

CONC. CURB

CONC. CURB

CONC. CURB

CONC. WALK

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
SI

D
EW

AL
K

BR
IC

K

CONC. WALK

CONC. WALK

CONC. WALK
CONC. WALK

CONC

COVERED PORCH
CONC. FLOOR

CONCRETE

DECK

AS
PH

AL
T

PO
ST

S
S7

3°
 3

4'
 3

6"
E 

 1
29

.0
0'

C
O

N
C

. W
AL

L

C
O

N
C

. W
AL

L

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E

CONC

CONC. WALL

CONC. WALL

C
O

N
C

. W
AL

L

CONCRETE

PO
ST

S

C
O

N
C

. W
AL

L

CO
NC

. W
AL

L

CONC. WALL

CONC. WALL

W
O

O
D

 F
EN

C
E

ST
EP

S

A

B

C
D

E

F

III

C
O

N
C

. W
AL

K

S7
3°

 3
3'

 4
9"

E 
 1

33
.4

7'

(1
4)

 E
as

em
en

t f
or

 C
om

m
on

 R
igh

t-o
f-W

ay

af
fe

cti
ng

 th
e 

no
rth

er
ly 

an
d 

we
ste

rly
 p

or
tio

ns
 o

f

th
is 

pa
rc

el,
 n

o 
wi

dt
h 

sp
ec

ifie
d 

 D
oc

. 3
57

86
6

STEPS

STEPS

R
O

C
K

O
U

T-
C

R
O

PP
IN

G

EX
IS

T.
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY

1 
O

F 
1

D
R

W
N

G
 N

O
.

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

 B
.M

.R
.

D
AT

E:
 1

2-
23

-2
01

6

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
: 1

65
71

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 B

Y:

N
O

. R
EV

IS
IO

N
   

   
 D

AT
E 

 B
Y

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.:

45, 70, 75 S. OAK STREET
50 & 70 S. WATER STREET

85 S SECOND STREET
PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN

16
57

1 
AL

TA
.d

w
g

w
w

w
.t

he
si

gm
ag

ro
up

.c
om

13
00

 W
es

t 
C
an

al
 S

tr
ee

t
M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I 

 5
32

33
Ph

on
e:

 4
14

-6
43

-4
20

0
Fa

x:
  

41
4-

64
3-

42
10

00
30

'
60

'

C
AT

C
H

 B
AS

IN
R

EB
AR

 F
O

U
N

D
/S

ET

H
YD

R
AN

T

M
AN

H
O

LE

G
U

Y 
W

IR
E

C
H

AI
N

 L
IN

K 
FE

N
C

E

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

O
VE

R
H

EA
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 L
IN

E

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

EL
EC

TR
IC

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER

C
O

N
IF

ER
O

U
S 

TR
EE

 (D
ia

m
et

er
)

D
EC

ID
U

O
U

S 
TR

EE
 (D

ia
m

et
er

)

LI
G

H
T 

PO
LE

IR
O

N
 P

IP
E 

FO
U

N
D

/S
ET

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
ED

ES
TA

L

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E

BE
N

C
H

M
AR

K

M
O

N
U

M
EN

T

C
H

IS
EL

ED
 C

R
O

SS
 F

O
U

N
D

/S
ET

PK
 N

AI
L 

FO
U

N
D

/S
ET

SP
IK

E/
N

AI
L

EL
EC

TR
IC

 M
ET

ER

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
O

LE

TR
AF

FI
C

 S
IG

N
AL

SO
IL

 B
O

R
IN

G

W
AT

ER
 V

AL
VE

SI
G

N

BU
SH

FO
R

C
E 

M
AI

N

FI
BE

R
 O

PT
IC

C
AB

LE
 T

V

TR
EE

 L
IN

E

EA
SE

M
EN

T

LE
G

EN
D

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

/4
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 L
IN

E

G
AS

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 M

AJ
O

R
 C

O
N

TO
U

R

G
AS

 M
ET

ER

G
AS

 V
AL

VE

PO
ST

M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 W
EL

L

R
O

O
F 

D
R

AI
N

C
AT

C
H

 B
AS

IN
 (R

O
U

N
D

)
PK

G
U

Y 
PO

LE

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

G
U

AR
D

 R
AI

L
M

ET
AL

 F
EN

C
E

W
O

O
D

 F
EN

C
E

O
H

O
H

O
H

E
E

E

T
T

T

FO
FO

FO

C
TV

C
TV

C
TV

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

FS
FS

FS

ST
ST

ST

W
W

W

G
G

G

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 M

IN
O

R
 C

O
N

TO
U

R

8" 8"

H
AN

D
H

O
LE

TH
E 

U
N

D
ER

G
R

O
U

N
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 M

AP
 IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 F

IE
LD

M
AR

KI
N

G
S 

AN
D

 IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 F

U
R

N
IS

H
ED

 B
Y 

U
TI

LI
TY

 C
O

M
PA

N
IE

S 
AN

D
 T

H
E 

LO
C

AL
M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
IT

Y.
  W

H
IL

E 
TH

IS
 IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

 IS
 B

EL
IE

VE
D

 T
O

 B
E 

R
EL

IA
BL

E,
 IT

S 
AC

C
U

R
AC

Y 
AN

D
C

O
M

PL
ET

EN
ES

S 
C

AN
N

O
T 

BE
 G

U
AR

AN
TE

ED
.

C
U

LV
ER

T 
EN

D

G
EN

ER
A

L 
N

O
TE

S:

1.
TH

E 
U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
 IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

 S
H

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
FI

EL
D

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

S 
AN

D
/O

R
 R

EC
O

R
D

S 
FU

R
N

IS
H

ED
 B

Y 
M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
IT

IE
S 

AN
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

C
O

M
PA

N
IE

S.
 T

H
E 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 A

N
D

 A
C

C
U

R
AC

Y 
O

F 
W

H
IC

H
 C

AN
N

O
T 

BE
 G

U
AR

AN
TE

ED
.

TH
ER

E 
M

AY
 B

E 
AD

D
IT

IO
N

AL
 U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

S 
W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E

PR
O

JE
C

T 
AR

EA
 T

H
AT

 A
R

E 
N

O
T 

SH
O

W
N

.

2.
TH

E 
SI

TE
 W

AS
 S

U
R

VE
YE

D
 O

N
 1

2-
20

-2
01

6 
AN

D
 W

AS
 S

N
O

W
 A

N
D

 IC
E 

C
O

VE
R

ED
 A

T 
TH

E
TI

M
E.

 T
H

ER
E 

M
AY

 B
E 

PH
YS

IC
AL

 F
EA

TU
R

ES
 O

N
 T

H
E 

SI
TE

 T
H

AT
 W

ER
E 

SN
O

W
-C

O
VE

R
ED

AN
D

 N
O

T 
LO

C
AT

ED
.

3.
H

O
R

IZ
O

N
TA

L 
D

AT
U

M
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

SU
R

VE
Y 

IS
 W

IS
C

O
N

SI
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
 C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

E
SY

ST
EM

 - 
G

R
AN

T 
C

O
U

N
TY

.  
VE

R
TI

C
AL

 D
AT

U
M

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
SU

R
VE

Y 
IS

 N
AV

D
88

.
BE

N
C

H
M

AR
K 

IS
 T

H
E 

BR
AS

S 
C

AP
 IN

 S
ID

EW
AL

K 
AT

 T
H

E 
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
C

O
R

N
ER

 O
F 

TH
E 

SI
TE

W
IT

H
 A

N
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
95

7.
79

.

4.
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
ZO

N
IN

G
 IS

 C
EN

TR
AL

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S.

5.
PA

R
C

EL
 A

R
EA

S:
 

PA
R

C
EL

 I 
& 

III
 6

3,
63

5 
SQ

. F
T.

 +
/-

PA
R

C
EL

 II
 1

7,
11

9 
SQ

. F
T.

6.
FE

M
A:

 P
AR

C
EL

 F
AL

LS
 W

IT
H

IN
 Z

O
N

E 
X,

 A
R

EA
S 

O
F 

M
IN

IM
AL

 F
LO

O
D

 H
AZ

AR
D

, P
ER

 F
EM

A
FI

R
M

 P
AN

EL
 5

50
43

C
06

76
F,

 D
AT

ED
 2

/0
3/

20
16

.

D
 R

 A
 F

 T



K
O

R
B

+ 
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
64

8 
N

. 
P

la
nk

in
to

n 
A

ve
, 

S
ui

te
 2

40
M

il
w

au
ke

e,
 W

is
co

ns
in

 5
32

03
p:

 4
14

.2
73

.8
23

0
pa

ge
 7 

of 
26

Ci
vil

: E
ro

sio
n C

on
tro

l +
 S

ite
 P

re
pe

ra
tio

n P
lan

G G G G G G G

G
G

G

G

P/L

P/L
P/L

P/L

P/
L

P/L

AS
PH

AL
T

(1
3)

 2
' E

as
em

en
t f

or

Bu
ild

in
g 

Fo
ot

in
gs

D
oc

. 2
71

16
2

(1
5)

 1
0'

 L
im

ite
d 

Ea
se

m
en

t f
or

re
ta

in
in

g 
w

al
l (

ap
pe

ar
s 

to
 h

av
e

ex
pi

re
d)

 D
oc

. 4
30

62
1

G

G

G
G

X

X X X

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

GGG

FO FO FO FO

FO

FO
FO

FO

FO FO FO FO FO FOG G G G G G G G G
G

G

G

G

X

X
X

X

X
X X

S16° 27' 34"W  82.23'

N
73

° 2
8'

 4
9"

W
  1

31
.5

6'

N15° 36' 32"E  129.10'

S16° 27' 06"W  47.05'

S15° 13' 22"W  39.57'

L=
75

.8
9

R
=6

3.
19

C
H

 B
=S

71
° 1

0'
 0

7"
W

C
H

 L
=7

1.
41

=6
8°

48
'3

7"

N16° 27' 34"E  207.61'

N
16

° 3
5'

 5
8"

E 
 4

1.
70

'

S6
2°

 2
8'

 0
6"

E 
 1

12
.7

9'

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SANSANSANSANSANSANSAN

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W

W

11
.9

'

93.3'

59
.9

'

135.2'

59
.9

'

32.5'

11
.9

'

22.6'

57
.9

'

22.6'

23
.5

'

33.5'

34
.4

'

33.5'

42.8'

12
1.

1'

61.3'

17
.1

'

21.5'

10
4.

0'

8.2'

5.
8'7.5'

1.
7'

24.3'7.
5'60

.5
'

23.9'

60
.5

'

23.9'

51
.1

'

30.2'

51
.1

'

30.2'

SECOND STREET (33' R/W)

OAK  STREET (50' R/W)

WATER  STREET - S.T.H. 80 (R/W WIDTH VARIES)

PI
N

E 
 S

TR
EE

T 
- S

.T
.H

. 8
1 

(6
0'

 R
/W

)

EX
IS

T.
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

EX
IS

T.
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
2,

46
0 

SQ
. F

T.
 +

/-

EX
IS

T.
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
8,

20
0 

SQ
. F

T.
 +

/-

EX
IS

T.
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
9,

90
0 

SQ
. F

T.
 +

/-

EX
IS

T.
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
1,

54
0 

SQ
. F

T.
 +

/-

EX
IS

T.
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

TE
M

PO
R

AR
Y

C
H

AI
N

LI
N

K 
FE

N
C

ETE
M

PO
R

AR
Y

C
H

AI
N

LI
N

K 
FE

N
C

E

AS
PH

AL
T

AS
PH

AL
T BR

IC
K

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
SI

D
EW

AL
K

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
SI

D
EW

AL
K

CONCRETE

N
73

° 2
8'

 4
9"

W
  2

49
.7

9'

S1
6°

 1
3'

 1
3"

W
  1

.5
5'

S19° 19' 12"W  97.05'

S1
6°

 3
6'

 2
5"

W
  1

0.
79

'

S1
6°

 3
5'

 1
9"

W
  1

6.
43

'
N

17
° 1

9'
 3

4"
E 

 6
.9

0'

S7
0°

 4
0'

 2
6"

E 
 8

.1
7'

S1
7°

 1
9'

 3
4"

W
  1

5.
50

'

S6
2°

 3
4'

 0
3"

E 
 6

5.
50

'

SI
G

N
 B

AS
E

AS
PH

AL
T

AS
PH

AL
T

AS
PH

AL
T

AS
PH

AL
T

AS
PH

AL
T

AS
PH

AL
T

AS
PH

AL
TAS

PH
AL

T

AS
PH

AL
T

AS
PH

AL
T

AS
PH

AL
T

AS
PH

AL
T

C
O

N
C

. W
AL

L

CONC. WALL

C
O

N
C

. C
U

R
B

CONC. CURB

CONC. CURB

CONC. CURB

CONC. CURB

CONC. CURB

CONC. WALK

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
SI

D
EW

AL
K

BR
IC

K

CONC. WALK

CONC. WALK

CONC. WALK

CONC. WALK

CONC
COVERED PORCH

CONC. FLOOR
CONCRETE

DECKAS
PH

AL
T

PO
ST

S

S7
3°

 3
4'

 3
6"

E 
 1

29
.0

0'

C
O

N
C

. W
AL

L
C

O
N

C
. W

AL
L

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E

CONC

CONC. WALL

CONC. WALLC
O

N
C

. W
AL

L

CONCRETE

PO
ST

S C
O

N
C

. W
AL

L

C
O

N
C

. W
AL

L

CONC. WALL

CONC. WALL

W
O

O
D

 F
EN

C
E

ST
EP

S

C
O

N
C

. W
AL

K

S7
3°

 3
3'

 4
9"

E 
 1

33
.4

7'

(1
4)

 E
as

em
en

t f
or

 C
om

m
on

 R
ig

ht
-o

f-W
ay

af
fe

ct
in

g 
th

e 
no

rth
er

ly
 a

nd
 w

es
te

rly
 p

or
tio

ns
 o

f

th
is

 p
ar

ce
l, 

no
 w

id
th

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
 D

oc
. 3

57
86

6

STEPS

STEPS

R
O

C
K

O
U

T-
C

R
O

PP
IN

G

EX
IS

T.
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

EROSION CONTROL AND SITE
PREPARATION PLAN

D
R

AW
IN

G
 N

O
.

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 B

Y:

N
O

. R
EV

IS
IO

N
   

   
 D

AT
E 

 B
Y

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.:

PIONEER FORD PROPERTY REDEVELOPMENT
PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN

16
57

1 
- S

IT
E 

PR
EP

 &
 E

R
O

S.
dw

g

w
w

w
.t

he
si

gm
ag

ro
up

.c
om

13
00

 W
es

t 
C
an

al
 S

tr
ee

t
M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I 

 5
32

33
Ph

on
e:

 4
14

-6
43

-4
20

0
Fa

x:
  

41
4-

64
3-

42
10

THE

G
R
O
U
P

S
in

g
le

 S
o
u
rc

e.
 S

o
u
n
d
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s.

- -
 -

1/
5/

17

TP
M

/T
SP

16
57

1

A
C

40
0

B
C

40
0

C
C

40
0

//
//

//
//

//
/

G
EN

ER
A

L 
N

O
TE

S:

1.
TH

E 
U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
 IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

 S
H

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
IS

D
R

AW
IN

G
 IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 F

IE
LD

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

S 
AN

D
/O

R
 R

EC
O

R
D

S
FU

R
N

IS
H

ED
 B

Y 
M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
IT

IE
S 

AN
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 C
O

M
PA

N
IE

S.
 T

H
E

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 A

N
D

 A
C

C
U

R
AC

Y 
O

F 
W

H
IC

H
 C

AN
N

O
T 

BE
 G

U
AR

AN
TE

ED
.

TH
ER

E 
M

AY
 B

E 
AD

D
IT

IO
N

AL
 U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

S 
W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
AR

EA
 T

H
AT

 A
R

E 
N

O
T

SH
O

W
N

.

2.
VE

R
IF

Y 
AC

TU
AL

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

S 
AN

D
 IN

VE
R

TS
 IN

 T
H

E 
FI

EL
D

.  
AN

Y
PO

TE
N

TI
AL

 E
R

R
O

R
S,

 O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S,
 O

R
 D

IS
C

R
EP

AN
C

IE
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

BR
O

U
G

H
T 

TO
 T

H
E 

AT
TE

N
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
PR

O
C

EE
D

IN
G

 W
IT

H
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

3.
W

O
R

K 
TO

 B
E 

C
O

M
PL

ET
ED

 IS
 IN

D
IC

AT
ED

 IN
 B

O
LD

 T
YP

E 
LI

N
ES

 A
N

D
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S 

AR
E 

IN
D

IC
AT

ED
 B

Y 
LI

G
H

T 
TY

PE
 L

IN
ES

.

4.
EL

EC
TR

O
N

IC
 C

IV
IL

 F
IL

ES
 A

R
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E 
U

PO
N

 W
R

IT
TE

N
R

EQ
U

ES
T.

  D
O

 N
O

T 
U

SE
 E

LE
C

TR
O

N
IC

 C
IV

IL
 F

IL
ES

 T
O

 L
AY

O
U

T
FO

U
N

D
AT

IO
N

S,
 C

O
LU

M
N

 L
IN

ES
, L

IG
H

T 
PO

LE
S,

 O
R

 O
TH

ER
 N

O
N

C
IV

IL
 S

IT
E 

W
O

R
K.

  R
EF

ER
 T

O
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
AL

 D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

FO
R

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S 
O

F 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
AL

 F
EA

TU
R

ES
.

5.
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
40

0 
FO

R
 A

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E 

LI
ST

 O
F 

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L
N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 D

ET
AI

LS
.  

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
M

EA
SU

R
ES

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 S
TA

R
T 

O
F 

LA
N

D
 D

IS
TU

R
BI

N
G

 A
C

TI
VI

TI
ES

.

6.
D

O
 N

O
T 

BE
G

IN
 L

AN
D

 D
IS

TU
R

BI
N

G
 A

C
TI

VI
TI

ES
 U

N
TI

L 
AN

 E
R

O
SI

O
N

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PE
R

M
IT

 IS
 O

BT
AI

N
ED

 F
R

O
M

 L
O

C
AL

 J
U

R
IS

D
IC

TI
O

N
.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IL
T 

LO
G

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 IN

LE
T 

PR
O

TE
C

TI
O

N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 T

R
AC

KI
N

G
 P

AD

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

TO
U

R

U
TI

LI
TY

 R
EM

O
VA

L

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 C

O
N

TO
U

R

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
R

EM
O

VA
L

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
R

EM
O

VA
L

File: I:\General Capital\16571_Platteville\060 CAD\C - Civil\500 Production - Civil Plans\501-Site Preparation & Erosion Control\16571 - SITE PREP & EROS.dwg

LE
G

EN
D

:

C
 0

02
TH

E 
U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
 IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

 S
H

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
IS

 M
AP

 IS
 B

AS
ED

 O
N

 F
IE

LD
M

AR
KI

N
G

S 
AN

D
 IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

 F
U

R
N

IS
H

ED
 B

Y 
U

TI
LI

TY
 C

O
M

PA
N

IE
S 

AN
D

 T
H

E 
LO

C
AL

M
U

N
IC

IP
AL

IT
Y.

  W
H

IL
E 

TH
IS

 IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 IS

 B
EL

IE
VE

D
 T

O
 B

E 
R

EL
IA

BL
E,

 IT
S 

AC
C

U
R

AC
Y 

AN
D

C
O

M
PL

ET
EN

ES
S 

C
AN

N
O

T 
BE

 G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

.

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E
00

30
'

60
'

EX
IS

TI
N

G
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 T
O

BE
D

EM
O

LI
SH

ED

EX
IS

TI
N

G
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 T
O

 B
E

D
EM

O
LI

SH
ED

EX
IS

TI
N

G
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 T
O

 B
E

D
EM

O
LI

SH
ED

EX
IS

TI
N

G
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 T
O

R
EM

AI
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
R

ET
AI

N
IN

G
W

AL
L 

TO
R

EM
AI

N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
R

ET
AI

N
IN

G
W

AL
L 

TO
 B

E
R

EM
O

VE
D

R
EM

O
VE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 L

IG
H

T
PO

LE
R

EM
O

VE
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 S
IG

N

R
EM

O
VE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 L

IG
H

T
PO

LE
 B

AS
E

R
EM

O
VE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
SI

G
N

 B
AS

E

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
U

TI
LI

TY
 P

O
LE

 T
O

BE
 R

EM
O

VE
D

.
C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

E
W

IT
H

 U
TI

LI
TY

C
O

M
PA

N
Y.

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
EX

TE
R

IO
R

ST
AI

R
 C

AS
E

TO
 B

E
R

EM
O

VE
D

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
BO

LL
AR

D
S

TO
 B

E
R

EM
O

VE
D

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
U

TI
LI

TY
M

ET
ER

 T
O

 B
E

R
EM

O
VE

D
 /

R
EL

O
C

AT
ED

.
C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

E
W

IT
H

 U
TI

LI
TY

C
O

M
PA

N
Y.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
R

ET
AI

N
IN

G
W

AL
L 

TO
 B

E
R

EM
O

VE
D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
R

ET
AI

N
IN

G
 W

AL
L 

TO
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
R

ET
AI

N
IN

G
W

AL
L 

TO
R

EM
AI

N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
PA

R
KI

N
G

 A
R

EA
TO

 B
E 

M
IL

LE
D

AN
D

O
VE

R
LA

YE
D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
R

ET
AI

N
IN

G
W

AL
L 

TO
 B

E
R

EM
O

VE
D

R
EM

O
VE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 W

O
O

D
D

EC
K 

AN
D

PO
ST

S

SI
LT

 L
O

G

SI
LT

 L
O

G

R
EM

O
VE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 IN

LE
T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
R

ET
AI

N
IN

G
 W

AL
L

TO
 R

EM
O

VE
D



K
O

R
B

+ 
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
64

8 
N

. 
P

la
nk

in
to

n 
A

ve
, 

S
ui

te
 2

40
M

il
w

au
ke

e,
 W

is
co

ns
in

 5
32

03
p:

 4
14

.2
73

.8
23

0
pa

ge
 8 

of 
26

Ci
vil

: S
ite

 P
lan

G G G G G G G

G
G

G

G

P/L

P/L
P/L

P/L

P/
L

P/L

G
G

G
G

X

X X X

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

GGG

FO FO FO FO

FO

FO
FO

FO

FO FO FO FO FO FO
G G G G G G G G G

G

G

G

G

X

X
X

X

X
X X

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SANSANSANSANSANSANSAN

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W

W
24

.0
'

24
.0

'

12
.0

'

18
.7

'

3.
8'

2.
2'

5.
0'

5.
0'

5.
9'

4.
9'

4.
0'

27
.0

'

29
.9

'
29

.9
'

30
.0

'

SITE PLAN

D
R

AW
IN

G
 N

O
.

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 B

Y:

N
O

. R
EV

IS
IO

N
   

   
 D

AT
E 

 B
Y

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.:

PIONEER FORD REDEVELOPMENT
PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN

16
57

1 
- S

IT
E 

PL
AN

.d
w

g

w
w

w
.t

he
si

gm
ag

ro
up

.c
om

13
00

 W
es

t 
C
an

al
 S

tr
ee

t
M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I 

 5
32

33
Ph

on
e:

 4
14

-6
43

-4
20

0
Fa

x:
  

41
4-

64
3-

42
10

THE

G
R
O
U
P

S
in

g
le

 S
o
u
rc

e.
 S

o
u
n
d
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s.

C
TC

1/
5/

20
17

TP
M

16
57

1

G
EN

ER
A

L 
N

O
TE

S:

1.
TH

E 
U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
 IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

 S
H

O
W

N
O

N
 T

H
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 F

IE
LD

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

S
AN

D
/O

R
 R

EC
O

R
D

S 
FU

R
N

IS
H

ED
 B

Y 
M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
IT

IE
S

AN
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 C
O

M
PA

N
IE

S.
 T

H
E 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 A

N
D

AC
C

U
R

AC
Y 

O
F 

W
H

IC
H

 C
AN

N
O

T 
BE

 G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

.
TH

ER
E 

M
AY

 B
E 

AD
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 U
N

D
ER

G
R

O
U

N
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
S 

W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

AR
EA

 T
H

AT
AR

E 
N

O
T 

SH
O

W
N

.

2.
VE

R
IF

Y 
AC

TU
AL

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

S 
AN

D
 IN

VE
R

TS
 IN

 T
H

E
FI

EL
D

.  
AN

Y 
PO

TE
N

TI
AL

 E
R

R
O

R
S,

 O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S,
 O

R
D

IS
C

R
EP

AN
C

IE
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 B
R

O
U

G
H

T 
TO

 T
H

E
AT

TE
N

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

PR
O

C
EE

D
IN

G
 W

IT
H

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.

3.
W

O
R

K 
TO

 B
E 

C
O

M
PL

ET
ED

 IS
 IN

D
IC

AT
ED

 IN
 B

O
LD

TY
PE

 L
IN

ES
 A

N
D

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
AR

E
IN

D
IC

AT
ED

 B
Y 

LI
G

H
T 

TY
PE

 L
IN

ES
.

4.
EL

EC
TR

O
N

IC
 C

IV
IL

 F
IL

ES
 A

R
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E 
U

PO
N

W
R

IT
TE

N
 R

EQ
U

ES
T.

  D
O

 N
O

T 
U

SE
 E

LE
C

TR
O

N
IC

 C
IV

IL
FI

LE
S 

TO
 L

AY
O

U
T 

FO
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
S,

 C
O

LU
M

N
 L

IN
ES

,
LI

G
H

T 
PO

LE
S,

 O
R

 O
TH

ER
 N

O
N

 C
IV

IL
 S

IT
E 

W
O

R
K.

R
EF

ER
 T

O
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
AL

 D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

FO
R

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S 
O

F 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
AL

FE
AT

U
R

ES
.

5.
D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S 

AR
E 

FR
O

M
 F

AC
E 

O
F 

C
U

R
B 

O
R

 E
D

G
E 

O
F

PA
VE

M
EN

T.

6.
W

O
R

K 
W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E 

PU
BL

IC
 R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

AY
,

IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

 B
U

T 
N

O
T 

LI
M

IT
ED

 T
O

 D
R

IV
EW

AY
O

PE
N

IN
G

S,
 S

ID
EW

AL
K 

AN
D

 R
AM

PS
, P

AV
IN

G
, A

N
D

C
U

R
B 

AN
D

 G
U

TT
ER

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
 P

ER
M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
 A

N
D

/O
R

 C
O

U
N

TY
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 A
N

D
ST

AN
D

AR
D

S.

B
C

40
1

C
C

40
1

5"
 T

H
IC

K 
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

W
AL

K

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

S
IT

E
 IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
:

PA
R

KI
N

G
 L

O
T 

SI
TE

 =
 0

.3
9 

AC
R

ES

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 S

IT
E 

= 
1.

46
 A

C
R

ES

TO
TA

L 
SI

TE
 =

 1
.8

5 
AC

R
ES

TO
TA

L 
D

IS
TU

R
BE

D
 A

R
EA

 =
 1

.2
6 

AC
R

ES

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 IM

PE
R

VI
O

U
S 

AR
EA

 (P
AR

KI
N

G
 S

IT
E)

 =
  0

.3
9 

AC
R

ES

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 IM

PE
R

VI
O

U
S 

AR
EA

 (B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
IT

E)
 =

 1
.4

6 
AC

R
ES

TO
TA

L 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 IM
PE

R
VI

O
U

S 
AR

EA
 =

 1
.8

5 
AC

R
ES

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 IM

PE
R

VI
O

U
S 

AR
EA

 (P
AR

KI
N

G
 S

IT
E)

 =
 0

.3
6 

AC
R

ES

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 IM

PE
R

VI
O

U
S 

AR
EA

 (B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
IT

E)
 =

 1
.2

2 
AC

R
ES

TO
TA

L 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 IM
PE

R
VI

O
U

S 
AR

EA
 =

 1
.5

8 
AC

R
ES

AD
A 

PA
R

KI
N

G
 S

TA
LL

S 
= 

2 
ST

AL
LS

TO
TA

L 
PA

R
KI

N
G

 S
TA

LL
S 

= 
90

 S
TA

LL
S

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TR
EE

T 
PA

R
KI

N
G

 =
 1

7 
ST

AL
LS

File: I:\General Capital\16571_Platteville\060 CAD\C - Civil\500 Production - Civil Plans\503-Site Dimension Plan\16571 - SITE PLAN.dwg 2/6/2017 10:02 AM

LE
G

EN
D

:

C
 1

00

D
C

40
1

AS
PH

AL
T 

SU
R

FA
C

E

A
C

40
1

C
U

R
B 

& 
G

U
TT

ER
(A

C
C

EP
T)

A
C

40
1

C
U

R
B 

& 
G

U
TT

ER
(R

EJ
EC

T)

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E
00

30
'

60
'

TH
E 

U
N

D
ER

G
R

O
U

N
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 M

AP
 IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 F

IE
LD

M
AR

KI
N

G
S 

AN
D

 IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 F

U
R

N
IS

H
ED

 B
Y 

U
TI

LI
TY

 C
O

M
PA

N
IE

S 
AN

D
 T

H
E 

LO
C

AL
M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
IT

Y.
  W

H
IL

E 
TH

IS
 IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

 IS
 B

EL
IE

VE
D

 T
O

 B
E 

R
EL

IA
BL

E,
 IT

S 
AC

C
U

R
AC

Y 
AN

D
C

O
M

PL
ET

EN
ES

S 
C

AN
N

O
T 

BE
 G

U
AR

AN
TE

ED
.

PO
R

O
U

S 
AS

PH
AL

T
E

C
40

1

TR
AS

H
 E

N
C

LO
SU

R
E

R
EF

ER
 T

O
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
AL

PL
AN

S 
FO

R
 D

ET
AI

LS
.

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
ST

AI
R

S
R

EF
ER

 T
O

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

AL
PL

AN
S 

FO
R

 D
ET

AI
LS

.

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
PA

TI
O

9'
 X

 1
8'

 P
AR

KI
N

G
ST

AL
LS

,
TY

P.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
R

ET
AI

N
IN

G
W

AL
L

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 L

AN
D

SC
AP

E
PL

AN
TE

R
. R

EF
ER

 T
O

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
AL

 A
N

D
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN
S 

FO
R

D
ET

AI
LS

, T
YP

.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E
PL

AN
TE

R
 W

AL
L.

R
EF

ER
 T

O
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

AL
AN

D
 L

AN
D

SC
AP

E
PL

AN
S 

FO
R

 D
ET

AI
LS

,
TY

P.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
  W

AL
L.

R
EF

ER
 T

O
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

AL
AN

D
 L

AN
D

SC
AP

E
PL

AN
S 

FO
R

 D
ET

AI
LS

,
TY

P.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
FF

E 
= 

94
4.

50
 ±

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 F
FE

 =
 9

59
.0

0 
±

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 2

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

 =
94

5.
48

±

D
R

IV
E 

O
PE

N
IN

G
 P

ER
 C

IT
Y

ST
AN

D
AR

D
S

F
C

40
1

IN
TE

G
R

AL
 C

U
R

B
G

C
40

1

D
R

IV
E 

O
PE

N
IN

G
 P

ER
 C

IT
Y

ST
AN

D
AR

D
S

F
C

40
1

9
9

9
12

10

AD
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
ST

R
EE

T 
PA

R
KI

N
G

 9
+

5 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

G
LE

PA
R

KI
N

G
 S

TA
LL

S

3 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 P
AR

AL
LE

L
PA

R
KI

N
G

 S
TA

LL
S

15

20

PI
N

E 
ST

.

SECOND ST.

FIRST ST.

WATER ST.

BI
KE

 P
AR

KI
N

G
 S

PA
C

ES
,

TY
P.

R
EF

ER
 T

O
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
AL

PL
AN

S 
FO

R
 D

ET
AI

LS
.



K
O

R
B

+ 
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
64

8 
N

. 
P

la
nk

in
to

n 
A

ve
, 

S
ui

te
 2

40
M

il
w

au
ke

e,
 W

is
co

ns
in

 5
32

03
p:

 4
14

.2
73

.8
23

0
pa

ge
 9 

of 
26

Ci
vil

: G
ra

din
g P

lan

G G G G G G G G G G

G
G

G
G

G

G G

G

G

G

G

G
G

G

X
X

X X
X X

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

GGGGG

FO FO FO FO FO
FO

FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO

FO FO FO FO FO FO
G G G G G G G G G G G G G

G

G

G

G

G
G

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X X X

SANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSAN

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

11
.9

'

93.3'

59
.9

'

135.2'

59
.9

'

32.5'

11
.9

'

22.6'

57
.9

'

22.6'

23
.5

'

33.5'

34
.4

'

33.5'

42.8'

12
1.

1'

61.3'

17
.1

'

21.5'

10
4.

0'

8.2'

5.
8'7.5'

1.
7'

24.3'7.
5'

60
.5

'

23.9'

60
.5

'

23.9'

51
.1

'

30.2'

51
.1

'

30.2'

P/L
P/L

P/
L

P/L

94
5.

48
±

95
9.

00
±

GRADING PLAN

D
R

AW
IN

G
 N

O
.

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 B

Y:

N
O

. R
EV

IS
IO

N
   

   
 D

AT
E 

 B
Y

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.:

PIONEER FORD REDEVELOPMENT
PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN

16
57

1 
- G

R
AD

IN
G

 P
LA

N
.d

w
g

w
w

w
.t

he
si

gm
ag

ro
up

.c
om

13
00

 W
es

t 
C
an

al
 S

tr
ee

t
M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I 

 5
32

33
Ph

on
e:

 4
14

-6
43

-4
20

0
Fa

x:
  

41
4-

64
3-

42
10

THE

G
R
O
U
P

S
in

g
le

 S
o
u
rc

e.
 S

o
u
n
d
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s.

1/
5/

20
17

TP
M

16
57

1

C
TC

C
 2

00

G
EN

ER
A

L 
N

O
TE

S:

1.
TH

E 
U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
 IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

 S
H

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 F

IE
LD

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

S 
AN

D
/O

R
R

EC
O

R
D

S 
FU

R
N

IS
H

ED
 B

Y 
M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
IT

IE
S 

AN
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 C
O

M
PA

N
IE

S.
 T

H
E 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 A

N
D

 A
C

C
U

R
AC

Y 
O

F 
W

H
IC

H
C

AN
N

O
T 

BE
 G

U
AR

AN
TE

ED
.  

TH
ER

E 
M

AY
 B

E 
AD

D
IT

IO
N

AL
 U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

S 
W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E

PR
O

JE
C

T 
AR

EA
 T

H
AT

 A
R

E 
N

O
T 

SH
O

W
N

.

2.
VE

R
IF

Y 
AC

TU
AL

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

S 
AN

D
 IN

VE
R

TS
 IN

 T
H

E 
FI

EL
D

.  
AN

Y 
PO

TE
N

TI
AL

 E
R

R
O

R
S,

 O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S,
 O

R
D

IS
C

R
EP

AN
C

IE
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 B
R

O
U

G
H

T 
TO

 T
H

E 
AT

TE
N

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 P
R

O
C

EE
D

IN
G

 W
IT

H
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

3.
W

O
R

K 
TO

 B
E 

C
O

M
PL

ET
ED

 IS
 IN

D
IC

AT
ED

 IN
 B

O
LD

 T
YP

E 
LI

N
ES

 A
N

D
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S 

AR
E 

IN
D

IC
AT

ED
 B

Y
LI

G
H

T 
TY

PE
 L

IN
ES

.

4.
EL

EC
TR

O
N

IC
 C

IV
IL

 F
IL

ES
 A

R
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E 
U

PO
N

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 R

EQ
U

ES
T.

  D
O

 N
O

T 
U

SE
 E

LE
C

TR
O

N
IC

 C
IV

IL
 F

IL
ES

 T
O

LA
YO

U
T 

FO
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
S,

 C
O

LU
M

N
 L

IN
ES

, L
IG

H
T 

PO
LE

S,
 O

R
 O

TH
ER

 N
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 S
IT

E 
W

O
R

K.
  R

EF
ER

 T
O

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
AL

 D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

FO
R

 D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S 
O

F 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
AL

 F
EA

TU
R

ES
.

5.
D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S 

AR
E 

FR
O

M
 F

AC
E 

O
F 

C
U

R
B 

O
R

 E
D

G
E 

O
F 

PA
VE

M
EN

T.

6.
W

O
R

K 
W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E 

PU
BL

IC
 R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

AY
, I

N
C

LU
D

IN
G

 B
U

T 
N

O
T 

LI
M

IT
ED

 T
O

 D
R

IV
EW

AY
 O

PE
N

IN
G

S,
 S

ID
EW

AL
K

AN
D

 R
AM

PS
, P

AV
IN

G
, A

N
D

 C
U

R
B 

AN
D

 G
U

TT
ER

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
 P

ER
 M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
 A

N
D

/O
R

 C
O

U
N

TY
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
S.

7.
EA

R
TH

W
O

R
K 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 G

EO
TE

C
H

N
IC

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
'S

 R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
AT

IO
N

S.

55
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 C
O

N
TO

U
R

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 C

O
N

TO
U

R

B
C

40
1

D
C

40
1

5"
 T

H
IC

K 
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

W
AL

K

AS
PH

AL
T 

SU
R

FA
C

E

LE
G

EN
D

:

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 C

U
R

B 
& 

G
U

TT
ER

SP
O

T 
G

R
AD

E
T/

C
: T

O
P 

O
F 

C
U

R
B 

G
R

AD
E

FL
: F

LO
W

 L
IN

E 
C

U
R

B 
G

R
AD

E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 A

SP
H

AL
T

SP
O

T 
G

R
AD

E
10

0.
00

10
0.

50
 T

/C
10

0.
00

 F
L

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E
00

20
'

40
'

TH
E 

U
N

D
ER

G
R

O
U

N
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 M

AP
 IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 F

IE
LD

M
AR

KI
N

G
S 

AN
D

 IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 F

U
R

N
IS

H
ED

 B
Y 

U
TI

LI
TY

 C
O

M
PA

N
IE

S 
AN

D
 T

H
E 

LO
C

AL
M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
IT

Y.
  W

H
IL

E 
TH

IS
 IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

 IS
 B

EL
IE

VE
D

 T
O

 B
E 

R
EL

IA
BL

E,
 IT

S 
AC

C
U

R
AC

Y 
AN

D
C

O
M

PL
ET

EN
ES

S 
C

AN
N

O
T 

BE
 G

U
AR

AN
TE

ED
.

File: I:\General Capital\16571_Platteville\060 CAD\C - Civil\500 Production - Civil Plans\505-Grading Plan\16571 - GRADING PLAN.dwg 2/6/2017 10:01 AM

R
EC

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
(M

IL
L 

AN
D

 O
VE

R
LA

Y)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 P
AR

KI
N

G
LO

T 
TO

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
G

R
AD

ES

R
EC

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T 
(M

IL
L 

AN
D

 O
VE

R
LA

Y)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 P
AR

KI
N

G
 L

O
T

4 
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

ST
EP

S 
R

EF
ER

TO
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
AL

 P
LA

N
S

FO
R

 D
ET

AI
LS

TO
P 

O
F 

ST
EP

S 
93

6.
76

BO
TT

O
M

 O
F 

ST
EP

S 
93

4.
76

PO
R

O
U

S 
AS

PH
AL

T

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
FF

E 
= 

94
4.

50
 ±

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 F
FE

 =
 9

59
.0

0 
±

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 2

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

 =
 9

45
.4

8±

AP
PR

O
X.

 7
%

SL
O

PE
, T

YP
.

AP
PR

O
X.

 1
0%

SL
O

PE
, T

YP
.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 IN

LE
T 

TO
R

EM
AI

N

E
C

40
1

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 T

O
P 

O
F 

W
AL

L 
G

R
AD

E
10

0.
00

 T
.O

.W
.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 B

O
TT

O
M

 O
F 

W
AL

L
G

R
AD

E
10

0.
00

 B
.O

.W
.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

R
AD

E
EX

. 1
00

.0
0 

±

4 
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

ST
EP

S 
R

EF
ER

TO
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
AL

 P
LA

N
S

FO
R

 D
ET

AI
LS

TO
P 

O
F 

ST
EP

S 
93

4.
50

BO
TT

O
M

 O
F 

ST
EP

S 
93

2.
50

A
C

40
1

C
U

R
B 

& 
G

U
TT

ER
(A

C
C

EP
T)

A
C

40
1

C
U

R
B 

& 
G

U
TT

ER
(R

EJ
EC

T)

AD
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
ST

R
EE

T 
PA

R
KI

N
G

 9
+

5 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

G
LE

PA
R

KI
N

G
 S

TA
LL

S

3 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 P
AR

AL
LE

L
PA

R
KI

N
G

 S
TA

LL
S



K
O

R
B

+ 
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
64

8 
N

. 
P

la
nk

in
to

n 
A

ve
, 

S
ui

te
 2

40
M

il
w

au
ke

e,
 W

is
co

ns
in

 5
32

03
p:

 4
14

.2
73

.8
23

0
pa

ge
 10

 of
 26

Ci
vil

: U
tili

ty 
Pl

an

G G G G G G G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G
G

X

X X X

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

GGG

FO FO FO FO

FO

FO
FO

FO

FO FO FO FO FO FO
G G G G G G G G G

G

G

G

G

X

X
X

X

X
X X

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SANSANSANSANSANSANSAN

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W

W

W
W

SA
N

>

>

>
>

>

UTILITY PLAN

D
R

AW
IN

G
 N

O
.

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 B

Y:

N
O

. R
EV

IS
IO

N
   

   
 D

AT
E 

 B
Y

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.:

PIONEER FORD REDEVELOPMENT
PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN

16
57

1 
- U

TI
LI

TY
 P

LA
N

.d
w

g

w
w

w
.t

he
si

gm
ag

ro
up

.c
om

13
00

 W
es

t 
C
an

al
 S

tr
ee

t
M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I 

 5
32

33
Ph

on
e:

 4
14

-6
43

-4
20

0
Fa

x:
  

41
4-

64
3-

42
10

THE

G
R
O
U
P

S
in

g
le

 S
o
u
rc

e.
 S

o
u
n
d
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s.

1/
5/

20
17

TP
M

16
57

1

C
TC

G
EN

ER
A

L 
N

O
TE

S:

1.
TH

E 
U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
 IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

 S
H

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
IS

D
R

AW
IN

G
 IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 F

IE
LD

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

S 
AN

D
/O

R
 R

EC
O

R
D

S
FU

R
N

IS
H

ED
 B

Y 
M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
IT

IE
S 

AN
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 C
O

M
PA

N
IE

S.
TH

E 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 A
N

D
 A

C
C

U
R

AC
Y 

O
F 

W
H

IC
H

 C
AN

N
O

T 
BE

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

.  
TH

ER
E 

M
AY

 B
E 

AD
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 U
N

D
ER

G
R

O
U

N
D

U
TI

LI
TY

 IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
S 

W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

AR
EA

 T
H

AT
AR

E 
N

O
T 

SH
O

W
N

.

2.
VE

R
IF

Y 
AC

TU
AL

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

S 
AN

D
 IN

VE
R

TS
 IN

 T
H

E 
FI

EL
D

.  
AN

Y
PO

TE
N

TI
AL

 E
R

R
O

R
S,

 O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S,
 O

R
 D

IS
C

R
EP

AN
C

IE
S 

SH
AL

L
BE

 B
R

O
U

G
H

T 
TO

 T
H

E 
AT

TE
N

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

 P
R

IO
R

TO
 P

R
O

C
EE

D
IN

G
 W

IT
H

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.

3.
W

O
R

K 
TO

 B
E 

C
O

M
PL

ET
ED

 IS
 IN

D
IC

AT
ED

 IN
 B

O
LD

 T
YP

E 
LI

N
ES

AN
D

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
AR

E 
IN

D
IC

AT
ED

 B
Y 

LI
G

H
T 

TY
PE

LI
N

ES
.

4.
EL

EC
TR

O
N

IC
 C

IV
IL

 F
IL

ES
 A

R
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E 
U

PO
N

 W
R

IT
TE

N
R

EQ
U

ES
T.

  D
O

 N
O

T 
U

SE
 E

LE
C

TR
O

N
IC

 C
IV

IL
 F

IL
ES

 T
O

 L
AY

O
U

T
FO

U
N

D
AT

IO
N

S,
 C

O
LU

M
N

 L
IN

ES
, L

IG
H

T 
PO

LE
S,

 O
R

 O
TH

ER
 N

O
N

C
IV

IL
 S

IT
E 

W
O

R
K.

  R
EF

ER
 T

O
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
AL

 D
R

AW
IN

G
S

FO
R

 D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S 
O

F 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
AL

FE
AT

U
R

ES
.

5.
AL

L 
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 W
IT

H
IN

 5
 F

EE
T 

O
F 

PA
VE

D
 A

R
EA

S 
SH

AL
L

R
EQ

U
IR

E 
G

R
AN

U
LA

R
 B

AC
KF

IL
L.

  S
LU

R
R

Y 
BA

C
KF

IL
L 

IS
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 F
O

R
 A

LL
 W

O
R

K 
IN

 P
U

BL
IC

 R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
AY

.

6.
PR

IV
AT

E 
ST

O
R

M
 IN

LE
TS

 IN
 P

AV
EM

EN
T 

SH
AL

L 
R

EQ
U

IR
E 

D
R

AI
N

TI
LE

 S
TU

BS
 O

F 
10

 F
EE

T 
IN

 T
W

O
 D

IR
EC

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

SU
BD

R
AI

N
AG

E.
  R

IM
 G

R
AD

E 
FO

R
 S

TO
R

M
 IN

LE
TS

 IN
 C

U
R

B 
AN

D
G

U
TT

ER
 A

R
E 

FL
O

W
 L

IN
E 

G
R

AD
ES

.

7.
W

O
R

K 
IN

 P
U

BL
IC

 R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
AY

 S
H

AL
L 

FO
LL

O
W

 M
AT

ER
IA

L
AN

D
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 P

ER
 M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
 A

N
D

/O
R

C
O

U
N

TY
.

8.
PR

IV
AT

E 
ST

O
R

M
 S

EW
ER

 1
2-

IN
C

H
 D

IA
M

ET
ER

 O
R

 L
AR

G
ER

SH
AL

L 
BE

 H
D

PE
.  

BE
LO

W
 1

2-
IN

C
H

 D
IA

M
ET

ER
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 P
VC

SD
R

-3
5 

AS
TM

 D
30

34
.  

PR
IV

AT
E 

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 C

LA
SS

15
0 

D
R

 1
8 

PV
C

 C
O

N
FO

R
M

IN
G

 T
O

 A
W

W
A 

C
-9

00
. P

R
IV

AT
E

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 P

VC
 S

D
R

-3
5 

AS
TM

 D
30

34
.

9.
C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

E 
FI

N
AL

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

 A
N

D
 D

ES
IG

N
 O

F 
PR

IV
AT

E
U

TI
LI

TY
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 (E
LE

C
TR

IC
, G

AS
, P

H
O

N
E,

 C
AB

LE
) W

IT
H

U
TI

LI
TY

 C
O

M
PA

N
IE

S.

10
.

IF
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
IS

 D
ES

IG
N

 B
U

IL
D

 M
EP

, T
H

E 
G

EN
ER

AL
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 IS
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 T
O

 P
R

O
VI

D
E 

FI
N

AL
 S

EW
ER

 A
N

D
W

AT
ER

 D
ES

IG
N

 S
H

O
W

IN
G

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

, I
N

VE
R

TS
 A

N
D

 S
IZ

ES
 T

O
TH

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

 F
O

R
 F

IN
AL

 R
EV

IE
W

 A
N

D
 V

ER
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

 P
R

IO
R

TO
 S

TA
R

TI
N

G
 U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

W SA
N

>

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 W

AT
ER

 S
ER

VI
C

E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
R

VI
C

E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

TO
R

M
 S

EW
ER

LE
G

EN
D

:

C
 3

00

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E
00

30
'

60
'

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

TO
R

M
 IN

LE
T

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

TO
R

M
 M

AN
H

O
LE

TH
E 

U
N

D
ER

G
R

O
U

N
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 M

AP
 IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 F

IE
LD

M
AR

KI
N

G
S 

AN
D

 IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 F

U
R

N
IS

H
ED

 B
Y 

U
TI

LI
TY

 C
O

M
PA

N
IE

S 
AN

D
 T

H
E 

LO
C

AL
M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
IT

Y.
  W

H
IL

E 
TH

IS
 IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

 IS
 B

EL
IE

VE
D

 T
O

 B
E 

R
EL

IA
BL

E,
 IT

S 
AC

C
U

R
AC

Y 
AN

D
C

O
M

PL
ET

EN
ES

S 
C

AN
N

O
T 

BE
 G

U
AR

AN
TE

ED
.

File: I:\General Capital\16571_Platteville\060 CAD\C - Civil\500 Production - Civil Plans\506-Utility Plan\16571 - UTILITY PLAN.dwg 2/6/2017 8:57 AM

8"
 S

AN
BU

IL
D

IN
G

SE
R

VI
C

E

8"
 W

AT
ER

SE
R

VI
C

E
C

O
N

N
EC

T 
TO

EX
. 8

" W
AT

ER
 P

ER
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

PL
AT

TE
VI

LL
E

ST
AN

D
AR

D
S

C
O

N
N

EC
T 

TO
EX

. 8
" S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

PE
R

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
PL

AT
TE

VI
LL

E
ST

AN
D

AR
D

S

C
O

N
N

EC
T 

TO
 IN

TE
R

N
AL

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 T

O
C

O
N

N
EC

T 
TO

 S
TO

R
M

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
VI

C
E

IN
V:

 9
37

±

ST
O

R
M

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

SE
R

VI
C

E
ES

TI
M

AT
ED

 IN
V:

92
8.

06
±

C
O

N
N

EC
T 

TO
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
ES

TI
M

AT
ED

 IN
V:

92
8 

±

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TO
R

M
SE

W
ER

 T
O

 R
EM

AI
N



K
O

R
B

+ 
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
64

8 
N

. 
P

la
nk

in
to

n 
A

ve
, 

S
ui

te
 2

40
M

il
w

au
ke

e,
 W

is
co

ns
in

 5
32

03
p:

 4
14

.2
73

.8
23

0
pa

ge
 11

 of
 26

Ci
vil

: D
eta

ils DETAILS

D
R

AW
IN

G
 N

O
.

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 B

Y:

N
O

. R
EV

IS
IO

N
   

   
 D

AT
E 

 B
Y

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.:

PIONEER FORD REDEVELOPMENT
PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN

16
57

1 
- D

ET
AI

LS
.d

w
g

w
w

w
.t

he
si

gm
ag

ro
up

.c
om

13
00

 W
es

t 
C
an

al
 S

tr
ee

t
M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I 

 5
32

33
Ph

on
e:

 4
14

-6
43

-4
20

0
Fa

x:
  

41
4-

64
3-

42
10

THE

G
R
O
U
P

S
in

g
le

 S
o
u
rc

e.
 S

o
u
n
d
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s.

- -
 -

1/
5/

20
17

--- - -
 -

C
 4

00

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 E
N

TR
A

N
C

E/
EX

IT
 D

ET
A

IL
: W

D
N

R
 T

S-
10

57
C

A
N

O
T 

TO
 S

C
AL

E
SE

D
IM

EN
T 

LO
G

IN
LE

T 
PR

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 T
YP

E 
A

, B
, C

, A
N

D
 D

: W
D

N
R

 T
S-

10
60

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
N

O
TE

S:

1.
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

IT
E 

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
AN

D
 S

ED
IM

EN
TA

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
SH

AL
L 

C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 O
F 

TH
E 

LO
C

AL
 M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
IT

Y 
AN

D
 S

H
AL

L 
EM

PL
O

Y 
ER

O
SI

O
N

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

M
ET

H
O

D
S 

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

 A
N

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IE

D
 IN

 T
H

E 
W

IS
C

O
N

SI
N

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

N
AT

U
R

AL
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 T
EC

H
N

IC
AL

 S
TA

N
D

AR
D

S.

2.
AL

L 
ER

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

M
EA

SU
R

ES
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 A
D

JU
ST

ED
 T

O
 M

EE
T 

FI
EL

D
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
AT

 T
H

E 
TI

M
E 

O
F 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 A

N
Y 

G
R

AD
IN

G
 O

R
D

IS
TU

R
BA

N
C

E 
O

F 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 S
U

R
FA

C
E 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
O

N
 T

H
E 

SI
TE

.

3.
ER

O
SI

O
N

 A
N

D
 S

ED
IM

EN
T 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

M
EA

SU
R

ES
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 C
H

EC
KE

D
 F

O
R

 S
TA

BI
LI

TY
 A

N
D

 O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

 A
FT

ER
 A

 R
AI

N
FA

LL
 O

F 
0.

5 
IN

C
H

ES
 O

R
 M

O
R

E,
 B

U
T 

N
O

 L
ES

S 
TH

AN
 O

N
C

E
EV

ER
Y 

W
EE

K.
  M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
O

F 
AL

L 
ER

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

ES
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 P
R

O
VI

D
ED

 T
O

 IN
SU

R
E 

IN
TE

N
D

ED
 P

U
R

PO
SE

 IS
 A

C
C

O
M

PL
IS

H
ED

.  
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 C
LE

AN
U

P 
AN

D
 R

EM
O

VA
L 

O
F 

AL
L 

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
W

H
EN

 L
EA

VI
N

G
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
.  

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
M

EA
SU

R
ES

 M
U

ST
 B

E 
IN

 W
O

R
KI

N
G

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
 A

T 
EN

D
 O

F 
EA

C
H

W
O

R
K 

D
AY

.  
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

AN
D

 M
AI

N
TA

IN
 R

EC
O

R
D

S 
O

F 
IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N
S 

IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 W

D
N

R
 N

R
21

6 
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

.

4.
SI

LT
 F

EN
C

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 IN
 T

H
E 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
S 

SH
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

S.
  S

ED
IM

EN
T 

D
EP

O
SI

TS
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 R
EM

O
VE

D
 F

R
O

M
 B

EH
IN

D
 T

H
E 

SI
LT

 F
EN

C
E 

W
H

EN
D

EP
O

SI
TS

 R
EA

C
H

 A
 D

EP
TH

 O
F 

6 
IN

C
H

ES
.  

TH
E 

SI
LT

 F
EN

C
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 R
EP

AI
R

ED
 O

R
 R

EP
LA

C
ED

 A
S 

N
EC

ES
SA

R
Y 

TO
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

 A
 B

AR
R

IE
R

.

5.
FI

LT
ER

 F
AB

R
IC

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 B
EN

EA
TH

 IN
LE

T 
C

O
VE

R
S 

TO
 T

R
AP

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
PE

R
 IN

LE
T 

PR
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 D

ET
AI

L 
IN

 T
H

E 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

S 
SH

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
E 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
S.

6.
ER

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

M
EA

SU
R

ES
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AI

N
TA

IN
ED

 O
N

 A
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
IN

G
 B

AS
IS

 U
N

TI
L 

SI
TE

 IS
 F

U
LL

Y 
ST

AB
IL

IZ
ED

.

7.
PE

R
IO

D
IC

 S
TR

EE
T 

SW
EE

PI
N

G
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 C
O

M
PL

ET
ED

 T
O

 M
AI

N
TA

IN
 A

D
JA

C
EN

T 
ST

R
EE

TS
 F

R
EE

 O
F 

D
U

ST
 A

N
D

 D
IR

T.

8.
SI

LT
 F

EN
C

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 IN
 H

O
R

SE
SH

O
E 

FA
SH

IO
N

 A
R

O
U

N
D

 A
N

Y 
TO

PS
O

IL
 A

N
D

 F
IL

L 
ST

O
C

KP
IL

ES
.

9.
SI

TE
 D

EW
AT

ER
IN

G
.  

W
AT

ER
 P

U
M

PE
D

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
SI

TE
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 T
R

EA
TE

D
 B

Y 
SE

D
IM

EN
T 

BA
SI

N
S 

O
R

 O
TH

ER
 A

PP
R

O
PR

IA
TE

 M
EA

SU
R

ES
 S

PE
C

IF
IE

D
 IN

 T
H

E 
W

IS
C

O
N

SI
N

D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

N
AT

U
R

AL
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 T
EC

H
N

IC
AL

 S
TA

N
D

AR
D

S.
  W

AT
ER

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
IS

C
H

AR
G

ED
 IN

 A
 M

AN
N

ER
 T

H
AT

 C
AU

SE
S 

ER
O

SI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
SI

TE
, A

D
JA

C
EN

T 
SI

TE
S,

 O
R

R
EC

EI
VI

N
G

 C
H

AN
N

EL
S.

10
.

W
AS

TE
 A

N
D

 M
AT

ER
IA

L 
D

IS
PO

SA
L.

  A
LL

 W
AS

TE
 A

N
D

 U
N

U
SE

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 (I
N

C
LU

D
IN

G
 G

AR
BA

G
E,

 D
EB

R
IS

, C
LE

AN
IN

G
 W

AS
TE

S,
 W

AS
TE

W
AT

ER
, T

O
XI

C
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

, O
R

H
AZ

AR
D

O
U

S 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

) S
H

AL
L 

BE
 P

R
O

PE
R

LY
 D

IS
PO

SE
D

 A
N

D
 N

O
T 

AL
LO

W
ED

 T
O

 B
E 

C
AR

R
IE

D
 O

FF
-S

IT
E 

BY
 R

U
N

O
FF

 O
R

 W
IN

D
.

11
.

TR
AC

KI
N

G
.  

EA
C

H
 S

IT
E 

SH
AL

L 
H

AV
E 

G
R

AV
EL

ED
 R

O
AD

S,
 A

C
C

ES
S 

D
R

IV
ES

 A
N

D
 P

AR
KI

N
G

 A
R

EA
S 

O
F 

SU
FF

IC
IE

N
T 

W
ID

TH
 A

N
D

 L
EN

G
TH

 T
O

 P
R

EV
EN

T 
SE

D
IM

EN
T 

FR
O

M
 B

EI
N

G
TR

AC
KE

D
 O

N
TO

 P
U

BL
IC

 O
R

 P
R

IV
AT

E 
R

O
AD

W
AY

S.
  A

N
Y 

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
R

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

 P
U

BL
IC

 O
R

 P
R

IV
AT

E 
R

O
AD

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 R

EM
O

VE
D

 B
Y 

ST
R

EE
T 

C
LE

AN
IN

G
, T

O
 T

H
E 

SA
TI

SF
AC

TI
O

N
 O

F
TH

E 
M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
IT

Y,
 B

EF
O

R
E 

TH
E 

EN
D

 O
F 

EA
C

H
 W

O
R

KD
AY

.  
FL

U
SH

IN
G

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 U
SE

D
 U

N
LE

SS
 S

ED
IM

EN
T 

W
IL

L 
BE

 C
O

N
TR

O
LL

ED
 B

Y 
A 

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
BA

SI
N

 O
R

 P
R

AC
TI

C
E

SP
EC

IF
IE

D
 IN

 T
H

E 
W

IS
C

O
N

SI
N

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

N
AT

U
R

AL
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 T
EC

H
N

IC
AL

 S
TA

N
D

AR
D

S.
  N

O
TI

FY
 M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
IT

Y 
O

F 
AN

Y 
C

H
AN

G
ES

 IN
 S

TA
BI

LI
ZE

D
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
EN

TR
AN

C
E 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
.

12
.

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
C

LE
AN

U
P.

  A
LL

 O
FF

-S
IT

E 
SE

D
IM

EN
T 

D
EP

O
SI

TS
 O

C
C

U
R

R
IN

G
 A

S 
A 

R
ES

U
LT

 O
F 

A 
ST

O
R

M
 E

VE
N

T 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 C

LE
AN

ED
 U

P 
BY

 T
H

E 
EN

D
 O

F 
TH

E 
N

EX
T 

W
O

R
KD

AY
.  

AL
L

O
TH

ER
 O

FF
-S

IT
E 

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
D

EP
O

SI
TS

 O
C

C
U

R
R

IN
G

 A
S 

A 
R

ES
U

LT
 O

F 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 A

C
TI

VI
TI

ES
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 C
LE

AN
ED

 U
P 

BY
 T

H
E 

EN
D

 O
F 

TH
E 

W
O

R
KD

AY
.

13
.

AL
L 

D
IS

TU
R

BE
D

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 L
EF

T 
IN

AC
TI

VE
 F

O
R

 S
EV

EN
 O

R
 M

O
R

E 
D

AY
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 S
TA

BI
LI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

TE
M

PO
R

AR
Y 

O
R

 P
ER

M
AN

EN
T 

SE
ED

IN
G

, M
U

LC
H

IN
G

, S
O

D
D

IN
G

, C
O

VE
R

IN
G

 W
IT

H
TA

R
PS

, O
R

 E
Q

U
IV

AL
EN

T 
PR

AC
TI

C
E 

FO
U

N
D

 IN
 T

H
E 

W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
N

AT
U

R
AL

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
 T

EC
H

N
IC

AL
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
.  

IF
 T

EM
PO

R
AR

Y 
SE

ED
IN

G
 IS

 U
SE

D
, A

 P
ER

M
AN

EN
T

C
O

VE
R

 S
H

AL
L 

AL
SO

 B
E 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 A

S 
PA

R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

FI
N

AL
 S

IT
E 

ST
AB

IL
IZ

AT
IO

N
.  

SE
ED

IN
G

 O
R

 S
O

D
D

IN
G

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 A
S 

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
FI

N
AL

 S
IT

E 
ST

AB
IL

IZ
AT

IO
N

.

14
.

SO
IL

 O
R

 D
IR

T 
ST

O
R

AG
E 

PI
LE

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 L

O
C

AT
ED

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
F 

TW
EN

TY
-F

IV
E 

FE
ET

 F
R

O
M

 A
N

Y 
D

O
W

N
SL

O
PE

 R
O

AD
, L

AK
E,

 S
TR

EA
M

, W
ET

LA
N

D
, O

R
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
C

H
AN

N
EL

.  
ST

R
AW

BA
LE

 O
R

 F
IL

TE
R

 F
AB

R
IC

 F
EN

C
ES

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 P

LA
C

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E 

D
O

W
N

 S
LO

PE
 S

ID
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

PI
LE

S.
  I

F 
R

EM
AI

N
IN

G
 F

O
R

 M
O

R
E 

TH
AN

 T
H

IR
TY

 D
AY

S,
 P

IL
ES

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 S

TA
BI

LI
ZE

D
 B

Y
M

U
LC

H
IN

G
, V

EG
ET

AT
IV

E 
C

O
VE

R
, T

AR
PS

 O
R

 O
TH

ER
 M

EA
N

S.

15
.

W
H

EN
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TU
R

BE
D

 A
R

EA
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 S
TA

BI
LI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

PE
R

M
AN

EN
T 

VE
G

ET
AT

IO
N

 O
R

 O
TH

ER
 M

EA
N

S,
 T

EM
PO

R
AR

Y 
PR

AC
TI

C
ES

, S
U

C
H

 A
S 

FI
LT

ER
 F

AB
R

IC
 F

EN
C

ES
, S

TR
AW

 B
AL

ES
,

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
AN

D
 S

ED
IM

EN
T 

TR
AP

S,
 F

O
U

N
D

 IN
 T

H
E 

W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
N

AT
U

R
AL

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
 T

EC
H

N
IC

AL
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 R
EM

O
VE

D
.

16
.

N
O

TI
FY

 T
H

E 
LO

C
AL

 M
U

N
IC

IP
AL

IT
Y 

H
AV

IN
G

 J
U

R
IS

D
IC

TI
O

N
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

W
O

 W
O

R
KI

N
G

 D
AY

S 
O

F 
C

O
M

M
EN

C
IN

G
 A

N
Y 

LA
N

D
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

O
R

 L
AN

D
 D

IS
TU

R
BI

N
G

 A
C

TI
VI

TY
.

17
.

O
BT

AI
N

 P
ER

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E 

LO
C

AL
 M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
IT

Y 
H

AV
IN

G
 J

U
R

IS
D

IC
TI

O
N

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 M
O

D
IF

YI
N

G
 T

H
E 

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PL

AN
.

18
.

R
EP

AI
R

 A
N

Y 
SI

LT
AT

IO
N

 O
R

 E
R

O
SI

O
N

 D
AM

AG
E 

TO
 A

D
JO

IN
IN

G
 S

U
R

FA
C

ES
 A

N
D

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

W
AY

S 
R

ES
U

LT
IN

G
 F

R
O

M
 L

AN
D

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
O

R
 L

AN
D

 D
IS

TU
R

BI
N

G
 A

C
TI

VI
TI

ES
.

19
.

KE
EP

 A
 C

O
PY

 O
F 

TH
E 

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PL

AN
 O

N
 S

IT
E.

20
.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L,
 T

O
 T

H
E 

EX
TE

N
T 

PO
SS

IB
LE

, M
IN

IM
IZ

E 
D

IS
TU

R
BA

N
C

E 
O

F 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 V
EG

ET
AT

IO
N

 D
U

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

21
.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L,
 T

O
 T

H
E 

EX
TE

N
T 

PO
SS

IB
LE

, M
IN

IM
IZ

E 
C

O
M

PA
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TO

PS
O

IL
 A

N
D

 P
R

ES
ER

VE
 T

O
PS

O
IL

 IN
 G

R
EE

N
SP

AC
E 

AR
EA

S.

22
.

W
AS

H
 W

AT
ER

 F
R

O
M

 V
EH

IC
LE

S 
AN

D
 W

H
EE

L 
W

AS
H

IN
G

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 C

O
N

TA
IN

ED
 A

N
D

 T
R

EA
TE

D
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 D

IS
C

H
AR

G
E.

23
.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
M

AI
N

TA
IN

 S
PI

LL
 K

IT
S 

O
N

-S
IT

E.

24
.

PE
R

M
AN

EN
T 

TU
R

F 
SE

ED
IN

G
 O

F 
D

IS
TU

R
BE

D
  A

R
EA

 M
U

ST
 O

C
C

U
R

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 S
EP

TE
M

BE
R

 1
5T

H
. I

F 
AD

EQ
U

AT
E 

TI
M

E 
IS

 N
O

T 
AV

AI
LA

BL
E 

TO
 A

PP
LY

 P
ER

M
AN

EN
T 

SE
ED

IN
G

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

SE
PT

EM
BE

R
 1

5,
 T

H
EN

 D
IS

TU
R

BE
D

 A
R

EA
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 T
EM

PO
R

AR
IL

Y 
SE

ED
ED

 W
IT

H
 A

N
 A

N
N

U
AL

 R
YE

 G
R

AS
S 

PE
R

 W
D

N
R

 T
EC

H
N

IC
AL

 S
TA

N
D

AR
D

 1
05

9,
 W

H
ER

E 
TH

E 
TE

M
PO

R
AR

Y
SE

ED
IN

G
 M

U
ST

 O
C

C
U

R
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 O

C
TO

BE
R

 1
5T

H
.

25
.

IF
 T

EM
PO

R
AR

Y 
SE

ED
IN

G
 IS

 N
O

T 
C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
 B

Y 
O

C
TO

BE
R

 1
5T

H
, A

PP
LY

 S
O

IL
 S

TA
BI

LI
ZE

R
S 

AN
D

 D
O

R
M

AN
T 

SE
ED

 T
O

 D
IS

TU
R

BE
D

 A
R

EA
 P

ER
 W

D
N

R
 T

EC
H

N
IC

AL
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
 1

05
0.

IN
SP

EC
T 

AN
IO

N
IC

 P
AM

 A
PP

LI
C

AT
IO

N
 A

T 
A 

M
IN

IM
U

M
 F

R
EQ

U
EN

C
Y 

O
F 

EV
ER

Y 
TW

O
 M

O
N

TH
S 

AN
D

 R
EA

PP
LY

 A
S 

N
EC

ES
SA

R
Y.

B

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
EQ

U
EN

C
E 

FO
R

 E
R

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

IN
C

LU
D

ES
:

1.
IN

ST
AL

L 
ST

AB
IL

IZ
ED

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 E
N

TR
AN

C
E.

2.
IN

ST
AL

L 
SI

LT
 F

EN
C

IN
G

 A
N

D
 IN

LE
T 

PR
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
.

3.
IN

IT
IA

TE
 S

TO
C

KP
IL

IN
G

 O
F 

IM
PO

R
TE

D
 M

AT
ER

IA
L.

  P
LA

C
E 

SI
LT

 F
EN

C
E 

AR
O

U
N

D
 S

TO
C

KP
IL

E(
S)

.

4.
ST

R
IP

 T
O

PS
O

IL
 F

R
O

M
 S

TO
R

M
 W

AT
ER

 B
AS

IN
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
 A

N
D

 S
TO

C
KP

IL
E.

5.
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T 
ST

O
R

M
 W

AT
ER

 B
AS

IN
 A

N
D

 IN
ST

AL
L 

TE
M

PO
R

AR
Y 

O
U

TL
ET

 A
N

D
 E

M
ER

G
EN

C
Y 

O
VE

R
FL

O
W

.  
BA

SI
N

 IS
 T

O
 B

E 
U

SE
D

 A
S 

A 
SE

D
IM

EN
TA

TI
O

N
 B

AS
IN

 D
U

R
IN

G
 T

H
E

C
O

U
R

SE
 O

F 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

6.
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T 
D

IV
ER

SI
O

N
 S

W
AL

ES
, D

IR
EC

T 
R

U
N

O
FF

 T
O

 S
TO

R
M

 B
AS

IN
.  

IN
ST

AL
L 

AS
SO

C
IA

TE
D

 D
IT

C
H

 C
H

EC
KS

.

7.
IN

ST
AL

L 
R

IP
-R

AP
 A

T 
ST

O
R

M
 W

AT
ER

 B
AS

IN
 A

S 
SH

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
E 

PL
AN

S.

8.
ST

R
IP

 T
O

PS
O

IL
 F

R
O

M
 R

EM
AI

N
D

ER
 O

F 
SI

TE
 IN

 A
 P

R
O

G
R

ES
SI

VE
 M

AN
N

ER
, A

N
D

 S
TO

C
KP

IL
E.

 P
LA

C
E 

SI
LT

 F
EN

C
E 

AR
O

U
N

D
 S

TO
C

KP
IL

E(
S)

.

9.
PE

R
FO

R
M

 R
O

U
G

H
 S

IT
E 

G
R

AD
IN

G
.  

ST
AB

IL
IZ

E 
FI

N
IS

H
ED

 A
R

EA
S 

AS
 T

H
E 

W
O

R
K 

PR
O

G
R

ES
SE

S.
  U

SE
 E

R
O

SI
O

N
 M

AT
TI

N
G

 W
H

ER
E 

C
AL

LE
D

 F
O

R
 O

N
 T

H
E 

PL
AN

S.
  P

ER
 W

D
N

R
TE

C
H

N
IC

AL
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
 1

05
9:

 A
R

EA
S 

TH
AT

 R
EC

EI
VE

 T
EM

PO
R

AR
Y 

SE
ED

IN
G

 S
H

AL
L 

H
AV

E 
A 

M
IN

IM
U

M
 T

O
PS

O
IL

 D
EP

TH
 O

F 
2 

IN
C

H
ES

.  
AR

EA
S 

TH
AT

 R
EC

EI
VE

 P
ER

M
AN

EN
T

SE
ED

IN
G

 S
H

AL
L 

H
AV

E 
A 

M
IN

IM
AL

 T
O

PS
O

IL
 D

EP
TH

 O
F 

4 
IN

C
H

ES
.

10
.

PR
EP

AR
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 P

AD
 A

N
D

 B
EG

IN
 F

O
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
S 

W
O

R
K 

FO
R

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

.

11
.

IN
ST

AL
L 

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
.  

IN
ST

AL
L 

AN
Y 

AD
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 IN
LE

T 
PR

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 O
N

 N
EW

 S
TO

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 A

N
D

 IN
ST

AL
L 

R
IP

-R
AP

 A
T 

N
EW

 S
TO

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 O

U
TF

AL
LS

.

12
.

PE
R

FO
R

M
 F

IN
E 

SI
TE

 G
R

AD
IN

G
 A

N
D

 IN
ST

AL
L 

ST
O

N
E 

BA
SE

(S
).

13
.

R
EM

O
VE

 T
EM

PO
R

AR
Y 

O
U

TL
ET

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
O

N
 B

AS
IN

 A
N

D
 IN

ST
AL

L 
PA

VE
M

EN
TS

.

14
.

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

AN
D

 S
TA

BI
LI

ZE
 R

EM
AI

N
IN

G
 A

R
EA

S 
W

IT
H

IN
 7

 D
AY

S 
O

F 
C

O
M

PL
ET

IO
N

 O
F 

FI
N

AL
 G

R
AD

IN
G

 A
N

D
 T

O
PS

O
IL

IN
G

.

15
.

R
EM

O
VE

 E
XC

ES
S 

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
FR

O
M

 S
TO

R
M

W
AT

ER
 B

AS
IN

S 
AN

D
 R

ET
U

R
N

 B
AS

IN
S 

TO
 T

H
EI

R
 D

ES
IG

N
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S 

AN
D

 V
O

LU
M

ES
.

16
.

R
EM

O
VE

 E
R

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

M
EA

SU
R

ES
 O

N
LY

 W
H

EN
 S

IT
E 

IS
 F

U
LL

Y 
ST

AB
IL

IZ
ED

.

N
O

T 
TO

 S
C

AL
E

G
R

AT
ED

 IN
LE

T

2"
 X

 4
" S

TA
KE

 A
N

D
C

R
O

SS
 B

R
AC

IN
G

BU
R

IE
D

 F
AB

R
IC

M
IN

. 6
" D

EP
TH

G
EO

TE
XT

IL
E 

FA
BR

IC
,

TY
PE

 F
F

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

 O
F

R
U

N
O

FF
 W

AT
ER

FL
O

W
4'

2'

G
EO

TE
XT

IL
E 

FA
BR

IC
,

TY
PE

 F
F

G
EO

TE
XT

IL
E 

FA
BR

IC
,

TY
PE

 F
F

2"
 X

 4
" S

TA
KE

 A
N

D
C

R
O

SS
 B

R
AC

IN
G

IN
LE

T 
W

IT
H

 O
R

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

G
R

AT
E

AT
TA

C
H

 G
EO

TE
XT

IL
E

FA
BR

IC
, T

YP
E 

FF
 T

O
TH

E 
ST

AK
ES

 A
N

D
C

R
O

SS
IN

G
 B

R
AC

IN
G

2'

G
EO

TE
XT

IL
E 

FA
BR

IC
,

TY
PE

 F
F

W
O

O
D

 2
" X

 4
" E

XT
EN

D
S 

7"
BE

YO
N

D
 G

R
AT

E 
W

ID
TH

 O
N

BO
TH

 S
ID

ES
, L

EN
G

TH
VA

R
IE

S.
  S

EC
U

R
E 

TO
G

R
AT

E 
W

IT
H

 W
IR

E 
O

R
PL

AS
TI

C
 T

IE
S

G
EO

TE
XT

IL
E 

FA
BR

IC
,

TY
PE

 F
F

FR
O

N
T,

 B
AC

K,
 A

N
D

BO
TT

O
M

 T
O

 B
E 

M
AD

E
FR

O
M

 S
IN

G
LE

 P
IE

C
E

O
F 

FA
BR

IC
.

M
IN

IM
U

M
 D

O
U

BL
E 

ST
IT

C
H

ED
SE

AM
S 

AL
L 

AR
O

U
N

D
 S

ID
E 

PI
EC

ES
AN

D
 O

N
 F

LA
P 

PO
C

KE
TS

IN
LE

T 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
AS

PE
R

 T
H

E 
PL

AN
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
LE

N
G

TH
 A

N
D

 W
ID

TH
 T

O
 M

AT
C

H

IN
LE

T 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
AS

PE
R

 T
H

E 
PL

AN
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
LE

N
G

TH
 A

N
D

 W
ID

TH
 T

O
 M

AT
C

H

U
SE

 R
EB

AR
 O

R
 S

TE
EL

 R
O

D
FO

R
 R

EM
O

VA
L

O
R

FO
R

 IN
LE

TS
 W

IT
H

 C
AS

T
C

U
R

B 
BO

X 
U

SE
 W

O
O

D
 2

"X
4"

,
EX

TE
N

D
 1

0"
 B

EY
O

N
D

 G
R

AT
E

W
ID

TH
 O

N
 B

O
TH

 S
ID

ES
,

LE
N

G
TH

 V
AR

IE
S.

  S
EC

U
R

E 
TO

G
R

AT
E 

W
IT

H
 W

IR
E 

O
R

PL
AS

TI
C

 T
IE

S.

4"
X6

" O
VA

L 
H

O
LE

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 H

EA
T 

C
U

T
IN

TO
 A

LL
 F

O
U

R
 S

ID
E 

PA
N

EL
S.

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
:

IN
LE

T 
PR

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

N
FO

R
M

 T
O

 W
D

N
R

C
O

N
SE

R
VA

TI
O

N
 P

R
AC

TI
C

E 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 #
10

60

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
W

IS
C

O
N

SI
N

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T

O
F 

TR
AN

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 D
ET

AI
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
8 

E 
10

-2

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S

1.
M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
R

ED
 A

LT
ER

N
AT

IV
ES

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 A
N

D
 L

IS
TE

D
 O

N
 T

H
E

D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T'

S 
ER

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PR
O

D
U

C
T 

AC
C

EP
TA

BI
LI

TY
 L

IS
T

M
AY

 B
E 

SU
BS

TI
TU

TE
D

.
2.

W
H

EN
 R

EM
O

VI
N

G
 O

R
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

IN
G

 IN
LE

T 
PR

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

, C
AR

E
SH

AL
L 

BE
 T

AK
EN

 S
O

 T
H

AT
 T

H
E 

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
TR

AP
PE

D
 O

N
 T

H
E

G
EO

TE
XT

IL
E 

FA
BR

IC
 D

O
ES

 N
O

T 
FA

LL
 IN

TO
 T

H
E 

IN
LE

T.
  A

N
Y

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
FA

LL
IN

G
 IN

TO
 T

H
E 

IN
LE

T 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 R

EM
O

VE
D

IM
M

ED
IA

TE
LY

.
3.

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 S

IZ
E,

 IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

 F
LA

P 
PO

C
KE

TS
 W

H
ER

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

,
SH

AL
L 

EX
TE

N
D

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
F 

10
" A

R
O

U
N

D
 T

H
E 

PE
R

IM
ET

ER
 T

O
FA

C
IL

IT
AT

E 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
O

R
 R

EM
O

VA
L.

4.
FO

R
 IN

LE
T 

PR
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
, T

YP
E 

C
 (W

IT
H

 C
U

R
B 

BO
X)

, A
N

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AL
18

" O
F 

FA
BR

IC
 IS

 W
R

AP
PE

D
 A

R
O

U
N

D
 T

H
E 

W
O

O
D

 A
N

D
 S

EC
U

R
ED

W
IT

H
 S

TA
PL

ES
.  

TH
E 

W
O

O
D

 S
H

AL
L 

N
O

T 
BL

O
C

K 
TH

E 
EN

TI
R

E 
H

EI
G

H
T

O
F 

TH
E 

C
U

R
B 

BO
X 

O
PE

N
IN

G
.

5.
FL

AP
 P

O
C

KE
TS

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 L

AR
G

E 
EN

O
U

G
H

 T
O

 A
C

C
EP

T 
W

O
O

D
 2

X4
.

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
  N

O
TE

S
TY

PE
 B

 &
 C

TR
IM

 E
XC

ES
S 

FA
BR

IC
 IN

 T
H

E 
FL

O
W

 L
IN

E 
TO

 W
IT

H
IN

 3
" O

F 
TH

E 
G

R
AT

E.
 T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L
D

EM
O

N
ST

R
AT

E 
A 

M
ET

H
O

D
 O

F 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E,
 U

SI
N

G
 A

 S
EW

N
 F

LA
P,

 H
AN

D
 H

O
LD

S 
O

R
 O

TH
ER

M
ET

H
O

D
 T

O
 P

R
EV

EN
T 

AC
C

U
M

U
LA

TE
D

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
FR

O
M

 E
N

TE
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
IN

LE
T.

TY
PE

 D
D

O
 N

O
T 

IN
ST

AL
L 

IN
LE

T 
PR

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 T
YP

E 
D

 IN
 IN

LE
TS

 S
H

AL
LO

W
ER

 T
H

AN
 3

0"
, M

EA
SU

R
ED

 F
R

O
M

TH
E 

BO
TT

O
M

 O
F 

TH
E 

IN
LE

T 
TO

 T
H

E 
TO

P 
O

F 
TH

E 
G

R
AT

E.
  T

R
IM

 E
XC

ES
S 

FA
BR

IC
 IN

 T
H

E 
FL

O
W

 L
IN

E
TO

 W
IT

H
IN

 3
" O

F 
TH

E 
G

R
AT

E.
  T

H
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 B

AG
 S

H
AL

L 
H

AV
E 

A 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 S
ID

E 
C

LE
AR

AN
C

E,
BE

TW
EE

N
 T

H
E 

IN
LE

T 
W

AL
LS

 A
N

D
 T

H
E 

BA
G

, M
EA

SU
R

ED
 A

T 
TH

E 
BO

TT
O

M
 O

F 
TH

E 
O

VE
R

FL
O

W
H

O
LE

S,
 O

F 
3"

.  
W

H
ER

E 
N

EC
ES

SA
R

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

C
IN

C
H

 T
H

E 
BA

G
, U

SI
N

G
 P

LA
ST

IC
 Z

IP
TI

ES
, T

O
 A

C
H

IE
VE

 T
H

E 
3"

 C
LE

AR
AN

C
E.

  T
H

E 
TI

ES
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 P
LA

C
ED

 A
T 

A 
M

AX
IM

U
M

 O
F 

4"
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E

BO
TT

O
M

 O
F 

TH
E 

BA
G

.

IN
LE

T 
PR

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

, T
YP

E 
A

IN
LE

T 
PR

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

, T
YP

E 
C

(W
IT

H
 C

U
R

B 
BO

X)

IN
LE

T 
PR

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

, T
YP

E 
B

(W
IT

H
O

U
T 

C
U

R
B 

BO
X)

(C
AN

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
IN

LE
T

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

A 
C

U
R

B 
BO

X)

IN
LE

T 
PR

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

, T
YP

E 
D

(C
AN

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
IN

LE
T 

W
IT

H
 O

R
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
A 

C
U

R
B 

BO
X 

AS
 P

ER
 N

O
TE

)

N
O

T 
TO

 S
C

AL
E

12
"

12
"4"8"

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

SP
H

AL
T,

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
O

R
 G

R
AS

S 
SU

R
FA

C
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

SP
H

AL
T,

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
O

R
 G

R
AS

S 
SU

R
FA

C
E

3"
 T

O
 6

" C
LE

AR
O

R
 W

AS
H

ED
 S

TO
N

E
12

" M
IN

.50
' M

IN
.

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
:

ST
O

N
E 

TR
AC

KI
N

G
 P

AD
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
N

FO
R

M
 T

O
 W

D
N

R
 C

O
N

SE
R

VA
TI

O
N

 P
R

AC
TI

C
E

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 #

10
57

File: I:\General Capital\16571_Platteville\060 CAD\C - Civil\500 Production - Civil Plans\507-Details\16571 - DETAILS.dwg 2/6/2017 8:57 AM

SE
C

TI
O

N
  N

TS

PL
A

N
  N

TSAR
EA

 T
O

 B
E 

PR
O

TE
C

TE
D

W
O

R
K 

AR
EA

W
O

R
K 

AR
EA

AR
EA

 T
O

 B
E 

PR
O

TE
C

TE
D

W
AT

ER
 F

LO
W

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
 O

R
IM

PE
R

VI
O

U
S

SU
R

FA
C

E

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
LO

G
 / 

SI
LT

 S
O

C
K

(8
", 

12
" O

R
 1

8"
 T

YP
IC

AL
)

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
BL

O
C

KS
 S

IZ
ED

AS
 N

EE
D

ED
 (1

0'
 O

.C
. M

IN
.)

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
BL

O
C

KS
 S

IZ
ED

AS
 N

EE
D

ED
 (1

0'
 O

.C
. M

IN
.)

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
LO

G
 / 

SI
LT

 S
O

C
K

(8
", 

12
" O

R
 1

8"
 T

YP
IC

AL
)



K
O

R
B

+ 
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
64

8 
N

. 
P

la
nk

in
to

n 
A

ve
, 

S
ui

te
 2

40
M

il
w

au
ke

e,
 W

is
co

ns
in

 5
32

03
p:

 4
14

.2
73

.8
23

0
pa

ge
 12

 of
 26

Ci
vil

: D
eta

ils DETAILS

D
R

AW
IN

G
 N

O
.

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 B

Y:

N
O

. R
EV

IS
IO

N
   

   
 D

AT
E 

 B
Y

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.:

PIONEER FORD REDEVELOPMENT
PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN

16
57

1 
- D

ET
AI

LS
.d

w
g

w
w

w
.t

he
si

gm
ag

ro
up

.c
om

13
00

 W
es

t 
C
an

al
 S

tr
ee

t
M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I 

 5
32

33
Ph

on
e:

 4
14

-6
43

-4
20

0
Fa

x:
  

41
4-

64
3-

42
10

THE

G
R
O
U
P

S
in

g
le

 S
o
u
rc

e.
 S

o
u
n
d
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s.

- -
 -

1/
5/

20
17

--- - -
 -

C
 4

01

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

R
AD

E

N
O

T 
TO

 S
C

AL
E

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
PA

VE
M

EN
T 

W
IT

H
 IN

TE
G

R
A

L 
C

U
R

B
G

AD
JA

C
EN

T 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

6"
 D

EN
SE

 G
R

AD
ED

AG
G

R
EG

AT
E 

BA
SE

C
O

U
R

SE
 (3

/4
")

C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
SU

BG
R

AD
E

5"
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

SI
D

EW
AL

K

SL
O

PE
 P

ER
 P

LA
N

2"
 R

12
"

12
"

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 P
LA

N

6" 6"

N
O

T 
TO

 S
C

AL
E

24
" 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
C

U
R

B
 &

 G
U

TT
ER

 S
EC

TI
O

N
AA
C

C
E

P
T

R
E

JE
C

T

6"
18

"
24

"

6"

0.
75

"
4.

5"

1.
0'

6"

6"

7.
5"

1-
1/

4"
 D

EN
SE

 G
R

AD
ED

AG
G

R
EG

AT
E 

BA
SE

C
O

U
R

SE

6"
18

"
24

"

1.
0'

6" 6"
1-

1/
4"

 D
EN

SE
 G

R
AD

ED
AG

G
R

EG
AT

E 
BA

SE
C

O
U

R
SE

6"

2"
 R

3/
4"

 R

2"
 R

3/
4"

 R

1/
4"

 R
1/

4"
 R

TI
E-

BA
R

 IF
 A

D
JA

C
EN

T 
TO

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
(N

O
.4

 X
 2

'-0
" T

IE
 B

AR
S 

SP
AC

ED
 A

T 
3'

-0
" C

-C
)

TI
E-

BA
R

 IF
 A

D
JA

C
EN

T 
TO

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
(N

O
.4

 X
 2

'-0
" T

IE
 B

AR
S 

SP
AC

ED
 A

T 
3'

-0
" C

-C
)

N
O

T 
TO

 S
C

AL
E

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
SI

D
EW

A
LK

 S
EC

TI
O

N
B N
O

T 
TO

 S
C

AL
E

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
PA

VE
M

EN
T 

SE
C

TI
O

N
C

N
O

T 
TO

 S
C

AL
E

A
SP

H
A

LT
 P

A
VE

M
EN

T
SE

C
TI

O
N

D

5"
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

PA
VE

M
EN

T

6"
 D

EN
SE

 G
R

AD
ED

AG
G

R
EG

AT
E 

BA
SE

 C
O

U
R

SE
 (3

/4
")

C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
 S

U
BG

R
AD

E

8"
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

PA
VE

M
EN

T

6"
 D

EN
SE

 G
R

AD
ED

AG
G

R
EG

AT
E 

BA
SE

 C
O

U
R

SE
 (1

-1
/4

")
C

O
M

PA
C

TE
D

 S
U

BG
R

AD
E

1 
1/

2"
 S

U
R

FA
C

E
O

VE
R

 T
AC

K 
C

O
AT

2"
 B

IN
D

ER
 (L

O
W

ER
 L

AY
ER

)

C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
 S

U
BG

R
AD

E

8"
 D

EN
SE

 G
R

AD
E

AG
G

R
EG

AT
E 

BA
SE

 C
O

U
R

SE
 (1

-1
/4

")

A'

A'

N
O

T 
TO

 S
C

AL
E

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
D

R
IV

EW
A

Y
(W

IT
H

 C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 W

A
LK

)
FPL

AC
E 

D
U

M
M

Y 
JO

IN
T 

AT
 C

EN
TE

R
 L

IN
E 

O
F 

D
R

IV
EW

AY
 A

N
D

/O
R

AT
 A

LL
 J

O
IN

TS
 IN

 T
H

E 
G

U
TT

ER
.

D
R

IV
EW

AY
 T

H
R

O
U

G
H

 W
AL

K 
SE

C
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

H
AV

E 
A 

TR
AN

SV
ER

SE
PI

TC
H

 O
F 

A 
M

AX
. 2

.0
%

1/
2"

 X
 2

4"
 D

EF
O

R
M

ED
 T

IE
BA

R
S 

36
" O

.C
.

1/
2"

 E
XP

AN
SI

ON
 JO

IN
T 

M
AT

ER
IA

L

EX
IS

TI
NG

 W
AL

K

7"
 C

ON
CR

ET
E 

W
AL

K

EX
IS

TI
NG

 W
AL

K

3'-
0"

1'-
0"

1'-
0" 3'-

0"
2%

 M
AX

.
1:1

2 M
AX

.

D
"

7"

SE
C

TI
O

N
 A

'-A
'

D
 =

 5
" F

O
R

 R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 D
R

IV
EW

AY
S

7"
 F

O
R

 C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

D
R

IV
EW

AY
S

AN
D

 A
LL

EY
 C

R
O

SS
IN

G
S

8"
8"

0.
75

"

35
00

 P
SI

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
(M

IN
.)

File: I:\General Capital\16571_Platteville\060 CAD\C - Civil\500 Production - Civil Plans\507-Details\16571 - DETAILS.dwg 2/6/2017 8:57 AM

N
O

T 
TO

 S
C

AL
E

E

SO
IL

 S
U

BG
R

AD
E

AG
G

R
EG

AT
E 

ST
O

R
AG

E
R

ES
ER

VO
IR

(S
EE

 N
O

TE
S 

#3
, #

4 
& 

#5
)

4"
 P

ER
VI

O
U

S 
AS

PH
AL

T 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

(S
EE

 N
O

TE
 #

1)

12
" M

IN

N
O

TE
S:

1.
PA

VE
M

EN
T 

SU
R

FA
C

E 
PE

R
C

EN
T 

VO
ID

S 
SH

O
U

LD
 B

E 
LE

SS
 T

H
AN

 2
5%

.

2.
JO

IN
T 

ST
O

N
E 

AN
D

 B
ED

D
IN

G
 C

O
U

R
SE

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

N
SI

ST
 O

F 
AS

TM
 C

-3
3,

 8
,

9,
 8

9,
 O

R
 5

7 
AG

G
R

EG
AT

E.

3.
AG

G
R

EG
AT

E 
ST

O
R

AG
E 

R
ES

ER
VO

IR
 D

EP
TH

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 
12

IN
C

H
ES

. A
G

G
R

EG
AT

E 
ST

O
R

AG
E 

R
ES

ER
VO

IR
 S

H
AL

L 
U

SE
 A

N
 O

PE
N

G
R

AD
ED

 B
AS

E 
C

O
N

SI
ST

IN
G

 O
F 

C
R

U
SH

ED
 S

TO
N

E 
O

R
 C

R
U

SH
ED

G
R

AV
EL

 W
IT

H
 N

O
 G

R
AT

ER
 T

H
AN

 5
%

 P
AS

SI
N

G
 T

H
E 

N
O

. 2
00

 S
IE

VE
.

4.
BA

SE
 A

N
D

/O
R

 S
U

BB
AS

E 
C

O
U

R
SE

S 
W

IT
H

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 P

O
R

O
SI

TY
 O

F 
30

%
C

AN
 B

E 
C

O
N

SI
D

ER
ED

 A
G

G
R

EG
AT

E 
ST

O
R

AG
E 

R
ES

ER
VO

IR
, B

AS
E

C
O

U
R

SE
 F

O
R

 P
ER

VI
O

U
S 

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 5

.0
" D

EP
TH

 O
F 

AS
TM

C
-3

3,
 5

7 
AG

G
R

EG
AT

E 
AN

D
 C

AN
 B

E 
C

O
N

SI
D

ER
ED

 P
AR

T 
O

F 
TH

E
AG

G
R

EG
AT

E 
ST

O
R

AG
E 

D
EP

TH
.

5.
U

N
D

ER
D

R
AI

N
S 

C
AN

 B
E 

LO
C

AT
ED

 W
IT

H
IN

 O
R

 B
EL

O
W

 T
H

E 
AG

G
R

EG
AT

E
ST

O
R

AG
E 

R
ES

ER
VO

IR
. U

N
D

ER
D

R
AI

N
S 

(O
R

 E
Q

U
IV

AL
EN

T)
 A

R
E

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 IF

 T
H

E 
AG

G
R

EG
AT

E 
ST

O
R

AG
E 

R
ES

ER
VO

IR
 D

R
AI

N
 D

O
W

N
TI

M
E 

W
IL

L 
EX

C
EE

D
 7

2 
H

O
U

R
S.

6.
TH

E 
SL

O
PE

 O
F 

TH
E 

SU
BG

R
AD

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 A

S 
FL

AT
 A

S 
PO

SS
IB

LE
 B

U
T

N
O

 G
R

EA
TE

R
 T

H
AN

 2
%

.

7.
PO

R
O

U
S 

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
SH

AL
L 

C
O

N
FO

R
M

 T
O

 T
H

E 
W

D
N

R
 T

EC
H

N
IC

AL
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 #
10

08 PE
R

VI
O

U
S 

A
SP

H
A

LT
 P

A
VE

M
EN

T

4"
 D

R
AI

N
 T

IL
E

5"
 - 

3/
4"

 C
R

U
SH

ED
 B

AS
E 

C
O

U
R

SE

7"
 - 

O
PE

N
 G

R
AD

ED
 B

AS
E

N
O

T 
TO

 S
C

AL
E

C
A

TC
H

 B
A

SI
N

H

C
U

R
B 

IN
LE

T 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

SE
C

TI
O

N

>

C
U

R
B 

IN
LE

T
W

IT
H

IN
 C

U
R

B 
& 

G
U

TT
ER

>
>

C
AT

C
H

 B
AS

IN
W

IT
H

IN
 P

AV
EM

EN
T 

AR
EA

N
O

TE
S:

1.
AD

JU
ST

 F
R

AM
E 

TO
 G

R
AD

E 
W

IT
H

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
R

IN
G

S 
O

F 
VA

R
IA

BL
E 

TH
IC

KN
ES

S.
M

AX
IM

U
M

 R
IN

G
 H

EI
G

H
T 

= 
6"

.  
M

IN
IM

U
M

 R
IN

G
 H

EI
G

H
T 

= 
2"

.  
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

R
IN

G
S

SH
AL

L 
BE

 R
EI

N
FO

R
C

ED
 W

IT
H

 O
N

E 
LI

N
E 

O
F 

ST
EE

L 
C

EN
TE

R
ED

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E
R

IN
G

.  
W

H
ER

E 
N

EC
ES

SA
R

Y 
R

IN
G

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 G

R
O

O
VE

D
 T

O
 R

EC
EI

VE
 S

TE
P.

2.
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

AN
D

 R
EI

N
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
ST

EE
L 

SH
AL

L 
C

O
N

FO
R

M
 T

O
 T

H
E

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 O

F 
AS

TM
 D

ES
IG

N
AT

IO
N

 C
-4

78
.

3.
SP

AC
E 

BE
TW

EE
N

 P
IP

E 
AN

D
 P

R
EC

AS
T 

M
AN

H
O

LE
 W

AL
L 

TO
 B

E 
FI

LL
ED

 W
IT

H
BR

IC
K 

M
O

R
TA

R
ED

 IN
 P

LA
C

E 
EX

C
EP

T 
TH

AT
 A

N
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
 F

LE
XI

BL
E

W
AT

ER
TI

G
H

T 
PI

PE
 T

O
 M

AN
H

O
LE

 S
EA

L 
IS

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 F

O
R

 A
LL

 F
LE

XI
BL

E
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
S.

  T
H

E 
AN

N
U

LA
R

 S
PA

C
E 

BE
TW

EE
N

 T
H

E 
PI

PE
AN

D
 M

AN
H

O
LE

 W
AL

L 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 F

IL
LE

D
 W

IT
H

 F
LE

XI
BL

E 
BU

TY
L 

R
U

BB
ER

G
AS

KE
T 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
BE

LO
W

 S
U

R
FA

C
E 

O
F 

BE
N

C
H

 O
R

 S
PR

IN
G

LI
N

E.
4.

AR
EA

 O
F 

C
IR

C
U

M
FE

R
EN

TI
AL

 S
TE

EL
 =

 0
.1

2 
SQ

 IN
C

H
 P

ER
 L

IN
EA

R
 F

O
O

T 
M

IN
.

5.
3"

 B
ED

D
IN

G
 O

F 
ST

O
N

E 
U

N
D

ER
 B

AS
E 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 O

N
 W

ET
 S

U
B-

G
R

AD
E.

TO
P 

O
F 

C
U

R
B FL

O
W

 L
IN

E
O

F 
G

U
TT

ER

VA
R

IE
S

48
" D

IA
.

M
IN

. 24
"

ST
O

R
M

 L
EA

D

SE
E 

ST
O

R
M

 IN
LE

T 
N

O
TE

S
N

EE
N

AH
 F

R
AM

E 
AN

D
 G

R
AT

E
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

FI
N

AL
 G

R
AD

E
PR

EC
AS

T 
SH

IM
S

1/
2"

 M
O

R
TA

R
 B

AC
KP

LA
ST

ER
4"

 P
ER

FO
R

AT
ED

 D
R

AI
N

 T
IL

E
4"

 P
ER

FO
R

AT
ED

D
R

AI
N

 T
IL

E

5"
 P

R
EC

AS
T

ST
O

R
M

 L
EA

D

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
FO

O
TI

N
G

C
LA

SS
 "D

" C
O

N
C

R
ET

E

VA
R

IE
S

48
" D

IA
.

M
IN

.

10
' M

IN
.

10
' M

IN
.

24
"

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
(S

IZ
E 

AN
D

LO
C

AT
IO

N
VA

R
IE

S)

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
(S

IZ
E 

AN
D

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

 V
AR

IE
S)

C
AT

C
H

 B
AS

IN
W

IT
H

IN
 P

AV
EM

EN
T 

AR
EA

4"
 P

ER
FO

R
AT

ED
 D

R
AI

N
 T

IL
E

(1
0'

 M
IN

. L
EN

G
TH

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 C

U
R

B 
& 

G
U

TT
ER

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
(S

IZ
E 

AN
D

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

 V
AR

IE
S)

C
AT

C
H

 B
AS

IN
W

IT
H

IN
 C

U
R

B 
& 

G
U

TT
ER

4"
 P

ER
FO

R
AT

ED
 D

R
AI

N
 T

IL
E

(1
0'

 M
IN

. L
EN

G
TH

)

D
R

AI
N

 T
IL

E 
TO

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 U

N
D

ER
G

U
TT

ER
 &

 A
SP

H
AL

T 
IN

TE
R

FA
C

E

4"
 P

ER
FO

R
AT

ED
 D

R
AI

N
 T

IL
E

(1
0'

 M
IN

. L
EN

G
TH

)

N
O

TE
:

D
R

AI
N

 T
IL

E 
SH

AL
L 

H
AV

E 
TW

O
 (2

)
SE

G
M

EN
TS

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

ED
 A

LO
N

G
TH

E 
G

U
TT

ER
 &

 A
SP

H
AL

T
IN

TE
R

FA
C

E.

N
O

TE
:

D
R

AI
N

 T
IL

E 
SH

AL
L 

H
AV

E 
TW

O
 (2

)
SE

G
M

EN
TS

 A
T 

90
° A

N
G

LE
S 

FR
O

M
O

N
E 

AN
O

TH
ER

.
18

" M
AX

.

4"
 M

IN
.

4"
 M

IN
.

4"
 M

IN
.

1'
-4

" M
IN

.8"
 M

IN
.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

IN
AL

 G
R

AD
E

AS
PH

AL
T 

PA
VE

M
EN

T

C
R

U
SH

ED
 A

G
G

R
EG

AT
E

BA
SE

 C
O

U
R

SE

SU
BG

R
AD

E

G
EO

TE
XT

IL
E 

FA
BR

IC
 T

O
 B

E
O

VE
R

LA
PP

ED
 B

Y 
4"

 M
IN

.

G
EO

TE
XI

LE
 F

AB
R

IC
 T

YP
E

D
F 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 A

4"
 D

IA
. P

C
P 

PE
R

FO
R

AT
ED

 D
R

AI
N

TI
LE

.  
SL

O
PE

 M
IN

. 1
/8

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

TO
IN

LE
T

1"
 C

LE
AR

 S
TO

N
E

C
A

TC
H

 B
A

SI
N

 / 
IN

ET
 C

A
ST

IN
G

 T
A

B
LE

IF
 1

8"
 C

U
R

B 
& 

G
U

TT
ER

IF
 2

4"
 C

U
R

B 
& 

G
U

TT
ER

IF
 3

0"
 C

U
R

B 
AN

D
 G

U
TT

ER

C
AS

TI
N

G
G

R
AT

E
C

AS
TI

N
G

G
R

AT
E

C
AS

TI
N

G
G

R
AT

E

C
U

R
B 

IN
LE

T
N

EE
N

AH
 R

-3
17

0
B

N
EE

N
AH

 R
-3

06
7

A
N

EE
N

AH
 R

-3
22

8H
C

AR
EA

 IN
LE

T
N

EE
N

AH
 R

-1
55

0
C

SE
E 

ST
O

R
M

 IN
LE

T 
N

O
TE

S
N

EE
N

AH
 F

R
AM

E 
AN

D
 G

R
AT

E
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N



K
O

R
B

+ 
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
64

8 
N

. 
P

la
nk

in
to

n 
A

ve
, 

S
ui

te
 2

40
M

il
w

au
ke

e,
 W

is
co

ns
in

 5
32

03
p:

 4
14

.2
73

.8
23

0
pa

ge
 13

 of
 26

Ci
vil

: D
eta

ils SPECIFICATIONS

D
R

AW
IN

G
 N

O
.

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 B

Y:

N
O

. R
EV

IS
IO

N
   

   
 D

AT
E 

 B
Y

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.:

PIONEER FORD REDEVELOPMENT
PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN

16
57

1 
- S

PE
C

S.
dw

g

w
w

w
.t

he
si

gm
ag

ro
up

.c
om

13
00

 W
es

t 
C
an

al
 S

tr
ee

t
M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I 

 5
32

33
Ph

on
e:

 4
14

-6
43

-4
20

0
Fa

x:
  

41
4-

64
3-

42
10

THE

G
R
O
U
P

S
in

g
le

 S
o
u
rc

e.
 S

o
u
n
d
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s.

- -
 -

12
/2

0/
20

16

--- - -
 -

C
 5

00

EA
R

TH
 M

O
VI

N
G

:
1.

AL
L 

EA
R

TH
 W

O
R

K 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 D

O
N

E 
IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
R

EC
O

M
M

EN
D

AT
IO

N
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

G
EO

TE
C

H
N

IC
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
 R

EP
O

R
TS

.
IN

 T
H

E 
FI

EL
D

 A
N

D
 T

H
ES

E 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
 IN

 C
AS

E 
O

F 
C

O
N

FL
IC

T 
BE

TW
EE

N
 T

H
ES

E 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
AN

D
 T

H
E 

R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
AT

IO
N

S 
O

F 
TH

E
G

EO
TE

C
H

N
IC

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
, T

H
E 

R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
AT

IO
N

S 
O

F 
TH

E 
G

EO
TE

C
H

N
IC

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 S

H
AL

L 
G

O
VE

R
N

.

2.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

PR
O

VI
D

E 
M

AT
ER

IA
L 

TE
ST

 R
EP

O
R

TS
 F

R
O

M
 A

 Q
U

AL
IF

IE
D

 T
ES

TI
N

G
 A

G
EN

C
Y 

IN
D

IC
AT

IN
G

 T
ES

T 
R

ES
U

LT
S 

FO
R

 C
LA

SS
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

AC
C

O
R

D
IN

G
 T

O
 A

ST
M

 D
24

87
 A

N
D

 L
AB

O
R

AT
O

R
Y 

C
O

M
PA

C
TI

O
N

 C
U

R
VE

S 
AC

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 T
O

 A
ST

M
 D

 1
55

7 
FO

R
 E

AC
H

 O
N

-S
IT

E 
AN

D
 O

FF
-S

IT
E 

SO
IL

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 F
O

R
 F

IL
L 

AN
D

 B
AC

KF
IL

L.

3.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

PR
O

VI
D

E 
PR

EE
XC

AV
AT

IO
N

 P
H

O
TO

S 
O

R
 V

ID
EO

S 
SH

O
W

IN
G

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
O

F 
AD

JO
IN

IN
G

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

ES
 A

N
D

 S
IT

E
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 T
H

AT
 M

IG
H

T 
BE

 M
IS

C
O

N
ST

R
U

ED
 A

S 
D

AM
AG

E 
C

AU
SE

D
 B

Y 
EA

R
TH

W
O

R
K 

O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S.

4.
O

LD
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 F

O
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
S,

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 R
EM

N
AN

TS
 O

R
 U

N
SU

IT
AB

LE
 B

AC
KF

IL
L 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 C

O
M

PL
ET

EL
Y 

R
EM

O
VE

D
 F

R
O

M
 W

IT
H

IN
 A

N
D

 A
M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
F 

10
 F

EE
T 

BE
YO

N
D

 T
H

E 
N

EW
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 P

AD
 A

R
EA

S.
 T

H
E 

R
ES

U
LT

IN
G

 E
XC

AV
AT

IO
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 B

AC
KF

IL
LE

D
 W

IT
H

 C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
EN

G
IN

EE
R

ED
 F

IL
L.

5.
FO

U
N

D
AT

IO
N

S,
 F

O
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
 W

AL
LS

 O
R

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
FL

O
O

R
 S

LA
BS

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 R

EM
O

VE
D

 T
O

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
F 

TW
O

 F
EE

T 
BE

LO
W

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SU
BG

R
AD

E 
W

IT
H

IN
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 P

AR
KI

N
G

 A
N

D
 G

R
EE

N
SP

AC
E 

AR
EA

S.
 B

AS
EM

EN
T 

SL
AB

S 
LO

C
AT

ED
 B

EL
O

W
 2

 F
EE

T 
FR

O
M

 P
LA

N
N

ED
 S

U
BG

R
AD

E
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

 M
AY

 B
E 

LE
FT

 IN
 P

LA
C

E 
BU

T 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 B

R
O

KE
N

 IN
TO

 M
AX

IM
U

M
 6

 IN
C

H
 P

IE
C

ES
 T

O
 F

AC
IL

IT
AT

E 
D

R
AI

N
AG

E.

6.
SA

TI
SF

AC
TO

R
Y 

SO
IL

S 
FO

R
 F

IL
L:

  A
ST

M
 D

 2
48

7 
SO

IL
 C

LA
SS

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
 G

R
O

U
PS

 G
W

, G
P,

 G
M

, S
W

, S
P,

 A
N

D
 S

M
  O

R
 A

 C
O

M
BI

N
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
ES

E
G

R
O

U
PS

; F
R

EE
 O

F 
R

O
C

K 
O

R
 G

R
AV

EL
 L

AR
G

ER
 T

H
AN

 3
 IN

C
H

ES
  I

N
 A

N
Y 

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

, D
EB

R
IS

, W
AS

TE
, F

R
O

ZE
N

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
, V

EG
ET

AT
IO

N
, A

N
D

O
TH

ER
 D

EL
ET

ER
IO

U
S 

M
AT

TE
R

 O
R

 A
N

Y 
SO

IL
 G

R
O

U
P 

O
R

 C
O

M
BI

N
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

G
R

O
U

PS
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
 O

F 
BY

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

G
EO

TE
C

H
N

IC
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

.

7.
U

N
SA

TI
SF

AC
TO

R
Y 

SO
IL

S 
FO

R
 F

IL
L:

  S
O

IL
 C

LA
SS

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
 G

R
O

U
PS

 G
C

, S
C

, C
L,

 M
L,

 O
L,

 C
H

, M
H

, O
H

, A
N

D
 P

T 
AC

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 T
O

 A
ST

M
 D

 2
48

7 
O

R
 A

C
O

M
BI

N
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
ES

E 
G

R
O

U
PS

 U
N

LE
SS

 D
EE

M
ED

 S
AT

IS
FA

C
TO

R
Y 

BY
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
G

EO
TE

C
H

N
IC

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
. U

N
SA

TI
SF

AC
TO

R
Y 

SO
IL

S 
AL

SO
IN

C
LU

D
E 

SO
IL

S 
N

O
T 

M
AI

N
TA

IN
ED

 W
IT

H
IN

 3
 P

ER
C

EN
T 

O
F 

O
PT

IM
U

M
 S

O
IL

 M
O

IS
TU

R
E 

C
O

N
TE

N
T 

AT
 T

H
E 

TI
M

E 
O

F 
C

O
M

PA
C

TI
O

N
.

8.
AG

G
R

EG
AT

E 
BA

SE
 C

O
U

R
SE

 B
EN

EA
TH

 P
AV

EM
EN

TS
:  

SH
AL

L 
BE

 1
-1

/4
” D

EN
SE

 G
R

AD
ED

 B
AS

E 
C

O
U

R
SE

 C
O

N
FO

R
M

IN
G

 T
O

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 3

05
 O

F 
TH

E 
ST

AT
E

O
F 

W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 H
IG

H
W

AY
 A

N
D

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
, L

AT
ES

T 
ED

IT
IO

N
.

9.
EN

G
IN

EE
R

ED
 F

IL
L:

  N
AT

U
R

AL
LY

 O
R

 A
R

TI
FI

C
IA

LL
Y 

G
R

AD
ED

 M
IX

TU
R

E 
O

F 
N

AT
U

R
AL

 O
R

 C
R

U
SH

ED
 G

R
AV

EL
, C

R
U

SH
ED

 S
TO

N
E,

 A
N

D
 N

AT
U

R
AL

 O
R

C
R

U
SH

ED
 S

AN
D

; A
ST

M
 D

 2
94

0;
 W

IT
H

 A
T 

LE
AS

T 
90

 P
ER

C
EN

T 
PA

SS
IN

G
 A

 1
-1

/2
-IN

C
H

 (3
7.

5-
M

M
) S

IE
VE

 A
N

D
 N

O
T 

M
O

R
E 

TH
AN

 1
2 

PE
R

C
EN

T 
PA

SS
IN

G
 A

N
O

. 2
00

 S
IE

VE
 O

R
 A

N
Y 

SO
IL

 D
EE

M
ED

 A
C

C
EP

TA
BL

E 
FO

R
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
ED

 F
IL

L 
BY

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

G
EO

TE
C

H
N

IC
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

. E
N

G
IN

EE
R

ED
 F

IL
L 

SH
AL

L
BE

 F
R

EE
 O

F 
O

R
G

AN
IC

, F
R

O
ZE

N
, O

R
 O

TH
ER

 D
EL

ET
ER

IO
U

S 
M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AN
D

 H
AV

E 
A 

M
AX

IM
U

M
 P

AR
TI

C
LE

 S
IZ

E 
LE

SS
 T

H
AN

 3
 IN

C
H

ES
. C

LA
Y 

FI
LL

S
SH

AL
L 

H
AV

E 
A 

LI
Q

U
ID

 L
IM

IT
 O

F 
LE

SS
 T

H
AN

 4
9 

AN
D

 P
LA

ST
IC

IT
Y 

IN
D

EX
 B

ET
W

EE
N

 1
1 

AN
D

 2
5.

10
.

BE
D

D
IN

G
 C

O
U

R
SE

 F
O

R
 S

EW
ER

S 
AN

D
 W

AT
ER

 S
ER

VI
C

E:
  N

AT
U

R
AL

LY
 O

R
 A

R
TI

FI
C

IA
LL

Y 
G

R
AD

ED
 M

IX
TU

R
E 

O
F 

N
AT

U
R

AL
 O

R
 C

R
U

SH
ED

 G
R

AV
EL

,
C

R
U

SH
ED

 S
TO

N
E,

 A
N

D
 N

AT
U

R
AL

 O
R

 C
R

U
SH

ED
 S

AN
D

 C
O

N
FO

R
M

IN
G

 T
O

 T
H

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 O
F 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 8

.4
3.

2 
O

F 
TH

E 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 S
EW

ER
  A

N
D

 W
AT

ER
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 IN

 W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
, L

AT
ES

T 
ED

IT
IO

N
.

11
.

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

C
O

U
R

SE
 B

EN
EA

TH
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

LA
BS

:  
N

AR
R

O
W

LY
 G

R
AD

ED
 M

IX
TU

R
E 

O
F 

W
AS

H
ED

, C
R

U
SH

ED
 S

TO
N

E,
 O

R
 C

R
U

SH
ED

 O
R

 U
N

C
R

U
SH

ED
G

R
AV

EL
; A

ST
M

 D
 4

48
; C

O
AR

SE
-A

G
G

R
EG

AT
E 

G
R

AD
IN

G
 S

IZ
E 

57
; W

IT
H

 1
00

 P
ER

C
EN

T 
PA

SS
IN

G
 A

 1
-1

/2
-IN

C
H

 (3
7.

5-
M

M
) S

IE
VE

 A
N

D
 0

 T
O

 5
 P

ER
C

EN
T

PA
SS

IN
G

 A
 N

O
. 8

 S
IE

VE
.

12
.

TR
EN

C
H

 B
AC

KF
IL

L 
M

AT
ER

IA
L 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 G
R

AN
U

LA
R

 B
AC

KF
IL

L 
IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 8

.4
3.

4 
O

F 
TH

E 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
BE

N
EA

TH
AN

D
 W

IT
H

IN
 F

IV
E 

FE
ET

 O
F 

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
AR

EA
S;

 C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
 S

PO
IL

 B
AC

KF
IL

L 
IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 8

.4
3.

5 
O

F 
TH

E 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

M
AY

 B
E 

U
SE

D
 B

EN
EA

TH
 L

AN
D

SC
AP

E 
AR

EA
S.

13
.

PI
PE

 C
O

VE
R

 M
AT

ER
IA

L:
 C

O
N

FO
R

M
 T

O
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 8
.4

3.
3 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 S
EW

ER
 A

N
D

 W
AT

ER
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 IN

W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
, L

AT
ES

T 
ED

IT
IO

N
.

14
.

PR
EV

EN
T 

SU
R

FA
C

E 
W

AT
ER

 A
N

D
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 W

AT
ER

 F
R

O
M

 E
N

TE
R

IN
G

 E
XC

AV
AT

IO
N

S,
 F

R
O

M
 P

O
N

D
IN

G
 O

N
 P

R
EP

AR
ED

 S
U

BG
R

AD
ES

, A
N

D
 F

R
O

M
FL

O
O

D
IN

G
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
SI

TE
 A

N
D

 S
U

R
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

 A
R

EA
.

15
.

SH
O

R
IN

G
, S

H
EE

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 B
R

AC
IN

G
: S

H
O

R
E,

 B
R

AC
E 

O
R

 S
LO

PE
 B

AN
KS

 O
F 

EX
C

AV
AT

IO
N

 T
O

 P
R

O
TE

C
T 

W
O

R
KW

EN
, B

AN
KS

, A
D

JA
C

EN
T 

PA
VI

N
G

,
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
ES

, A
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 T
O

 M
EE

T 
O

SH
A 

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
. D

ES
IG

N
 O

F 
TE

M
PO

R
AR

Y 
SU

PP
O

R
T 

O
F 

EX
C

AV
AT

IO
N

 IS
 T

H
E 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

 O
F 

TH
E

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
.

16
.

EX
C

AV
AT

E 
TO

 S
U

BG
R

AD
E 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S 

R
EG

AR
D

LE
SS

 O
F 

TH
E 

C
H

AR
AC

TE
R

 O
F 

SU
R

FA
C

E 
AN

D
 S

U
BS

U
R

FA
C

E 
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
EN

C
O

U
N

TE
R

ED
.

U
N

C
LA

SS
IF

IE
D

 E
XC

AV
AT

ED
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 M
AY

 IN
C

LU
D

E 
R

O
C

K,
 S

O
IL

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
, A

N
D

 O
BS

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

S.
  N

O
 C

H
AN

G
ES

 IN
 T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
T 

SU
M

 O
R

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
T 

TI
M

E 
W

IL
L 

BE
 A

U
TH

O
R

IZ
ED

 F
O

R
 R

O
C

K 
EX

C
AV

AT
IO

N
 O

R
 R

EM
O

VA
L 

O
F 

O
BS

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

S.

17
.

PR
O

O
F-

R
O

LL
 S

U
BG

R
AD

E 
BE

LO
W

 T
H

E 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 S
LA

BS
 A

N
D

 P
AV

EM
EN

TS
 W

IT
H

 F
U

LL
Y 

LO
AD

ED
 T

AN
D

EM
 A

XL
E 

D
U

M
P 

TR
U

C
K 

O
R

 R
U

BB
ER

 T
IR

ED
VE

H
IC

LE
 O

F 
SI

M
IL

AR
 S

IZ
E 

AN
D

 W
EI

G
H

T,
 T

YP
IC

AL
LY

 9
 T

O
N

S/
AX

LE
, W

H
ER

E 
C

O
H

ES
IV

E 
SO

IL
S 

AR
E 

EN
C

O
U

N
TE

R
ED

 O
R

 W
IT

H
 A

 S
M

O
O

TH
 D

R
U

M
M

ED
VI

BR
AT

O
R

Y 
R

O
LL

ER
 W

H
ER

E 
G

R
AN

U
LA

R
 S

O
IL

S 
AR

E 
PR

ES
EN

T.
 D

O
 N

O
T 

PR
O

O
F-

R
O

LL
 W

ET
 O

R
 S

AT
U

R
AT

ED
 S

U
BG

R
AD

ES
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
O

FR
O

LL
 IN

 D
R

Y
W

EA
TH

ER
. P

R
O

O
F 

R
O

LL
 IN

 P
R

ES
EN

C
E 

O
F 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
G

EO
TE

C
H

N
IC

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 O

R
 T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

. S
O

IL
S 

TH
AT

 A
R

E 
O

BS
ER

VE
D

 T
O

 R
U

T 
O

R
 D

EF
LE

C
T

EX
C

ES
SI

VE
LY

 U
N

D
ER

 T
H

E 
M

O
VI

N
G

 L
O

AD
 (T

YP
IC

AL
LY

 >
1”

) S
H

AL
L 

BE
 U

N
D

ER
C

U
T 

AN
D

 R
EP

LA
C

ED
 W

IT
H

 P
R

O
PE

R
LY

 C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
ED

 F
IL

L.
IN

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
AR

EA
S 

W
H

ER
E 

U
N

D
ER

C
U

TS
 A

R
E 

PE
R

FO
R

M
ED

, T
H

E 
ED

G
ES

 O
F 

T H
E 

O
VE

R
EX

C
AV

AT
IO

N
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 F
EA

TH
ER

ED
 IN

O
T 

TH
E

SU
R

R
O

U
N

D
IN

G
 S

U
IT

AB
LE

 S
O

IL
 S

O
 T

H
AT

 E
D

G
E 

FA
IL

U
R

E 
O

F 
TH

E 
O

VE
R

EX
C

AV
AT

ED
 A

R
EA

 D
O

ES
 N

O
T 

O
C

C
U

R
.

18
.

D
U

E 
TO

 C
LA

YE
Y 

SO
IL

S,
 IF

 U
N

D
ER

C
U

TS
 O

C
C

U
R

 W
IT

H
IN

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
AR

EA
S 

AN
D

 T
H

EY
 A

R
E 

BA
C

KF
IL

LE
D

 W
IT

H
 G

R
AN

U
LA

R
 S

O
IL

S,
 T

H
E 

BO
TT

O
M

 O
F

TH
E 

O
VE

R
EX

C
AV

AT
IO

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 S
LO

PE
D

 T
O

 A
 D

R
AI

N
TI

LE
 T

H
AT

 IS
 IN

 K
IN

D
 S

LO
PE

D
 T

O
W

AR
D

 T
H

E 
N

EA
R

ES
T 

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
. M

IN
IM

U
M

 S
LO

PE
S 

O
F

SU
C

H
 D

R
AI

N
TI

LE
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 0
.5

%
.

19
.

C
O

N
VE

N
TI

O
N

AL
 D

IS
KI

N
G

 A
N

D
 A

ER
AT

IO
N

 T
EC

H
N

IQ
U

ES
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 U
SE

D
 T

O
 D

R
Y 

SO
IL

S 
BE

FO
R

E 
PR

O
O

F 
R

O
LL

IN
G

. A
LL

O
T 

FO
R

 P
R

O
PE

R
 D

R
YI

N
G

 T
IM

E
IN

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
.

20
.

EN
G

IN
EE

R
ED

 F
IL

L 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 P

LA
C

ED
 IN

 M
AX

IM
U

M
 L

IF
TS

 O
F 

EI
G

H
T 

IN
C

H
ES

 O
F 

LO
O

SE
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AN
D

 C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
 W

IT
H

IN
 3

%
 O

F 
O

PT
IM

U
M

 S
O

IL
M

O
IS

TU
R

E 
C

O
N

TE
N

T 
VA

LU
E 

AN
D

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
F 

95
%

 O
F 

TH
E 

M
AX

IM
U

M
 D

R
Y 

D
EN

SI
TY

 A
S 

D
ET

ER
M

IN
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

M
O

D
IF

IE
D

 P
R

O
C

TO
R

 T
ES

T 
AS

TM
D

15
57

. E
AC

H
 L

IF
T 

O
F 

C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
ED

 F
IL

L 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 O

BS
ER

VE
D

 A
N

D
 T

ES
TE

D
  B

Y 
A 

Q
U

AL
IF

IE
D

 G
EO

TE
C

H
N

IC
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 O
R

TE
C

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

21
.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 O

LD
 F

IL
L 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 R

EM
O

VE
D

 B
EL

O
W

 F
O

O
TI

N
G

S 
O

R
 F

O
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
 S

U
PP

O
R

TI
N

G
 F

IL
L.

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

ED
 F

IL
L 

BE
LO

W
 F

O
O

TI
N

G
S

SH
O

U
LD

 H
AV

E 
AN

 IN
-P

LA
C

E 
D

EN
SI

TY
 O

F 
95

%
 O

F 
TH

E 
M

AX
IM

U
M

 D
R

Y 
D

EN
SI

TY
 A

N
D

  A
 M

O
IS

TU
R

E 
C

O
N

TE
N

T 
W

IT
H

IN
 3

%
 O

F 
O

PT
IM

U
M

 A
S

D
ET

ER
M

IN
ED

 B
Y 

AS
TM

 D
15

57
. E

N
G

IN
EE

R
ED

 F
IL

L 
BE

LO
W

 F
O

O
TI

N
G

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 E

VA
LU

AT
ED

 B
Y 

IN
-F

IE
LD

 D
EN

SI
TY

 T
ES

TS
 D

U
R

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.

22
.

 W
H

ER
E 

U
N

SU
IT

AB
LE

 B
EA

R
IN

G
 S

O
IL

S 
AR

E 
EN

C
O

U
N

TE
R

ED
 IN

 A
 F

O
O

TI
N

G
 E

XC
AV

AT
IO

N
, T

H
E 

EX
C

AV
AT

IO
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 D

EE
PE

N
ED

 T
O

 C
O

M
PE

TE
N

T
BE

AR
IN

G
 S

O
IL

 A
N

D
 T

H
E 

FO
O

TI
N

G
 L

O
W

ER
ED

 O
R

 A
N

 O
VE

R
EX

C
AV

AT
IO

N
 A

N
D

 B
AC

KF
IL

L 
PR

O
C

ED
U

R
E 

PE
R

FO
R

M
ED

. O
VE

R
EX

C
AT

IO
N

 A
N

D
 B

AC
KF

IL
L

TR
EA

TM
EN

T 
R

EQ
U

IR
ES

 W
ID

EN
IN

G
 T

H
E 

D
EE

PE
N

ED
 E

XC
AV

AT
IO

N
 IN

 A
LL

 D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

S 
AT

 L
EA

ST
 6

 IN
C

H
ES

 B
EY

O
N

D
 T

H
E 

ED
G

E 
O

F 
TH

E 
FO

O
TI

N
G

 F
O

R
EA

C
H

 1
2 

IN
C

H
ES

 O
F 

O
VE

R
EX

C
AV

AT
IO

N
 D

EP
TH

. T
H

E 
O

VE
R

EX
C

AV
AT

IO
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 B

AC
KF

IL
LE

D
 U

P 
TO

 F
O

O
TI

N
G

 B
AS

E 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

 IN
 M

AX
IM

U
M

 8
IN

C
H

 L
O

O
SE

 L
IF

TS
 W

IT
H

 S
U

IT
AB

LE
 G

R
AN

U
LA

R
 F

IL
L 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
AN

D
 C

O
M

PA
C

TE
D

 T
O

 9
5%

 O
F 

TH
E 

M
AX

IM
U

M
 D

R
Y 

D
EN

SI
TY

 A
N

D
  A

 M
O

IS
TU

R
E

C
O

N
TE

N
T 

W
IT

H
IN

 3
%

 O
F 

O
PT

IM
U

M
 A

S 
D

ET
ER

M
IN

ED
 B

Y 
AS

TM
 D

15
57

. S
O

IL
S 

AT
 F

O
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
 B

EA
R

IN
G

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 IN
 T

H
E 

FO
O

TI
N

G
 E

XC
AV

AT
IO

N
S

SH
AL

L 
BE

 O
BS

ER
VE

D
 A

N
D

 T
ES

TE
D

 B
Y 

A 
Q

U
AL

IF
IE

D
 G

EO
TE

C
H

N
IC

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 O

R
 T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.

23
.

A 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
F 

FO
U

R
 IN

C
H

ES
 O

F 
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
C

O
U

R
SE

 M
AT

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 P

LA
C

ED
 B

EL
O

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 F

LO
O

R
 S

LA
BS

. D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

C
O

U
R

SE
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
 T

O
 A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 
95

%
 C

O
M

PA
C

TI
O

N
 W

IT
H

 R
ES

PE
C

T 
TO

 T
H

E 
M

O
D

IF
IE

D
 P

R
O

C
TO

R
 (A

ST
M

 D
15

57
)

24
.

U
TI

LI
TY

 T
R

EN
C

H
ES

 F
O

R
 S

EW
ER

 A
N

D
 W

AT
ER

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

N
FO

R
M

 T
O

 C
LA

SS
 B

 C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
 T

R
EN

C
H

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 F
IL

E 
N

O
. 4

 O
F

TH
E 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 S
EW

ER
 A

N
D

 W
AT

ER
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 IN

 W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
, L

AT
ES

T 
ED

IT
IO

N
.

25
.

BA
C

KF
IL

L 
U

TI
LI

TY
 T

R
EN

C
H

ES
 IN

 4
 T

O
 6

 IN
C

H
 L

O
O

SE
 L

IF
TS

 C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
 T

O
 9

5%
 O

F 
TH

E 
M

AX
IM

U
M

 D
R

Y 
D

EN
SI

TY
 A

S 
D

ET
ER

M
IN

ED
 B

Y 
AS

TM
 D

15
57

.
BA

C
KF

IL
L 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 M
O

IS
TU

R
E 

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
ED

 T
O

 B
E 

W
IT

H
 3

%
 O

F 
O

PT
IM

U
M

 M
O

IS
TU

R
E 

C
O

N
TE

N
T 

AS
 D

ET
ER

M
IN

ED
 B

Y 
AS

TM
 D

15
57

.

26
.

U
TI

LI
TY

 B
ED

D
IN

G
 P

LA
C

EM
EN

T:
 C

O
N

FO
R

M
 T

O
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 3
.2

.6
 O

F 
TH

E 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
 S

EW
ER

 A
N

D
 W

AT
ER

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 IN
W

IS
C

O
N

SI
N

, L
AT

ES
T 

ED
IT

IO
N

. B
ED

D
IN

G
 M

AT
EE

R
IA

L 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 C

O
M

PA
C

TE
D

 T
O

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
F 

90
%

 C
O

M
PA

C
TI

O
N

 W
IT

H
 R

ES
PE

C
T 

TO
 T

H
E 

M
O

D
IF

IE
D

PR
O

C
TO

R
 (A

ST
M

 D
15

57
).

27
.

C
O

M
PA

C
TI

O
N

 T
ES

TI
N

G
 O

F 
U

TI
LI

TY
 T

R
EN

C
H

ES
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 P
ER

FO
R

M
ED

 F
O

R
 E

VE
R

Y 
20

0 
C

U
BI

C
 Y

AR
D

S 
O

F 
BA

C
KF

IL
L 

PL
AC

ED
 O

R
 E

AC
H

 L
IF

T 
W

IT
H

IN
20

0 
LI

N
EA

R
 F

EE
T 

O
F 

TR
EN

C
H

, W
H

IC
H

EV
ER

 IS
 L

ES
S.

28
.

AG
G

R
EG

AT
E 

BA
SE

 C
O

U
R

SE
 B

EN
EA

TH
 P

AV
EM

EN
TS

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 P

LA
C

ED
 A

N
D

 C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
 T

O
 9

5%
 O

F 
TH

E 
M

AX
IM

U
M

 D
R

Y 
D

EN
SI

TY
 W

IT
H

 A
M

O
IS

TU
R

E 
C

O
N

TE
N

T 
W

IT
H

IN
 3

%
 O

F 
O

PT
IM

U
M

 A
S 

D
ET

ER
M

IN
ED

 B
Y 

AS
TM

 D
15

57
. A

G
G

R
EG

AT
E 

BA
SE

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 O

BS
ER

VE
D

 A
N

D
 T

ES
TE

D
 B

Y 
A

Q
U

AL
IF

IE
D

 G
EO

TE
C

H
N

IC
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 O
R

 T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

29
.

G
R

AD
IN

G
 G

EN
ER

AL
:  

U
N

IF
O

R
M

LY
 G

R
AD

E 
AR

EA
S 

TO
 A

 S
M

O
O

TH
 S

U
R

FA
C

E,
 F

R
EE

 O
F 

IR
R

EG
U

LA
R

 S
U

R
FA

C
E 

C
H

AN
G

ES
.  

C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

IT
H

 C
O

M
PA

C
TI

O
N

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 A

N
D

 G
R

AD
E 

TO
 C

R
O

SS
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S,
 L

IN
ES

, A
N

D
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S 

IN
D

IC
AT

ED
. S

LO
PE

 G
R

AD
ES

 T
O

 D
IR

EC
T 

W
AT

ER
 A

W
AY

 F
R

O
M

BU
IL

D
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 T
O

 P
R

EV
EN

T 
PO

N
D

IN
G

.

30
.

TE
ST

IN
G

 A
G

EN
C

Y:
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

EN
G

AG
E 

A 
Q

U
AL

IF
IE

D
 IN

D
EP

EN
D

EN
T 

G
EO

TE
C

H
N

IC
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 T
ES

TI
N

G
 A

G
EN

C
Y 

TO
 P

ER
FO

R
M

FI
EL

D
 Q

U
AL

IT
Y-

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

TE
ST

IN
G

.

31
.

FO
O

TI
N

G
 S

U
BG

R
AD

E 
TE

ST
IN

G
: E

AC
H

 IS
O

LA
TE

D
 F

O
O

TI
N

G
 S

H
AL

L 
IN

C
LU

D
E 

AT
 L

EA
ST

 O
N

E 
TE

ST
 P

R
O

BE
. T

ES
T 

PR
O

BE
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 P
ER

FO
R

M
ED

EV
ER

Y 
20

 L
IN

EA
R

 F
EE

T 
IN

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

O
U

S 
FO

O
TI

N
G

S.

32
.

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 S

LA
B 

AR
EA

 T
ES

TI
N

G
:  

AT
 S

U
BG

R
AD

E 
AN

D
 A

T 
EA

C
H

 C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
 F

IL
L 

AN
D

 B
AC

KF
IL

L 
LA

YE
R

, A
T 

LE
AS

T 
1 

TE
ST

 P
ER

 L
IF

T 
FO

R
 E

VE
R

Y 
25

00
SQ

. F
T.

 O
R

 L
ES

S 
O

F 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 S
LA

B,
 B

U
T 

IN
 N

O
 C

AS
E 

FE
W

ER
 T

H
AN

 3
 T

ES
TS

.

33
.

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
AR

EA
 T

ES
TI

N
G

: A
T 

SU
BG

R
AD

E 
AN

D
 A

T 
EA

C
H

 C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
 F

IL
L 

AN
D

 B
AC

KF
IL

L 
LA

YE
R

, A
T 

LE
AS

T 
O

N
E 

TE
ST

 F
O

R
 E

VE
R

Y 
LI

FT
 F

O
R

 E
VE

R
Y

2,
50

0 
SQ

U
AR

E 
FE

ET
 O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T 

AR
EA

, B
U

T 
IN

 N
O

 C
AS

ES
 F

EW
ER

 T
H

AN
 3

 T
ES

TS
.

34
.

U
TI

LI
TY

 T
R

EN
C

H
 B

AC
KF

IL
L 

TE
ST

IN
G

:  
O

N
E 

TE
ST

 F
O

R
 E

AC
H

 2
00

 C
U

BI
C

 Y
AR

D
S 

O
F 

FI
LL

 B
AC

KF
IL

L 
PL

AC
ED

 O
R

 O
N

E 
TE

ST
 P

ER
 2

00
 L

IN
EA

R
 F

EE
T 

O
F

TR
EN

C
H

 F
O

R
 E

AC
H

 L
IF

T;
 W

H
IC

H
EV

ER
 IS

 L
ES

S.

35
.

FO
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
 W

AL
L 

BA
C

KF
IL

L:
  A

T 
EA

C
H

 C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
 B

AC
KF

IL
L 

LA
YE

R
, A

T 
LE

AS
T 

1 
TE

ST
 P

ER
 L

IF
T 

FO
R

 E
AC

H
 5

0 
FE

ET
  O

R
 L

ES
S 

O
F 

W
AL

L 
LE

N
G

TH
,

BU
T 

N
O

 F
EW

ER
 T

H
AN

 2
 T

ES
TS

.

36
.

W
H

EN
 T

ES
TI

N
G

 A
G

EN
C

Y 
R

EP
O

R
TS

 T
H

AT
 S

U
BG

R
AD

ES
, F

IL
LS

, O
R

 B
AC

KF
IL

LS
 H

AV
E 

N
O

T 
AC

H
IE

VE
D

 D
EG

R
EE

 O
F 

C
O

M
PA

C
TI

O
N

 S
PE

C
IF

IE
D

, S
C

AR
IF

Y
AN

D
 M

O
IS

TE
N

 O
R

 A
ER

AT
E,

 O
R

 R
EM

O
VE

 A
N

D
 R

EP
LA

C
E 

SO
IL

 T
O

 D
EP

TH
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

; R
EC

O
M

PA
C

T 
AN

D
 R

ET
ES

T 
U

N
TI

L 
SP

EC
IF

IE
D

 C
O

M
PA

C
TI

O
N

 IS
O

BT
AI

N
ED

.

37
.

D
IS

PO
SA

L:
  R

EM
O

VE
 S

U
R

PL
U

S 
SO

IL
 A

N
D

 W
AS

TE
 M

AT
ER

IA
L,

 IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

 U
N

SA
TI

SF
AC

TO
R

Y 
SO

IL
, T

R
AS

H
, A

N
D

 D
EB

R
IS

, A
N

D
 L

EG
AL

LY
 D

IS
PO

SE
 O

F 
IT

O
FF

 O
W

N
ER

'S
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
.

G
EN

ER
A

L:
1.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 A
R

E 
SH

O
W

N
 F

O
R

 IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
AL

 P
U

R
PO

SE
S 

O
N

LY
, A

N
D

 N
O

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

 IS
 A

SS
U

M
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

O
W

N
ER

 O
R

EN
G

IN
EE

R
 F

O
R

 T
H

EI
R

 A
C

C
U

R
AC

Y 
O

R
 C

O
M

PL
ET

EN
ES

S.

2.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 IS
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 M
AK

IN
G

 T
H

EI
R

 O
W

N
 D

ET
ER

M
IN

AT
IO

N
 A

S 
TO

 T
H

E 
TY

PE
 A

N
D

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

U
N

D
ER

G
R

O
U

N
D

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 A

S 
M

AY
 B

E 
N

EC
ES

SA
R

Y 
TO

 A
VO

ID
 D

AM
AG

E 
TH

ER
ET

O
. C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

H
AV

E 
SI

TE
 M

AR
KE

D
 B

Y 
D

IG
G

ER
'S

 H
O

TL
IN

E 
AN

D
SH

AL
L 

H
AV

E 
PR

IV
AT

E 
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 M
AR

KE
D

 B
Y 

A 
PR

IV
AT

E 
U

TI
LI

TY
 L

O
C

AT
O

R
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
. C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

VE
R

IF
Y

AL
L 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S,

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

S,
 A

N
D

 S
IZ

ES
 O

F 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 A

N
D

 S
H

AL
L 

C
H

EC
K 

AL
L 

U
TI

LI
TY

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

S 
AN

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

 C
O

N
FL

IC
TS

/D
IS

C
R

EP
EN

C
IE

S 
PR

IO
R

 T
O

 IN
IT

IA
TI

N
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

. R
EP

O
R

T 
AN

Y 
C

O
N

FL
IC

TS
 O

R
 D

IS
C

R
EP

EC
IE

S
TO

 T
H

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

 S
O

 R
ED

ES
IG

N
 M

AY
 O

C
C

U
R

 IF
 N

EE
D

ED
.

3.
LE

N
G

TH
S 

O
F 

AL
L 

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 A

R
E 

TO
 C

EN
TE

R
 O

F 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
ES

 O
R

 F
IT

TI
N

G
S 

AN
D

 M
AY

 V
AR

Y 
SL

IG
H

TL
Y 

FR
O

M
 P

LA
N

S.
 L

EN
G

TH
S 

SH
AL

L
BE

 V
ER

IF
IE

D
 IN

 T
H

E 
FI

EL
D

 B
Y 

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
.

SA
N

IT
A

R
Y 

SE
W

ER
A

G
E:

1.
AL

L 
PR

IV
AT

E 
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 W

O
R

K 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
SA

FE
TY

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

(D
SP

S)
 P

LU
M

BI
N

G
 C

O
D

E 
- C

H
AP

TE
R

S 
SP

S 
38

2 
AN

D
 S

PS
 3

84
 A

N
D

 L
O

C
AL

 M
U

N
IC

IP
AL

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
.

2.
AL

L 
PU

BL
IC

 S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 W
O

R
K 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 S
EW

ER
 A

N
D

 W
AT

ER
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 IN

 W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
, L

AT
ES

T 
ED

IT
IO

N
 (S

TA
N

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S)

 A
N

D
 L

O
C

AL
 M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

.

3.
PV

C
 S

EW
ER

 P
IP

E 
AN

D
 F

IT
TI

N
G

S:
  A

ST
M

 D
 3

03
4,

 S
D

R
 3

5,
 W

IT
H

 B
EL

L-
AN

D
-S

PI
G

O
T 

EN
D

S 
W

IT
H

 R
U

BB
ER

 G
AS

KE
TE

D
 J

O
IN

TS
  I

N
AC

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 C
H

AP
TE

R
 8

.1
0.

0 
O

F 
TH

E 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
 S

EW
ER

 A
N

D
 W

AT
ER

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 IN
 W

IS
C

O
N

SI
N

,
LA

TE
ST

 E
D

IT
IO

N
. J

O
IN

TS
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
N

FO
R

M
 T

O
 A

ST
M

 D
-3

21
2.

4.
M

AN
H

O
LE

S:
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
 P

R
EC

AS
T 

R
EI

N
FO

R
C

ED
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

M
AN

H
O

LE
S 

C
O

N
FO

R
M

IN
G

 T
O

 A
ST

M
 C

47
8,

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 8

.3
9.

0 
O

F 
TH

E
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
AN

D
 C

O
N

FO
R

M
IN

G
 T

O
 F

IL
E 

N
O

S.
 1

2,
 1

3 
AN

D
 1

5 
O

F 
TH

E 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
 D

IA
M

ET
ER

 A
N

D
 D

EP
TH

AS
 IN

D
IC

AT
ED

 O
N

 P
LA

N
S.

 M
AN

H
O

LE
 S

IZ
ES

 T
O

 B
E 

VE
R

IF
IE

D
 B

Y 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

P 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
 T

O
 T

H
E

EN
G

IN
EE

R
 F

O
R

 R
EV

IE
W

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 O
R

D
ER

IN
G

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

ES
.

5.
M

AN
H

O
LE

S 
D

EE
PE

R
 T

H
AN

 F
O

U
R

 F
EE

T 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
 W

IT
H

 M
AN

H
O

LE
 S

TE
PS

 C
O

N
FO

R
M

IN
G

 T
O

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 8

.4
0.

0 
O

F 
TH

E
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.

6.
SE

W
ER

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 IN
 C

O
N

FO
R

M
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 3
.2

.0
 O

F 
TH

E 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
 IN

ST
AL

L 
PR

O
PE

R
 S

IZ
E

IN
C

R
EA

SE
R

S,
 R

ED
U

C
ER

S 
AN

D
 C

O
U

PL
IN

G
S 

W
H

ER
E 

D
IF

FE
R

EN
T 

SI
ZE

S 
O

R
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 O
F 

PI
PE

S 
AN

D
 F

IT
TI

N
G

S 
AR

E 
C

O
N

N
EC

TE
D

.
IN

ST
AL

L 
TR

AC
ER

 P
IP

E 
O

VE
R

 N
O

N
-M

ET
AL

LI
C

 P
IP

IN
G

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 S
PS

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 3

82
.3

0(
11

)(H
) A

N
D

 3
82

.3
6(

7)
(D

).

7.
PI

PE
 J

O
IN

T 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
: F

O
LL

O
W

 P
IP

IN
G

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

'S
 R

EC
O

M
M

EN
D

AT
IO

N
S;

 J
O

IN
 P

VC
 S

EW
ER

 P
IP

E 
AC

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 T
O

 A
ST

M
D

23
21

 A
N

D
 A

ST
M

 D
 3

21
2 

FO
R

 E
LA

ST
O

M
ER

IC
 G

AS
KE

T 
JO

IN
TS

. J
O

IN
 D

IS
SI

M
IL

AR
 P

IP
E 

M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 W

IT
H

 N
O

N
PR

ES
SU

R
E-

TY
PE

, F
LE

XI
BL

E
C

O
U

PL
IN

G
S

7.
PR

O
VI

D
E 

AN
D

 IN
ST

AL
L 

C
LE

AN
O

U
TS

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 S

PS
 C

H
AP

TE
R

 3
82

.3
5.

 IN
ST

AL
L 

C
LE

AN
O

U
TS

 A
N

D
 R

IS
ER

 E
XT

EN
SI

O
N

S 
FO

R
M

SE
W

ER
 P

IP
ES

 T
O

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 G
R

AD
E.

 IN
ST

AL
L 

PI
PI

N
G

 S
O

 C
LE

AN
O

U
TS

 O
PE

N
 IN

 D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

 O
F 

FL
O

W
 IN

 S
EW

ER
 P

IP
E.

 U
SE

 L
IG

H
T 

D
U

TY
,

TO
P 

LO
AD

IN
G

 C
LA

SS
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

 C
LE

AN
O

U
TS

 IN
 E

AR
TH

 O
R

 U
N

PA
VE

D
 F

O
O

T 
TR

AF
FI

C
 A

R
EA

S;
 U

SE
 M

ED
IU

M
 D

U
TY

, T
O

P-
LO

AD
IN

G
C

LA
SS

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
 C

LE
AN

O
U

TS
 IN

 P
AV

ED
 F

O
O

T 
TR

AF
FI

C
 A

R
EA

S;
 U

SE
 H

EA
VY

 D
U

TY
, T

O
P-

LO
AD

IN
G

 C
LA

SS
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

 C
LE

AN
O

U
TS

 IN
VE

H
IC

U
LA

R
 T

R
AF

FI
C

 A
R

EA
S.

 S
ET

 C
LE

AN
O

U
T 

FR
AM

ES
 A

N
D

 C
O

VE
R

S 
IN

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
AR

EA
S 

FL
U

SH
 W

IT
H

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
SU

R
FA

C
E.

8.
C

LA
SS

 B
 C

O
M

PA
C

TE
D

 T
R

EN
C

H
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 (F
IL

E 
N

O
. N

O
. 4

 O
F 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S)

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 U

TI
LI

ZE
D

. B
ED

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 C
O

VE
R

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 8

.4
3.

0 
O

F 
TH

E 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.

9.
TR

EN
C

H
 B

AC
KF

IL
L 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 G

R
AN

U
LA

R
 B

AC
KF

IL
L 

IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 8
.4

3.
4 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
BE

N
EA

TH
 A

N
D

 W
IT

H
IN

 F
IV

E 
FE

ET
 O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T 

AR
EA

S;
 C

O
M

PA
C

TE
D

 S
PO

IL
 B

AC
KF

IL
L 

IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 S

EC
TI

O
N

8.
43

.5
 O

F 
TH

E 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
M

AY
 B

E 
U

SE
D

 B
EN

EA
TH

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

AR
EA

S.

10
.

M
AN

H
O

LE
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 3

.5
.0

 O
F 

TH
E 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

 S
ET

 M
AN

H
O

LE
 R

IM
S 

TO
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

S 
IN

D
IC

AT
ED

 O
N

 P
LA

N
S.

11
.

AF
TE

R
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

SE
W

ER
 P

IP
E 

C
LE

AN
 A

LL
 D

EB
R

IS
 F

R
O

M
 S

EW
ER

 A
N

D
 IN

SP
EC

T 
IN

TE
R

IO
R

 O
F 

PI
PI

N
G

 T
O

 D
ET

ER
M

IN
E 

W
H

ET
H

ER
LI

N
E 

D
IS

PL
AC

EM
EN

T 
O

R
 O

TH
ER

 D
AM

AG
E 

H
AS

 O
C

C
U

R
R

ED
. C

O
N

D
U

C
T 

D
EF

LE
C

TI
O

N
 T

ES
TI

N
G

 O
F 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 P

IP
E 

IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
SE

C
TI

O
N

 3
.2

.6
(I)

4 
O

F 
TH

E 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S;
 R

EP
LA

C
E 

AN
Y 

PI
PE

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 N

O
T 

PA
SS

IN
G

 T
H

E 
D

EF
LE

C
TI

O
N

 T
ES

TI
N

G
 U

SI
N

G
N

EW
 P

IP
E 

M
AT

ER
IA

LS
. T

ES
T 

N
EW

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
EW

ER
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 5

.4
.0

 O
F 

TH
E 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

R
EP

LA
C

E 
LE

AK
IN

G
 P

IP
E 

U
SI

N
G

 N
EW

 P
IP

E 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 A
AN

D
 R

EP
EA

T 
TE

ST
IN

G
 U

N
TI

L 
LE

AK
AG

E 
IS

 W
IT

H
IN

 A
LL

O
W

AN
C

ES
 S

PE
C

IF
IE

D
.

SI
TE

 C
LE

A
R

IN
G

:

1.
EX

C
EP

T 
FO

R
 S

TR
IP

PE
D

 T
O

PS
O

IL
 O

R
 O

TH
ER

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 I

N
D

IC
AT

ED
 T

O
 R

EM
AI

N
 O

N
 O

W
N

ER
'S

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

, 
C

LE
AR

ED
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

SH
AL

L 
BE

C
O

M
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
'S

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 A
N

D
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 R
EM

O
VE

D
 F

R
O

M
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
SI

TE
.

2.
M

IN
IM

IZ
E 

IN
TE

R
FE

R
EN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 A

D
JO

IN
IN

G
 R

O
AD

S,
 S

TR
EE

TS
, W

AL
KS

, A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 A
D

JA
C

EN
T 

O
C

C
U

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 F

AC
IL

IT
IE

S 
D

U
R

IN
G

SI
TE

-C
LE

AR
IN

G
 O

PE
R

AT
IO

N
S.

3.
SA

LV
AB

LE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

:  
C

AR
EF

U
LL

Y 
R

EM
O

VE
 IT

EM
S 

IN
D

IC
AT

ED
 T

O
 B

E 
SA

LV
AG

ED
 A

N
D

 S
TO

R
E 

O
N

 O
W

N
ER

'S
 P

R
EM

IS
ES

 W
H

ER
E

IN
D

IC
AT

ED
.

4.
U

TI
LI

TY
 L

O
C

AT
O

R
 S

ER
VI

C
E:

  N
O

TI
FY

 U
TI

LI
TY

 L
O

C
AT

O
R

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
FO

R
 A

R
EA

 W
H

ER
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IS

 L
O

C
AT

ED
 B

EF
O

R
E 

SI
TE

 C
LE

AR
IN

G
.

5.
D

O
 N

O
T 

C
O

M
M

EN
C

E 
SI

TE
 C

LE
AR

IN
G

 O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S 
U

N
TI

L 
TE

M
PO

R
AR

Y 
ER

O
SI

O
N

 A
N

D
 S

ED
IM

EN
TA

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
M

EA
SU

R
ES

 A
R

E 
IN

PL
AC

E.

6.
PR

O
TE

C
T 

AN
D

 M
AI

N
TA

IN
 B

EN
C

H
M

AR
KS

 A
N

D
 S

U
R

VE
Y 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PO
IN

TS
 F

R
O

M
 D

IS
TU

R
BA

N
C

E 
D

U
R

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.

7.
LO

C
AT

E 
AN

D
 C

LE
AR

LY
 F

LA
G

 T
R

EE
S 

AN
D

 V
EG

ET
AT

IO
N

 T
O

 R
EM

AI
N

 O
R

 T
O

 B
E 

R
EL

O
C

AT
ED

.

8.
PR

O
TE

C
T 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 T

O
 R

EM
AI

N
 F

R
O

M
 D

AM
AG

E 
D

U
R

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

; R
ES

TO
R

E 
D

AM
AG

ED
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

TO
 T

H
EI

R
 O

R
IG

IN
AL

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
, A

S 
AC

C
EP

TA
BL

E 
TO

 O
W

N
ER

.

9.
LO

C
AT

E,
 ID

EN
TI

FY
, D

IS
C

O
N

N
EC

T,
 A

N
D

 S
EA

L 
O

R
 C

AP
 O

FF
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 IN
D

IC
AT

ED
 T

O
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

; A
R

R
AN

G
E 

W
IT

H
 U

TI
LI

TY
 C

O
M

PA
N

IE
S

TO
 S

H
U

T 
O

FF
 IN

D
IC

AT
ED

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
.

10
.E

XI
ST

IN
G

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
:  

D
O

 N
O

T 
IN

TE
R

R
U

PT
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 S
ER

VI
N

G
 F

AC
IL

IT
IE

S 
O

C
C

U
PI

ED
 B

Y 
O

W
N

ER
 O

R
 O

TH
ER

S 
U

N
LE

SS
 P

ER
M

IT
TE

D
 B

Y
TH

E 
O

W
N

ER
 A

N
D

 T
H

EN
 O

N
LY

 A
FT

ER
 A

R
R

AN
G

IN
G

 T
O

 P
R

O
VI

D
E 

TE
M

PO
R

AR
Y 

U
TI

LI
TY

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
.

11
.F

IL
L 

D
EP

R
ES

SI
O

N
S 

C
AU

SE
D

 B
Y 

C
LE

AR
IN

G
 A

N
D

 G
R

U
BB

IN
G

 O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S 
W

IT
H

 S
AT

IS
FA

C
TO

R
Y 

SO
IL

 M
AT

ER
IA

L 
U

N
LE

SS
 F

U
R

TH
ER

EX
C

AV
AT

IO
N

 O
R

 E
AR

TH
W

O
R

K 
IS

 IN
D

IC
AT

ED
; P

LA
C

E 
FI

LL
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

IN
 H

O
R

IZ
O

N
TA

L 
LA

YE
R

S 
N

O
T 

EX
C

EE
D

IN
G

 A
 L

O
O

SE
 D

EP
TH

 O
F 

8
IN

C
H

ES
, A

N
D

 C
O

M
PA

C
T 

EA
C

H
 L

AY
ER

 T
O

 A
 D

EN
SI

TY
 E

Q
U

AL
 T

O
 A

D
JA

C
EN

T 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 G
R

O
U

N
D

.

12
.R

EM
O

VE
 S

O
D

 A
N

D
 G

R
AS

S 
BE

FO
R

E 
ST

R
IP

PI
N

G
 T

O
PS

O
IL

.

13
.S

TR
IP

 T
O

PS
O

IL
 T

O
 W

H
AT

EV
ER

 D
EP

TH
S 

AR
E 

EN
C

O
U

N
TE

R
ED

 IN
 A

 M
AN

N
ER

 T
O

 P
R

EV
EN

T 
IN

TE
R

M
IN

G
LI

N
G

 W
IT

H
 U

N
D

ER
LY

IN
G

 S
U

BS
O

IL
O

R
 O

TH
ER

 W
AS

TE
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

.

14
.S

TO
C

KP
IL

E 
TO

PS
O

IL
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 A
W

AY
 F

R
O

M
 E

D
G

E 
O

F 
EX

C
AV

AT
IO

N
S 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

IN
TE

R
M

IX
IN

G
 W

IT
H

 S
U

BS
O

IL
. 

 G
R

AD
E 

AN
D

 S
H

AP
E

ST
O

C
KP

IL
ES

 T
O

 D
R

AI
N

 S
U

R
FA

C
E 

W
AT

ER
.  

C
O

VE
R

 T
O

 P
R

EV
EN

T 
W

IN
D

BL
O

W
N

 D
U

ST
.

15
.R

EM
O

VE
 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 

AB
O

VE
- 

AN
D

 
BE

LO
W

-G
R

AD
E 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 

AS
 

IN
D

IC
AT

ED
 

AN
D

 
AS

 
N

EC
ES

SA
R

Y 
TO

 
FA

C
IL

IT
AT

E 
N

EW
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

16
.S

AW
C

U
T 

AL
L 

PA
VE

M
EN

TS
 F

U
LL

 D
EP

TH
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 R

EM
O

VA
L;

 S
AW

C
U

TS
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 I
N

 S
TR

AI
G

H
T 

LI
N

ES
 P

ER
PE

N
D

IC
U

LA
R

 A
N

D
/O

R
PA

R
AL

LE
L 

TO
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
JO

IN
TS

 A
N

D
 P

AV
EM

EN
T 

ED
G

ES
.

17
.R

EM
O

VE
 S

U
R

PL
U

S 
SO

IL
 M

AT
ER

IA
L,

 U
N

SU
IT

AB
LE

 T
O

PS
O

IL
, 

O
BS

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

S,
 D

EM
O

LI
SH

ED
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

, 
AN

D
 W

AS
TE

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
 T

R
AS

H
 A

N
D

 D
EB

R
IS

, A
N

D
 L

EG
AL

LY
 D

IS
PO

SE
 O

F 
TH

EM
 O

FF
 O

W
N

ER
'S

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

.

18
.S

EP
AR

AT
E 

R
EC

YC
LA

BL
E 

M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 P

R
O

D
U

C
ED

 D
U

R
IN

G
 S

IT
E 

C
LE

AR
IN

G
 F

R
O

M
 O

TH
ER

 N
O

N
R

EC
YC

LA
BL

E 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

. 
 S

TO
R

E 
O

R
ST

O
C

KP
IL

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
IN

TE
R

M
IX

IN
G

 W
IT

H
 O

TH
ER

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 A

N
D

 T
R

AN
SP

O
R

T 
TH

EM
 T

O
 R

EC
YC

LI
N

G
 F

AC
IL

IT
IE

S.

SI
TE

 W
A

TE
R

 S
ER

VI
C

E:

1.
C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
S 

O
F 

ST
AT

E 
PL

U
M

BI
N

G
 C

O
D

E 
(S

PS
 C

H
. 3

82
, 3

84
), 

LO
C

AL
 W

AT
ER

 U
TI

LI
TY

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

N
D

AR
D

S 
O

F
AU

TH
O

R
IT

IE
S 

H
AV

IN
G

 
JU

R
IS

D
IC

TI
O

N
 

FO
R

 
FI

R
E-

SU
PP

ES
SI

O
N

 
AN

D
 

W
AT

ER
 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
PI

PI
N

G
 

IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

, 
FI

TT
IN

G
S,

AP
PU

R
TE

N
AN

C
ES

, I
N

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

, T
ES

TI
N

G
, S

ER
VI

C
E 

TA
PS

, E
TC

. I
N

 C
AS

E 
O

F 
C

O
N

FL
IC

T 
BE

TW
EE

N
 T

H
ES

E 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
AN

D
 S

TA
TE

PL
U

M
BI

N
G

 
C

O
D

E 
O

R
 

LO
C

AL
 

JU
R

IS
D

IC
TI

O
N

AL
 

AU
TH

O
R

IT
Y,

 
ST

AT
E 

PL
U

M
BI

N
G

 
C

O
D

E 
AN

D
 

LO
C

AL
 

JU
R

IS
D

IC
TI

O
N

AL
 

AU
TH

O
R

IT
Y

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 G

O
VE

R
N

.

2.
D

O
 N

O
T 

IN
TE

R
R

U
PT

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
TO

 F
AC

IL
IT

IE
S 

O
C

C
U

PI
ED

 B
Y 

O
W

N
ER

 O
R

 O
TH

ER
S 

U
N

LE
SS

 P
ER

M
IT

TE
D

 B
Y 

O
W

N
ER

S 
O

F 
SU

C
H

 F
AC

IL
IT

IE
S

AN
D

 T
H

EN
 O

N
LY

 A
FT

ER
 A

R
R

AN
G

IN
G

 T
O

 P
R

O
VI

D
E 

TE
M

PO
R

AR
Y 

W
AT

ER
-D

IS
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
 S

ER
VI

C
E.

3.
W

AT
ER

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
PI

PI
N

G
 M

AY
 B

E 
EI

TH
ER

 D
U

C
TI

LE
 IR

O
N

 W
AT

ER
 P

IP
E 

O
R

  P
VC

 W
AT

ER
 P

IP
E 

AS
 A

LL
O

W
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

LO
C

AL
 W

AT
ER

 U
TI

LI
TY

.

4.
D

U
C

TI
LE

 IR
O

N
 W

AT
ER

 P
IP

E 
C

O
N

FO
R

M
IN

G
 T

O
 T

H
E 

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 O

F 
TH

E 
AM

ER
IC

AN
 N

AT
IO

N
AL

 S
TA

N
D

AR
D

 F
O

R
 D

U
C

TI
LE

 IR
O

N
 P

IP
E,

C
EN

TR
IF

U
G

AL
LY

 
C

AS
T,

 
AW

W
A 

C
15

1/
A2

1.
51

 
- 

LA
TE

ST
 

R
EV

IS
IO

N
 

AN
D

 
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 
O

F 
C

H
AP

TE
R

 
8.

18
.0

 
O

F 
TH

E 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 S
EW

ER
 A

N
D

 W
AT

ER
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 IN

 W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
, L

AT
ES

T 
ED

IT
IO

N
.

a.
C

LA
SS

 5
2

b.
C

EM
EN

T 
M

O
R

TA
R

 L
IN

IN
G

 A
N

D
 IN

TE
R

N
AL

 A
N

D
 E

XT
ER

N
AL

 B
IT

U
M

IN
O

U
S 

C
O

AT
S 

IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 5
1.

8 
O

F 
AW

W
A 

C
15

1.
c.

PU
SH

-O
N

 G
AS

KE
T 

PI
PE

d.
PL

AI
N

 R
U

BB
ER

 G
AS

KE
TS

e.
BO

N
D

IN
G

 S
TR

AP
S 

TO
 P

R
O

VI
D

E 
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

 C
O

N
D

U
C

TI
VI

TY
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
FI

EL
D

 T
ES

TI
N

G

5.
JO

IN
TS

 F
O

R
 D

U
C

TI
LE

 I
R

O
N

 P
IP

E:
 J

O
IN

TS
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 R
U

BB
ER

 G
AS

KE
T 

JO
IN

TS
; 

C
O

N
FO

R
M

 T
O

 T
H

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 O
F 

AM
ER

IC
AN

N
AT

IO
N

AL
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
 F

O
R

 R
U

BB
ER

 G
AS

KE
T 

JO
IN

TS
 F

O
R

 D
U

C
TI

LE
 I

R
O

N
 P

R
ES

SU
R

E 
PI

PE
 A

N
D

 F
IT

TI
N

G
S 

(A
N

SI
/A

W
W

A 
C

11
1/

A2
1.

11
,

LA
TE

ST
 E

D
IT

IO
N

)

6.
FI

TT
IN

G
S 

FO
R

 D
U

C
TI

LE
 I

R
O

N
 P

IP
E:

 C
O

N
FO

R
M

 T
O

 T
H

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 O
F 

AM
ER

IC
AN

 N
AT

IO
N

AL
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
 F

O
R

 D
U

C
TI

LE
 I

R
O

N
 A

N
D

G
R

AY
 I

R
O

N
 F

IT
TI

N
G

S,
 3

” 
TH

R
O

U
G

H
 4

8”
 F

O
R

 W
AT

ER
 A

N
SI

/A
W

W
A 

C
11

0/
A2

1.
10

, 
LA

TE
ST

 E
D

IT
IO

N
); 

C
LA

SS
 2

50
 M

EC
H

AN
IC

AL
 J

O
IN

T 
PI

PE
FI

TT
IN

G
S;

 C
EM

EN
T 

LI
N

ED
; 

AL
L 

BE
LL

S;
 E

N
TI

R
E 

FI
TT

IN
G

 T
AR

R
ED

; 
C

O
N

D
U

C
TI

VE
 M

EC
H

AN
IC

AL
 J

O
IN

T 
(N

O
 L

EA
D

) 
R

U
BB

ER
 G

AS
KE

TS
,

FL
AN

G
ES

, A
N

D
 B

O
LT

S.

7.
PV

C
 A

W
W

A 
PI

PE
: 

AW
W

A 
C

90
0,

 C
LA

SS
 2

00
 W

IT
H

 B
EL

L 
EN

D
 W

IT
H

 G
AS

KE
T 

AN
D

 W
IT

H
 S

PI
G

O
T 

EN
D

 A
N

D
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 O

F
C

H
AP

TE
R

 8
.2

0.
0 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 S
EW

ER
 A

N
D

 W
AT

ER
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 IN

 W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
. F

IT
TI

N
G

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 IN

AC
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 C

H
AP

TE
R

 8
.2

2.
0 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 S
EW

ER
 A

N
D

 W
AT

ER
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 I

N
 W

IS
C

O
N

SI
N

.
PU

SH
-O

N
-J

O
IN

T,
 D

U
C

TI
LE

 I
R

O
N

 F
IT

TI
N

G
S 

: 
AW

W
A 

C
11

0 
AN

D
 C

11
1.

 M
EC

H
AN

IC
AL

 -
JO

IN
T,

 D
U

C
TI

LE
 I

R
O

N
 F

IT
TI

N
G

S:
 A

W
W

A 
C

15
3,

D
U

C
TI

LE
-IR

O
N

 C
O

M
PA

C
T 

PA
TT

ER
N

. G
LA

N
D

S,
 G

AS
KE

TS
 A

N
D

 B
O

LT
S:

 A
W

W
A 

C
11

1,
 D

U
C

TI
LE

 IR
O

N
 G

LA
N

D
S,

 R
U

BB
ER

 G
AS

KE
TS

 A
N

D
 S

TE
EL

BO
LT

S.

8.
G

AT
E 

VA
LV

ES
: 

C
O

N
FO

R
M

 T
O

 A
W

W
A 

C
-5

00
 A

N
D

 S
TA

N
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
 S

EW
ER

 A
N

D
 W

AT
ER

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 I
N

 W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
SU

IT
AB

LE
 F

O
R

 D
IR

EC
T 

BU
R

Y.

9.
VA

LV
E 

BO
XE

S:
 C

AS
T 

IR
O

N
 C

O
N

FO
R

M
IN

G
 T

O
 A

ST
M

  
D

ES
IG

N
AT

IO
N

 A
-4

8,
 C

LA
SS

 2
0 

AN
D

 S
TA

N
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
 S

EW
ER

 A
N

D
W

AT
ER

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 IN
 W

IS
C

O
N

SI
N

.

10
.F

IR
E 

H
YD

R
AN

TS
: N

/A

11
.

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

 C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

: 
TA

P 
W

AT
ER

 M
AI

N
 W

IT
H

 S
IZ

E 
AN

D
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
 I

N
D

IC
AT

ED
 O

N
 P

LA
N

 I
N

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 L
O

C
AL

 W
AT

ER
U

TI
LI

TY
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

. C
O

O
R

D
IN

AT
E 

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

 W
IT

H
 L

O
C

AL
 W

AT
ER

 U
TI

LI
TY

.

12
.G

EN
ER

AL
 W

AT
ER

 P
IP

E 
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

: 
IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 C
H

AP
TE

R
 4

.3
.0

 O
F 

TH
E 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 S
EW

ER
 A

N
D

W
AT

ER
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 IN

 W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
.

13
.I

N
ST

AL
L 

D
U

C
TI

LE
-IR

O
N

, W
AT

ER
-S

ER
VI

C
E 

PI
PI

N
G

 A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 T
O

 A
W

W
A 

C
60

0 
AN

D
 C

H
AP

TE
R

 4
.4

.0
 O

F 
TH

E 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S
FO

R
 S

EW
ER

 A
N

D
 W

AT
ER

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 IN
 W

IS
C

O
N

SI
N

.

14
.

AL
L 

D
U

C
TI

LE
 IR

O
N

 P
IP

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 E

N
C

AS
ED

 IN
 P

O
LY

ET
H

YL
EN

E 
PE

R
 A

W
W

A 
C

10
5,

 L
AT

ES
T 

ED
IT

IO
N

 A
N

D
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 C
H

AP
TE

R
4.

4.
4 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 S
EW

ER
 A

N
D

 W
AT

ER
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 I

N
 W

IS
C

O
N

SI
N

. A
LL

 J
O

IN
TS

 A
N

D
 F

IT
TI

N
G

S 
SH

AL
L

H
AV

E 
PO

LY
ET

H
YL

EN
E 

EN
C

AS
EM

EN
T 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 P

ER
 M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
R

ER
'S

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
ES

.

15
.I

N
ST

AL
L 

PV
C

 A
W

W
A 

PI
PE

 A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 T
O

 A
ST

M
 F

64
5 

AN
D

 A
W

W
A 

M
23

 A
N

D
 C

H
AP

TE
R

 4
.6

.0
 O

F 
TH

E 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
SE

W
ER

 A
N

D
 W

AT
ER

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 IN
 W

IS
C

O
N

SI
N

.

16
.I

N
ST

AL
L 

TH
R

U
ST

 R
ES

TR
AI

N
T 

AT
 A

LL
 O

FF
SE

T 
FI

TT
IN

G
S 

U
SI

N
G

 M
EC

H
AN

IC
AL

 J
O

IN
T 

R
ES

TR
AI

N
TS

. C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
TH

R
U

ST
 B

LO
C

KS
 M

AY
 O

N
LY

BE
 U

SE
D

 IF
 A

LL
O

W
ED

 B
Y 

LO
C

AL
 W

AT
ER

 U
TI

LI
TY

.

17
.I

N
ST

AL
L 

W
AT

ER
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

PI
PI

N
G

 S
U

C
H

 T
H

AT
 T

H
ER

E 
IS

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
F 

6'
 O

F 
C

O
VE

R
 O

VE
R

 T
H

E 
TO

P 
O

F 
TH

E 
W

AT
ER

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
PI

PI
N

G
.

18
.B

ED
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
 C

O
VE

R
 F

O
R

 W
AT

ER
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

PI
PI

N
G

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 4

.3
.3

 A
N

D
 F

IL
E 

N
O

. 3
6 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
 S

EW
ER

 A
N

D
 W

AT
ER

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 IN
 W

IS
C

O
N

SI
N

, L
AT

ES
T 

ED
IT

IO
N

. T
R

EN
C

H
 B

AC
KF

IL
L 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 G
R

AN
U

LA
R

BA
C

KF
IL

L 
IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 8

.4
3.

4 
O

F 
TH

E 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
 S

EW
ER

 A
N

D
 W

AT
ER

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 I
N

W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
, L

AT
ES

T 
ED

IT
IO

N
 O

N
-S

IT
E.

ST
O

R
M

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E:

1.
AL

L 
PR

IV
AT

E 
ST

O
R

M
 S

EW
ER

 W
O

R
K 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

SA
FE

TY
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
(D

SP
S)

 P
LU

M
BI

N
G

 C
O

D
E 

- C
H

AP
TE

R
S 

SP
S 

38
2 

AN
D

 S
PS

 3
84

 A
N

D
 L

O
C

AL
 M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

.

2.
AL

L 
PU

BL
IC

 S
TO

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 W

O
R

K 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 I

N
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 S
EW

ER
 A

N
D

 W
AT

ER
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 IN

 W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
, L

AT
ES

T 
ED

IT
IO

N
 (S

TA
N

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S)

 A
N

D
 L

O
C

AL
 M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

.

3.
PV

C
 S

EW
ER

 P
IP

E 
AN

D
 F

IT
TI

N
G

S:
  

AS
TM

 D
 3

03
4,

 S
D

R
 3

5,
 W

IT
H

 B
EL

L-
AN

D
-S

PI
G

O
T 

EN
D

S 
W

IT
H

 R
U

BB
ER

 G
AS

KE
TE

D
 J

O
IN

TS
  

IN
AC

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 C
H

AP
TE

R
 8

.1
0.

0 
O

F 
TH

E 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
 S

EW
ER

 A
N

D
 W

AT
ER

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 I
N

 W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
,

LA
TE

ST
 E

D
IT

IO
N

. J
O

IN
TS

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

N
FO

R
M

 T
O

 A
ST

M
 D

-3
21

2.

4.
R

EI
N

FO
R

C
ED

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
PI

PE
: A

ST
M

 C
76

 W
IT

H
 B

EL
L 

AN
D

 S
PI

G
O

T 
EN

D
S 

AN
D

 G
AS

KE
TE

D
 J

O
IN

TS
 W

IT
H

 A
ST

M
 C

44
3 

R
U

BB
ER

 G
AS

KE
TS

IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 C

H
AP

TE
R

 8
.6

.0
 O

F 
TH

E 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
 S

EW
ER

 A
N

D
 W

AT
ER

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 IN
 W

IS
C

O
N

SI
N

,
LA

TE
ST

 E
D

IT
IO

N
.

5.
H

D
PE

 P
IP

E:
 A

D
S 

N
12

 P
IP

E 
AS

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 O
N

 T
H

E 
D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
SA

FE
TY

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 P
LU

M
BI

N
G

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
R

EG
IS

TE
R

.

6.
C

AT
C

H
 

BA
SI

N
S:

 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 
PR

EC
AS

T 
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

C
AT

C
H

 
BA

SI
N

S 
C

O
N

FO
R

M
IN

G
 

TO
 

C
H

AP
TE

R
 

3.
6.

0 
O

F 
TH

E 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

AN
D

 IN
 G

EN
ER

AL
 C

O
N

FO
R

M
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 F

IL
E 

N
O

. 2
6 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

 D
EP

TH
 A

N
D

 D
IA

M
ET

ER
 A

S
IN

D
IC

AT
ED

 O
N

 P
LA

N
S.

 C
AT

C
H

 B
AS

IN
 S

IZ
ES

 T
O

 B
E 

VE
R

IF
IE

D
 B

Y 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

P 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
 T

O
 T

H
E

EN
G

IN
EE

R
 F

O
R

 R
EV

IE
W

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 O
R

D
ER

IN
G

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

ES
.

7.
FR

AM
ES

 A
N

D
 G

R
AT

ES
: A

S 
IN

D
IC

AT
ED

 O
N

 P
LA

N
S.

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 V

ER
IF

YI
N

G
 S

PE
C

IF
IE

D
 F

R
AM

E/
G

R
AT

E 
IS

C
O

M
AP

AT
IB

LE
 W

IT
H

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E;
 IF

 N
O

T,
 N

O
TI

FY
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
.

8.
M

AN
H

O
LE

S:
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
 P

R
EC

AS
T 

R
EI

N
FO

R
C

ED
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

M
AN

H
O

LE
S 

C
O

N
FO

R
M

IN
G

 T
O

 A
ST

M
 C

47
8,

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 8

.3
9.

0 
O

F 
TH

E
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
AN

D
 C

O
N

FO
R

M
IN

G
 T

O
 F

IL
E 

N
O

S.
 1

2,
 1

3 
AN

D
 1

5 
O

F 
TH

E 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
 D

IA
M

ET
ER

 A
N

D
D

EP
TH

 A
S 

IN
D

IC
AT

ED
 O

N
 P

LA
N

S.
 M

AN
H

O
LE

 S
IZ

ES
 T

O
 B

E 
VE

R
IF

IE
D

 B
Y 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 A

N
D

 S
H

O
P 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 P
R

O
VI

D
ED

 T
O

TH
E 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
 F

O
R

 R
EV

IE
W

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 O
R

D
ER

IN
G

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

ES
.

9.
M

AN
H

O
LE

S 
AN

D
 C

AT
C

H
 B

AS
IN

S 
D

EE
PE

R
 T

H
AN

 F
O

U
R

 F
EE

T 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
 W

IT
H

 M
AN

H
O

LE
 S

TE
PS

 C
O

N
FO

R
M

IN
G

 T
O

 S
EC

TI
O

N
8.

40
.0

 O
F 

TH
E 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

10
.S

EW
ER

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 I

N
ST

AL
LE

D
 I

N
 C

O
N

FO
R

M
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 3
.2

.0
 O

F 
TH

E 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
 I

N
ST

AL
L 

PR
O

PE
R

 S
IZ

E
IN

C
R

EA
SE

R
S,

 R
ED

U
C

ER
S 

AN
D

 C
O

U
PL

IN
G

S 
W

H
ER

E 
D

IF
FE

R
EN

T 
SI

ZE
S 

O
R

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 O

F 
PI

PE
S 

AN
D

 F
IT

TI
N

G
S 

AR
E 

C
O

N
N

EC
TE

D
.

IN
ST

AL
L 

TR
AC

ER
 P

IP
E 

O
VE

R
 N

O
N

-M
ET

AL
LI

C
 P

IP
IN

G
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 S

PS
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 3
82

.3
0(

11
)(H

) A
N

D
 3

82
.3

6(
7)

(D
).

11
.P

R
O

VI
D

E 
AN

D
 IN

ST
AL

L 
C

LE
AN

O
U

TS
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 S
PS

 C
H

AP
TE

R
 3

82
.3

5.
 IN

ST
AL

L 
C

LE
AN

O
U

TS
 A

N
D

 R
IS

ER
 E

XT
EN

SI
O

N
S 

FO
R

M
SE

W
ER

 P
IP

ES
 T

O
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 G

R
AD

E.
 IN

ST
AL

L 
PI

PI
N

G
 S

O
 C

LE
AN

O
U

TS
 O

PE
N

 IN
 D

IR
EC

TI
O

N
 O

F 
FL

O
W

 IN
 S

EW
ER

 P
IP

E.
 U

SE
 L

IG
H

T 
D

U
TY

,
TO

P 
LO

AD
IN

G
 C

LA
SS

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
 C

LE
AN

O
U

TS
 I

N
 E

AR
TH

 O
R

 U
N

PA
VE

D
 F

O
O

T 
TR

AF
FI

C
 A

R
EA

S;
 U

SE
 M

ED
IU

M
 D

U
TY

, 
TO

P-
LO

AD
IN

G
C

LA
SS

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
 C

LE
AN

O
U

TS
 I

N
 P

AV
ED

 F
O

O
T 

TR
AF

FI
C

 A
R

EA
S;

 U
SE

 H
EA

VY
 D

U
TY

, 
TO

P-
LO

AD
IN

G
 C

LA
SS

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
 C

LE
AN

O
U

TS
 I

N
VE

H
IC

U
LA

R
 T

R
AF

FI
C

 A
R

EA
S.

 S
ET

 C
LE

AN
O

U
T 

FR
AM

ES
 A

N
D

 C
O

VE
R

S 
IN

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
AR

EA
S 

FL
U

SH
 W

IT
H

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
SU

R
FA

C
E.

12
.C

LA
SS

 B
 C

O
M

PA
C

TE
D

 T
R

EN
C

H
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 (
FI

LE
 N

O
. N

O
. 4

 O
F 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S)

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 U

TI
LI

ZE
D

. B
ED

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 C
O

VE
R

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 8

.4
3.

0 
O

F 
TH

E 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.

13
.

TR
EN

C
H

 
BA

C
KF

IL
L 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 

G
R

AN
U

LA
R

 
BA

C
KF

IL
L 

IN
 

AC
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 

8.
43

.4
 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
BE

N
EA

TH
 A

N
D

 W
IT

H
IN

 F
IV

E 
FE

ET
 O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T 

AR
EA

S;
 C

O
M

PA
C

TE
D

 S
PO

IL
 B

AC
KF

IL
L 

IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
SE

C
TI

O
N

 8
.4

3.
5 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

M
AY

 B
E 

U
SE

D
 B

EN
EA

TH
 L

AN
D

SC
AP

E 
AR

EA
S.

14
.M

AN
H

O
LE

 IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 3
.5

.0
 O

F 
TH

E 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
 S

ET
 M

AN
H

O
LE

 R
IM

S
TO

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S 
IN

D
IC

AT
ED

 O
N

 P
LA

N
S.

15
.C

AT
C

H
 B

AS
IN

 I
N

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 I

N
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 3
.6

 O
F 

TH
E 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

 C
AT

C
H

 B
AS

IN
EX

C
AV

AT
IO

N
 A

N
D

 P
R

EP
AR

AT
IO

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 I
N

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 3

.5
.4

(A
) 

AN
D

 (
B)

 O
F 

TH
E 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
C

IA
TI

O
N

S.
FR

AM
ES

 A
N

D
 G

R
AT

ES
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 S
ET

 T
O

 T
H

E 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

S 
SH

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
E 

PL
AN

S.

16
.

AF
TE

R
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

SE
W

ER
 P

IP
E 

C
LE

AN
 A

LL
 D

EB
R

IS
 F

R
O

M
 S

EW
ER

 A
N

D
 IN

SP
EC

T 
IN

TE
R

IO
R

 O
F 

PI
PI

N
G

 T
O

 D
ET

ER
M

IN
E 

W
H

ET
H

ER
LI

N
E 

D
IS

PL
AC

EM
EN

T 
O

R
 O

TH
ER

 D
AM

AG
E 

H
AS

 O
C

C
U

R
R

ED
. 

C
O

N
D

U
C

T 
D

EF
LE

C
TI

O
N

 T
ES

TI
N

G
 O

F 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 P
IP

E 
IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E
W

IT
H

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 3

.2
.6

(I)
4 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S;

 R
EP

LA
C

E 
AN

Y 
PI

PE
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 N
O

T 
PA

SS
IN

G
 T

H
E 

D
EF

LE
C

TI
O

N
 T

ES
TI

N
G

U
SI

N
G

 N
EW

 P
IP

E 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

.

SI
TE

 W
A

TE
R

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
C

O
N

T.
:

19
.

IN
ST

AL
L 

TR
AC

ER
 W

IR
E 

FO
R

 N
O

N
-M

ET
AL

LI
C

 W
AT

ER
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 S

PS
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 3
82

.4
0(

8)
(K

). 
TR

AC
ER

 W
IR

E 
IN

SU
LA

TI
O

N
 C

O
LO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 B
LU

E 
FO

R
 P

O
TA

BL
E 

W
AT

ER
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

PI
PI

N
G

.

20
.

D
U

C
TI

LE
-IR

O
N

 P
IP

IN
G

, R
U

BB
ER

 G
AS

KE
TE

D
 J

O
IN

TS
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 4

.4
.2

 O
F 

TH
E 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 
SE

W
ER

 A
N

D
 W

AT
ER

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 IN
 W

IS
C

O
N

SI
N

.

21
.

PV
C

 P
IP

IN
G

 G
AS

KE
TE

D
 J

O
IN

TS
: U

SI
N

G
 J

O
IN

IN
G

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 A

C
C

O
R

D
IN

G
 T

O
 A

W
W

A 
C

90
0.

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T 

JO
IN

TS
 W

IT
H

 E
LA

ST
O

M
ER

IC
 

SE
AL

S 
AN

D
 L

U
BR

IC
AN

TS
 A

C
C

O
R

D
IN

G
 T

O
 A

ST
M

 D
27

74
 O

R
 A

ST
M

 D
31

39
 A

N
D

 P
IP

E 
M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
R

ER
'S

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 IN

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
S.

22
.

C
O

N
D

U
C

T 
H

YD
R

O
ST

AT
IC

 T
ES

TS
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 C
H

AP
TE

R
 4

.1
5.

0 
O

F 
TH

E 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
 S

EW
ER

 A
N

D
 W

AT
ER

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 IN
 W

IS
C

O
N

SI
N

.

23
.

C
LE

AN
 A

N
D

 D
IS

IN
FE

C
T 

W
AT

ER
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

PI
PI

N
G

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 S

PS
 C

H
AP

TE
R

 8
2.

40
(8

)(I
) A

N
D

 A
W

W
A 

C
65

1.

File: I:\General Capital\16571_Platteville\060 CAD\C - Civil\500 Production - Civil Plans\508-Specifications\16571 - SPECS.dwg 2/6/2017 8:58 AM



K
O

R
B

+ 
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
64

8 
N

. 
P

la
nk

in
to

n 
A

ve
, 

S
ui

te
 2

40
M

il
w

au
ke

e,
 W

is
co

ns
in

 5
32

03
p:

 4
14

.2
73

.8
23

0
pa

ge
 14

 of
 26

Ci
vil

: D
eta

ils SPECIFICATIONS

D
R

AW
IN

G
 N

O
.

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 B

Y:

N
O

. R
EV

IS
IO

N
   

   
 D

AT
E 

 B
Y

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.:

PIONEER FORD REDEVELOPMENT
PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN

16
57

1 
- S

PE
C

S.
dw

g

w
w

w
.t

he
si

gm
ag

ro
up

.c
om

13
00

 W
es

t 
C
an

al
 S

tr
ee

t
M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I 

 5
32

33
Ph

on
e:

 4
14

-6
43

-4
20

0
Fa

x:
  

41
4-

64
3-

42
10

THE

G
R
O
U
P

S
in

g
le

 S
o
u
rc

e.
 S

o
u
n
d
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s.

- -
 -

12
/2

0/
20

16

--- - -
 -

C
 5

01

A
SP

H
A

LT
IC

 P
A

VI
N

G
:

1.
TH

E 
C

O
M

PO
SI

TI
O

N
, P

LA
C

IN
G

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
AS

PH
AL

TI
C

 P
AV

EM
EN

TS
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 O

F
SE

C
TI

O
N

S 
45

0,
 4

55
, 4

60
, 4

65
, A

N
D

 4
75

 O
F 

TH
E 

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
W

IS
C

O
N

SI
N

 S
TA

N
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
  H

IG
H

W
AY

 A
N

D
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, L
AT

ES
T 

ED
IT

IO
N

 (W
IS

D
O

T 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S)
.

2.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

PR
O

VI
D

E 
PR

O
D

U
C

T 
D

AT
A 

FO
R

 E
AC

H
 T

YP
E 

O
F 

PR
O

D
U

C
T 

IN
D

IC
AT

ED
 - 

IN
C

LU
D

E 
TE

C
H

N
IC

AL
 D

AT
A 

AN
D

 T
ES

TE
D

 P
H

YS
IC

AL
 A

N
D

PE
R

FO
R

M
AN

C
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TI
ES

; J
O

B-
M

IX
 D

ES
IG

N
S:

  C
ER

TI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

 T
H

AT
 M

IX
 M

EE
TS

 O
R

 E
XC

EE
D

S 
W

IS
D

O
T 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S;

 A
N

D
M

AT
ER

IA
L 

C
ER

TI
FI

C
AT

ES
 C

ER
TI

FY
IN

G
 C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E 
W

IT
H

 W
IS

D
O

T 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.

3.
M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
R

ER
 Q

U
AL

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S:

  M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

ED
 W

IT
H

 A
N

D
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
D

O
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
AT

E 
IN

 W
H

IC
H

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

IS
 L

O
C

AT
ED

.

4.
EN

VI
R

O
N

M
EN

TA
L 

LI
M

IT
AT

IO
N

S:
  D

O
 N

O
T 

AP
PL

Y 
AS

PH
AL

T 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 IF
 B

AS
E 

C
O

U
R

SE
 IS

 W
ET

 O
R

 E
XC

ES
SI

VE
LY

 D
AM

P 
O

R
 IF

 T
H

E 
FO

LL
O

W
IN

G
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
AR

E 
N

O
T 

M
ET

: A
PP

LY
 T

AC
K 

C
O

AT
 W

H
EN

 A
M

BI
EN

T 
TE

M
PE

R
AT

U
R

E 
IS

 A
BO

VE
 5

0 
D

EG
R

EE
S 

FA
R

EN
H

EI
G

H
T 

AN
D

 W
H

EN
 T

EM
PE

R
AT

U
R

E
H

AS
 N

O
T 

BE
EN

 B
EL

O
W

 3
5 

D
EG

R
EE

S 
FA

R
EN

H
EI

G
H

T 
FO

R
 1

2 
H

O
U

R
S 

IM
M

ED
IA

TE
LY

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 A
PP

LI
C

AT
IO

N
; P

LA
C

E 
AS

PH
AL

TI
C

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
SU

R
FA

C
E

C
O

U
R

SE
 W

H
EN

 T
EM

PE
R

AT
U

R
E 

IS
 A

BO
VE

 4
0 

D
EG

R
EE

S 
FA

R
EN

H
EI

G
H

T;
 B

AS
E 

C
O

U
R

SE
 M

AY
 B

E 
PL

AC
ED

 W
H

EN
 A

IR
 T

EM
PE

R
AT

U
R

E 
IS

 A
BO

VE
 3

0
D

EG
R

EE
S 

FA
R

EN
H

EI
G

H
T 

AN
D

 R
IS

IN
G

. P
R

O
C

EE
D

 W
IT

H
 P

AV
EM

EN
T 

M
AR

KI
N

G
 O

N
LY

 O
N

 C
LE

AN
, D

R
Y 

SU
R

FA
C

ES
. D

O
 N

O
T 

AP
PL

Y 
BE

LO
W

 T
H

E
M

IN
IM

U
M

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
TE

M
PE

R
AT

U
R

E 
AS

 R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

.

5.
AG

G
R

EG
AT

ES
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 4
60

.2
.2

 O
F 

TH
E 

W
IS

D
O

T 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.

6.
AS

PH
AL

T 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 C
H

AP
TE

R
 4

55
 O

F 
TH

E 
W

IS
D

O
T 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

7.
PA

VE
M

EN
T 

M
AR

KI
N

G
 P

AI
N

T:
 P

R
O

VI
D

E 
PA

IN
T 

FR
O

M
 T

H
E 

W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
TR

AN
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

'S
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 L
IS

T.
 C

O
LO

R
SH

AL
L 

BE
 W

H
IT

E 
U

N
LE

SS
 IN

D
IC

AT
ED

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E 

O
N

 P
LA

N
S.

8.
H

O
T-

M
IX

 A
SP

H
AL

T:
  A

SP
H

AL
TI

C
 B

IN
D

ER
 C

O
U

R
SE

 A
N

D
 S

U
R

FA
C

E 
C

O
U

R
SE

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 M

IX
TU

R
E 

E-
1 

FO
R

 R
EG

U
LA

R
 D

U
TY

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
AN

D
 E

-1
 F

O
R

H
EA

VY
 D

U
TY

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
C

O
M

PL
YI

N
G

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

W
IS

D
O

T 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.

9.
AG

G
R

EG
AT

E 
BA

SE
 C

O
U

R
SE

 B
EN

EA
TH

 P
AV

EM
EN

TS
:  

SH
AL

L 
BE

 1
-1

/4
” D

EN
SE

 G
R

AD
ED

 B
AS

E 
C

O
U

R
SE

 C
O

N
FO

R
M

IN
G

 T
O

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 3

05
 O

F 
TH

E
W

IS
D

O
T 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

10
.

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
PL

AC
EM

EN
T 

G
EN

ER
AL

: A
SP

H
AL

T 
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

PA
VI

N
G

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T,
 W

EA
TH

ER
 L

IM
IT

AT
IO

N
S,

 J
O

B-
M

IX
 F

O
R

M
U

LA
, M

IX
IN

G
, C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
M

ET
H

O
D

S,
 C

O
M

PA
C

TI
O

N
, F

IN
IS

H
IN

G
, T

O
LE

R
AN

C
E 

AN
D

 P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

N
FO

R
M

 T
O

 T
H

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 O
F 

TH
E 

AP
PR

O
PR

IA
TE

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S

O
F 

TH
E 

W
IS

D
O

T 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.

11
.

PR
EP

AR
E 

AN
D

 P
R

O
O

FR
O

LL
 S

U
BG

R
AD

ES
 A

N
D

 A
G

G
R

EG
AT

E 
BA

SE
 C

O
U

R
SE

 A
S 

O
U

TL
IN

ED
 IN

 E
AR

TH
 M

O
VI

N
G

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
PR

IO
R

 T
O

PL
AC

EM
EN

T 
O

F 
AS

H
PH

AL
T 

PA
VE

M
EN

TS
.

12
.

SW
EE

P 
LO

O
SE

 G
R

AN
U

LA
R

 P
AR

TI
C

LE
S 

FR
O

M
 S

U
R

FA
C

E 
O

F 
AG

G
R

EG
AT

E 
BA

SE
 C

O
U

R
SE

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
PL

AC
EM

EN
T.

  D
O

 N
O

T 
D

IS
LO

D
G

E 
O

R
D

IS
TU

R
B 

AG
G

R
EG

AT
E 

EM
BE

D
D

ED
 IN

 C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
 S

U
R

FA
C

E 
O

F 
BA

SE
 C

O
U

R
SE

.

13
.

SP
R

EA
D

 A
N

D
 F

IN
IS

H
 A

SP
H

AL
TI

C
 M

IX
TU

R
E 

IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 4
50

.3
.2

.5
 O

F 
TH

E 
W

IS
D

O
T 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

 P
AV

EM
EN

T
TH

IC
KN

ES
SE

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 A

S 
IN

D
IC

AT
ED

 O
N

 T
H

E 
PL

AN
S.

14
.

PR
O

M
PT

LY
 C

O
R

R
EC

T 
SU

R
FA

C
E 

IR
R

EG
U

LA
R

IT
IE

S 
IN

 P
AV

IN
G

 C
O

U
R

SE
 B

EH
IN

D
 P

AV
ER

.  
U

SE
 S

U
IT

AB
LE

 H
AN

D
 T

O
O

LS
 T

O
 R

EM
O

VE
 E

XC
ES

S 
M

AT
ER

IA
L

FO
R

M
IN

G
 H

IG
H

 S
PO

TS
.  

FI
LL

 D
EP

R
ES

SI
O

N
S 

W
IT

H
 H

O
T-

M
IX

 A
SP

H
AL

T 
TO

 P
R

EV
EN

T 
SE

G
R

EG
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

M
IX

; U
SE

 S
U

IT
AB

LE
 H

AN
D

 T
O

O
LS

 T
O

 S
M

O
O

TH
SU

R
FA

C
E.

15
.

C
O

M
PA

C
T 

AS
PH

AL
TI

C
 P

AV
EM

EN
T 

IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 4
50

.3
.2

.6
 O

F 
TH

E 
W

IS
D

O
T 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

16
.

PR
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
:  

AF
TE

R
 F

IN
AL

 R
O

LL
IN

G
, D

O
 N

O
T 

PE
R

M
IT

 V
EH

IC
U

LA
R

 T
R

AF
FI

C
 O

N
 P

AV
EM

EN
T 

U
N

TI
L 

IT
 H

AS
 C

O
O

LE
D

 A
N

D
 H

AR
D

EN
ED

. E
R

EC
T

BA
R

R
IC

AD
ES

 T
O

 P
R

O
TE

C
T 

PA
VI

N
G

 F
R

O
M

 T
R

AF
FI

C
 U

N
TI

L 
M

IX
TU

R
E 

H
AS

 C
O

O
LE

D
 E

N
O

U
G

H
 N

O
T 

TO
 B

EC
O

M
E 

M
AR

KE
D

.

17
.

TH
IC

KN
ES

S 
TO

LE
R

AN
C

E:
  C

O
M

PA
C

T 
EA

C
H

 C
O

U
R

SE
 T

O
 P

R
O

D
U

C
E 

TH
E 

TH
IC

KN
ES

S 
IN

D
IC

AT
ED

 W
IT

H
IN

 P
LU

S/
M

IN
U

S 
¼

 IN
C

H
 F

O
R

 B
IN

D
ER

 C
O

U
R

SE
AN

D
 P

LU
S 

¼
 IN

C
H

 F
O

R
 S

U
R

FA
C

E 
C

O
U

R
SE

, N
O

 M
IN

U
S.

18
.

SU
R

FA
C

E 
SM

O
O

TH
N

ES
S 

TO
LE

R
AN

C
E:

  C
O

M
PA

C
T 

EA
C

H
 C

O
U

R
SE

 T
O

 P
R

O
D

U
C

E 
A 

SU
R

FA
C

E 
SM

O
O

TH
N

ES
S 

W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E 
FO

LL
O

W
IN

G
 T

O
LE

R
AN

C
ES

AS
 D

ET
ER

M
IN

ED
 B

Y 
U

SI
N

G
 A

 1
0-

FO
O

T 
ST

R
AI

G
H

TE
D

G
E 

AP
PL

IE
D

 T
R

AN
SV

ER
SE

LY
 O

R
 L

O
N

G
IT

U
D

IN
AL

LY
 T

O
 P

AV
ED

 A
R

EA
S:

 B
IN

D
ER

 C
O

U
R

SE
: ¼

 IN
C

H
;

SU
R

FA
C

E 
C

O
U

R
SE

: 1
/8

 IN
C

H
. R

EM
O

VE
 A

N
D

 R
EP

LA
C

E 
AL

L 
H

U
M

PS
 O

R
 D

EP
R

ES
SI

O
N

S 
EX

C
EE

D
IN

G
 T

H
E 

SP
EC

IF
IE

D
 T

O
LE

R
AN

C
ES

.

19
.

D
O

 N
O

T 
AP

PL
Y 

PA
VE

M
EN

T-
M

AR
KI

N
G

 P
AI

N
T 

U
N

TI
L 

LA
YO

U
T,

 C
O

LO
R

S,
 A

N
D

 P
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

H
AV

E 
BE

EN
 V

ER
IF

IE
D

 W
IT

H
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
.

20
.

AP
PL

Y 
M

AR
KI

N
G

S 
TO

 A
 D

R
Y 

SU
R

FA
C

E 
FR

EE
 F

R
O

M
 F

R
O

ST
. R

EM
O

VE
 D

U
ST

, D
IR

T,
 O

IL
, G

R
EA

SE
, G

R
AV

EL
, D

EB
R

IS
 O

R
 O

TH
ER

 M
AT

ER
IA

L 
TH

AT
 M

AY
PR

EV
EN

T 
BO

N
D

IN
G

 T
O

 T
H

E 
PA

VE
M

EN
T.

21
.

AP
PL

Y 
PA

IN
T 

AS
 T

H
E 

M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

 S
PE

C
IF

IE
S 

W
IT

H
 M

EC
H

AN
IC

AL
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

TO
 P

R
O

D
U

C
E 

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
M

AR
KI

N
G

S,
 O

F 
D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S

IN
D

IC
AT

ED
, W

IT
H

 U
N

IF
O

R
M

, S
TR

AI
G

H
T 

ED
G

ES
.  

AP
PL

Y 
AT

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

'S
 R

EC
O

M
M

EN
D

ED
 R

AT
ES

 A
T 

A 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 R
AT

E 
O

F 
17

.6
 G

AL
LO

N
S/

M
IL

E
FO

R
 A

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

O
U

S 
4”

 L
IN

E.

22
.

TE
ST

IN
G

 A
G

EN
C

Y:
  C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

EN
G

AG
E 

A 
Q

U
AL

IF
IE

D
 IN

D
EP

EN
D

EN
T 

TE
ST

IN
G

 A
N

D
 IN

SP
EC

TI
N

G
 A

G
EN

C
Y 

TO
 P

ER
FO

R
M

 F
IE

LD
 T

ES
TS

 A
N

D
IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N
S 

AN
D

 T
O

 P
R

EP
AR

E 
TE

ST
 R

EP
O

R
TS

.

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
PA

VI
N

G
:

1.
TH

E 
C

O
M

PO
SI

TI
O

N
, P

LA
C

IN
G

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

PA
VE

M
EN

TS
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

AP
PL

IC
AB

LE
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

O
F 

SE
C

TI
O

N
S 

41
5,

 4
16

, 5
01

, 6
01

, A
N

D
 6

02
 O

F 
TH

E 
ST

AT
E 

O
F 

W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

  H
IG

H
W

AY
 A

N
D

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
, L

AT
ES

T 
ED

IT
IO

N
 (W

IS
D

O
T 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S)

 A
N

D
 L

O
C

AL
 M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 A
N

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

2.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

PR
O

VI
D

E 
PR

O
D

U
C

T 
D

AT
A 

FO
R

 E
AC

H
 T

YP
E 

O
F 

PR
O

D
U

C
T 

IN
D

IC
AT

ED
 - 

IN
C

LU
D

E 
TE

C
H

N
IC

AL
 D

AT
A 

AN
D

 T
ES

TE
D

 P
H

YS
IC

AL
 A

N
D

PE
R

FO
R

M
AN

C
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TI
ES

; J
O

B-
M

IX
 D

ES
IG

N
S:

  C
ER

TI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

 T
H

AT
 M

IX
 M

EE
TS

 O
R

 E
XC

EE
D

S 
W

IS
D

O
T 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S;

 A
N

D
M

AT
ER

IA
L 

C
ER

TI
FI

C
AT

ES
 C

ER
TI

FY
IN

G
 C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E 
W

IT
H

 W
IS

D
O

T 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.

3.
M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
R

ER
 Q

U
AL

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S:

  M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

 O
F 

R
EA

D
Y-

M
IX

ED
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

PR
O

D
U

C
TS

 W
H

O
 C

O
M

PL
IE

S 
W

IT
H

 A
ST

M
 C

 9
4/

C
 9

4M
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 F
O

R
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 F
AC

IL
IT

IE
S 

AN
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
AN

D
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
W

IS
C

O
N

SI
N

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

TR
AN

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
.

4.
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

G
R

AD
E:

 G
R

AD
E 

A 
O

R
 G

R
AD

E 
A-

2 
C

O
N

FO
R

M
IN

G
 T

O
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 5
01

.3
.1

.3
 O

F 
TH

E 
W

IS
D

O
T 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S

5.
AG

G
R

EG
AT

ES
:  

C
O

N
FO

R
M

 T
O

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 5

01
 O

F 
TH

E 
W

IS
D

O
T 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

  P
R

O
VI

D
E 

AG
G

R
EG

AT
ES

 F
R

O
M

 A
 S

IN
G

LE
 S

O
U

R
C

E.

6.
W

AT
ER

:  
AS

TM
 C

 9
4/

C
 9

4M
 A

N
D

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 5

01
 O

F 
TH

E 
W

IS
D

O
T 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

7.
AI

R
-E

N
TR

AI
N

IN
G

 A
D

M
IX

TU
R

E:
  A

ST
M

 C
 2

60
 A

N
D

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 5

01
 O

F 
TH

E 
W

IS
D

O
T 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

8.
C

H
EM

IC
AL

 A
D

M
IX

TU
R

ES
:  

PE
R

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 5

01
 O

F 
TH

E 
W

IS
D

O
T 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

9.
C

U
R

IN
G

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 4

15
.3

.1
2 

O
F 

TH
E 

W
IS

D
O

T 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.

10
.

EX
PA

N
SI

O
N

 J
O

IN
T 

M
AT

ER
IA

L:
 C

O
N

FO
R

M
 T

O
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 4
15

.2
.2

 O
F 

TH
E 

W
IS

D
O

T 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.

11
.

M
EA

SU
R

E,
 B

AT
C

H
, A

N
D

 M
IX

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 5
01

 O
F 

TH
E 

W
IS

D
O

T 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

12
.

G
EN

ER
AL

 E
XE

C
U

TI
O

N
: C

O
N

FO
R

M
 T

O
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 4
15

 O
F 

TH
E 

W
IS

D
O

T 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.

13
.

PR
O

O
FR

O
LL

 S
U

BG
R

AD
E 

AN
D

 A
G

G
R

EG
AT

E 
BA

SE
 A

S 
O

U
TL

IN
ED

 IN
 E

AR
TH

 M
O

VI
N

G
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 P

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
TS

.

14
.

SE
T,

 B
R

AC
E,

 A
N

D
 S

EC
U

R
E 

ED
G

E 
FO

R
M

S,
 B

U
LK

H
EA

D
S,

 A
N

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

R
EE

D
 G

U
ID

ES
 F

O
R

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
TO

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 L

IN
ES

, G
R

AD
ES

, A
N

D
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

S.
  I

N
ST

AL
L 

FO
R

M
S 

TO
 A

LL
O

W
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
O

U
S 

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

O
F 

W
O

R
K 

AN
D

 S
O

 F
O

R
M

S 
C

AN
 R

EM
AI

N
 IN

 P
LA

C
E 

AT
 L

EA
ST

 2
4 

H
O

U
R

S 
AF

TE
R

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
PL

AC
EM

EN
T.

15
.

C
LE

AN
 F

O
R

M
S 

AF
TE

R
 E

AC
H

 U
SE

 A
N

D
 C

O
AT

 W
IT

H
 F

O
R

M
-R

EL
EA

SE
 A

G
EN

T 
TO

 E
N

SU
R

E 
SE

PA
R

AT
IO

N
 F

R
O

M
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

D
AM

AG
E.

16
.

JO
IN

TS
 G

EN
ER

AL
:  

FO
R

M
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
, I

SO
LA

TI
O

N
, A

N
D

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TI

O
N

 J
O

IN
TS

 A
N

D
 T

O
O

L 
ED

G
IN

G
S 

TR
U

E 
TO

 L
IN

E 
W

IT
H

 F
AC

ES
PE

R
PE

N
D

IC
U

LA
R

 T
O

 S
U

R
FA

C
E 

PL
AN

E 
O

F 
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E.

  C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T 

TR
AN

SV
ER

SE
 J

O
IN

TS
 A

T 
R

IG
H

T 
AN

G
LE

S 
TO

 C
EN

TE
R

LI
N

E,
 U

N
LE

SS
O

TH
ER

W
IS

E 
IN

D
IC

AT
ED

. C
O

N
FO

R
M

 T
O

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 4

15
 O

F 
TH

E 
W

IS
D

O
T 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S

17
.

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 J
O

IN
TS

:  
SE

T 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 J

O
IN

TS
 A

T 
SI

D
E 

AN
D

 E
N

D
 T

ER
M

IN
AT

IO
N

S 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T 

AN
D

 A
T 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
S 

W
H

ER
E 

PA
VE

M
EN

T
O

PE
R

AT
IO

N
S 

AR
E 

ST
O

PP
ED

 F
O

R
 M

O
R

E 
TH

AN
 O

N
E-

H
AL

F 
H

O
U

R
 U

N
LE

SS
 P

AV
EM

EN
T 

TE
R

M
IN

AT
ES

 A
T 

IS
O

LA
TI

O
N

 J
O

IN
TS

.

18
.

IS
O

LA
TI

O
N

 J
O

IN
TS

:  
FO

R
M

 IS
O

LA
TI

O
N

 J
O

IN
TS

 O
F 

PR
EF

O
R

M
ED

 J
O

IN
T-

FI
LL

ER
 S

TR
IP

S 
AB

U
TT

IN
G

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
C

U
R

BS
, C

AT
C

H
 B

AS
IN

S,
 M

AN
H

O
LE

S,
IN

LE
TS

, S
TR

U
C

TU
R

ES
, W

AL
KS

, O
TH

ER
 F

IX
ED

 O
BJ

EC
TS

, A
N

D
 W

H
ER

E 
IN

D
IC

AT
ED

.

19
.

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TI

O
N

 J
O

IN
TS

:  
FO

R
M

 W
EA

KE
N

ED
-P

LA
N

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TI
O

N
 J

O
IN

TS
, S

EC
TI

O
N

IN
G

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
IN

TO
 A

R
EA

S 
AS

 IN
D

IC
AT

ED
.  

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

C
O

N
TR

AC
TI

O
N

 J
O

IN
TS

 F
O

R
 A

 D
EP

TH
 E

Q
U

AL
 T

O
 A

T 
LE

AS
T 

O
N

E-
FO

U
R

TH
 O

F 
TH

E 
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

TH
IC

KN
ES

S 
TO

 M
AT

C
H

 J
O

IN
TI

N
G

 O
F 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
AD

JA
C

EN
T 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
PA

VE
M

EN
T.

20
.

ED
G

IN
G

:  
TO

O
L 

ED
G

ES
 O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T,

 G
U

TT
ER

S,
 C

U
R

BS
, A

N
D

 J
O

IN
TS

 IN
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

AF
TE

R
 IN

IT
IA

L 
FL

O
AT

IN
G

 W
IT

H
 A

N
 E

D
G

IN
G

 T
O

O
L 

TO
 A

1/
4-

IN
C

H
 R

AD
IU

S.
  R

EP
EA

T 
TO

O
LI

N
G

 O
F 

ED
G

ES
 A

FT
ER

 A
PP

LY
IN

G
 S

U
R

FA
C

E 
FI

N
IS

H
ES

.  
EL

IM
IN

AT
E 

TO
O

L 
M

AR
KS

 O
N

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
SU

R
FA

C
ES

.

21
.

C
U

R
BI

N
G

: C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

IT
H

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 6

01
 O

F 
TH

E 
W

IS
D

O
T 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

22
.

SI
D

EW
AL

KS
: C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 6
02

 O
F 

TH
E 

W
IS

D
O

T 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.

23
.

M
O

IS
TE

N
 A

G
G

R
EG

AT
E 

TO
 P

R
O

VI
D

E 
A 

U
N

IF
O

R
M

 D
AM

PE
N

ED
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

 A
T 

TI
M

E 
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

IS
 P

LA
C

ED
.

24
.

FI
N

IS
H

 C
U

R
BI

N
G

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 6
01

.3
.5

 O
F 

TH
E 

W
IS

D
O

T 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.

25
.

FI
N

IS
H

 S
ID

EW
AL

K 
AN

D
 P

AT
IO

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 6
02

.3
.2

.3
 O

F 
TH

E 
W

IS
D

O
T 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

(L
IG

H
T 

BR
O

O
M

 F
IN

IS
H

).

26
.

FI
N

IS
H

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
VE

H
IC

U
LA

R
 P

AV
EM

EN
TS

 A
N

D
 P

AD
S 

IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 4
15

.3
.8

 O
F 

TH
E 

W
IS

D
O

T 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S
(A

R
TI

FI
C

IA
L 

TU
R

F 
D

R
AG

 F
IN

IS
H

).

27
.

PR
O

TE
C

T 
AN

D
 C

U
R

E 
SI

D
EW

AL
K 

IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 6
02

.3
.2

.6
 O

F 
TH

E 
W

IS
D

O
T 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

28
.

PR
O

TE
C

T 
AN

D
 C

U
R

E 
C

U
R

BI
N

G
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 6

01
.3

.7
 O

F 
TH

E 
W

IS
D

O
T 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

29
.

PR
O

TE
C

T 
AN

D
 C

U
R

E 
VE

H
IC

U
LA

R
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

PA
VI

N
G

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 4
15

.3
.1

2 
O

F 
TH

E 
W

IS
D

O
T 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

30
.

R
EM

O
VE

 A
N

D
 R

EP
LA

C
E 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
PA

VE
M

EN
T 

TH
AT

 IS
 B

R
O

KE
N

, D
AM

AG
ED

, O
R

 D
EF

EC
TI

VE
 O

R
 T

H
AT

 D
O

ES
 N

O
T 

C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

IT
H

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 IN

TH
IS

 S
EC

TI
O

N
.

31
.

PR
O

TE
C

T 
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

FR
O

M
 D

AM
AG

E.
  E

XC
LU

D
E 

TR
AF

FI
C

 F
R

O
M

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
FO

R
 A

T 
LE

AS
T 

7 
D

AY
S 

AF
TE

R
 P

LA
C

EM
EN

T.

32
.

M
AI

N
TA

IN
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
FR

EE
 O

F 
ST

AI
N

S,
 D

IS
C

O
LO

R
AT

IO
N

, D
IR

T,
 A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
 F

O
R

EI
G

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L.

  S
W

EE
P 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
PA

VE
M

EN
T 

N
O

T
M

O
R

E 
TH

AN
 T

W
O

 D
AY

S 
BE

FO
R

E 
D

AT
E 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
D

 F
O

R
 S

U
BS

TA
N

TI
AL

 C
O

M
PL

ET
IO

N
 IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N
S.

SE
G

M
EN

TA
L 

R
ET

A
IN

IN
G

 W
A

LL
:

1.
W

O
R

K 
SH

AL
L 

C
O

N
SI

ST
 O

F 
FU

R
N

IS
H

IN
G

 D
ET

AI
LE

D
 D

ES
IG

N
, M

AT
ER

IA
LS

, L
AB

O
R

, E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
AN

D
 S

U
PE

R
VI

SI
O

N
 T

O
 IN

ST
AL

L 
A 

SE
G

M
EN

TA
L

R
ET

AI
N

IN
G

 W
AL

L 
SY

ST
EM

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 P

LA
N

S 
AN

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

AN
D

 IN
 R

EA
SO

N
AB

LY
 C

LO
SE

 C
O

N
FO

R
M

IT
Y 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

LI
N

ES
,

G
R

AD
ES

, D
ES

IG
N

 A
N

D
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S 

SH
O

W
N

 O
N

 P
LA

N
S.

2.
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 S
U

BM
IT

TA
LS

: T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

SU
BM

IT
 M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
R

ER
S'

 C
ER

TI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

S 
TW

O
 W

EE
KS

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 S
TA

R
T 

O
F 

W
O

R
K

ST
AT

IN
G

 T
H

AT
 T

H
E 

SR
W

 U
N

IT
S 

AN
D

 G
EO

SY
N

TH
ET

IC
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T 

M
EE

T 
TH

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 O
F 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 2

 O
F 

TH
IS

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

.

3.
D

ES
IG

N
 S

U
BM

IT
TA

L:
  T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
SU

BM
IT

 T
W

O
 S

ET
S 

O
F 

D
ET

AI
LE

D
 D

ES
IG

N
 C

AL
C

U
LA

TI
O

N
S 

AN
D

 F
IN

AL
 R

ET
AI

N
IN

G
 W

AL
L

PL
AN

S 
FO

R
 A

PP
R

O
VA

L 
AT

 L
EA

ST
 T

W
O

 W
EE

KS
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 T

H
E 

BE
G

IN
N

IN
G

 O
F 

W
AL

L 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
. A

LL
 C

AL
C

U
LA

TI
O

N
S 

AN
D

 D
R

AW
IN

G
S

SH
AL

L 
BE

 P
R

EP
AR

ED
 A

N
D

 S
EA

LE
D

 B
Y 

A 
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 (P

.E
.) 

- (
W

AL
L 

D
ES

IG
N

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

) E
XP

ER
IE

N
C

ED
 IN

 S
R

W
 D

ES
IG

N
AN

D
 L

IC
EN

SE
D

 IN
 T

H
E 

ST
AT

E 
W

H
ER

E 
TH

E 
W

AL
L 

IS
 T

O
 B

E 
BU

IL
T.

4.
SE

G
M

EN
TA

L 
R

ET
AI

N
IN

G
 W

AL
L 

(S
R

W
) U

N
IT

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 M

AC
H

IN
E 

FO
R

M
ED

, P
O

R
TL

AN
D

 C
EM

EN
T 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
BL

O
C

KS
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AL
LY

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 F

O
R

 R
ET

AI
N

IN
G

 W
AL

L 
AP

PL
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

  S
R

W
 U

N
IT

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
  V

ER
SA

-L
O

K 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 R
ET

AI
N

IN
G

 W
AL

L 
U

N
IT

S,
 K

EY
ST

O
N

E
R

ET
AI

N
IN

G
 W

AL
L 

U
N

IT
S,

 R
O

C
KW

O
O

D
 R

ET
AI

N
IN

G
 W

AL
L 

U
N

IT
S 

O
R

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 E
Q

U
AL

.

5.
C

O
LO

R
 A

N
D

 S
TY

LE
 O

F 
SR

W
 U

N
IT

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 A

S 
SE

LE
C

TE
D

 B
Y 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T 

AN
D

 O
W

N
ER

 F
R

O
M

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

'S
 F

U
LL

 R
AN

G
E.

6.
SR

W
 U

N
IT

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 C

AP
AB

LE
 O

F 
BE

IN
G

 E
R

EC
TE

D
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
H

O
R

IZ
O

N
TA

L 
G

AP
 B

ET
W

EE
N

 A
D

JA
C

EN
T 

U
N

IT
S 

N
O

T 
EX

C
EE

D
IN

G
 1

/8
 IN

C
H

.

7.
SR

W
 U

N
IT

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 S

O
U

N
D

 A
N

D
 F

R
EE

 O
F 

C
R

AC
KS

 O
R

 O
TH

ER
 D

EF
EC

TS
 T

H
AT

 W
O

U
LD

 IN
TE

R
FE

R
E 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

PR
O

PE
R

 P
LA

C
IN

G
 O

F 
TH

E
U

N
IT

 O
R

 S
IG

N
IF

IC
AN

TL
Y 

IM
PA

IR
 T

H
E 

ST
R

EN
G

TH
 O

R
 P

ER
M

AN
EN

C
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E.
  A

N
Y 

C
R

AC
KS

 O
R

 C
H

IP
S 

O
BS

ER
VE

D
 D

U
R

IN
G

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

FA
LL

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E 
G

U
ID

EL
IN

ES
 O

U
TL

IN
ED

 IN
 A

ST
M

 C
 1

37
2.

8.
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

SR
W

 U
N

IT
S 

SH
AL

L 
C

O
N

FO
R

M
 T

O
 T

H
E 

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 O

F 
AS

TM
 1

37
2 

AN
D

 H
AV

E 
A 

M
IN

IM
U

M
 N

ET
 A

VE
R

AG
E 

28
 D

AY
S

C
O

M
PR

ES
SI

VE
 S

TR
EN

G
TH

 O
F 

30
00

 P
SI

.  
C

O
M

PR
ES

SI
VE

 S
TR

EN
G

TH
 T

ES
T 

SP
EC

IM
EN

S 
SH

AL
L 

C
O

N
FO

R
M

 T
O

 T
H

E 
SA

W
-C

U
T 

C
O

U
PO

N
PR

O
VI

SI
O

N
S 

O
F 

AS
TM

 C
14

0.

9.
SR

W
 U

N
IT

S'
 M

O
LD

ED
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S 

SH
AL

L 
N

O
T 

D
IF

FE
R

 M
O

R
E 

TH
AN

 +
 1

/8
 IN

C
H

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

AT
 S

PE
C

IF
IE

D
, A

S 
M

EA
SU

R
ED

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E

W
IT

H
 A

ST
M

 C
 1

40
. T

H
IS

 T
O

LE
R

AN
C

E 
D

O
ES

 N
O

T 
AP

PL
Y 

TO
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
AL

 S
U

R
FA

C
ES

, S
U

C
H

 A
S 

SP
LI

T 
FA

C
ES

.

10
.

SR
W

 U
N

IT
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
TE

R
LO

C
KE

D
 W

IT
H

 C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

 P
IN

S.
  T

H
E 

PI
N

S 
SH

AL
L 

C
O

N
SI

ST
 O

F 
G

LA
SS

-R
EI

N
FO

R
C

ED
 N

YL
O

N
 M

AD
E 

FO
R

 T
H

E
EX

PR
ES

SE
D

 U
SE

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

SR
W

 U
N

IT
S 

SU
PP

LI
ED

.

11
.

G
EO

SY
N

TH
ET

IC
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T 

SH
AL

L 
C

O
N

SI
ST

 O
F 

H
IG

H
-T

EN
AC

IT
Y 

PE
T 

G
EO

G
R

ID
S,

 H
D

PE
 G

EO
G

R
ID

S,
 O

R
 G

EO
TE

XT
IL

ES
M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
R

ED
 F

O
R

 S
O

IL
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T 

AP
PL

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
 T

H
E 

TY
PE

, S
TR

EN
G

TH
 A

N
D

 P
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

G
EO

SY
N

TH
ET

IC
R

EI
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 D
ET

ER
M

IN
ED

 B
Y 

PR
O

C
ED

U
R

ES
 O

U
TL

IN
ED

 IN
 T

H
IS

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

 A
N

D
 T

H
E 

N
C

M
A 

D
ES

IG
N

 M
AN

U
AL

 F
O

R
SE

G
M

EN
TA

L 
R

ET
AI

N
IN

G
 W

AL
LS

 (3
R

D
 E

D
IT

IO
N

 2
00

9)
 A

N
D

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 S
PE

C
IF

IE
D

 B
Y 

W
AL

L 
D

ES
IG

N
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 IN

 T
H

EI
R

 F
IN

AL
W

AL
L 

PL
AN

S 
AN

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

 T
H

E 
M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
R

ER
S/

SU
PP

LI
ER

S 
O

F 
TH

E 
G

EO
SY

N
TH

ET
IC

 R
EI

N
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
SH

AL
L 

H
AV

E
D

EM
O

N
ST

R
AT

ED
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
SI

M
IL

AR
 S

IZ
E 

AN
D

 T
YP

ES
 O

F 
SE

G
M

EN
TA

L 
R

ET
AI

N
IN

G
 W

AL
LS

 O
N

 P
R

EV
IO

U
S 

PR
O

JE
C

TS
.

12
.

TH
E 

TY
PE

, S
TR

EN
G

TH
 A

N
D

 P
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

R
EI

N
FO

R
C

IN
G

 G
EO

SY
N

TH
ET

IC
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 A
S 

D
ET

ER
M

IN
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

W
AL

L 
D

ES
IG

N
EN

G
IN

EE
R

, A
S 

SH
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

E 
FI

N
AL

, P
.E

.-S
TA

M
PE

D
 R

ET
AI

N
IN

G
 W

AL
L 

PL
AN

S.

13
.

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
FO

R
 L

EV
EL

IN
G

 P
AD

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

N
SI

ST
 O

F 
C

O
M

PA
C

TE
D

 S
AN

D
, G

R
AV

EL
, O

R
 C

O
M

BI
N

AT
IO

N
 T

H
ER

EO
F 

(U
SC

S 
SO

IL
 T

YP
ES

 G
P,

G
W

, S
P,

& 
SW

) A
N

D
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
F 

6 
IN

C
H

ES
 IN

 D
EP

TH
.  

LE
AN

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
W

IT
H

 A
 S

TR
EN

G
TH

 O
F 

20
0-

30
0 

PS
I A

N
D

 3
 IN

C
H

ES
 T

H
IC

K
M

AX
IM

U
M

 M
AY

 A
LS

O
 B

E 
U

SE
D

 A
S 

A 
LE

VE
LI

N
G

 P
AD

 M
AT

ER
IA

L.
  T

H
E 

LE
VE

LI
N

G
 P

AD
 S

H
O

U
LD

 E
XT

EN
D

 L
AT

ER
AL

LY
 A

T 
LE

AS
T 

A 
D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
O

F
6 

IN
C

H
ES

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
TO

E 
AN

D
 H

EE
L 

O
F 

TH
E 

LO
W

ER
M

O
ST

 S
R

W
 U

N
IT

.

14
.

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

AG
G

R
EG

AT
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 A
N

G
U

LA
R

, C
LE

AN
 S

TO
N

E 
O

R
 G

R
AN

U
LA

R
 F

IL
L 

M
EE

TI
N

G
 T

H
E 

FO
LL

O
W

IN
G

 G
R

AD
AT

IO
N

 A
S 

D
ET

ER
M

IN
ED

 IN
AC

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 A
ST

M
 D

42
2:

SI
EV

E 
SI

ZE
PE

R
C

EN
T 

PA
SS

IN
G

1 
IN

C
H

10
0

3/
4 

IN
C

H
75

-1
00

N
O

. 4
0-

60
N

O
. 4

0
0-

50
N

O
. 2

00
0-

5

15
.

TH
E 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
 P

IP
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 A
 P

ER
FO

R
AT

ED
 O

R
 S

LO
TT

ED
 P

VC
, O

R
 C

O
R

R
U

G
AT

ED
 H

D
PE

 P
IP

E.
  T

H
E 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

PI
PE

 M
AY

 B
E

W
R

AP
PE

D
 W

IT
H

 A
 G

EO
TE

XT
IL

E 
TO

 F
U

N
C

TI
O

N
 A

S 
A 

FI
LT

ER
. D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
PI

PE
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ED

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 A

ST
M

 F
 4

05
O

R
 A

ST
M

 F
 7

58
.

16
.

TH
E 

R
EI

N
FO

R
C

ED
 S

O
IL

 M
AT

ER
IA

L 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 F

R
EE

 O
F 

D
EB

R
IS

. U
N

LE
SS

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E 

N
O

TE
D

 O
N

 T
H

E 
FI

N
AL

, P
.E

.-S
EA

LE
D

, R
ET

AI
N

IN
G

 W
AL

L
PL

AN
S 

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

W
AL

L 
D

ES
IG

N
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
, T

H
E 

R
EI

N
FO

R
C

ED
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

SH
AL

L 
C

O
N

SI
ST

 O
F 

TH
E 

IN
O

R
G

AN
IC

 U
SC

S 
SO

IL
 T

YP
ES

G
P,

 G
W

, S
W

, S
P,

 S
M

,  
M

EE
TI

N
G

 T
H

E 
FO

LL
O

W
IN

G
 G

R
AD

AT
IO

N
, A

S 
D

ET
ER

M
IN

ED
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 A
ST

M
 D

42
2:

SI
EV

E 
SI

ZE
PE

R
C

EN
T 

PA
SS

IN
G

1 
IN

C
H

10
0

N
O

. 4
20

-1
00

N
O

. 4
0

0-
60

N
O

. 2
00

0-
35

17
.

TH
E 

M
AX

IM
U

M
 P

AR
TI

C
LE

 S
IZ

E 
O

F 
PO

O
R

LY
-G

R
AD

ED
 G

R
AV

EL
S 

(G
P)

 (N
O

 F
IN

ES
) S

H
O

U
LD

 N
O

T 
EX

C
EE

D
 3

/4
 IN

C
H

 U
N

LE
SS

 E
XP

R
ES

SL
Y

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
W

AL
L 

D
ES

IG
N

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 A
N

D
 T

H
E 

LO
N

G
-T

ER
M

 D
ES

IG
N

 S
TR

EN
G

TH
 (L

TD
S)

 O
F 

TH
E 

G
EO

SY
N

TH
ET

IC
 IS

 R
ED

U
C

ED
 T

O
AC

C
O

U
N

T 
FO

R
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
 D

AM
AG

E 
FR

O
M

 P
AR

TI
C

LE
S 

LA
R

G
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
IS

 M
AX

IM
U

M
.

18
.

TH
E 

PL
AS

TI
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

TH
E 

FI
N

E 
FR

AC
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 L

ES
S 

TH
AN

 2
0.

19
.

TH
E 

PH
 O

F 
TH

E 
BA

C
KF

IL
L 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 B

ET
W

EE
N

 3
 A

N
D

 9
 W

H
EN

 T
ES

TE
D

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 A

ST
M

 G
 5

1.

20
.

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

G
EO

TE
XT

IL
E 

SH
AL

L 
C

O
N

SI
ST

 O
F 

G
EO

SY
N

TH
ET

IC
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AL
LY

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ED

 F
O

R
 U

SE
 A

S 
A 

PR
EA

M
BL

E 
SO

IL
 F

IL
TE

R
 T

H
AT

R
ET

AI
N

S 
SO

IL
 W

H
IL

E 
ST

IL
L 

AL
LO

W
IN

G
 W

AT
ER

 T
O

 P
AS

S 
TH

R
O

U
G

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

LI
FE

 O
F 

TH
E 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E.
 T

H
E 

TY
PE

 A
N

D
 P

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
O

F 
TH

E
G

EO
TE

XT
IL

E 
FI

LT
ER

 M
AT

ER
IA

L 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 A

S 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

W
AL

L 
D

ES
IG

N
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 IN

 T
H

EI
R

 F
IN

AL
 W

AL
L 

PL
AN

S 
AN

D
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.

21
.

TH
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 A
N

AL
YS

IS
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
FI

N
AL

, P
.E

.-S
TA

M
PE

D
 R

ET
AI

N
IN

G
 W

AL
L 

PL
AN

S 
PR

EP
AR

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
W

AL
L 

D
ES

IG
N

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 S
H

AL
L

C
O

N
SI

D
ER

 T
H

E 
EX

TE
R

N
AL

 S
TA

BI
LI

TY
 A

G
AI

N
ST

 S
LI

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 O
VE

R
TU

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

TE
R

N
AL

 S
TA

BI
LI

TY
 A

N
D

 F
AC

IA
L 

ST
AB

IL
IT

Y 
O

F 
TH

E
R

EI
N

FO
R

C
ED

 S
O

IL
 M

AS
S,

 A
N

D
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 A

C
C

EP
TA

BL
E 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 P

R
AC

TI
C

E 
AN

D
 T

H
ES

E 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
 T

H
E

IN
TE

R
N

AL
 A

N
D

 E
XT

ER
N

AL
 S

TA
BI

LI
TY

 A
N

AL
YS

IS
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 P
ER

FO
R

M
ED

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

“N
C

M
A 

D
ES

IG
N

 M
AN

U
AL

 F
O

R
SE

G
M

EN
TA

L 
R

ET
AI

N
IN

G
 W

AL
LS

, 3
R

D
 E

D
IT

IO
N

” U
SI

N
G

 T
H

E 
R

EC
O

M
M

EN
D

ED
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 F
AC

TO
R

S 
O

F 
SA

FE
TY

 IN
 T

H
IS

 M
AN

U
AL

.

22
.

EX
TE

R
N

AL
 S

TA
BI

LI
TY

 A
N

AL
YS

IS
 F

O
R

 B
EA

R
IN

G
 C

AP
AC

IT
Y,

 G
LO

BA
L 

ST
AB

IL
IT

Y,
 A

N
D

 T
O

TA
L 

AN
D

 D
IF

FE
R

EN
TI

AL
 S

ET
TL

EM
EN

T 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 T

H
E

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

 O
F 

TH
E 

O
W

N
ER

 A
N

D
 T

H
E 

O
W

N
ER

'S
 G

EO
TE

C
H

N
IC

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
. T

H
E 

G
EO

TE
C

H
N

IC
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 S
H

AL
L 

PE
R

FO
R

M
BE

AR
IN

G
 C

AP
AC

IT
Y,

 S
ET

TL
EM

EN
T 

ES
TI

M
AT

ES
, A

N
D

 G
LO

BA
L 

ST
AB

IL
IT

Y 
AN

AL
YS

IS
 B

AS
ED

 O
N

 T
H

E 
FI

N
AL

 W
AL

L 
D

ES
IG

N
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E
W

AL
L 

D
ES

IG
N

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 A
N

D
 C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

E 
AN

Y 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 C
H

AN
G

ES
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
W

AL
L 

D
ES

IG
N

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

.

23
.

TH
E 

G
EO

SY
N

TH
ET

IC
 P

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
IN

 T
H

E 
W

AL
L 

D
ES

IG
N

 S
H

AL
L 

H
AV

E 
10

0%
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
O

U
S 

C
O

VE
R

AG
E 

PA
R

AL
LE

L 
TO

 T
H

E 
W

AL
L 

FA
C

E.
G

AP
PI

N
G

 B
ET

W
EE

N
 H

O
R

IZ
O

N
TA

LL
Y 

AD
JA

C
EN

T 
LA

YE
R

S 
O

F 
G

EO
SY

N
TH

ET
IC

 (P
AR

TI
AL

 C
O

VE
R

AG
E)

 W
IL

L 
N

O
T 

BE
 A

LL
O

W
ED

.

24
.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
'S

 F
IE

LD
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

U
PE

R
VI

SO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

H
AV

E 
D

EM
O

N
ST

R
AT

ED
 E

XP
ER

IE
N

C
E 

AN
D

 B
E 

Q
U

AL
IF

IE
D

 T
O

 D
IR

EC
T 

AL
L 

W
O

R
K

AT
 T

H
E 

SI
TE

.

25
.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
EX

C
AV

AT
E 

TO
 T

H
E 

LI
N

ES
 A

N
D

 G
R

AD
ES

 S
H

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
G

R
AD

IN
G

 P
LA

N
S.

  C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
TA

KE
PR

EC
AU

TI
O

N
S 

TO
 M

IN
IM

IZ
E 

O
VE

R
-E

XC
AV

AT
IO

N
.  

O
VE

R
-E

XC
AV

AT
IO

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 F
IL

LE
D

 W
IT

H
 C

O
M

PA
C

TE
D

 IN
FI

LL
 M

AT
ER

IA
L,

 O
R

 A
S

D
IR

EC
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
W

AL
L 

D
ES

IG
N

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

, A
T 

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
'S

 E
XP

EN
SE

.

26
.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
VE

R
IF

Y 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
ES

 A
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 E
XC

AV
AT

IO
N

.  
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

EN
SU

R
E

AL
L 

SU
R

R
O

U
N

D
IN

G
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
ES

 A
R

E 
PR

O
TE

C
TE

D
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E 

EF
FE

C
TS

 O
F 

W
AL

L 
EX

C
AV

AT
IO

N
.  

EX
C

AV
AT

IO
N

 S
U

PP
O

R
T,

 IF
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

, I
S

TH
E 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

 O
F 

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
.

27
.

FO
LL

O
W

IN
G

 T
H

E 
EX

C
AV

AT
IO

N
, T

H
E 

FO
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
 S

O
IL

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 E

XA
M

IN
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

O
W

N
ER

'S
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 T

O
 A

SS
U

R
E 

AC
TU

AL
FO

U
N

D
AT

IO
N

 S
O

IL
 S

TR
EN

G
TH

 M
EE

TS
 O

R
 E

XC
EE

D
S 

TH
E 

AS
SU

M
ED

 D
ES

IG
N

 B
EA

R
IN

G
 S

TR
EN

G
TH

.  
SO

IL
S 

N
O

T 
M

EE
TI

N
G

 T
H

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

ST
R

EN
G

TH
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 R
EM

O
VE

D
 A

N
D

 R
EP

LA
C

ED
 W

IT
H

 IN
FI

LL
 S

O
IL

S,
 A

S 
D

IR
EC

TE
D

 B
Y 

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
'S

 G
EO

TE
C

H
N

IC
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

.

28
.

FO
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
 S

O
IL

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 P

R
O

O
F-

R
O

LL
ED

 A
N

D
 C

O
M

PA
C

TE
D

 T
O

 9
5%

 S
TA

N
D

AR
D

 P
R

O
C

TO
R

 D
EN

SI
TY

 A
N

D
 IN

SP
EC

TE
D

 B
Y 

TH
E

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
'S

 G
EO

TE
C

H
N

IC
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 P
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

O
F 

LE
VE

LI
N

G
 P

AD
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

.

29
.

LE
VE

LI
N

G
 P

AD
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 P
LA

C
ED

 A
S 

SH
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

E 
FI

N
AL

, P
.E

.-S
EA

LE
D

 R
ET

AI
N

IN
G

 W
AL

L 
PL

AN
S 

W
IT

H
 A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 T

H
IC

KN
ES

S 
O

F 
6

IN
C

H
ES

.  
TH

E 
LE

VE
LI

N
G

 P
AD

 S
H

O
U

LD
 E

XT
EN

D
 L

AT
ER

AL
LY

 A
T 

LE
AS

T 
A 

D
IS

TA
N

C
E 

O
F 

6 
IN

C
H

ES
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E 

TO
E 

AN
D

 H
EE

L 
O

F 
TH

E
LO

W
ER

M
O

ST
 S

R
W

 U
N

IT
.

30
.

G
R

AN
U

LA
R

 L
EV

EL
IN

G
 P

AD
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
 T

O
 P

R
O

VI
D

E 
A 

FI
R

M
, L

EV
EL

 B
EA

R
IN

G
 S

U
R

FA
C

E 
O

N
 W

H
IC

H
 T

O
 P

LA
C

E 
TH

E
FI

R
ST

 C
O

U
R

SE
 O

F 
U

N
IT

S.
  W

EL
L-

G
R

AD
ED

 S
AN

D
 C

AN
 B

E 
U

SE
D

 T
O

 S
M

O
O

TH
 T

H
E 

TO
P 

1/
4 

IN
C

H
 T

O
 1

/2
 IN

C
H

 O
F 

TH
E 

LE
VE

LI
N

G
 P

AD
.

C
O

M
PA

C
TI

O
N

 W
IL

L 
BE

 W
IT

H
 M

EC
H

AN
IC

AL
 P

LA
TE

 C
O

M
PA

C
TO

R
S 

TO
 A

C
H

IE
VE

 9
5%

 O
F 

M
AX

IM
U

M
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
  P

R
O

C
TO

R
 D

EN
SI

TY
  (

AS
TM

 D
69

8)
.

31
.

AL
L 

SR
W

 U
N

IT
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 A

T 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 O
R

IE
N

TA
TI

O
N

 A
S 

SH
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

E 
FI

N
AL

, P
.E

.-S
EA

LE
D

 W
AL

L 
PL

AN
S

AN
D

 D
ET

AI
LS

 O
R

 A
S 

D
IR

EC
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
W

AL
L 

D
ES

IG
N

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

.  
TH

E 
SR

W
 U

N
IT

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 IN
 G

EN
ER

AL
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
TH

E 
M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
R

ER
'S

 R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
AT

IO
N

S.
  T

H
E 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

AN
D

 D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

SH
AL

L 
G

O
VE

R
N

 IN
 A

N
Y 

C
O

N
FL

IC
T 

BE
TW

EE
N

 T
H

E
TW

O
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

.

32
.

FI
R

ST
 C

O
U

R
SE

 O
F 

SR
W

 U
N

IT
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 P
LA

C
ED

 O
N

 T
H

E 
LE

VE
LI

N
G

 P
AD

.  
TH

E 
U

N
IT

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 L

EV
EL

ED
 S

ID
E-

TO
-S

ID
E,

 F
R

O
N

T-
TO

-R
EA

R
AN

D
 W

IT
H

 A
D

JA
C

EN
T 

U
N

IT
S,

 A
N

D
 A

LI
G

N
ED

 T
O

 E
N

SU
R

E 
IN

TI
M

AT
E 

C
O

N
TA

C
T 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

LE
VE

LI
N

G
 P

AD
.  

TH
E 

FI
R

ST
 C

O
U

R
SE

 IS
 T

H
E 

M
O

ST
IM

PO
R

TA
N

T 
TO

 E
N

SU
R

E 
AC

C
U

R
AT

E 
AN

D
 A

C
C

EP
TA

BL
E 

R
ES

U
LT

S.
  N

O
 G

AP
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 L
EF

T 
BE

TW
EE

N
 T

H
E 

FR
O

N
T 

O
F 

AD
JA

C
EN

T 
U

N
IT

S.
AL

IG
N

M
EN

T 
M

AY
 B

E 
D

O
N

E 
BY

 M
EA

N
S 

O
F 

A 
ST

R
IN

G
 L

IN
E 

O
R

 O
FF

SE
T 

FR
O

M
 B

AS
E 

LI
N

E 
TO

 T
H

E 
BA

C
K 

O
F 

TH
E 

U
N

IT
S.

33
.

AL
L 

EX
C

ES
S 

D
EB

R
IS

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 C

LE
AN

ED
 F

R
O

M
 T

O
P 

O
F 

U
N

IT
S 

AN
D

 T
H

E 
N

EX
T 

C
O

U
R

SE
 O

F 
U

N
IT

S 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 O
N

 T
O

P 
O

F 
TH

E 
U

N
IT

S
BE

LO
W

.

SE
G

M
EN

TA
L 

R
ET

A
IN

IN
G

 W
A

LL
 C

O
N

T.
:

34
.

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

 P
IN

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 IN

SE
R

TE
D

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 T

H
E 

PI
N

 H
O

LE
S 

O
F 

EA
C

H
 U

PP
ER

-C
O

U
R

SE
 U

N
IT

 IN
TO

 R
EC

EI
VI

N
G

 S
LO

TS
 IN

LO
W

ER
-C

O
U

R
SE

 U
N

IT
S.

 P
IN

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 F

U
LL

Y 
SE

AT
ED

 IN
 T

H
E 

PI
N

 S
LO

T 
BE

LO
W

.  
U

N
IT

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 P

U
SH

ED
 F

O
R

W
AR

D
 T

O
 R

EM
O

VE
AN

Y 
LO

O
SE

N
ES

S 
IN

 T
H

E 
U

N
IT

-T
O

-U
N

IT
 C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
.

35
.

PR
IO

R
 T

O
 P

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
O

F 
N

EX
T 

C
O

U
R

SE
, T

H
E 

LE
VE

L 
AN

D
 A

LI
G

N
M

EN
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

U
N

IT
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 C
H

EC
KE

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

R
R

EC
TE

D
 W

H
ER

E
N

EE
D

ED
.

36
.

LA
YO

U
T 

O
F 

C
U

R
VE

S 
AN

D
 C

O
R

N
ER

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

W
AL

L 
PL

AN
 D

ET
AI

LS
 O

R
 IN

 G
EN

ER
AL

AC
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 S

R
W

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

'S
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 G
U

ID
EL

IN
ES

.  
W

AL
LS

 M
EE

TI
N

G
 A

T 
C

O
R

N
ER

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 IN

TE
R

LO
C

KE
D

BY
 O

VE
R

LA
PP

IN
G

 S
U

C
C

ES
SI

VE
 C

O
U

R
SE

S.

37
.

PR
O

C
ED

U
R

ES
 A

BO
VE

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 R

EP
EA

TE
D

 U
N

TI
L 

R
EA

C
H

IN
G

 T
O

P 
O

F 
W

AL
L 

U
N

IT
S,

 J
U

ST
 B

EL
O

W
 T

H
E 

H
EI

G
H

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
C

AP
 U

N
IT

S.
G

EO
SY

N
TH

ET
IC

 R
EI

N
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T,
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

, A
N

D
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
ED

 B
AC

KF
IL

L 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 P

LA
C

ED
 IN

 S
EQ

U
EN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 U

N
IT

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
.

38
.

AL
L 

G
EO

SY
N

TH
ET

IC
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 A

T 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 O
R

IE
N

TA
TI

O
N

 A
S 

SH
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

E
FI

N
AL

 P
.E

.-S
EA

LE
D

 R
ET

AI
N

IN
G

 W
AL

L 
PL

AN
 P

R
O

FI
LE

S 
AN

D
 D

ET
AI

LS
, O

R
 A

S 
D

IR
EC

TE
D

 B
Y 

TH
E 

W
AL

L 
D

ES
IG

N
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
.

39
.

AT
 T

H
E 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S 

SH
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

E 
FI

N
AL

 P
LA

N
S,

 (A
FT

ER
 T

H
E 

U
N

IT
S,

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
AN

D
 B

AC
KF

IL
L 

H
AV

E 
BE

EN
 P

LA
C

ED
 T

O
TH

IS
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
) T

H
E 

G
EO

SY
N

TH
ET

IC
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 L
AI

D
 H

O
R

IZ
O

N
TA

LL
Y 

O
N

 C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
 IN

FI
LL

 A
N

D
 O

N
 T

O
P 

O
F

TH
E 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
SR

W
 U

N
IT

S,
 T

O
 W

IT
H

IN
 1

 IN
C

H
 O

F 
TH

E 
FR

O
N

T 
FA

C
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

U
N

IT
 B

EL
O

W
.  

EM
BE

D
M

EN
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

G
EO

SY
N

TH
ET

IC
 IN

TH
E 

SR
W

 U
N

IT
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 C
O

N
SI

ST
EN

T 
W

IT
H

 S
R

W
 M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
R

ER
'S

 R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
AT

IO
N

S.
  C

O
R

R
EC

T 
O

R
IE

N
TA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E
G

EO
SY

N
TH

ET
IC

 R
EI

N
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 V

ER
IF

IE
D

 B
Y 

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 T

O
 B

E 
IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
G

EO
SY

N
TH

ET
IC

M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

'S
 R

EC
O

M
M

EN
D

AT
IO

N
S.

  T
H

E 
H

IG
H

ES
T-

ST
R

EN
G

TH
 D

IR
EC

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
G

EO
SY

N
TH

ET
IC

 M
U

ST
 B

E 
PE

R
PE

N
D

IC
U

LA
R

TO
 T

H
E 

W
AL

L 
FA

C
E.

40
.

G
EO

SY
N

TH
ET

IC
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T 

LA
YE

R
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 O
N

E 
C

O
N

TI
N

U
O

U
S 

PI
EC

E 
FO

R
 T

H
EI

R
 E

N
TI

R
E 

EM
BE

D
M

EN
T 

LE
N

G
TH

.  
SP

LI
C

IN
G

O
F 

TH
E 

G
EO

SY
N

TH
ET

IC
 IN

 T
H

E 
D

ES
IG

N
-S

TR
EN

G
TH

 D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

 (P
ER

PE
N

D
IC

U
LA

R
 T

O
 T

H
E 

W
AL

L 
FA

C
E)

 S
H

AL
L 

N
O

T 
BE

 P
ER

M
IT

TE
D

.
AL

O
N

G
 T

H
E 

LE
N

G
TH

 O
F 

TH
E 

W
AL

L,
 H

O
R

IZ
O

N
TA

LL
Y 

AD
JA

C
EN

T 
SE

C
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
G

EO
SY

N
TH

ET
IC

 R
EI

N
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 B

U
TT

ED
IN

 A
 M

AN
N

ER
 T

O
 A

SS
U

R
E 

10
0%

 C
O

VE
R

AG
E 

PA
R

AL
LE

L 
TO

 T
H

E 
W

AL
L 

FA
C

E.

41
.

TR
AC

KE
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
SH

AL
L 

N
O

T 
BE

 O
PE

R
AT

ED
 D

IR
EC

TL
Y 

O
N

 T
H

E 
G

EO
SY

N
TH

ET
IC

 R
EI

N
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T.
  A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
O

F 
6 

IN
C

H
ES

 O
F 

BA
C

KF
IL

L 
IS

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 O

PE
R

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
TR

AC
KE

D
 V

EH
IC

LE
S 

O
VE

R
 T

H
E 

G
EO

SY
N

TH
ET

IC
.  

TU
R

N
IN

G
SH

O
U

LD
 B

E 
KE

PT
 T

O
 A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
.  

R
U

BB
ER

-T
IR

ED
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

M
AY

 P
AS

S 
O

VE
R

 T
H

E 
G

EO
SY

N
TH

ET
IC

 R
EI

N
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
AT

 S
LO

W
SP

EE
D

S 
(L

ES
S 

TH
AN

 5
 M

PH
).

42
.

TH
E 

G
EO

SY
N

TH
ET

IC
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 F
R

EE
 O

F 
W

R
IN

KL
ES

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 P
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

O
F 

SO
IL

 F
IL

L.
  T

H
E 

N
O

M
IN

AL
 T

EN
SI

O
N

SH
AL

L 
BE

 A
PP

LI
ED

 T
O

 T
H

E 
R

EI
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T 

AN
D

 S
EC

U
R

ED
 IN

 P
LA

C
E 

W
IT

H
 S

TA
PL

ES
, S

TA
KE

S 
O

R
 B

Y 
H

AN
D

 T
EN

SI
O

N
IN

G
 U

N
TI

L
R

EI
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T 

IS
 C

O
VE

R
ED

 B
Y 

6 
IN

C
H

ES
 O

F 
FI

LL
.

43
.

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

AG
G

R
EG

AT
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 T

O
 T

H
E 

LI
N

E,
 G

R
AD

ES
 A

N
D

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S 

SH
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

E 
FI

N
AL

 P
.E

.-S
EA

LE
D

 R
ET

AI
N

IN
G

W
AL

L 
PL

AN
S.

  D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

AG
G

R
EG

AT
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 P
LA

C
ED

 T
O

 T
H

E 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 T
H

IC
KN

ES
S 

SH
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

S
BE

TW
EE

N
 A

N
D

 B
EH

IN
D

 U
N

IT
S 

(A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
F 

1 
C

U
BI

C
 F

O
O

T 
FO

R
 E

AC
H

 E
XP

O
SE

D
 S

Q
U

AR
E 

FO
O

T 
O

F 
W

AL
L 

FA
C

E 
U

N
LE

SS
O

TH
ER

W
IS

E 
N

O
TE

D
 O

N
 T

H
E 

FI
N

AL
 W

AL
L 

PL
AN

S)
.

44
.

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
 P

IP
ES

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 T
O

 M
AI

N
TA

IN
 G

R
AV

IT
Y 

FL
O

W
 O

F 
W

AT
ER

 O
U

TS
ID

E 
TH

E 
R

EI
N

FO
R

C
ED

-S
O

IL
ZO

N
E.

 T
H

E 
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

 P
IP

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 A
T 

TH
E 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
S 

SH
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

E 
FI

N
AL

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
R

AW
IN

G
S.

  T
H

E 
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

 P
IP

E 
SH

AL
L 

D
AY

LI
G

H
T 

IN
TO

 A
 S

TO
R

M
 S

EW
ER

 O
R

 A
LO

N
G

 A
 S

LO
PE

, A
T 

AN
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
BE

LO
W

 T
H

E 
LO

W
ES

T 
PO

IN
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

PI
PE

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E 
AG

G
R

EG
AT

E 
D

R
AI

N
. D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
LA

TE
R

AL
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 S
PA

C
ED

 A
T 

A 
M

AX
IM

U
M

50
-F

O
O

T 
SP

AC
IN

G
 A

LO
N

G
 T

H
E 

W
AL

L 
FA

C
E.

45
.

TH
E 

R
EI

N
FO

R
C

ED
 B

AC
KF

IL
L 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 P
LA

C
ED

 A
S 

SH
O

W
N

 IN
 T

H
E 

FI
N

AL
 W

AL
L 

PL
AN

S 
IN

 T
H

E 
M

AX
IM

U
M

 C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
 L

IF
T

TH
IC

KN
ES

S 
O

F 
8 

IN
C

H
ES

 A
N

D
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
 T

O
 A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 
95

%
 O

F 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 P
R

O
C

TO
R

 D
EN

SI
TY

 (A
ST

M
 D

 6
98

) A
T 

A
M

O
IS

TU
R

E 
C

O
N

TE
N

T 
W

IT
H

IN
 -1

%
 P

O
IN

T 
TO

 +
3%

 P
O

IN
TS

 O
F 

O
PT

IM
U

M
. T

H
E 

BA
C

KF
IL

L 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 P

LA
C

ED
 A

N
D

 S
PR

EA
D

 IN
 S

U
C

H
 A

M
AN

N
ER

 A
S 

TO
 E

LI
M

IN
AT

E 
W

R
IN

KL
ES

 O
R

 M
O

VE
M

EN
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

G
EO

SY
N

TH
ET

IC
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T 

AN
D

 T
H

E 
SR

W
 U

N
IT

S.

46
.

O
N

LY
 H

AN
D

-O
PE

R
AT

ED
 C

O
M

PA
C

TI
O

N
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 A
LL

O
W

ED
 W

IT
H

IN
 3

 F
EE

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
BA

C
K 

O
F 

TH
E 

W
AL

L 
U

N
IT

S.
C

O
M

PA
C

TI
O

N
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E 

3 
FE

ET
 B

EH
IN

D
 T

H
E 

W
AL

L 
U

N
IT

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 A

C
H

IE
VE

D
 B

Y 
AT

 L
EA

ST
 T

H
R

EE
 P

AS
SE

S 
O

F 
A 

LI
G

H
TW

EI
G

H
T

M
EC

H
AN

IC
AL

 T
AM

PE
R

, P
LA

TE
, O

R
 R

O
LL

ER
.

47
.

AT
 T

H
E 

EN
D

 O
F 

EA
C

H
 D

AY
'S

 O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

, T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

SL
O

PE
 T

H
E 

LA
ST

 L
EV

EL
 O

F 
BA

C
KF

IL
L 

AW
AY

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
W

AL
L

FA
C

IN
G

 A
N

D
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
ED

 B
AC

KF
IL

L 
TO

 D
IR

EC
T 

W
AT

ER
 R

U
N

O
FF

 A
W

AY
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E 

W
AL

L 
FA

C
E.

48
.

AT
 C

O
M

PL
ET

IO
N

 O
F 

W
AL

L 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
, B

AC
KF

IL
L 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 P
LA

C
ED

 L
EV

EL
 W

IT
H

 F
IN

AL
 T

O
P 

O
F 

W
AL

L 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

. I
F 

FI
N

AL
G

R
AD

IN
G

, P
AV

IN
G

, L
AN

D
SC

AP
IN

G
 A

N
D

/O
R

 S
TO

R
M

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
 A

D
JA

C
EN

T 
TO

 T
H

E 
W

AL
L 

IS
 N

O
T 

PL
AC

ED
 IM

M
ED

IA
TE

LY
AF

TE
R

 W
AL

L 
C

O
M

PL
ET

IO
N

, T
EM

PO
R

AR
Y 

G
R

AD
IN

G
 A

N
D

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 P
R

O
VI

D
ED

 T
O

 E
N

SU
R

E 
W

AT
ER

 R
U

N
O

FF
 IS

 N
O

T
D

IR
EC

TE
D

 A
T 

TH
E 

W
AL

L 
N

O
R

 A
LL

O
W

ED
 T

O
 C

O
LL

EC
T 

O
R

 P
O

N
D

 B
EH

IN
D

 T
H

E 
W

AL
L 

U
N

TI
L 

FI
N

AL
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 A

D
JA

C
EN

T 
TO

 T
H

E
W

AL
L 

IS
 C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
.

49
.

SR
W

 C
AP

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 P

R
O

PE
R

LY
 A

LI
G

N
ED

 A
N

D
 G

LU
ED

 T
O

 U
N

D
ER

LY
IN

G
 U

N
IT

S 
W

IT
H

 V
ER

SA
-L

O
K 

AD
H

ES
IV

E,
 A

 F
LE

XI
BL

E,
H

IG
H

-S
TR

EN
G

TH
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

AD
H

ES
IV

E.
  R

IG
ID

 A
D

H
ES

IV
E 

O
R

 M
O

R
TA

R
 A

R
E 

N
O

T 
AC

C
EP

TA
BL

E.

50
.

C
AP

S 
SH

AL
L 

O
VE

R
H

AN
G

 T
H

E 
TO

P 
C

O
U

R
SE

 O
F 

U
N

IT
S 

BY
 3

/4
 IN

C
H

 T
O

 1
 IN

C
H

.  
SL

IG
H

T 
VA

R
IA

TI
O

N
 IN

 O
VE

R
H

AN
G

 IS
 A

LL
O

W
ED

 T
O

C
O

R
R

EC
T 

AL
IG

N
M

EN
T 

AT
 T

H
E 

TO
P 

O
F 

TH
E 

W
AL

L.

51
.

TH
E 

G
EN

ER
AL

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
  I

S 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 E
N

SU
R

IN
G

 T
H

AT
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 B

Y 
O

TH
ER

S 
AD

JA
C

EN
T 

TO
 T

H
E 

W
AL

L 
D

O
ES

N
O

T 
D

IS
TU

R
B 

TH
E 

W
AL

L 
O

R
 P

LA
C

E 
TE

M
PO

R
AR

Y 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 L

O
AD

S 
O

N
 T

H
E 

W
AL

L 
TH

AT
 E

XC
EE

D
 D

ES
IG

N
 L

O
AD

S,
 IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
LO

AD
S 

SU
C

H
 A

S 
W

AT
ER

 P
R

ES
SU

R
E,

 T
EM

PO
R

AR
Y 

G
R

AD
ES

, O
R

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
LO

AD
IN

G
.  

H
EA

VY
 P

AV
IN

G
 O

R
 G

R
AD

IN
G

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
SH

AL
L 

BE
 K

EP
T 

A 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
F 

3 
FE

ET
 B

EH
IN

D
 T

H
E 

BA
C

K 
O

F 
TH

E 
W

AL
L 

FA
C

E.
  E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

W
IT

H
 W

H
EE

L 
LO

AD
S 

IN
 E

XC
ES

S 
O

F 
15

0
PS

F 
LI

VE
 L

O
AD

 S
H

AL
L 

N
O

T 
BE

 O
PE

R
AT

ED
 W

IT
H

IN
 1

0 
FE

ET
 O

F 
TH

E 
FA

C
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

R
ET

AI
N

IN
G

 W
AL

L 
D

U
R

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

AD
JA

C
EN

T 
TO

 T
H

E 
W

AL
L.

  C
AR

E 
SH

O
U

LD
 B

E 
TA

KE
N

 B
Y 

TH
E 

G
EN

ER
AL

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 T

O
 E

N
SU

R
E 

W
AT

ER
 R

U
N

O
FF

 IS
 D

IR
EC

TE
D

AW
AY

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
W

AL
L 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
U

N
TI

L 
FI

N
AL

 G
R

AD
IN

G
 A

N
D

 S
U

R
FA

C
E 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
 S

YS
TE

M
S 

AR
E 

C
O

M
PL

ET
ED

.

File: I:\General Capital\16571_Platteville\060 CAD\C - Civil\500 Production - Civil Plans\508-Specifications\16571 - SPECS.dwg 2/6/2017 8:58 AM



K
O

R
B

+ 
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
64

8 
N

. 
P

la
nk

in
to

n 
A

ve
, 

S
ui

te
 2

40
M

il
w

au
ke

e,
 W

is
co

ns
in

 5
32

03
p:

 4
14

.2
73

.8
23

0
pa

ge
 15

 of
 26

La
nd

sc
ap

ing
: P

lan

PA
RK

ING
 (4

9 S
PA

CE
S)

NE
W 

BU
ILD

ING

AP
AR

TM
EN

T B
UIL

DIN
G

FO
UR

 ST
OR

IES
 AT

 45
' H

AP
AR

TM
EN

T B
UIL

DIN
G

TW
O S

TO
RIE

S A
T 2

4' H

EX
IST

ING
 BU

ILD
ING

0'
5'

10
'

20
'

N

DN

DN

PA
TIO

PA
RK

ING
 (3

7 S
PA

CE
S)

ONE WAY

PA
RK

ING
 (3

7 S
PA

CE
S)

PA
RK

ING
 (3

7 S
PA

CE
S)

ON
E W

AY

ON
E W

AY

3
Am

e
Au

t

3
Ti

l
St

e

1
Ti

l
St

e

12
H

os
Su

m

8
C

al
Ka

r 14
C

al
Ka

r

2
H

os
Su

m

12
H

os
Su

m

13
H

os
Su

m

22
C

al
Ka

r

5
R

hu
G

ro

15
C

al
Ka

r

11
Sc

h
sc

o

5
Ta

x
Ta

u

6
H

em
H

yp

11
N

ep
W

al

2
Be

t
W

hi
23

0
Pa

c
G

re

3
M

al
Ti

n

4
C

al
Ka

r

17
R

hu
G

ro

5
H

el
se

m

8
Sc

h
sc

o

2
Sc

h
sc

o

11
N

ep
W

al

7
H

el
se

m

3
Th

u
Em

e

3
Sy

r
Pa

l

Tu
rf

G
ra

ss

Tu
rf

G
ra

ss

1
Ta

x
Ta

u

Ed
ge

 o
f

Be
d 

(ty
p.

)

PI
N

E 
ST

R
EE

T

WATER STREET

Tu
rf 

G
ra

ss

OAK STREET

9
Ta

x
Ta

u

6
Sc

h
sc

o

6
C

le
pa

n

St
on

e 
C

hi
ps

 (t
yp

.)

6
H

os
St

r

3
Pa

r
qu

i

20
R

hu
G

ro
21

R
hu

G
ro

6
H

os
St

r
5

H
os

St
r

2
Sy

r
Pa

l

3
Th

u
Em

e

Tu
rf 

G
ra

ss

Tu
rf

G
ra

ss

23
C

al
Ka

r

6
H

os
Su

m

5
R

hu
G

ro

14
C

al
Ka

r

4
C

le
pa

n

10
C

al
Ka

r
10

C
al

Ka
r

12
H

el
se

m6
N

ep
W

al

14
H

em
H

yp
5

C
al

Ka
r

3
Ta

x
Ta

u
40

0
Pa

c
G

re

Pa
tio

10
R

hu
G

ro
10

C
al

Ka
r

6
C

al
Ka

r

St
on

e 
C

ob
bl

es
 (s

iz
e

2"
 to

 3
" d

ia
m

et
er

)

15
H

em
H

yp

M
ilw

au
ke

e,
 W

is
co

ns
in

Ph
on

e 
  (

41
4)

53
0-

10
80

  n
ew

ed
en

la
nd

sc
ap

e@
gm

ai
l.c

om

L.
0

Pi
on

ee
r F

or
d

R
ed

ev
el

om
en

t

G
en

er
al

C
ap

ita
l G

ro
up

W
at

er
 S

tre
et

 a
t P

in
e 

St
re

et
Pl

at
te

vi
lle

, W
I 5

38
18

La
nd

sc
ap

e
Pl

an

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

SC
AL

E:
  1

" =
 2

0'

1 L.
0



K
O

R
B

+ 
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
64

8 
N

. 
P

la
nk

in
to

n 
A

ve
, 

S
ui

te
 2

40
M

il
w

au
ke

e,
 W

is
co

ns
in

 5
32

03
p:

 4
14

.2
73

.8
23

0
pa

ge
 16

 of
 26

La
nd

sc
ap

ing
: D

eta
ils

EV
ER

GR
EE

N 
TR

EE
 P

LA
NT

IN
G 

DE
TA

IL
NO

  S
CA

LE

US
E 

SH
OV

EL
 T

O 
RO

UG
H

UP
 S

ID
ES

 O
F 

EX
PO

SE
D

W
AL

LS

3"
 LA

YE
R 

OF
 S

HR
ED

DE
D 

HA
RD

W
OO

D
BA

RK
 M

UL
CH

 O
VE

R 
LO

OS
EN

ED
 S

OI
L.

DO
 N

OT
 A

LL
OW

 B
AR

K 
UP

 A
GA

IN
ST

TH
E 

TR
UN

K

FO
RM

 S
AU

CE
R

AR
OU

ND
 P

ER
IM

ET
ER

OF
 T

RE
E 

PI
T

PR
UN

E 
ON

LY
 B

RO
KE

N
BR

AN
CH

ES
 A

FT
ER

 IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

DO
 N

OT
 T

RI
M 

LE
AD

ER

DO
 N

OT
 U

SE
TR

EE
 W

RA
P

PL
AN

T 
RO

OT
 C

OL
LA

R 
1"

TO
 3"

 A
BO

VE
 G

RA
DE

FI
NI

SH
GR

AD
E

DN
R 

NO
TE

S:
 T

HI
S 

PL
AN

TI
NG

 D
ET

AI
L

CO
NF

OR
MS

 T
O 

TR
EE

 P
LA

NT
IN

G
GU

ID
EL

IN
ES

 A
S 

SP
EC

IF
IE

D 
IN

 D
NR

DO
CU

ME
NT

, 'D
EV

EL
OP

IN
G 

PL
AN

TI
NG

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

NS
' R

EV
IS

ED
 10

/25

2"
 - 

3"
 P

OL
YP

RO
PY

LE
NE

TR
EE

 T
IE

 W
EB

BI
NG

,
SE

T 
HO

RI
ZO

NT
AL

 T
O

GR
AD

E

TR
EE

 P
IT

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 3

 X
D

IA
M

ET
ER

 O
F 

R
O

O
T

BA
LL

B 
& 

B 
NO

TE
S:

 R
EM

OV
E 

TH
E

RO
PE

 A
RO

UN
D 

TR
UN

K,
 P

EE
L

TH
E 

TO
P 

OF
 B

UR
LA

P 
BA

CK
 A

ND
SC

RA
PE

 E
XC

ES
S 

SO
IL 

TO
EX

PO
SE

 T
HE

 R
OO

T 
CO

LL
AR

.
SN

IP
 T

HE
 W

IR
E 

BA
SK

ET
 A

ND
PE

EL
 T

HE
 B

UR
LA

P 
OF

F

SO
IL 

NO
TE

S:
 U

SE
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

SO
IL

RE
MO

VE
D 

FR
OM

 H
OL

E 
AS

 B
AC

KF
ILL

.
IF

 T
HE

 E
X.

 S
OI

L A
T 

TH
E 

SI
TE

 IS
 H

EA
VY

CL
AY

 O
R 

EX
CE

SS
IV

EL
Y 

SA
ND

Y 
US

E 
7 8

PA
RT

 E
XI

ST
IN

G 
SO

IL 
AN

D 
1 8 P

AR
T

PL
AN

T 
ST

AR
TE

R 
SO

IL 
MI

X 
FR

OM
LIE

SE
NE

R 
SO

ILS
, IN

C.
 O

R 
AP

PR
OV

ED
EQ

UA
L, 

(2
62

) 3
77

-2
75

3. 
 W

AT
ER

 T
RE

E 
IN

W
EL

L. 
DO

 N
OT

 T
AM

P

CO
MP

AC
TE

D 
SO

IL
PE

DE
ST

AL
 U

ND
ER

RO
OT

 B
AL

L

RO
OT

 B
AL

L

DE
CI

DU
OU

S 
TR

EE
 P

LA
NT

IN
G 

DE
TA

IL 
NO

  S
CA

LE

B 
& 

B 
NO

TE
S:

 R
EM

OV
E 

TH
E

RO
PE

 A
RO

UN
D 

TR
UN

K,
 P

EE
L

TH
E 

TO
P 

OF
 B

UR
LA

P 
BA

CK
 A

ND
SC

RA
PE

 E
XC

ES
S 

SO
IL 

TO
EX

PO
SE

 T
HE

 R
OO

T 
CO

LL
AR

.
SN

IP
 T

HE
 W

IR
E 

BA
SK

ET
 A

ND
PE

EL
 T

HE
 B

UR
LA

P 
OF

F

3"
 LA

YE
R 

OF
 S

HR
ED

DE
D 

HA
RD

W
OO

D
BA

RK
 M

UL
CH

 O
VE

R 
LO

OS
EN

ED
 S

OI
L.

DO
 N

OT
 A

LL
OW

 B
AR

K 
UP

 A
GA

IN
ST

TH
E 

TR
UN

K

PR
UN

E 
ON

LY
 B

RO
KE

N
BR

AN
CH

ES
 A

FT
ER

 IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

DO
 N

OT
 T

RI
M 

LE
AD

ER

DN
R 

NO
TE

S:
 T

HI
S 

PL
AN

TI
NG

 D
ET

AI
L

CO
NF

OR
MS

 T
O 

TR
EE

 P
LA

NT
IN

G
GU

ID
EL

IN
ES

 A
S 

SP
EC

IF
IE

D 
IN

 D
NR

DO
CU

ME
NT

, 'D
EV

EL
OP

IN
G 

PL
AN

TI
NG

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

NS
' R

EV
IS

ED
 10

/25

US
E 

SH
OV

EL
 T

O
RO

UG
H 

UP
 S

ID
ES

 O
F

EX
PO

SE
D 

W
AL

LS

TR
EE

 P
IT

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 3

 X
D

IA
M

ET
ER

 O
F 

R
O

O
T

BA
LL

DO
 N

OT
 U

SE
TR

EE
 W

RA
P

PL
AN

T 
RO

OT
 C

OL
LA

R 
1"

TO
 3"

 A
BO

VE
 G

RA
DE

CO
MP

AC
TE

D 
SO

IL
PE

DE
ST

AL
 U

ND
ER

RO
OT

 B
AL

L

FO
RM

 S
AU

CE
R

AR
OU

ND
PE

RI
ME

TE
R 

OF
TR

EE
 P

IT

FI
NI

SH
 G

RA
DE

RO
OT

 B
AL

L

TR
EE

 IS
 N

OT
 S

TA
KE

D 
UN

LE
SS

OT
HE

RW
IS

E 
NO

TE
D

SH
RU

B 
PL

AN
TI

NG
 D

ET
AI

L 
NO

  S
CA

LE

B 
& 

B 
NO

TE
S:

 R
EM

OV
E 

TH
E 

RO
PE

 A
RO

UN
D

TR
UN

K,
 P

EE
L T

HE
 T

OP
 O

F 
BU

RL
AP

 B
AC

K
AN

D 
SC

RA
PE

 E
XC

ES
S 

SO
IL 

TO
 E

XP
OS

E 
TH

E
RO

OT
 C

OL
LA

R.
  S

NI
P 

TH
E 

W
IR

E 
BA

SK
ET

AN
D 

PE
EL

 T
HE

 B
UR

LA
P 

OF
F

3"
 LA

YE
R 

OF
 S

HR
ED

DE
D

HA
RD

W
OO

D 
BA

RK
 M

UL
CH

OV
ER

 LO
OS

EN
ED

 S
OI

L. 
DO

NO
T 

AL
LO

W
 B

AR
K 

UP
AG

AI
NS

T 
TH

E 
TR

UN
K 

OR
ST

EM
S

CO
NT

AI
NE

R 
NO

TE
S:

 R
EM

OV
E 

PL
AN

T
FR

OM
 P

OT
.  L

OO
SE

N 
RO

OT
S/

CU
T 

W
IT

H
KN

IF
E 

TO
 R

ED
UC

E 
PO

T-
BO

UN
D 

RO
OT

S

FI
NI

SH
 G

RA
DE

FO
RM

 S
AU

CE
R

AR
OU

ND
PE

RI
ME

TE
R 

OF
SH

RU
B 

PI
T

SH
R

U
B 

PI
T

M
IN

IM
U

M
 2

 X
D

IA
M

ET
ER

 O
F

R
O

O
T 

BA
LL

US
E 

SH
OV

EL
 T

O
RO

UG
H 

UP
 S

ID
ES

 O
F

EX
PO

SE
D 

W
AL

LS
RO

OT
 B

AL
L

CO
MP

AC
TE

D 
SO

IL
PE

DE
ST

AL
 U

ND
ER

RO
OT

 B
AL

L

PL
AN

T 
RO

OT
CO

LL
AR

 1"
TO

 3"
 A

BO
VE

GR
AD

E

EQ
.

EQ
.

PL
A

N

SE
C

TI
O

N
 V

IE
W

ED
GE

 O
F

PA
VE

ME
NT

MU
LC

H

 P
LA

NT
S 

TO
 B

E
TR

IA
NG

UL
AR

LY
SP

AC
ED

 O
R 

AS
SH

OW
N 

ON
 T

HE
PL

AN

PR
EP

AR
ED

 S
OI

L (
SE

E 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E

NO
TE

S)

2"
 LA

YE
R 

OF
 S

HR
ED

DE
D 

BA
RK

 M
UL

CH
.

DO
 N

OT
 M

OU
ND

 A
GA

IN
ST

 P
LA

NT
 S

TE
MS

FI
NI

SH
ED

 G
RA

DE

6"
 M

IN
.

PE
RE

NN
IA

L A
ND

 G
RO

UN
DC

OV
ER

 P
LA

NT
IN

G 
DE

TA
IL 

NO
  S

CA
LE

PL
AN

TI
NG

 N
OT

ES
: R

EM
OV

E 
PL

AN
T

FR
OM

 C
ON

TA
IN

ER
.  L

OO
SE

N 
TH

E
RO

OT
S 

W
IT

HI
N 

TH
E 

RO
OT

 B
AL

L A
ND

CU
T 

RO
OT

-B
OU

ND
 E

NC
IR

CL
IN

G 
RO

OT
S

ON
 T

HE
 P

ER
IM

ET
ER

 O
F 

TH
E 

RO
OT

BA
LL

 P
RI

OR
 T

O 
PL

AN
TI

NG
.  S

ET
TL

E
SO

IL 
AR

OU
ND

 T
HE

 LO
OS

EN
ED

 R
OO

T
BA

LL
 P

RI
OR

 T
O 

MU
LC

HI
NG

. U
PO

N
PL

AN
TI

NG
, G

EN
ER

OU
SL

Y 
W

AT
ER

 T
O

MI
NI

MI
ZE

 T
RA

NS
PL

AN
T 

SH
OC

K.

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
:

1.
   

Al
l w

rit
te

n 
di

m
en

si
on

s 
su

pe
rs

ed
e 

sc
al

ed
 d

im
en

si
on

s.

2.
   

Th
e 

C
on

tra
ct

or
 s

ha
ll 

ve
rif

y 
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 a
ll 

un
de

rg
ro

un
d 

ut
ilit

ie
s 

an
d 

ad
di

tio
na

l
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
pr

io
r t

o 
co

m
m

en
ce

m
en

t o
f s

ite
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n.

3.
   

R
ou

gh
 g

ra
di

ng
 a

nd
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

is
 to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 p

rio
r t

o 
La

nd
sc

ap
e

C
on

tra
ct

or
's

 w
or

k.
  V

er
ify

 a
ll 

ex
is

tin
g 

si
te

 a
nd

 g
ra

di
ng

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 p

rio
r t

o 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n.

4.
   

Al
l w

or
k 

sh
al

l b
e 

in
 c

on
fo

rm
an

ce
 w

ith
 a

ll 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 lo
ca

l c
od

es
 a

nd
 o

rd
in

an
ce

s.

5.
   

Al
l a

re
as

 d
is

tu
rb

ed
 b

y 
gr

ad
in

g 
or

 s
ite

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
sh

al
l b

e 
fin

e 
gr

ad
ed

, p
la

nt
ed

, o
r

se
ed

ed
.  

Se
e 

Pl
an

 fo
r s

ee
d 

lo
ca

tio
ns

.  
Se

e 
no

te
s 

fo
r s

pe
ci

fie
d 

se
ed

 m
ix

es
 a

nd
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

.

6.
   

C
on

tra
ct

or
 s

ha
ll 

ve
rif

y 
pl

an
t q

ua
nt

iti
es

 s
ho

w
n 

on
 th

e 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 li
st

 to
 th

e
C

lie
nt

 id
en

tif
yi

ng
 th

e 
sp

ec
ie

s 
an

d 
si

ze
s 

to
 b

e 
us

ed
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

 T
he

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
 o

r O
w

ne
r's

 R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e 

re
se

rv
es

 th
e 

rig
ht

 to
 re

je
ct

 a
ny

su
bs

ta
nd

ar
d 

pl
an

tin
g 

m
at

er
ia

l. 
 R

ej
ec

te
d 

m
at

er
ia

l s
ha

ll 
be

 re
m

ov
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t

si
te

 im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

.

7.
   

Al
l p

la
nt

in
g 

be
ds

 a
nd

 tu
rf 

gr
as

s 
ar

ea
s 

sh
al

l r
ec

ei
ve

 a
 b

le
nd

ed
 to

ps
oi

l m
ix

 to
 a

de
pt

h 
of

 s
ix

 (6
) i

nc
he

s.
  C

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
pr

ov
id

e 
po

si
tiv

e 
dr

ai
na

ge
 a

w
ay

 fr
om

 a
ll

bu
ild

in
gs

 fo
r a

 m
in

im
um

 o
f t

en
 (1

0)
 fe

et
.  

R
ot

o-
til

 b
le

nd
ed

 to
ps

oi
l i

nt
o 

ex
is

tin
g 

so
il.

8.
   

So
il 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

fo
r p

er
en

ni
al

 a
nd

 g
ro

un
dc

ov
er

 p
la

nt
in

g 
be

ds
 s

ha
ll 

be
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s:

A.
  R

em
ov

e 
al

l r
oo

ts
, l

um
ps

, s
to

ne
s,

 s
od

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 e

xt
ra

ne
ou

s 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 h
ar

m
fu

l o
r t

ox
ic

 to
 p

la
nt

 g
ro

w
th

.
B.

   
Pe

re
nn

ia
l a

nd
 g

ro
un

dc
ov

er
 p

la
nt

in
g 

be
ds

 s
ha

ll 
re

ce
iv

e 
a 

tw
el

ve
 (1

2)
 

in
ch

 m
ix

tu
re

 c
on

si
st

in
g 

of
 8

" b
le

nd
ed

 to
ps

oi
l, 

fo
ur

 (4
) i

nc
h 

Pu
rp

le
 C

ow
 C

la
ss

ic
co

m
po

st
 (P

ur
pl

e 
C

ow
 O

rg
an

ic
s,

 L
LC

 (6
08

) 8
31

-0
34

9)
 o

r a
pp

ro
ve

d 
eq

ua
l. 

 A
dd

1/
2 

lb
. o

f 5
-1

0-
5 

ga
rd

en
 fe

rti
liz

er
 p

er
 1

00
 s

qu
ar

e 
fe

et
 a

nd
 ro

to
-ti

l a
m

en
dm

en
ts

in
to

 th
e 

pl
an

tin
g 

be
d.

  A
vo

id
 d

am
ag

e 
to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
tre

e 
ro

ot
s 

w
he

re
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 b
y

lig
ht

ly
 w

or
ki

ng
 a

m
en

dm
en

ts
 in

to
 s

oi
l w

ith
 p

itc
h 

fo
rk

.
C

.  
M

ix
 a

m
en

de
d 

pl
an

tin
g 

so
il 

ei
th

er
 p

rio
r t

o 
pl

an
tin

g 
or

 a
pp

ly
 o

n 
su

rfa
ce

 o
f 

pl
an

tin
g 

be
d 

an
d 

m
ix

 th
or

ou
gh

ly
 b

ef
or

e 
pl

an
tin

g.
D

.  
G

ra
de

, r
ak

e,
 a

nd
 ro

ll 
pl

an
tin

g 
be

d 
w

ith
 ro

lle
r w

ei
gh

in
g 

no
t l

es
s 

th
an

 2
5 

lb
s.

or
 m

or
e 

th
an

 1
00

 lb
s.

 p
er

 li
ne

ar
 fo

ot
 s

o 
as

 to
 le

av
e 

in
 c

on
di

tio
n 

to
 p

la
nt

.
E.

  G
ra

de
 p

la
nt

in
g 

be
d 

to
 a

 tw
el

ve
 (1

2)
 in

ch
 c

ro
w

n 
at

 c
en

te
r.

9.
   

Al
l p

er
en

ni
al

 o
r g

ro
un

dc
ov

er
 a

re
as

 s
ha

ll 
re

ce
iv

e 
a 

tw
o 

(2
) i

nc
h 

la
ye

r o
f s

hr
ed

de
d

ba
rk

 m
ul

ch
.  

Al
l s

hr
ub

 a
nd

 tr
ee

 p
la

nt
in

g 
be

ds
 s

ha
ll 

re
ce

iv
e 

a 
th

re
e 

(3
) i

nc
h 

la
ye

r o
f

sh
re

dd
ed

 b
ar

k 
m

ul
ch

.  
D

o 
no

t a
llo

w
 m

ul
ch

 to
 to

uc
h 

st
em

s 
or

 tr
un

ks
 o

f p
er

en
ni

al
s,

sh
ru

bs
, o

r t
re

es
.  

U
nl

es
s 

ot
he

rw
is

e 
no

te
d,

 n
o 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
fa

br
ic

 o
r w

ee
d 

ba
rri

er
 is

 to
 b

e
in

st
al

le
d.

10
. U

nl
es

s 
ot

he
rw

is
e 

sh
ow

n,
 a

ll 
pe

re
nn

ia
ls

 a
nd

 s
hr

ub
s 

to
 b

e 
pl

an
te

d 
in

 a
 tr

ia
ng

ul
ar

ar
ra

ng
em

en
t. 

 F
or

 p
la

nt
s 

no
t s

ho
w

n 
in

di
vi

du
al

ly
, r

ef
er

 to
 s

pa
ci

ng
 s

ho
w

n 
in

 th
e 

pl
an

t
sc

he
du

le
.

11
. P

la
nt

 B
ed

 E
dg

in
g 

- I
ns

ta
ll 

a 
sh

ov
el

-c
ut

 b
ed

 e
dg

e 
to

 s
ix

 (6
) i

nc
h 

de
pt

h 
at

 p
er

im
et

er
of

 b
ed

.

12
. U

nl
es

s 
ot

he
rw

is
e 

no
te

d,
 d

o 
no

t s
ta

ke
 d

ec
id

uo
us

 tr
ee

s 
le

ss
 th

an
 o

r e
qu

al
 to

3.
0-

in
ch

es
 c

al
ip

er
 d

ia
m

et
er

 a
t b

re
as

t h
ei

gh
t (

D
.B

.H
) a

nd
 e

ve
rg

re
en

 tr
ee

s 
le

ss
 th

an
 o

r
eq

ua
l t

o 
6-

fe
et

 in
 h

ei
gh

t.

13
. S

ee
 th

e 
Tr

ee
 S

ta
ki

ng
 D

et
ai

l o
n 

th
is

 P
la

n 
if 

tre
e 

st
ak

in
g 

is
 re

qu
ire

d.

14
. S

to
ne

 C
hi

ps
 - 

In
st

al
l n

ar
ro

w
 s

tri
p 

of
 d

ec
or

at
iv

e 
st

on
e 

ch
ip

s 
at

 th
e 

co
ur

ty
ar

d
bu

ild
in

g 
en

tra
nc

es
 w

he
re

 s
ho

w
n 

on
 th

e 
Pl

an
.  

St
rip

 to
 c

on
si

st
 o

f 2
.5

-in
ch

 la
ye

r o
f

sm
al

l M
is

si
ss

ip
pi

 s
to

ne
 o

ve
r l

an
ds

ca
pe

 fa
br

ic
.

15
. S

to
ne

 C
ob

bl
es

 - 
In

st
al

l l
ay

er
 o

f 2
-in

ch
 to

 3
-in

ch
 s

iz
ed

 s
to

ne
 c

ob
bl

es
 o

ve
r

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
fa

br
ic

 w
he

re
 s

ho
w

n 
on

 th
e 

Pl
an

.

SE
ED

 M
IX

ES
:

SE
ED

ED
 T

U
R

F 
fo

r L
AW

N
 A

R
EA

S:
So

w
 a

t 5
 lb

s.
 / 

1,
00

0 
sq

. f
t.

"S
up

re
m

e 
La

w
n 

Se
ed

 M
ix

"
Av

ai
la

bl
e 

fro
m

 R
ei

nd
er

s,
 In

c.
 (8

00
) 7

85
-3

30
1,

 o
r a

pp
ro

ve
d 

eq
ua

l.
To

 b
e 

in
st

al
le

d 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
pe

r s
up

pl
ie

r's
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

.

17
%

 M
er

cu
ry

 K
en

tu
ck

y 
Bl

ue
gr

as
s

16
%

 A
m

er
ic

a 
Ke

nt
uc

ky
 B

lu
eg

ra
ss

17
%

 S
R

 2
10

0 
Ke

nt
uc

ky
 B

lu
eg

ra
ss

25
%

 G
ar

ne
t C

re
ep

in
g 

R
ed

 F
es

cu
e

15
%

 R
ep

lic
at

or
 P

er
en

ni
al

 R
ye

gr
as

s
10

%
 T

XR
 A

nn
ua

l R
ye

gr
as

s

SE
ED

 IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
:

SE
ED

ED
 T

U
R

F 
fo

r L
AW

N
 A

R
EA

S:

1.
   

Th
e 

se
ed

be
d 

sh
al

l b
e 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 fo
r o

pt
im

al
 s

ee
d 

ge
rm

in
at

io
n 

af
te

r p
la

ce
m

en
t o

f
th

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

tre
es

.

2.
   

Th
is

 w
or

k 
sh

al
l c

on
si

st
 o

f p
re

pa
rin

g 
th

e 
se

ed
be

ds
 a

nd
 fu

rn
is

hi
ng

, s
ow

in
g 

an
d

m
ul

ch
in

g 
th

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
se

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
va

rio
us

 s
ee

de
d 

tu
rf 

gr
as

s 
ar

ea
s 

as
 s

ho
w

n 
on

 P
la

n
or

 o
th

er
 a

re
as

 a
s 

de
si

gn
at

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

 o
r O

w
ne

r's
 R

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

e,
al

l i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f t
hi

s 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

n.

3.
   

G
ra

di
ng

 a
nd

 th
e 

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f t

he
 to

ps
oi

l s
ha

ll 
be

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 p

rio
r t

o 
so

w
in

g 
th

e
se

ed
 m

ix
.  

Th
e 

ar
ea

 to
 b

e 
se

ed
ed

 s
ha

ll 
be

 w
or

ke
d 

w
ith

 d
is

cs
, h

ar
ro

w
s,

 o
r o

th
er

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t  
un

til
 a

 re
as

on
ab

ly
 e

ve
n 

an
d 

lo
os

e 
se

ed
be

d 
is

 o
bt

ai
ne

d
im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 in

 a
dv

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 s

ee
di

ng
.

4.
   

Th
e 

se
ed

 m
ix

tu
re

 s
ha

ll 
be

 s
ow

n 
by

 m
ea

ns
 o

f e
qu

ip
m

en
t a

da
pt

ed
 to

 th
e 

pu
rp

os
e,

or
 it

 m
ay

 b
e 

sc
at

te
re

d 
un

ifo
rm

ly
 o

ve
r t

he
 a

re
as

 to
 b

e 
se

ed
ed

.  
Sc

at
te

rin
g 

th
e 

se
ed

s 
by

ha
nd

 s
ha

ll 
be

 d
on

e 
on

ly
 w

ith
 s

at
is

fa
ct

or
y 

ha
nd

 s
ee

de
rs

 a
nd

 o
nl

y 
at

 s
uc

h 
tim

es
 w

he
n

th
e 

ai
r i

s 
su

ffi
ci

en
tly

 c
al

m
 to

 p
re

ve
nt

 s
ee

ds
 fr

om
 b

lo
w

in
g 

aw
ay

.  
If 

th
e 

ar
ea

 is
 h

an
d

so
w

n,
 th

e 
so

il 
su

rfa
ce

 m
us

t b
e 

ra
ke

d 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

se
ed

in
g.

5
C

le
an

st
ra

w
fre

e
of

de
br

is
an

d
se

ed
s

sh
al

lb
e

ap
pl

ie
d

as
m

ul
ch

on
al

ln
ew

ly

M
ilw

au
ke

e,
 W

is
co

ns
in

Ph
on

e 
  (

41
4)

53
0-

10
80

  n
ew

ed
en

la
nd

sc
ap

e@
gm

ai
l.c

om

L.
1

Pi
on

ee
r F

or
d

R
ed

ev
el

om
en

t

G
en

er
al

C
ap

ita
l G

ro
up

W
at

er
 S

tre
et

 a
t P

in
e 

St
re

et
Pl

at
te

vi
lle

, W
I 5

38
18

La
nd

sc
ap

e
D

et
ai

ls



K
O

R
B

+ 
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
64

8 
N

. 
P

la
nk

in
to

n 
A

ve
, 

S
ui

te
 2

40
M

il
w

au
ke

e,
 W

is
co

ns
in

 5
32

03
p:

 4
14

.2
73

.8
23

0
pa

ge
 17

 of
 26

Ph
oto

me
tric

: S
ite

 P
lan



K
O

R
B

+ 
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
64

8 
N

. 
P

la
nk

in
to

n 
A

ve
, 

S
ui

te
 2

40
M

il
w

au
ke

e,
 W

is
co

ns
in

 5
32

03
p:

 4
14

.2
73

.8
23

0
pa

ge
 18

 of
 26

Ar
ch

ite
ctu

ra
l: E

lev
ati

on
s



K
O

R
B

+ 
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
64

8 
N

. 
P

la
nk

in
to

n 
A

ve
, 

S
ui

te
 2

40
M

il
w

au
ke

e,
 W

is
co

ns
in

 5
32

03
p:

 4
14

.2
73

.8
23

0
pa

ge
 19

 of
 26

Ar
ch

ite
ctu

ra
l: E

lev
ati

on
s



K
O

R
B

+ 
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
64

8 
N

. 
P

la
nk

in
to

n 
A

ve
, 

S
ui

te
 2

40
M

il
w

au
ke

e,
 W

is
co

ns
in

 5
32

03
p:

 4
14

.2
73

.8
23

0
pa

ge
 20

 of
 26

Ar
ch

ite
ctu

ra
l: E

lev
ati

on
s



K
O

R
B

+ 
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
64

8 
N

. 
P

la
nk

in
to

n 
A

ve
, 

S
ui

te
 2

40
M

il
w

au
ke

e,
 W

is
co

ns
in

 5
32

03
p:

 4
14

.2
73

.8
23

0
pa

ge
 21

 of
 26

Ar
ch

ite
ctu

ra
l: P

lan
s -

 F
irs

t F
loo

r



K
O

R
B

+ 
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
64

8 
N

. 
P

la
nk

in
to

n 
A

ve
, 

S
ui

te
 2

40
M

il
w

au
ke

e,
 W

is
co

ns
in

 5
32

03
p:

 4
14

.2
73

.8
23

0
pa

ge
 22

 of
 26

Ar
ch

ite
ctu

ra
l: P

lan
s -

 S
ec

on
d F

loo
r



K
O

R
B

+ 
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
64

8 
N

. 
P

la
nk

in
to

n 
A

ve
, 

S
ui

te
 2

40
M

il
w

au
ke

e,
 W

is
co

ns
in

 5
32

03
p:

 4
14

.2
73

.8
23

0
pa

ge
 23

 of
 26

Ar
ch

ite
ctu

ra
l: P

lan
s -

 T
hir

d +
 F

ou
rth

 F
loo

rs



K
O

R
B

+ 
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
64

8 
N

. 
P

la
nk

in
to

n 
A

ve
, 

S
ui

te
 2

40
M

il
w

au
ke

e,
 W

is
co

ns
in

 5
32

03
p:

 4
14

.2
73

.8
23

0
pa

ge
 24

 of
 26

Ar
ch

ite
ctu

ra
l: P

er
sp

ec
tiv

es



K
O

R
B

+ 
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
64

8 
N

. 
P

la
nk

in
to

n 
A

ve
, 

S
ui

te
 2

40
M

il
w

au
ke

e,
 W

is
co

ns
in

 5
32

03
p:

 4
14

.2
73

.8
23

0
pa

ge
 25

 of
 26

Ar
ch

ite
ctu

ra
l: P

er
sp

ec
tiv

es



K
O

R
B

+ 
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
64

8 
N

. 
P

la
nk

in
to

n 
A

ve
, 

S
ui

te
 2

40
M

il
w

au
ke

e,
 W

is
co

ns
in

 5
32

03
p:

 4
14

.2
73

.8
23

0
pa

ge
 26

 of
 26

Ar
ch

ite
ctu

ra
l: P

er
sp

ec
tiv

es



1 

 

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE         

Community Planning & Development 
75 North Bonson Street, Platteville, WI 53818   (608) 348-9741  

MEMO:   

To: Council 

From: Joe Carroll, Community Development Director 

Date: February 27, 2017 

Re: General Capital Project 

I have received several questions and requests for additional information regarding the costs and financing for the 
proposed General Capital Project on the former Pioneer Ford Site.  There have also been some questions 
regarding how this project compares to the Villas at Pool Park project.  Below is a summary of the project costs for 
both of these projects.  Please note that I do not have as much information regarding the financing for the Villas 
at Pool Park project.   
 
Former Pioneer Ford Site/General Capital Redevelopment Project 
 
Below are the current estimated costs and funding sources for the proposed General Capital project: 
 
Property Acquisition:  $482,426 – City (49.1%) 

$500,000 – CDBG grant (50.9%) 
$982,426 Total 

 
Environmental/Site Clearance: $30,000+ - City (17%) 

$150,000 – Site Assessment Grant (83%) 
$180,000 + Total (estimated) 

 
Project Construction:  $1,300,000 - TIF Loan from City (10.1%) 

$1,123,240 - Private Loan – Developer (8.7%) 
$1,350,000 - Grant/Loan – Developer (10.5%) 
$9,010,980 - Tax Credits – Developer (69.9%) 
$      98,357 - Owner Equity – Developer (0.8%) 
$12,882,577 Total (estimated) 

 
Total Project Costs:  $982,426 - Property Acquisition (7%) 

$180,000 - Environmental/Site Clearance (1.3%) 
$12,882,576 – Construction (91.7%) 
$14,045,002 Total (estimated) 

 
Project Funding:  $512,426 – City Direct Cost (3.6%) 

$1,300,000 – TIF/City Loan (9.3%) 
$12,232,576 – Developer Loan/Tax Credits/Grants/Equity (87.1%) 
$14,045,002 Total (estimated) 

 
 
 



2 

 

Villas at Pool Park/Grant Platteville Inc. Project 
 
Below are the estimated costs and funding sources for the recently-completed Villas at Pool Park project: 
 
Project Funding:  $100,000 – City Cash Grant (3%) 
    $265,000 – City Loan (7.9%) 
    $2,994,000 - Developer Loan/Tax Credits/Grants/Equity (89.1%) 
    $3,359,000 Total (building cost as shown on building permits) 
 
 City provided an additional $110,000 of infrastructure improvements during the 

Fourth Street reconstruction project to support redevelopment on the site. 
 
Potential Historic Designation 
 
I have also received questions regarding the potential historic designation of the property at 41-55 S. Oak Street 
(former Gates Hotel) and the impacts of a designation.  There are two different types of historic designation:  local 
designation and State/National designation (listing on the State/National Register of Historic Places).   
 
The process for local historic designation is provided in Chapter 27 of the Municipal Code and is all conducted at 
the City level.  The Historic Preservation Commission will begin this process by holding a public hearing on March 
6th at 6:00 p.m. to consider whether or not the property should be designated as a local historic site.  After the 
public hearing, the Commission will make a recommendation to the Council regarding the designation of the 
property.  The actual decision whether or not to designate the property as a local historic site is made by the 
Council.  This decision will likely be made by the Council at the second meeting in March.  If approved by the 
Council, a local designation will require the Historic Preservation Commission to review and approve any changes 
to the exterior of the building or the property, including building demolition.   
 
The process for State/National designation begins with the submittal of a preliminary application and general 
information regarding the property to the State Historical Society (SHS).  The staff at the SHS reviews this 
information and provides an opinion whether or not the property is eligible for designation.  For the Gates Hotel 
property, this process was started and the SHS staff has indeed provided a letter stating that, in their opinion, the 
property is eligible for listing on the State and National Register of Historic Places.  At this point in time, this is only 
an opinion.  The next step in that process requires the submittal of a National Register of Historic Places 
Registration Form, and the submittal of additional information regarding the property to the SHS.  This step 
typically requires hiring a consultant to gather the required information and complete the application.  This part 
of the process has not been started.  Once this information is submitted to the SHS, they send the request to the 
State Historic Preservation Review Board, which makes the actual determination.  If approved, the information is 
then sent on to the Department of the Interior for potential Federal designation.  This entire process can take up 
to 18 months to complete.  If approved, (because the property is owned by a government entity), any changes to 
the property that could have a negative impact on the historic nature of the property would need to be reviewed 
by the SHS.  The State Historic Preservation Officer would negotiate with the City to modify the project in an effort 
to reduce the negative impact of the proposed project.  Because there are federal funds involved with this project 
(CDBG grant), that would also require the involvement of the SHS.    
 
As of today, neither the historic designation process that was started at the state level, nor the process at the 
local level will have an impact on the ability of the Council to approve the SIP or the development agreement for 
the General Capital project.  The local designation will be a decision that the Council will need to make, and the 
process for a potential State/National designation would take place well after this project has begun.  The only 
way either process will impact the proposed project is if the Council desires to make a change to the project to 
save the building.   



3 

 

Removing the Gates Hotel from the Project 
 
City staff have had several conversations with the developer about removing the Gates Hotel from the project 
based on the concerns raised by the Historic Preservation Commission.  In theory, it would be possible to alter the 
development agreement to allow for an additional two months to secure an alternative developer for the Gates 
Hotel site if value of the parcel was still included as part of the financing of the project (ie: City provides 
equivalent value of cash and/or land).  The downsides to this approach are 1) it introduces uncertainty into the 
project which may be viewed unfavorably during the review process for the awarding of tax credits, 2) it would 
likely lower the overall value of the proposed development, and 3) concerns regarding access/egress and parking 
onsite would not be addressed.  
 





















































City of Platteville 
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL 
NOTE 

___X___ Original         _______ Update 
 
 

 

Title: 
An Ordinance Creating Section 41.05 (5) Misuse of 911 Emergency Services Number and Amending Section 1.10 
Schedule of Cash Deposits of the Ordinances of the City of Platteville 
 
Policy Analysis Statement: 
Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal: 
The City of Platteville does not currently have a specific ordinance prohibiting unlawful, fake or nuisance calls made to 
the Police Department or the Sheriff’s Department via the 911 phone lines.  These calls require the immediate attention of 
the on-duty Telecommunicator and they potentially create delays in response to true emergencies.  The City’s Disorderly 
Conduct Ordinance (41.02 (1)) and the Unlawful Use of Telephone Ordinance (41.05 (45)) do not accurately address the 
instances in which a suspect calls 911 without a true emergency or to report a fictitious fact situation.  This proposed 
ordinance would not be used to cite people for making accidental calls to the PD or Grant County via the 911 phone lines. 
Recommendation: 
 
I recommend the City adopt the proposed Ordinance and amend the Schedule of Cash Deposits as requested for this 
Ordinance. 
 
 
Impact Of Adopting Proposal: 
 
The Officers of the Platteville PD will have a specific Ordinance to use to cite offenders who make fictitious or 
unwarranted 911 calls to the Police Department or the Sheriff’s Department. 
 
 
Fiscal Estimate: 
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply) 
_X__ No fiscal effect 
___ Creates new expenditure account 
___ Creates new revenue account 
___ Increases expenditures 
___ Increases revenues 
___ Increases/decreases fund balance - ____________ Fund 
 

Budget Effect: 
_X__ Expenditure authorized in budget 
        No change to budget required 
___ Expenditure not authorized in budget 
        Budget amendment required 
Vote Required: 
__X_ Majority 
___ Two-Thirds 
 

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect: 
None 
 
 
Expenditure/Revenue Changes: 
Budget Amendment No. ________ No Budget Amendment Required _______ 

 
Account Number 

 
Account Name 

Budget 
Prior to 
Change 

 
Debit 

 
Credit 

Amended 
Budget 

Fund CC Account Object      

         

         
         
         
    Totals     
 
Prepared By:  Doug McKinley 
Department: 
Platteville PD 
Prepared By:  DFM #300 

 

 
 

Date:  February 14, 2017 

 

 



 

Page 1 of 1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 17-08 

 
ORDINANCE CREATING SECTION 41.01(5) MISUSE OF 911  

EMERGENCY SERVICES NUMBER AND  

AMENDING SECTION 1.10 SCHEDULE OF CASH DEPOSITS   

 

The Common Council of the City of Platteville, Wisconsin do ordain as follows: 
 

             
            Section 1.  Section 41.01(5) Misuse of 911 Emergency Services Number is hereby 
created as follows:  
 

41.01(5) Misuse of 911 Emergency Services Number. 
 
(a)  No person shall dial the telephone number “911” to report a situation or 

circumstance which is not, in fact an emergency situation or circumstance. 
 
(b) No person shall intentionally dial the telephone number “911” to report an 

emergency, knowing that the fact situation which he or she reports does not exist.   
 

 Section 2.  Section 1.10 Schedule of Cash Deposits for violations of Section 41.01(5) 
Misuse of 911 Emergency Services Number is created as follows: 
 
   Offenses Within One Year 
   1st 2nd 3rd 
 41.01(5) Misuse of 900 Emergency Services Number  $100 $150 $200 
 

Section 3.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 
publication as required by law. 
 
 
 Approved and adopted by the Common Council of the City of Platteville on a vote of      
___ to ___ this 28th day of February, 2017. 
 
        
             
       Eileen Nickels, Council President 
 
Attest: 
 
 
      
Jan Martin, City Clerk 
 
Published:    



City of Platteville 
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL 
NOTE 

__X__ Original         _______ Update 
 
 

 

Title:  Ordinance 17-09 Amending Section 1.10 Schedule of Cash Deposits 
 
Policy Analysis Statement: 
Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal: 
 
This is follow up to the 3 Storm Water related Ordinances that were passed on February 14, 2017.    
 
Enclosed is the Ordinance relating to forfeitures for violations of Chapters 46, 47 and 48. 
 
Chapter 46:   Construction Site Erosion and Sediment Control.  Staff is proposing forfeitures of $100/$300/$500 for the first, second 
third or more offenses within one year. 
 
Chapter 47:   Post-Construction Storm Water Management.  Staff is proposing forfeitures of $100/$300/$500 for the first, second third 
or more offenses within one year. 
 
Chapter 48:   Storm Sewer Illicit Discharge and Connection.  Staff is proposing forfeitures of $100/$500/$1,000 for the first, second 
third or more offenses within one year. 
 
The Common Council needs to be aware that after the meeting on February 14, 2017, Staff noted that in the two different examples of 
the Ordinance, it was not clear that the forfeitures for each Chapter were in the approved version of the ordinance.  Staff wanted to 
bring this to Council’s attention.  
 

- Chapter 46 paragraph 46.13 (6) (b) reads:  “…Any person violating any of the provisions of this ordinance shall be subject to 
a forfeiture of not less than $100 nor more than $500 and the costs of prosecution for each violation.  Each day a violation 
exists shall constitute a separate offense.” 

 
- Chapter 47 paragraph 47.13 (9) (b) reads:  “…Any person violating any of the provisions of this ordinance shall be subject to 

a forfeiture of not less than $100 nor more than $500 and the costs of prosecution for each violation.  Each day a violation 
exists shall constitute a separate offense.” 

 
- Chapter 48 paragraph 48.09 (6) (d) reads:  “…In the event the alleged violator fails to take the remedial measures set forth in 

the notice of violation or otherwise fails to cure the violations described therein within the set time period specified by the 
Director of Public Works, after he/she has taken one or more of the actions described above, such person shall be subject to a 
forfeiture of not less than $100 nor more than $1,000 in addition to the costs of prosecution and any penalty assessment 
imposed by Wisconsin Statutes.  Each day a violation exists shall constitute a separate offense. …  “ 

 
Recommendation:   
 
Staff recommends approval of the enclosed Ordinance 17-09 Amending Section 1.10 Schedule of Cash Deposits. 

 
Impact Of Adopting Proposal: 
 
This Ordinance allows for cash deposits for forfeitures for violations of Chapters 46, 47 and 48. 
 
Fiscal Estimate: 
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply) 
__ _ No fiscal effect 
___ Creates new expenditure account 
___ Creates new revenue account 
___ Increases expenditures  
_X_ Increases revenues 
___ Increases/decreases fund balance - ____________ Fund 
 

Budget Effect: 
_X_ Expenditure authorized in budget 
        No change to budget required  
___ Expenditure not authorized in budget 
        Budget amendment required 
Vote Required: 
_X_ Majority 
___ Two-Thirds 

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:   
 
This will create some revenues if there are violations of the Ordinance. 
 
Expenditure/Revenue Changes:   
Budget Amendment No. ________ No Budget Amendment Required __X___ 

  Budget   Amended 



Account Number Account Name Prior to 
Change 

Debit Credit Budget 

Fund CC Account Object      

    Totals     
 
Prepared By: 
Department:    Public Works 
 

Prepared By:   
                          Howard B. Crofoot, P.E. 

 
 
Date:   February 20, 2017 

            

 



 

Page 1 of 1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 17-09 

 
ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 1.10 SCHEDULE OF CASH DEPOSITS   

 

The Common Council of the City of Platteville, Wisconsin do ordain as follows: 
 

            Section 1.  Section 1.10 Schedule of Cash Deposits is hereby amended to include 
violations of Chapters 46, 47, and 48 as follows: 
 

Chapter 46 – Construction Site Erosion and Sediment Control 

 
   Offenses Within One Year 
   1st 2nd 3rd 
 All Violations of Chapter 46 $100 $300 $500 
 

Chapter 47 – Post-Construction Storm Water Management 

 
   Offenses Within One Year 
   1st 2nd 3rd 
 All Violations of Chapter 47 $100 $300 $500 
 

Chapter 48 – Storm Sewer Illicit Discharge and Connection 

 
   Offenses Within One Year 
   1st 2nd 3rd 
 All Violations of Chapter 48 $100 $500 $1000 
 

 
 Section 3.  All other provisions of Chapter 1 shall remain in full force and effect unless 

specifically modified herein. 

Section 4.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 
publication as required by law. 
 
 
 Approved and adopted by the Common Council of the City of Platteville on a vote of      
___ to ___ this 28th day of February, 2017. 
 
        
             
       Eileen Nickels, Council President 
 
Attest: 
 
 
      
Jan Martin, City Clerk 
 
Published:    





 

 

RESOLUTION NO.  17-03    

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 

 

 

 WHEREAS, Iverson Construction has applied for a Conditional Use Permit to operate an 
asphalt plant in the rock quarry owned by Rosemeyer Properties LLC, which is located at 1100 
East Mineral Street; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the property is zoned M-2 Heavy Manufacturing District, which allows 
asphalt plants to operate with an approved Conditional Use Permit; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the asphalt plant has received an annual Conditional Use Permit to operate 
at that location since 1993; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City did not receive any complaints after the 2016 season regarding the 
operation of the plant; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Platteville reviewed the request at 
their February 6, 2017 meeting and recommended approval. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Platteville hereby approves a 
Conditional Use Permit to allow an asphalt plant to be operated in the rock quarry at 1100 East 
Mineral Street, subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. The Conditional Use Permit shall expire at the end of the asphalt-producing season. 
2. The permit shall apply only to the subject property. 
3. The applicant provides dust control as needed.  
 

Approved and adopted by the Common Council of the City of Platteville this 28th day of 
February, 2017.   
 
      THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, 
 
 
 
      _________________________________ 
      By:  Eileen Nickels, Council President 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Jan Martin, City Clerk 









City of Platteville 
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL 
NOTE 

__X__ Original         _______ Update 
 
 

 

Title:  Resolution 17-04  Amending the Fee Schedule   
 
Policy Analysis Statement: 
Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal: 
 
This is follow up to the 3 Storm Water related Ordinances that were passed on February 14, 2017.    
 
 Chapter 46 requires the Building Inspector to approve a permit for land disturbance activities and conduct inspections to ensure the 
developer is following the Ordinance.  Staff is proposing the following fee schedule: 
 
One- and Two-Family Residential – New Construction:  $75.00 
One- and Two-Family Residential – Addition:  $50.00 
 
Commercial – Up to One Acre: $150.00 
Commercial – Each additional acre or portion thereof:  $50.00 
 
Chapter 47 requires the Director of Public Works to approve a permit for post-construction storm water management to ensure the 
developer is following the Ordinance.  Staff is proposing the following fee schedule: 
 
Up to One Acre:  $125 
Each additional acre or portion thereof:  $175.00 
 
Any fees for consultants to assist the Director of Public Works to administer the Ordinance shall be included in the fees. 
 
Recommendation:   
 
Staff recommends approval of the enclosed Resolution amending the Fee Schedule to include the fees as proposed. 
 

Impact Of Adopting Proposal: 
 
These fees are to cover additional efforts by Staff and recover consultant costs if needed. 
 
Fiscal Estimate: 
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply) 
__ _ No fiscal effect 
___ Creates new expenditure account 
___ Creates new revenue account 
_X_ Increases expenditures  
_X_ Increases revenues 
___ Increases/decreases fund balance - ____________ Fund 
 

Budget Effect: 
_X_ Expenditure authorized in budget 
        No change to budget required  
___ Expenditure not authorized in budget 
        Budget amendment required 
Vote Required: 
_X_ Majority 
___ Two-Thirds 

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:   
 
This will create some revenues for permit fees to offset staff and consultant costs. 
 
Expenditure/Revenue Changes:   
Budget Amendment No. ________ No Budget Amendment Required __X___ 

 
Account Number 

 
Account Name 

Budget 
Prior to 

Change 

 
Debit 

 
Credit 

Amended 
Budget 

Fund CC Account Object      

    Totals     
 
Prepared By: 
Department:    Public Works 
 

Prepared By:   
                          Howard B. Crofoot, P.E. 

 
 
Date:   February 16, 2017 

            

 



 

 

RESOLUTION 17-04 

 

AMENDING THE FEE SCHEDULE – STORM WATER MANAGEMENT AND 

EROSION CONTROL PERMIT FEES 

 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Platteville approved the Fee Schedule on January 26, 2016; and  
 
WHEREAS, recent changes to Chapter 46 Construction Site Erosion and Sediment Control and 
the creation of Chapter 47 Post-Construction Storm Water Management created separate permit 
fees.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Common Council hereby directs that the Fee 
Schedule be amended, effective immediately, as follows: 

 
Building Inspection Department 

Erosion Control Permit 
 1 & 2 Family Residential - New – $75 
 1 & 2 Family Residential - Addition – $50 
 Commercial - Up to 1 Acre – $150 
 Commercial – Each Additional Acre or portion thereof – $50 

 
Public Works Department 

Post-Construction Storm Water Management Permit 
 Up to 1 Acre – $125 
 Each Additional Acre or portion thereof – $175 

 
 

PASSED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL on the 28th of February, 2017. 
 
 
 

________________________________________ 
Eileen Nickels, Council President 

 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Jan Martin, City Clerk 

 
 



City of Platteville 

STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE 

__X__ Original         ____ Update 
 
 

 

Title:    Resolution – Dark Store Tax Loophole Legislation 

 
 
Policy Analysis Statement: 

 

Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal: 
One of the League of Wisconsin Municipalities’ top legislative goals is to address what is known as the 
“dark store” tax loophole. In essence, the Dark Store strategy is a tax loophole being used by big box 
retailers and other national chains to lower the amount they pay in property taxes. Retailers such as 
Lowe’s, Target, Meijer, Home Depot, and Menards are arguing that the market value of their thriving 
store should be based on the sales of similar size “comparable” properties that are vacant and 
abandoned. When these retailers are successful in lowering their assessment, the tax burden shifts to 
residential property owners and other businesses. This issue has the potential to impact Platteville 
because our community is home to a number of big box retailers.   
 
The League has asked cities to consider passing a resolution in support of their legislative efforts. A 
copy of a sample resolution and more information on the issue is attached.  
 
Recommendation: 

Recommend to adopt the attached Resolution.    
 
Impact Of Adopting Proposal: 
Supporting legislation to close this tax loophole could help stop a potential property tax burden shift 
from big box retailers and other national chains to homeowners and other businesses. 
 

 
Fiscal Estimate: 

Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply): 
_x_ No fiscal effect 
___ Creates new expenditure account 
___ Creates new revenue account 
___ Increases expenditures 
___ Increases revenues 
___ Increases/decreases fund balance - _________ 
Fund 
 

Budget Effect: 
___ Expenditure authorized in budget – No change to   
         budget required 
___ Expenditure not authorized in budget – Budget           
         amendment required 
Vote Required: 
_x_ Majority 
___ Two-Thirds 

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect: 
 

 
Expenditure/Revenue Changes:   

Budget Amendment No. _______ No Budget Amendment Required _______ 

 

Account Number 

 

Account Name 

Budget 

Prior to 

Change 

 

Debit 

 

Credit 

Amended 

Budget 

Fund CC Account Object      

         

         
    Totals     

 

Prepared By 
Department:  City Manager 

Prepared By:  Karen Kurt, City Manager 

 

Date:  February 23, 2017 

 



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

RESOLUTION _____ 

 

CLOSE LOOPHOLES THAT SHIFT A GREATER PROPERTY TAX BURDEN FROM 

COMMERCIAL TO RESIDENTIAL HOMEOWNERS 

 
WHEREAS, homeowners in Wisconsin already pay 70% of the total statewide property tax levy; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, that disproportionate burden is about to get much worse unless the Legislature addresses 
tax avoidance strategies that national chains like Walgreens, and big box retail establishments like Target 
and Lowe’s are using across the country to gain dramatic reductions in their property tax bills at the 
expense of homeowners and other taxpayers; and 
 
WHEREAS, a carefully-orchestrated wave of 100s of lawsuits in Wisconsin is forcing assessors to slash 
the market value of thriving national retail stores, shifting their tax burden to local mom and pop shops 
and homeowners; and 
 
WHEREAS, Walgreens and CVS stores in Wisconsin have argued in communities across the state that 
the assessed value of their property for property tax purposes should be less than half of their actual sale 
prices on the open market; and  
 
WHEREAS, in many cases the courts have sided with Walgreens and CVS, requiring communities to 
refund tax revenue back to the stores; and  
 
WHEREAS, there are over 200 Walgreens stores located in Wisconsin’s cities and villages; and  
 
WHEREAS, Target, Lowe’s, Meijer, Menards and other big box chains are using what is known as the 
“Dark Store Theory” to argue that the assessed value of a new store in a thriving location should be based 
on comparing their buildings to sales of vacant stores in abandoned locations from a different market 
segment; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Republican-controlled Indiana state Legislature has on two occasions in the last two 
years overwhelmingly passed legislation prohibiting assessors from valuing new big box stores the same 
as nearby abandoned stores from a different market segment; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Michigan state house overwhelmingly passed similar legislation in May of 2016. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of Platteville 
urges the Governor and the Legislature to protect homeowners and main street businesses from 
having even more of the property tax burden shifted to them by passing legislation clarifying 
that: 

1. Leases are appropriately factored into the valuation of leased properties; and  
 

2. When using the comparable sale method of valuation, assessors shall consider as 
comparable only those sales within the same market segment exhibiting a similar highest 
and best use rather than similarly sized but vacant properties in abandoned locations.  

 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL on the ___ day of March, 2017. 

 
 
 

________________________________________ 
                Eileen Nickels, Council President 

 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Jan Martin, City Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

Issue Briefing: Dark Store Tax Shift 
Court rulings giving tax cuts to chain stores result in tax increases for homeowners 

Property taxes for homeowners and main street businesses are increasing in Wisconsin as 
national retailers pay less. A carefully-orchestrated wave of 100s of lawsuits in Wisconsin is 
forcing assessors to slash the market value of thriving national retail stores, shifting their tax 
burden to local mom and pop shops and to their home-owning customers. If the Legislature fails 
to close this loophole, we estimate that millions of dollars in property taxes will shift from large 
commercial properties to homeowners and other taxpayers over the next few years. 
 
The table below shows what assessors estimate the tax increases that homeowners in select 
communities will experience when the Dark Store theory is fully-implemented. Calculations are 
based on amount of national chain retail, 2015 mill rates, and median home values: 
 
City  Estimated Tax Increase Average increase per home per year 
Brookfield  5%    $233.50 
Hudson  9%    $374.58 
La Crosse  7%    $197.12 
Oconomowoc  8%    $360.96 
Pleasant Prairie 17%    $892.50 
Wauwatosa  7%    $382.12 
West Bend  8%    $253.89 
 
This is not a new problem, nor is it exclusive to Wisconsin. Wisconsin is merely the latest state 
to experience this coordinated legal attack on in-state taxpayers. Indiana and Michigan have 
already experienced it. In Indiana, the Legislature promptly slammed the door on this court-
created loophole. A similar legislative fix is pending in Michigan. Wisconsin must do the same.  
 
Loophole #1: It’s just a big empty box.  Tax attorneys for Target, Meijer, and other big box 
chains are using what is known as the “Dark Store Theory” to argue that the assessed value of a 
new, thriving store should be based on the value of vacant or abandoned buildings of similar 
size. They argue that regardless of their new location or how updated their building is the value 
for ‘property tax purposes’ should be based on the value of the buildings and locations they 
abandoned prior to moving into the new store at their new location. 
 

Real World Example from Wauwatosa: The Lowe’s store at 12000 W. Burleigh St. is 
currently challenging the city’s assessed valuation. The City assessed the property at 
$13.6 million. The City’s expert believes the market value is actually $17.7 million. 
Lowe’s argues the property’s current value is $7.1 million of which $3 million is 
attributed to land.  Yet, the land was purchased in 2007 for $9,012,800.  Lowe’s built a 



2 
 

140,000 square foot building in 2006 for approximately $7 million, they then 
subsequently purchased the land after constructing the building.  Altogether, Lowe’s 
spent in excess of $16 million to acquire the land and build the structure.  Now, Lowe’s 
argues that the land was devalued from $9 million to $3 million because the big box store 
was constructed. Lowe’s insists that under Wisconsin law (based on the Walgreens 
decision) only vacant dark stores, such as the vacated big box stores near the former 
Northridge shopping area, can be used as comparables. The City disagrees, but their only 
options are costly litigation or settling with the property owner on a compromise value.  
 

Loophole #2: Gold box on Wall Street, cardboard box on Main Street.  Walgreens and CVS 
stores use a different, but related strategy, to argue that the assessed value of their properties 
should be less than half of actual sale prices on the open market. The two have already sued 
more than 100 Wisconsin communities, claiming the rent they pay for their newly-constructed, 
highly-visible corner locations doesn’t accurately reflect its market value. These properties are 
developed to the retailer’s specifications and leased to them with no landlord responsibility other 
than collecting rent. More than 80% of Walgreen stores and 95% of CVS stores operate under a 
lease arrangement. This arrangement is so desirable that drugstores have become the most 
popular single-tenant properties in the national real estate investment market. But attorneys for 
Walgreen and CVS argue that their actual sale prices don’t represent market value and the 
underlying leases are the wrong tool for determining the property’s value for ‘property tax 
purposes.’ Instead, they say, the assessments should hinge on the amount the landlord could get 
if the drugstore moved out and a different retailer moved in.  
 

Real World Example from Oshkosh: Walgreens challenged the City of Oshkosh’s 
assessments of two of its stores.  The city based its assessment on the actual amounts for 
which the properties were sold. The court rejected the city’s approach and ordered that 
the two Walgreens be refunded for several tax years. The total amount of the refunds 
equaled $305,672. Other taxpayers in Oshkosh now have to pick up Walgreen’s former 
share of the tax burden. There are over 200 Walgreens located in Wisconsin’s cities and 
villages.  
 

Other states have stopped this tax shift.  The Republican-controlled Indiana Legislature 
overwhelmingly passed bipartisan legislation in 2015 and 2016 prohibiting assessors from 
valuing new big box stores the same as abandoned stores in a different market segment. The 
Michigan legislature is considering similar proposals. In May 2016 the Michigan house passed a 
dark store fix bill by a vote of 97-11.  The bill is pending in the Michigan Senate. 
 
Solution:  Follow Indiana’s lead and pass legislation in Wisconsin closing off these tax 
strategies and stopping the tax shift to home owners. Pass legislation clarifying that: 
1. Leases are appropriately factored into the valuation of leased properties; and 
2. When using the comparable sale method of valuation, assessors shall consider as comparable 

only those sales within the same market segment exhibiting a similar highest and best use 
rather than similarly sized but vacant properties in abandoned locations.             11/1/16 
 



EHLERS
LEADERS IN PUBLIC FINANCE

City of Platteville Financial
Plan

Management

Workshop No. 2



Workshop Agenda

o Review Assumptions for reporting model

General Fund

Taxi Fund

Capital Project Fund

Debt Service Fund

o Discuss Next Steps

EHLERS
LEADERS IN PUBLIC FINANCE



Forecast Assumptions

EHLERS
LEADERS IN PUBLIC FINANCE

CODE DEFINITION

GENERAL CODES

EXPTANATION

z Zero Sets the value in all five years of the forecast period to zero.

L Last
sets the value in all five years ofthe forecast period to the value in the most recent
budget or actual column.

A Average
Setsthe value in all five years ofthe forecast period to the average ofthe priorfive year's
val ues.

CODE DEFINITION INCREASE

EXPENDITURE CODES

EXPIANATION

c lommodities t.Qú/o
Fuel & Mileage, office Supplies, operating supplies, utilities, uniforms, office Furniture
& Equipment

E
Employee

lnsurance
5.OO% Health, Dental & Life lnsurance, Post Employment Health plan, Long Term Disability

Health lnsurance increase 9% in 20Ig

I nsurance 0.00% Property & Liability

s Se rvi ces L.OO%

Advertising & Printing, Communications, Contractual Services, Dues & Memberships,
Janitorial Services, Maintenance Agreements, Meetings & Training, professional

Services, Publications & Subscriptions, Repairs & Maintenance, postage

W Wages 2.0ú/o
Regular & Seasonal Wages, Overtime, Holiday & Misc. Compensation, Longevity,
Premi um Pay, Social Security, Reti re ment, Une mpl oyme nt Compensation



Base Scenario

o Cost to Continue

Number of FTE Positions Held Constant

$10S,000 Reduction in Museum in 2O1g

$90,000 Reduction in Senior Center in 2O1B

$S0,000 Reduction in PW in 2018

Funds Five-Year Capital lmprovements Plan As Proposed

EHLERS.+
LEADERS IN PUBLIC FINANCE



CIP Financing Plan Sizing
d^^cërllg tbc (hod r:"t"- -r¿e

PL¡TTTEVILLE
wrtcÕñstñ

Capital lmprovement Plan Debt lssue Summary
Alternate A - SPU lssues Separate W&L Revenue Bonds s F-H!,,F[F

2022

bW
6.f'. Bondg

2,000,@

20t7

l'..v, l¡ì,y Srrlõ

1,337,m0 1,337,(m

0

trw Srdos

2020

läw Sca¡a9
lâry

G.O.

2,0910æ
im,000 L7m,(m

0
1,972,æ0 1,972,An

00
2,199,000 2,19m0

0

2,093000

0
2,0æ,m

0

Cap¡td Prorèds

Streets & Storm Sewer lRìpmvemenls

Subtot.l C¡pltrl Prslects

Elimúrd lss¡ncô Exprnsrs

Municipal Advisor (thleß)
Bond Counsel (Quades & Brady L[P)

Ral¡ng Fee (S&P Global)

Cont¡nBency

Måx¡mum Underwilter's Crisæunt

Est¡mrtad Co¡t of l$uåne

Undêrurlt¡ni O¡sour¡t Allowncc2

Tot l F¡nsnc¡nt Rrquir.d

Estimated Interest Ëârnings!

RoundirÌg

ilEnssuE stzË

EANI( QUAUf ICATION ANALYSIs

G,O, NOïES

G.O,BON6

uTtulY RSVENUE tOt'¡DS (SEWER)

uIluTY REVENUE SONDS lsPU)
TOTAL

SAU(qUAUFIED

l,m,m 1m,o0

18,200 18,2m

8,sm &5(n
11,500 1X,500

5,100 5,100

22,63 22,63
43,3æ 43,300

22,063 22,63

t"ñ5,363 l,æ6,363

(1,063) t1,063Ì

7æ 7æ

ræs,mlffil

16,400 16400

8,(m 8,000

11,5m 11,500

4,800 41800

17,438 17,438

4,1ú 40,700

1¿438 17,438

r,35138 r"3!5,138

{8361 (836)

698 698

¡,¡s,ml]Eñ'l
2018

o

139ãm
o

0
t"395.@

19,400 19,400

9,000 9,000

12,0trJ U,(m
5,400 5,400

25,563 25,563

4te00 45,8æ

25,563 ã563

¿018,363 ¿ot3,36t

(r"233) (1,233)

2,470 2,870

¿øs,ml-ffiI

0

¿04sm
0
0

2,$9(m 2,19qm

199æ 199æ
1q0æ 10,000

r¿00o 1¿0æ
qo00 q00o

2q438 2q438

4¿900 47,W

2q438 2&438

2,275,3æ 427rt3a

(1374) t1374)

]"o37 1,037

r,¿z¡ml--iffi-l

2,09X000 ¿oB'cxx)

2qm 2gæ0
1g$o 1q00o

l¿soo 1¿500
q00o q000

27,125 21,L25

4gsm 4gsm

27,125 27,12s

e16S625 ¿t6A625

( t3o8) ( 1308)

¿683 Zæ3

¿'¡qæolãõ-l
2(Pr

0

2,17O,m

0

_.å1@_
YES

2,ofx),@ adr,@

19,400 19,0
1qm0 lo,mo
12,500 1¿5æ
6,00 6,æ0

21938 25,9æ

47,m 47,m

2s,938 2tS8

2,0æ,838 ¿073,&ts

{1.?so) (1.2so)

2,413 2,473

¿ozs.m l-îiffi'l

r,3¡tm r,3¡r,0æ ls7¿m t,972,ffi

0
L,76A,m

0

0

0

2,275,ú
0

0
2,275,@

o

40'Æ.,@
0

¿(m,(xDt766,0m
YES

eo45(m
YES

NOES:
¡lôcìudcr 

Street åe@n9trud¡on, Strect P¡vement Reh¡ bil¡t¡ tton, Storm !r¿ter ¡mpfoenìents
¡Drscount 

ô llow¿nce ot1.ã96 for c.ô. gonds
¡Arsumes O.ãt6 interest e¿rnrngs for threc months on teoporary inve5 hent of fund5,

For Discussion Only

EHTERS
LEADTRS IN PIJELIC FINANCE



CIP Financing Plan

ø*nú@+
PTJIITEVTLLIïìì-iìïî1;*

Projected Debt Service lmpact of Proposed 2017 - 2022 Clp
WatÊr & Sewer lssues Separate Vl/ater & Sewer Revenue Bonds f} -¡,H,|-',E'''R'$

Oebt
Équâlirêd Vâlue

Pro¡êctbn
flfi ôt fn

Annuål P&l

PaymeÍt

[ê¡s
AbatemÊrü

Nel Dtbt
$crvicÈ Lew

Proiccted

Tâ¡ Êâte for
)Êbt serv¿r

(er
20tt
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026

2027
2028
eû29
?0r0
2031
2032
2033
2034
2033

2036
20t7
203E

2039

2040
¡04¡

rôlÄr c

574,874AO0
586,086,488
604,6û13 75

6 1 5,813"563

627,025,650
638,237,738
649,449ß2s
660,661,913
671,874,000
6E3,086,088
694,298,175
705,510,263
7r.6,722,350
727,934A38
739,146525
750,358,613
76r,570,700
772,782,788
783,994,875
795,206,963
806,419,050

8 17,631,1 38

828,84r225
840.055,3 13

851,267,400

4.109

1.959

3.169

1.85t
1.821
7.799
r.76t
1.73'
7.7qri

1.67r,

1.64ri
1.6191

1.599r

1.5691

t.54ri
1.52}.
1.49r,

1.47ri
1.459(

1.43ù
1..4ttt

1.399(

1.3791

1.35ôt

2,434,845
2,326,O44

2,407,948
2,258,574
2,527,967
2,863,936
2.,7 ,47A
1,365,290
L,35?,848

1,7Q4,790

897,4t5
782,425
269,885
266,863
273,250
264,125
1.54,750

(961,327)
(56s.453)
(s76,462)
(397,461)
(640,854)

1786,74U
(694,961)
(524,096)
(s24,040)
(522,935)
(418,91s)
(267,4251

(269,88s)
(266,863)

(273,250)

{264,125)
(2s4,750)

r,473,517
1,760,59 1

1,831,485

1,861,113

1,887,113

2,A77,IS4
2,099,509

841,194
828,808
68r,854
478,540
515,000

0
0
0

2.56

3.O0

3.03

3.02

3.01

3.25

3.23

t.27
1.23

1.00

0.69

0.73

0.00

0.00

0,00

26.\Ã\.Ã2) 18.20!r-i¿2 I ß_q1B-tto

Est¡mated Iuture lssue Deb' Service and
Ser¡cs

lo17A
Sar¡e¡

2018A
Seriês

2019A
Seriès

2020a
Bonds

SârÈs

2021A
þrþs

Net Dèbt
S€il¡æ LeW

Pcrc€nt
bcleæ€

>ro¡êd€d Tã
2020A làte for Debû

48,538

48,538
48,538
98,538

107,163

125,513

218,313

213,500
208,688
203,875
199,063

194,250

189,438

184,625

179,813

0
0
0
0

0

22,669
45,338

89,606
93,063
91,438
89,8 13

186,s63
181,588

176,8 13

l7 1,938

167,063

162,188

157,3 13

152,438

0
0

0
0
0

0

0

33,743
67,48s

171,743
115,175

113,5?5

185,638

230,688

249,s00
242,900
236,300
229,700
223,1AO

216,500
209,900
203,300

n

0
0
0
0
0

40,381
80,763
80,763

80,763
267,390
265,556
213,368
265,9 13

258,458
251,003
243,548
236,093
228,638
22 1,183

2I3,728
0
o

0

0
0

0

47,230
82,460
82,460

?78,660
277,060
2 68,365

2 70,385

272,O25

263,475

254,925
246,37s
237,A25

0

0

0

0
0
0

0

0

26,168
52.335

249,685
244,235
243,463
242,340
235,830
229,005
227,970
214,725
2 10,788

2 10,263

0
0
0
0
0

0

0
0

7,473,517

7,831,797

1,959,103

2,107,723
2,372,448
2,580 359

2,643,977
2,227,442
2,235,5?4
2,702,049
1,875,850
1,883,738

7,329,620
1,290,293

1,250,755

1,066,963

864020
213,728

0
0
0
0

0

0
ô

15.8236

24.37%
6.95%
7.56%
9.74%

7759%
2.46%

-ls.75%
0.36%

-5.97%

-10.76%

0.42%
.29.42%

-2.96%

-3.06%

-74.69%
-79.O2%

-7526%
-100.00%

2.56

3.13

3.24

3A2
3.69

4.(H
4.O7

3.37

3.33

3.Ot

2.70

2.67

1.86

1.77

1.69

1.42

1.13

0.2E

0.00
0.00
o.(x,
0.oo
0.00

o.00

0.00

2017
2018

20t9
2024
202X
2022
2023
2024
2025

7026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032
2033
2034
2035
2036
2037
203E

2039
2040
2r¡41

2,268388 1,787.925 2.669.191 1l)0t_q¿¡ 2.79ß.tto 23E0.805 31248,255 mtÀr

NOïlS

¡Esti mated rðtes ûre ãveraßc råte for Êebruary Aa 3 rated issue plus ,50 ln 2018 ônd 2019 ånd .25 ¡n 20?0, 2021 ând 2022 For Discussion Only

b EHLERS
LEADTRS IN PUBLIC TINANCE



Debt Capacity

{*¡eeriní thc Cood Ií^
P*fIFy!1ku

Current and Projected Debt Limit Calculations

ffi snlE-+.$
r*i¡ç[,Íçti

64,93%

63.16%

60.53%

59.55%

59.43X

57.89%

55.04%

46.70%
39.99%

33.33%

27.O4%

16.47%
72.67%
994%
7 36
4.8596

191%
0.4896

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

0.oo%

0.0096

0.00%

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020

2027

2019
2040

65 1,905,300
665,437,750
678,970,700
692,502,650
706,035,100

719,567,550

733,100,000
746,632,450

760,164,900
773,697,350

787,229,800
8û0,762,2 50
814,294,70r)
827 ,827 ,150
84 i,3 59,600

854,892,050
864,424,500
881,956,9s0

895,489,400
909,02 1,850

922,554,300
936,086,7s0

949,6 r9,200
963,15 1,650
976,684,100

32,595,265
33,271,888
33,948,510
34,62 5,13 3

35,301,755

35,978,378
36,655,000
37,331,623
38,008,245
38,684,868

39,36 1,490

40,038,1 i 3

40,714,735
41,391,358

42,067 ,980
42,744,603
43,42!,225
44,097,848
44,77 4,47 0

45,451,093
46,127 ,7I5
46,804,338

47,480,960
48,157,5E3

48.834.205

21,t62,648
79,249,073
1 7,390,3 19

I 5,41 2,593

13,544,797

11,366,844

8,800,000
6,240,000
5,045,000
3,835,000

2,745,400

64.93%
57¡5X
51¿3%
4457%
3837%
315996
24.01%
76,12%
1327

6.9796

0.oû%

0.00%

0.00%

0.0096

0^00%

0.o0%

0.o0%

0,0096

0.00%

0.00%

o-00'6

0.00ró

0.00%

0.00%

1,765,000
1,765,000
1,765,000
1,76s,000

1,715,000
1,655,000
1,575,000
1,400,000
1,225,000

1,050,000
875,000
700,000

525,000
3s0p00
175,000

0

0

0

0

0

1,395,000
1,395,000
1,3s0,000

1,300,000
1,250,000
1,2û0,000
1,050,000

900,000
750,000

600,000

2,045,000
2,045,000

2,000,000
1,950,000
1,900,000
1,775,000
1,600,000

1,400,000
1,200,000
1,000,000

800,000
600,000

400,000
200,000

0
0

0

0

0

0

2,275,000

2,275,000
2,275,000
2,275,000
2,085,000
1,890,000

1,680,000

1,470,000
1,260,000

1,050,000

840,000

630,000
420,000
2 10,000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

2,1 70,000

2,170,000
2,110,000
1,970,000

1,770,000

1,565,000

1,350,000

1,125,000

900,000
675,000

450,000

2,075,000
2,075,000
1,875,000

1,675,000

1,470,000

1,260,000

1,050,000

840,000
630,000

420,000

2 10,000

0

0

0

0

0

21 ,1,62,648
21,014,073

20,550,319

20,617,593
20,979,797

20,826,844

20,1 75,000

17,435,000
15,200,0û0
1 2,895,000

1 0,660,000
6,755,000

5,135,000
4,1 15,000

3,09s,000

2,075,000

830,000
2 10,000

0

0

0

0

11,432,618
1,2,2s7 ,814
13,398,191

14,007,540
14,321,958

15,1"51,534

16,480,000
19,896,6 23

22,808,245
25,789.868

28,701,,490

33,283,1 1 3

35,579,735
t7,276,358
38,972,980

40,669,603
42,597,22s
43,887,848
44,77 4,470
45,45 1,093

46,127 ,71,5
46,804,338

47,480,960
48,157,583
48.834.205

3.25%

3.16%

2.73%
2.64%
2.36%

2.30%

2.t8%
1.78%

1.49%

1-.22%

0.96%
0.51%
0.35%

0.27%
0.20%

0.12'6
0.02%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.0096

2016
2017
2018
2019

2034
2035

2037

2038
2039
2040

NOTES:
Itqualized 

value shown lor 20¡6 is ¡ctual

E_H_L*ER_S
LEADERS IN PUBLIC FINANCE



Base Scenario (cont.)

Current and Projected Debt Service Levy Requirement
3.00q0û0

2,500,000

2,000,000

1,5090o0

1,00q000

500,000

0

Existing Debt Service Levy includes approximately SZZIXot
TID #6 Debt ín 2AI7 - 2a2t and $4ZOX tn ZOZz

New CIP Debt

7il!ì

É
Existing Debt
Service Levy

,+ LERS



Base Scenario (conr.)

Tax Levy & Rate - Updated Base Scenario

EHLERS

2013(Actual) 2014(Actual) 2015(Acrual) 2016(Actuati 2017{Actual)

LEADERS IN PUBLfC FINANCE



Base Scenario (cont.)

45.O0%

4U.|j0%

35.00%

30.00%

25.OQo/"

20.oa%

$.oo%

to.oo%

5.00%

0.OOo/o

Debt levy as Percent of Total Levy - updated Base scenario

EHLERS

2ol3(Actual) 201"4(Actual) 2015(Actual) 2016(Acrual) 2017(Actuat) 2o1B

LEADERS IN PUBLIC FINANCE



Tâx Rate lmpact

- Base Scenario

Year

2017

20L8

20L9

2024

202L

2022

Economic

Appreciation

L.33%

1..31%

L.27%

L.24%

L.22%

Equalized

Value Local Taxes

S 1,,807.06

S 2,32s.4L

S 2,t48.97

S 2,488.96

S 2,s32.42

S 2,73s.70

Cumulative

Change

518.35

341.92

68L.9L

725.37

928.æ

Annual

ChangeTax Rate

S 7.23

S e.18

S 8.37

S e.sg

$ e.62

S L0.27

250,000

253,328

256,635

259,883

263,LL3

266,324

518.35

(r76.431

339.99

43.46

203.27

EHLERS+ LEADERS IN PUBTIC FINANCE



Key lssues

o Levy Limits

o Expenditure Restraint

o Debt lssuance Strategy

EHTERStr$
LEADERS IN PUBLIC FINANCE



Levy Limits

First applicable to 2005 levy

General rule allows an annual increase equal to net new
construction amount

N u merous adjustments available

City has substantial levy limit flex¡bility as a result of its
available G.O. debt adjustments

At present, about $1 .3 million in unused capacity

Base Scenario: diminishes to $168 ,799 by 2022

EHLERS
"ç¡* LEADERS IN PUELIC FINANCE



Levy Limits (conr.)

EHTERS

Base Scenario levy Limit Capacity Projection
8,ooo,00o

¿OCI0,000

6,û00,000

5,000,000

4000,tû0

3,000,000

2,0o0,CI00

1_,000,o00

LEADERS IN PUBLIC FINANCE



Levy Limits (cont.)

Proiested Debt Seruice Fayment & Levy L¡mit Adjustment to be Claimed

7,500,n0n

2,000,0CI0

1,500,000

1,000,0CI0

1.,473,5L7 1,887,1 13

rg¿ss Saenario Debt Adjustment flaime d

EHLERS
LEADERS IN PUBLIC FINANCE



Expenditure Restraint (cont.)

Baæ Scenario

*Net New Construction Capped @ 2% Under Current Law

Budget Year
Payment Year

201 I
2019

201 9

2020
2020
2021

2021

2022
2022
2023

Forecasted Net New Construction (60%).
Forecasted CPI-U lncrease

Proiected lncreas

0.43%
1.00%
1.43%
:
-4.82o/o

0.42%
1.50%
1.92%
:
7.83o/o

0.41%
2.50%
2.91%
:
2.7Oo/o

Qualify No Yes No Yes Yes

EHLERS,r+
LEADERS IN PUBLIC FINANCE



Next Steps

o Council discussion and feedback on

Assumptions made

Key issues

Additional model iterations desired if applicable

EHLERStr+
LEADERS IN PUBTIC FINANCE


	Agenda 2-28-14
	IV.A. Council Minutes
	IV.B. Payment of Bills
	02.09.17-02.22.17 schbillscouncil
	City Summary with Description

	IV.C. B & C
	IV.D. Licenses
	VI.A.1. Housing Authority
	VI.A.2. Library Board 1-3
	VI.A.3. Comm on Aging
	VI.A.4. Museum Board Minutes
	VI.A.5. HPminutes 7Feb17
	VII.A. General Capital PUD fiscal note and staff report Feb17.doc
	VII.B. Development Agreement - Former Pioneer Ford
	VII.C.  Ord. 17-08 Misuse of 911 Emergency Services Number
	VII.D. Ord. 17-09 1.10 Cash Deposits
	VII.E. Res 17-03 Iverson CUP
	VII.F. Res 17-04  Amending Fee Schedule
	VIII.A. Dark Store Legislation
	VIII.A. Res part 3.pdf
	Issue Briefing: Dark Store Tax Shift
	Court rulings giving tax cuts to chain stores result in tax increases for homeowners



	Button1: 


